Section 3

Public Accounts of Canada 2023–2024

Professional and special services

Table of contents

Page

Agriculture and Agri-Food	3
Atlantic Canada Opportunities Agency	5
Canadian Heritage	6
Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs	10
Economic Development Agency of Canada for the Regions of	
Quebec	12
Employment and Workforce Development	13
Environment and Climate Change	17
Finance	24
Fisheries, Oceans and the Canadian Coast Guard	28
Global Affairs	33
Health	39
Immigration, Refugees and Citizenship	48
Indigenous Services	51
Infrastructure and Communities	60
Innovation, Science and Industry	62
Justice	73
National Defence	80
National Revenue	102
Natural Resources	104
Office of the Governor General's Secretary	110
Parliament	110
Prairies and Canadian Northern Economic Development	114
Privy Council	115
Public Safety, Democratic Institutions and Intergovernmental	
Affairs	119
Public Services and Procurement	139
Transport	155
Treasury Board	160
Veterans Affairs	163
Women, Gender Equality and Youth	165

The following statement presents the total amount spent in 2023–2024 for each main classification of professional and special services. This information is displayed under each ministry.

This statement also provides, for each main classification of services, a detailed listing, where applicable, of the payments (i.e. cash payments and accrued charges) aggregating to \$100,000 or over to one individual or organization. This detail includes the name and location of the payee, together with the total amount paid. In cases where organizations have more than one place of business their Head Office location was used for reporting purposes.

In addition, this statement presents, for each main classification of services, the total amount of payments to one individual or organization aggregating under \$100,000 and the total number of payees.

Amounts reported include both internal and external expenditures. Whereas external expenditures result from transactions between the Government and outside parties, internal expenditures result from transactions involving organizations that are part of the Government of Canada as a reporting entity.

Section 3 of Volume III of the 2023–2024 *Public Accounts of Canada* presents the total amount spent for each main classification of professional and special services, allocated by department and agency under each ministry.

	Total amount spent in	Aggregate
in dollars	2023-2024	Payments

Agriculture and Agri-Food

Department of Agriculture and Agri-Food

Business Services	15,312,472	
ARI Financial Services Inc, Mississauga, Ontario		349,526
Asia Pacific Foundation of Canada, Vancouver, British Columbia		200,000
Axxima Inc, Toronto, Ontario		102,791
Benoit Laliberté et Fils Inc, Leclercville, Quebec		123,780
Bureau Veritas, Mississauga, Ontario		2,367,235
Canadian Federation of Agriculture, Ottawa, Ontario		125,000
Commercial Cleaning Services, St. Catharines, Ontario		173,666
Deloitte LLP, Toronto, Ontario		365,000
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		986,306
EnviroSafe Janitorial Inc, Surrey, British Columbia		143,435
Evripos Janitorial Services Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		209,808
G & T Custom Farming, Falun, Alberta		146,049
GDI Integrated Facility Services, Montréal, Quebec		287,478
Imperial Cleaners Ltd, Dartmouth, Nova Scotia		146,952
Ingenium, Ottawa, Ontario		500,238
Jhamaila Larosa, Morden, Manitoba		115,560
Long Van Cleaning, Windsor, Manitoba		126,431
Maintenance Eureka Ltée, Thetford-Mines, Quebec		197,032
Maintenance Trans-Québec Inc, Victoriaville, Quebec		156,544
Melliecent Building and Yard Maintenance Ltd, Regina, Saskatchewan		112,970
Ontario Minister of Finance, Toronto, Ontario		200,000
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Toronto, Ontario		137,586
Racing Forensics Inc, Toronto, Ontario		1,361,404
Rakuten Group Inc, Tokyo, Japan		217,052
Raymond Chabot Grand Thornton, Ottawa, Ontario		118,981
Royal Moving and Storage, Ottawa, Ontario		469,646
Samson & Associates, Gatineau, Quebec		218,033
Scollard Maintenance Limited, Edmonton, Alberta		408,998
Service Star Building Cleaning Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		954,617
Skyblue Services Corporation, Edmonton, Alberta		311,382
Welch LLP, Ottawa, Ontario		101,587
Service payments under \$100,000 (501 payees)		3,877,385
Engineering and Architectural Services	11,646,674	
Bouthillette Parizeau Inc, Montréal, Quebec	11,646,674	159,975
Bouthillette Parizeau Inc, Montréal, Quebec Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec	11,646,674	11,003,696
Bouthillette Parizeau Inc, Montréal, Quebec	11,646,674	
Bouthillette Parizeau Inc, Montréal, Quebec Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (64 payees)		11,003,696
Bouthillette Parizeau Inc, Montréal, Quebec Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (64 payees) Health and Welfare Services	11,646,674	11,003,696 483,003
Bouthillette Parizeau Inc, Montréal, Quebec Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (64 payees) Health and Welfare Services Oncidium, Vaughan, Ontario		11,003,696 483,003 188,433
Bouthillette Parizeau Inc, Montréal, Quebec Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (64 payees) Health and Welfare Services Oncidium, Vaughan, Ontario Telus Health (Canada) Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		11,003,696 483,003 188,433 339,901
Bouthillette Parizeau Inc, Montréal, Quebec Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (64 payees) Health and Welfare Services Oncidium, Vaughan, Ontario		11,003,696 483,003 188,433
Bouthillette Parizeau Inc, Montréal, Quebec Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (64 payees) Health and Welfare Services Oncidium, Vaughan, Ontario Telus Health (Canada) Ltd, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (50 payees)	555,377	11,003,696 483,003 188,433 339,901
Bouthillette Parizeau Inc, Montréal, Quebec Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (64 payees) Health and Welfare Services Oncidium, Vaughan, Ontario Telus Health (Canada) Ltd, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (50 payees) Informatics Services		11,003,696 483,003 188,433 339,901 27,043
Bouthillette Parizeau Inc, Montréal, Quebec Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (64 payees) Health and Welfare Services Oncidium, Vaughan, Ontario Telus Health (Canada) Ltd, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (50 payees) Informatics Services ADRM Technology Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario	555,377	11,003,696 483,003 188,433 339,901 27,043 1,348,869
Bouthillette Parizeau Inc, Montréal, Quebec Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (64 payees) Health and Welfare Services Oncidium, Vaughan, Ontario Telus Health (Canada) Ltd, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (50 payees) Informatics Services ADRM Technology Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Altis Human Resources, Ottawa, Ontario	555,377	11,003,696 483,003 188,433 339,901 27,043 1,348,869 541,965
Bouthillette Parizeau Inc, Montréal, Quebec Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (64 payees) Health and Welfare Services Oncidium, Vaughan, Ontario Telus Health (Canada) Ltd, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (50 payees) Informatics Services ADRM Technology Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Altis Human Resources, Ottawa, Ontario Amazon Web Services Inc, Seattle, Washington	555,377	11,003,696 483,003 188,433 339,901 27,043 1,348,869 541,965 573,854
Bouthillette Parizeau Inc, Montréal, Quebec Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (64 payees) Health and Welfare Services Oncidium, Vaughan, Ontario Telus Health (Canada) Ltd, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (50 payees) Informatics Services ADRM Technology Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Altis Human Resources, Ottawa, Ontario Altis Human Resources Inc, Seattle, Washington Apption, Ottawa, Ontario	555,377	11,003,696 483,003 188,433 339,901 27,043 1,348,869 541,965 573,854 377,953
Bouthillette Parizeau Inc, Montréal, Quebec Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (64 payees) Health and Welfare Services Oncidium, Vaughan, Ontario Telus Health (Canada) Ltd, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (50 payees) Informatics Services ADRM Technology Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Altis Human Resources, Ottawa, Ontario Altis Human Resources Inc, Seattle, Washington Apption, Ottawa, Ontario Bell Canada, Ottawa, Ontario	555,377	11,003,696 483,003 188,433 339,901 27,043 1,348,869 541,965 573,854 377,953 1,360,604
Bouthillette Parizeau Inc, Montréal, Quebec Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (64 payees) Health and Welfare Services Oncidium, Vaughan, Ontario Telus Health (Canada) Ltd, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (50 payees) Informatics Services ADRM Technology Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Altis Human Resources, Ottawa, Ontario Anazon Web Services Inc, Seattle, Washington Apption, Ottawa, Ontario Bell Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Cache Computer Consulting Corp, Ottawa, Ontario	555,377	11,003,696 483,003 188,433 339,901 27,043 1,348,869 541,965 573,854 377,953 1,360,604 2,362,519
Bouthillette Parizeau Inc, Montréal, Quebec Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (64 payees) Health and Welfare Services Oncidium, Vaughan, Ontario Telus Health (Canada) Ltd, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (50 payees) Informatics Services ADRM Technology Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Attis Human Resources, Ottawa, Ontario Amazon Web Services Inc, Seattle, Washington Apption, Ottawa, Ontario Bell Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Cache Computer Consulting Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Cache Computer Consulting Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Agri-Food Policy Institute, Ottawa, Ontario	555,377	11,003,696 483,003 188,433 339,901 27,043 1,348,869 541,965 573,854 377,953 1,360,604 2,362,519 122,500
Bouthillette Parizeau Inc, Montréal, Quebec Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (64 payees) Health and Welfare Services Oncidium, Vaughan, Ontario Telus Health (Canada) Ltd, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (50 payees) Informatics Services ADRM Technology Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Altis Human Resources, Ottawa, Ontario Apption, Ottawa, Ontario Bell Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Cache Computer Consulting Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Agri-Food Policy Institute, Ottawa, Ontario CGI Information Systems & Management Consultants Inc, Montréal, Quebec	555,377	11,003,696 483,003 188,433 339,901 27,043 1,348,869 541,965 573,854 377,953 1,360,604 2,362,519 122,500 324,139
Bouthillette Parizeau Inc, Montréal, Quebec Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (64 payees) Health and Welfare Services Oncidium, Vaughan, Ontario Telus Health (Canada) Ltd, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (50 payees) Informatics Services ADRM Technology Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Altis Human Resources, Ottawa, Ontario Apption, Ottawa, Ontario Bell Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Cache Computer Consulting Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Cache Computer Consulting Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Agri-Food Policy Institute, Ottawa, Ontario Cali Information Systems & Management Consultants Inc, Montréal, Quebec Cistel Technology Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	555,377	11,003,696 483,003 188,433 339,901 27,043 1,348,869 541,965 573,854 377,953 1,360,604 2,362,519 122,500 324,139 127,185
Bouthillette Parizeau Inc, Montréal, Quebec Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (64 payees) Health and Welfare Services Oncidium, Vaughan, Ontario Telus Health (Canada) Ltd, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (50 payees) Informatics Services ADRM Technology Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Altis Human Resources, Ottawa, Ontario Attis Human Resources Inc, Seattle, Washington Apption, Ottawa, Ontario Bell Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Cache Computer Consulting Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Calinformation Systems & Management Consultants Inc, Montréal, Quebec Cistel Technology Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Cofomo, Montréal, Quebec	555,377	11,003,696 483,003 188,433 339,901 27,043 1,348,869 541,965 573,854 377,953 1,360,604 2,362,519 122,500 324,139 127,185 4,936,602
Bouthillette Parizeau Inc, Montréal, Quebec Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (64 payees) Health and Welfare Services Oncidium, Vaughan, Ontario Telus Health (Canada) Ltd, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (50 payees) Informatics Services ADRM Technology Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Altis Human Resources, Ottawa, Ontario Altis Human Resources, Inc, Seattle, Washington Apption, Ottawa, Ontario Bell Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Cache Computer Consulting Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Call Information Systems & Management Consultants Inc, Montréal, Quebec Clistel Technology Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Coformo, Montréal, Quebec Coretracks Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	555,377	11,003,696 483,003 188,433 339,901 27,043 1,348,869 541,965 573,854 377,953 1,360,604 2,362,519 122,500 324,139 127,185 4,936,602 122,364
Bouthillette Parizeau Inc, Montréal, Quebec Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (64 payees) Health and Welfare Services Oncidium, Vaughan, Ontario Telus Health (Canada) Ltd, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (50 payees) Informatics Services ADRM Technology Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Altis Human Resources, Ottawa, Ontario Anazon Web Services Inc, Seattle, Washington Apption, Ottawa, Ontario Bell Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Cache Computer Consulting Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Cache Computer Consulting Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Cali Information Systems & Management Consultants Inc, Montréal, Quebec Cistel Technology Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Coretracks Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Department of Industry, Ottawa, Ontario	555,377	11,003,696 483,003 188,433 339,901 27,043 1,348,869 541,965 573,854 377,953 1,360,604 2,362,519 122,500 324,139 127,185 4,936,602 122,364 254,375
Bouthillette Parizeau Inc, Montréal, Quebec Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (64 payees) Health and Welfare Services Oncidium, Vaughan, Ontario Telus Health (Canada) Ltd, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (50 payees) Informatics Services ADRM Technology Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Altis Human Resources, Ottawa, Ontario Anazon Web Services Inc, Seattle, Washington Apption, Ottawa, Ontario Bell Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Cache Computer Consulting Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Agri-Food Policy Institute, Ottawa, Ontario Caistel Technology Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Coll Information Systems & Management Consultants Inc, Montréal, Quebec Cistel Technology Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Coretracks Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Department of Industry, Ottawa, Ontario Department of Industry, Ottawa, Ontario	555,377	11,003,696 483,003 188,433 339,901 27,043 1,348,869 541,965 573,854 377,953 1,360,604 2,362,519 122,500 324,139 127,185 4,936,602 122,364 254,375 1,162,213
Bouthillette Parizeau Inc, Montréal, Quebec Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (64 payees) Health and Welfare Services Oncidium, Vaughan, Ontario Telus Health (Canada) Ltd, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (50 payees) Informatics Services ADRM Technology Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Altis Human Resources, Ottawa, Ontario Anazon Web Services Inc, Seattle, Washington Apption, Ottawa, Ontario Bell Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Cache Computer Consulting Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Cache Computer Consulting Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Cali Information Systems & Management Consultants Inc, Montréal, Quebec Cistel Technology Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Coretracks Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Department of Industry, Ottawa, Ontario	555,377	11,003,696 483,003 188,433 339,901 27,043 1,348,869 541,965 573,854 377,953 1,360,604 2,362,519 122,500 324,139 127,185 4,936,602 122,364 254,375
Bouthillette Parizeau Inc, Montréal, Quebec Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (64 payees) Health and Welfare Services Oncidium, Vaughan, Ontario Telus Health (Canada) Ltd, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (50 payees) Informatics Services ADRM Technology Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Altis Human Resources, Ottawa, Ontario Apption, Ottawa, Ontario Bell Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Cache Computer Consulting Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Calinformation Systems & Management Consultants Inc, Montréal, Quebec Cistel Technology Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Corretracks Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Department of Industry, Ottawa, Ontario Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Donna Cona Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	555,377	11,003,696 483,003 188,433 339,901 27,043 1,348,869 541,965 573,854 377,953 1,360,604 2,362,519 122,500 324,139 127,185 4,936,602 122,364 254,375 1,162,213 752,488 110,453
Bouthillette Parizeau Inc, Montréal, Quebec Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (64 payees) Health and Welfare Services Oncidium, Vaughan, Ontario Telus Health (Canada) Ltd, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (50 payees) Informatics Services ADRM Technology Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Altis Human Resources, Ottawa, Ontario Anazon Web Services Inc, Seattle, Washington Apption, Ottawa, Ontario Bell Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Cache Computer Consulting Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Cache Computer Consulting Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Carbe Computer Consulting Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Cofomo, Montréal, Quebec Coretracks Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Department of Industry, Ottawa, Ontario Department of Industry, Ottawa, Ontario Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Donna Cona Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Department of Public Works and Government S	555,377	11,003,696 483,003 188,433 339,901 27,043 1,348,869 541,965 573,854 377,953 1,360,604 2,362,519 122,500 324,139 127,185 4,936,602 122,364 254,375 1,162,213 752,488 110,453 3,131,214
Bouthillette Parizeau Inc, Montréal, Quebec Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (64 payees) Health and Welfare Services Oncidium, Vaughan, Ontario Telus Health (Canada) Ltd, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (50 payees) Informatics Services ADRM Technology Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Altis Human Resources, Ottawa, Ontario Amazon Web Services Inc, Seattle, Washington Apption, Ottawa, Ontario Bell Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Cache Computer Consulting Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Agri-Food Policy Institute, Ottawa, Ontario Cail Information Systems & Management Consultants Inc, Montréal, Quebec Coretracks Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Department of Industry, Ottawa, Ontario Department of Industry, Ottawa, Ontario Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Donna Cona Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Donna Cona Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Donna Cona Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Experis, Ottawa, Ontario Expe	555,377	11,003,696 483,003 188,433 339,901 27,043 1,348,869 541,965 573,854 377,953 1,360,604 2,362,519 122,500 324,139 127,185 4,936,602 122,364 254,375 1,162,213 752,488 110,453 3,131,214 499,512
Bouthillette Parizeau Inc, Montréal, Quebec Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (64 payees) Health and Welfare Services Oncidium, Vaughan, Ontario Telus Health (Canada) Ltd, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (50 payees) Informatics Services ADRM Technology Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Altis Human Resources, Ottawa, Ontario Amazon Web Services Inc, Seattle, Washington Apption, Ottawa, Ontario Bell Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Agri-Food Policy Institute, Ottawa, Ontario Call Information Systems & Management Consultants Inc, Montréal, Quebec Cistel Technology Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Corretracks Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Department of Industry, Ottawa, Ontario Corretracks Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Donna Cona Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Donna Cona Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Excel ITR, Ottawa, Ontario Experis, Ottawa, Ontario Health Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Health Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	555,377	11,003,696 483,003 188,433 339,901 27,043 1,348,869 541,965 573,854 377,953 1,360,604 2,362,519 122,500 324,139 127,185 4,936,602 122,364 254,375 1,162,213 752,488 110,453 3,131,214 499,512 185,231
Bouthillette Parizeau Inc, Montréal, Quebec Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (64 payees) Health and Welfare Services Oncidium, Vaughan, Ontario Telus Health (Canada) Ltd, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (50 payees) Informatics Services ADRM Technology Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Attis Human Resources, Ottawa, Ontario Amazon Web Services Inc, Seattle, Washington Apption, Ottawa, Ontario Bell Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Cache Computer Consulting Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Carbad, Agri-Food Policy Institute, Ottawa, Ontario Cali Information Systems & Management Consultants Inc, Montréal, Quebec Cistel Technology Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Department of Industry, Ottawa, Ontario Excel ITR, Ottawa, Ontario Experis, Ottawa, Ontario Experis, Ottawa, Ontario Experis, Ottawa, Ontario Beartment of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Donna Cona Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Experis, O	555,377	11,003,696 483,003 188,433 339,901 27,043 1,348,869 541,965 573,854 377,953 1,360,604 2,362,519 122,500 324,139 127,185 4,936,602 122,364 254,375 1,162,213 752,488 110,453 3,131,214 499,512 185,231 6,606,573
Bouthillette Parizeau Inc, Montréal, Quebec Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (64 payees) Health and Welfare Services Oncidium, Vaughan, Ontario Telus Health (Canada) Ltd, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (50 payees) Informatics Services ADRM Technology Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Altis Human Resources, Ottawa, Ontario Apption, Ottawa, Ontario Bell Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Cache Computer Consulting Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Calin Agri-Food Policy Institute, Ottawa, Ontario Calin Information Systems & Management Consultants Inc, Montréal, Quebec Cistel Technology Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Coretracks Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Department of Industry, Ottawa, Ontario Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Donna Cona Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Donna Cona Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Experis, Ottawa, Ontario Experis, Ottawa, Ontario Healt Resources Healt Resources Donna Cona Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Experis, Ottawa, Ontario	555,377	11,003,696 483,003 188,433 339,901 27,043 1,348,869 541,965 573,854 377,953 1,360,604 2,362,519 122,500 324,139 127,185 4,936,602 122,364 254,375 1,162,213 752,488 110,453 3,131,214 499,512 185,231 6,606,573 322,839
Bouthillette Parizeau Inc, Montréal, Quebec Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (64 payees) Health and Welfare Services Oncidium, Vaughan, Ontario Telus Health (Canada) Ltd, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (50 payees) Informatics Services ADRM Technology Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Altis Human Resources, Ottawa, Ontario Apption, Ottawa, Ontario Bell Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Cache Computer Consulting Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Cache Computer Consulting Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Cache Computer Consulting Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Cashe Computer Consulting Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Coforno, Montréal, Quebec Coretracks Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Department of Industry, Ottawa, Ontario Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Donna Cona Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Experis, Ottawa, Ontario Experis, O	555,377	11,003,696 483,003 188,433 339,901 27,043 1,348,869 541,965 573,854 377,953 1,360,604 2,362,519 122,500 324,139 127,185 4,936,602 122,364 254,375 1,162,213 752,488 110,453 3,131,214 499,512 185,231 6,606,573 322,839 611,952
Bouthillette Parizeau Inc, Montréal, Quebec Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (64 payees) Health and Welfare Services Oncidium, Vaughan, Ontario Telus Health (Canada) Ltd, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (50 payees) Informatics Services ADRM Technology Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Altis Human Resources, Ottawa, Ontario Apption, Ottawa, Ontario Bell Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Cache Computer Consulting Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Calin Agri-Food Policy Institute, Ottawa, Ontario Calin Information Systems & Management Consultants Inc, Montréal, Quebec Cistel Technology Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Coretracks Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Department of Industry, Ottawa, Ontario Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Donna Cona Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Donna Cona Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Experis, Ottawa, Ontario Experis, Ottawa, Ontario Healt Resources Healt Resources Donna Cona Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Experis, Ottawa, Ontario	555,377	11,003,696 483,003 188,433 339,901 27,043 1,348,869 541,965 573,854 377,953 1,360,604 2,362,519 122,500 324,139 127,185 4,936,602 122,364 254,375 1,162,213 752,488 110,453 3,131,214 499,512 185,231 6,606,573 322,839

lars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Nortak Software Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		178,
OranguTech Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		273,
Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		17,349,
SI Systems Ltd, Calgary, Alberta		5,021,
Systematix Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		2,406,
Systemscope Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		409,
Tato Recruiting Inc and S I Systems ULC in Joint Venture, Ottawa, Ontario		722,
Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario		2,938,
Veritaaq Technology House Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		224
Service payments under \$100,000 (24 payees)		299,
Interpretation and Translation Services	3,850,844	
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		3,662
Service payments under \$100,000 (11 payees)		188
Legal Services	7,055,915	
Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario		4,415
Jones Day, Washington, District of Columbia		2,404
Service payments under \$100,000 (64 payees)		235
Management Consulting	3,180,203	
Altis Human Resources, Ottawa, Ontario	3,100,203	232
Canadian Centre for Agricultural Wellbeing, Oakbank, Manitoba		154
MNP LLP, Ottawa, Ontario		852
Performance Management Network Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		124
QMR Staffing Solutions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		142
Service payments under \$100,000 (103 payees)		1,674
Protection Services	3,858,940	
Commissionaires, Calgary, Alberta		268
Commissionaires, Montréal, Quebec		285
Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario		2,405
Commissionaires, Québec, Quebec		181
Commissionaires, Saint John, New Brunswick		128
Paladin Security Group Ltd, Burnaby, British Columbia		185
Service payments under \$100,000 (24 payees)		403
Scientific and Research Services	7,946,480	
Ag-Quest Inc, Minto, Manitoba		226
Central Testing Laboratory Ltd, Winnipeg, Manitoba		182
Cropseed Ltd, Auckland, New Zealand		225
Department of the Environment, Gatineau, Quebec		223
Enns Brothers Ltd, Oak Bluff, Manitoba		210
Genome Quebec, Montréal, Quebec		637
Global Institute for Food Security, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan		102
ICMS Inc, Portage la Prairie, Manitoba		121
Meghan Masson, Quesnel, Quebec		100
Sirati & Partners Consultants Ltd, King City, Ontario		539
St Boniface Hospital, Winnipeg, Manitoba		197
Statistics Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		130
University of Alberta, Edmonton, Alberta		334
University of Guelph, Guelph, Ontario		678
Wood PLC, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (329 payees)		160 3,893
		3,653
Special Fees and Services	788,235	
Service payments under \$100,000 (794 payees)		788
Training and Educational Services	3,626,533	
Fast Forward French Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		195
Graybridge Malkam, Ottawa, Ontario		185
Language Research Development Group, Montréal, Quebec		127
The Retirement Planning Institute, Ottawa, Ontario		141
University of Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario		132
Service payments under \$100,000 (931 payees)		2,844
	20,849,924	
Other Comission	20 2/0 02/	
Other Services Animal Health Canada, Elora, Ontario	20,049,924	175
Animal Health Canada, Elora, Ontario	20,043,324	
	20,045,524	175, 2,087, 317,

rs	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Canadian Linen & Uniform Service, Toronto, Ontario		126,557
Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario		305,886
Department of Foreign Affairs, Trade and Development, Ottawa, Ontario		674,789
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		2,967,371
Department of Transport, Ottawa, Ontario		662,441
National Research Council of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		228,808
Rideau Recognition Solutions Inc, Montréal, Quebec		154,857
Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		527,290
Statistics Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		8,734,859
Service payments under \$100,000 (1,060 payees)		2,853,417
epartment of Agriculture and Agri-Food Total	134,458,691	134,458,691

Canadian Grain Commission

Business Services Agriculture and Agri-Food Canada, Ottawa, Ontario	989,786	158,
Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		598
Service payments under \$100,000 (40 payees)		233
Health and Welfare Services	3,658	
Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees)		3
Informatics Services	743,143	
IPSS Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		139
Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		150
Treasury Board of Canada Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario		440
Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees)	_	13
Interpretation and Translation Services	298,422	
Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		298
Legal Services	300,178	
Department of Justice Canada, Ottawa, Ontario	_	300
Management Consulting	164,712	
Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		131
Service payments under \$100,000 (5 payees)	—	32
Protection Services	7,039	
Service payments under \$100,000 (12 payees)		7
Scientific and Research Services	43,508	
Service payments under \$100,000 (15 payees)		43
Special Fees and Services	80,848	
Service payments under \$100,000 (63 payees)		80
Training and Educational Services	426,735	
Service payments under \$100,000 (88 payees)	_	426
Other Services	218,008	
Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		139
Service payments under \$100,000 (88 payees)	_	78
Canadian Grain Commission Total	3,276,037	3,276

Atlantic Canada Opportunities Agency

Atlantic Canada Opportunities Agency

Business Services	201,975	
Service Payments under \$100,000 (52 payees)		201,975
Engineering and Architectural Services	50,142	
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		50,142
Health and Welfare Services	1,100	
Service Payment under \$100,000 (1 payee)		1,100

llars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Informatics Services	49,059	
Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees)		49,059
Interpretation and Translation Services	200,969	
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		139,753
Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees)		61,216
Legal Services	494,227	
Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario		494,227
Management Consulting	313,980	
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		109,911
Service payments under \$100,000 (23 payees)		204,069
Protection Services	17,581	
Service payments under \$100,000 (12 payees)		17,581
Special Fees and Services	101,634	
Service payments under \$100,000 (111 payees)		101,634
Training and Educational Services	526,272	
Service payments under \$100,000 (215 payees)		526,272
Other Services	181,659	
Service payments under \$100,000 (20 payees)		181,659
Atlantic Canada Opportunities Agency Total	2,138,598	2,138,598
- Atlantic Canada Opportunities Agency	2,138,598	2,138,598

Canadian Heritage

Department of Canadian Heritage

Business Services	3,439,701	
1302015 Ontario Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		103,179
Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario		205,000
Lumivalli Inc, Cantley, Quebec		260,780
Orbis Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		558,798
Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		459,186
Raymond Chabot Grant Thornton, Ottawa, Ontario		196,885
Samson & Associates, Gatineau, Quebec		247,130
Sport, Physical Activity and Recreation Council, Victoria, British Columbia		184,500
Service payments under \$100, 000 (103 payees)		1,224,243
Engineering and Architectural Services	53,186	
Service payments under \$100, 000 (5 payees)		53,186
Health and Welfare Services	30,807	
Service payments under \$100, 000 (9 payees)		30,807
Informatics Services	8,094,870	
Agiculture and Agri-Food, Ottawa, Ontario		262,659
Beyond Technologies Consulting Inc, Montréal, Quebec		350,491
Canadian Broadcasting Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario		2,784,492
Cofomo Inc, Montréal, Quebec		1,942,346
David Berman Developments Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		144,589
Microsoft Licensing, Toronto, Ontario		134,685
Parks Canada Agency, Cornwall, Ontario		183,986
Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		133,022
Semantic Web Company, Vienna, Austria		272,328
Shared Services Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		712,805
SI Systems ULC, Ottawa, Ontario		294,577
Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario		692,477
Service payments under \$100, 000 (16 payees)		186,413
Interpretation and Translation Services	1,319,567	
Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec	1,519,507	901,867
Service payments under \$100, 000 (33 payees)		417,700
Legal Services	3,226,869	
Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario	5,220,005	3,141,974
		3,141,974

llars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Service payments under \$100, 000 (13 payees)		84,
		0.)
Management Consulting	721,059	
Cofomo Inc, Montréal, Quebec		192,
Service payments under \$100, 000 (71 payees)		528
Protection Services	1,749,345	
Commissionaires Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario	, , , , ,	522
Commissionaires, Montréal, Quebec		179
Garda Canada Security Corporation, Ville St-Laurent, Quebec		672
Toersa Security Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		277
Service payments under \$100, 000 (11 payees)		97
	1 175 050	
Scientific and Research Services	1,175,850	503
Statistics Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		502
Service payments under \$100, 000 (25 payees)		673
Special Fees and Services	507,613	
Service payments under \$100, 000 (103 payees)		507
Tomporany Holp Sonvicos	02 21/	
		92
Temporary Help Services Service payments under \$100, 000 (1 payee)	83,314	83,
Service payments under \$100, 000 (1 payee)		83,
Service payments under \$100, 000 (1 payee)	83,314 1,369,290	83, 1,369,
Service payments under \$100, 000 (1 payee) Training and Educational Services		
Service payments under \$100, 000 (1 payee) Training and Educational Services Service payments under \$100, 000 (132 payees) Other Services		1,369
Service payments under \$100, 000 (1 payee) Training and Educational Services Service payments under \$100, 000 (132 payees) Other Services 1302015 Ontario Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario	1,369,290	1,369 122
Service payments under \$100, 000 (1 payee) Training and Educational Services Service payments under \$100, 000 (132 payees) Other Services 1302015 Ontario Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario 7500114 Canada inc, Papineauville, Quebec	1,369,290	1,369 122 182
Service payments under \$100, 000 (1 payee) Training and Educational Services Service payments under \$100, 000 (132 payees) Other Services 1302015 Ontario Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario 7500114 Canada inc, Papineauville, Quebec Aboriginal Experiences Arts and Culture, Nepean, Ontario	1,369,290	1,369 122 182 103
Service payments under \$100, 000 (1 payee) Training and Educational Services Service payments under \$100, 000 (132 payees) Other Services 1302015 Ontario Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario 7500114 Canada inc, Papineauville, Quebec Aboriginal Experiences Arts and Culture, Nepean, Ontario Canada Council for the Arts, Ottawa, Ontario	1,369,290	1,369 122 182 103 335
Service payments under \$100, 000 (1 payee) Training and Educational Services Service payments under \$100, 000 (132 payees) Other Services 1302015 Ontario Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario 7500114 Canada inc, Papineauville, Quebec Aboriginal Experiences Arts and Culture, Nepean, Ontario Canada Council for the Arts, Ottawa, Ontario City of Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario	1,369,290	1,369 122 182 103 335 770
Service payments under \$100, 000 (1 payee) Training and Educational Services Service payments under \$100, 000 (132 payees) Other Services 1302015 Ontario Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario 7500114 Canada inc, Papineauville, Quebec Aboriginal Experiences Arts and Culture, Nepean, Ontario Canada Council for the Arts, Ottawa, Ontario City of Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario Cofomo Inc, Montréal, Quebec	1,369,290	1,369 122 182 103 335 770 135
Service payments under \$100, 000 (1 payee) Training and Educational Services Service payments under \$100, 000 (132 payees) Other Services 1302015 Ontario Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario 7500114 Canada inc, Papineauville, Quebec Aboriginal Experiences Arts and Culture, Nepean, Ontario Canada Council for the Arts, Ottawa, Ontario City of Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario Cofomo Inc, Montréal, Quebec Foreign Affairs, Trade and Development, Ottawa, Ontario	1,369,290	1,369 122 182 103 335 770 135 229
Service payments under \$100, 000 (1 payee) Training and Educational Services Service payments under \$100, 000 (132 payees) Other Services 1302015 Ontario Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario 7500114 Canada inc, Papineauville, Quebec Aboriginal Experiences Arts and Culture, Nepean, Ontario Canada Council for the Arts, Ottawa, Ontario City of Ottawa, Ottario Cofomo Inc, Montréal, Quebec Foreign Affairs, Trade and Development, Ottawa, Ontario Department of Health, Ottawa, Ontario	1,369,290	1,369 122 182 103 335 770 135 229 179
Service payments under \$100, 000 (1 payee) Training and Educational Services Service payments under \$100, 000 (132 payees) Other Services 1302015 Ontario Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario 7500114 Canada inc, Papineauville, Quebec Aboriginal Experiences Arts and Culture, Nepean, Ontario Canada Council for the Arts, Ottawa, Ontario City of Ottawa, Ontario City of Ottawa, Ontario Cofomo Inc, Montréal, Quebec Foreign Affairs, Trade and Development, Ottawa, Ontario Department of Health, Ottawa, Ontario Iccrom, Rome, Italy	1,369,290	1,369 122 182 103 335 770 135 229 179 145
Service payments under \$100, 000 (1 payee) Training and Educational Services Service payments under \$100, 000 (132 payees) Other Services 1302015 Ontario Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario 7500114 Canada inc, Papineauville, Quebec Aboriginal Experiences Arts and Culture, Nepean, Ontario Canada Council for the Arts, Ottawa, Ontario City of Ottawa, Ontario Cofomo Inc, Montréal, Quebec Foreign Affairs, Trade and Development, Ottawa, Ontario Department of Health, Ottawa, Ontario Iccrom, Rome, Italy La Fabrique de la Paroisse de Saint-Patrick, Montréal, Quebec	1,369,290	1,369 122 182 103 335 770 135 229 179 145 105
Service payments under \$100, 000 (1 payee) Training and Educational Services Service payments under \$100, 000 (132 payees) Other Services 1302015 Ontario Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario 7500114 Canada inc, Papineauville, Quebec Aboriginal Experiences Arts and Culture, Nepean, Ontario Canada Council for the Arts, Ottawa, Ontario City of Ottawa, Ontario Cofomo Inc, Montréal, Quebec Foreign Affairs, Trade and Development, Ottawa, Ontario Department of Health, Ottawa, Ontario Iccrom, Rome, Italy La Fabrique de la Paroisse de Saint-Patrick, Montréal, Quebec Marketing Léger Inc, Montréal, Quebec	1,369,290	1,369 122 182 103 335 770 135 229 179 145 105 280
Service payments under \$100, 000 (1 payee) Training and Educational Services Service payments under \$100, 000 (132 payees) Other Services 1302015 Ontario Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario 7500114 Canada inc, Papineauville, Quebec Aboriginal Experiences Arts and Culture, Nepean, Ontario Canada Council for the Arts, Ottawa, Ontario City of Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario Cofomo Inc, Montréal, Quebec Foreign Affairs, Trade and Development, Ottawa, Ontario Department of Health, Ottawa, Ontario Iccrom, Rome, Italy La Fabrique de la Paroisse de Saint-Patrick, Montréal, Quebec Marketing Léger Inc, Montréal, Quebec Ottawa Bluesfest, Ottawa, Ontario	1,369,290	1,369 122 182 103 335 770 135 229 179 145 105 280 197
Training and Educational Services Service payments under \$100, 000 (132 payees) Other Services 1302015 Ontario Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario 7500114 Canada inc, Papineauville, Quebec Aboriginal Experiences Arts and Culture, Nepean, Ontario Canada Council for the Arts, Ottawa, Ontario City of Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario Cofomo Inc, Montréal, Quebec Foreign Affairs, Trade and Development, Ottawa, Ontario Department of Health, Ottawa, Ontario Iccrom, Rome, Italy La Fabrique de la Paroisse de Saint-Patrick, Montréal, Quebec Marketing Léger Inc, Montréal, Quebec Ottawa Bluesfest, Ottawa, Ontario Parliamentary Protective Service, Ottawa, Ontario	1,369,290	1,369 122 182 103 335 770 135 229 179 145 280 197 147
Service payments under \$100, 000 (1 payee) Training and Educational Services Service payments under \$100, 000 (132 payees) Other Services 1302015 Ontario Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario 7500114 Canada inc, Papineauville, Quebec Aboriginal Experiences Arts and Culture, Nepean, Ontario Canada Council for the Arts, Ottawa, Ontario City of Ottawa, Ottario Cofomo Inc, Montréal, Quebec Foreign Affairs, Trade and Development, Ottawa, Ontario Department of Health, Ottawa, Ontario Iccrom, Rome, Italy La Fabrique de la Paroisse de Saint-Patrick, Montréal, Quebec Marketing Léger Inc, Montréal, Quebec Ottawa Bluesfest, Ottawa, Ontario Parliamentary Protective Service, Ottawa, Ontario PR3 Médias Inc, Québec, Quebec	1,369,290	1,369 122 182 103 335 770 135 229 179 145 105 280 97 147 2,807
Service payments under \$100, 000 (1 payee) Training and Educational Services Service payments under \$100, 000 (132 payees) Other Services 1302015 Ontario Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario 7500114 Canada inc, Papineauville, Quebec Aboriginal Experiences Arts and Culture, Nepean, Ontario Canada Council for the Arts, Ottawa, Ontario City of Ottawa, Ontario Cofomo Inc, Montréal, Quebec Foreign Affairs, Trade and Development, Ottawa, Ontario Department of Health, Ottawa, Ontario Iccrom, Rome, Italy La Fabrique de la Paroisse de Saint-Patrick, Montréal, Quebec Marketing Léger Inc, Montréal, Quebec Ottawa Bluesfest, Ottawa, Ontario Parliamentary Protective Service, Ottawa, Ontario PR3 Médias Inc, Québec, Quebec Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec	1,369,290	1,369 122 182 103 335 770 135 229 179 145 105 280 197 147 2,807 235
Service payments under \$100, 000 (1 payee) Training and Educational Services Service payments under \$100, 000 (132 payees) Other Services 1302015 Ontario Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario 7500114 Canada inc, Papineauville, Quebec Aboriginal Experiences Arts and Culture, Nepean, Ontario Canada Council for the Arts, Ottawa, Ontario City of Ottawa, Ontario Cofomo Inc, Montréal, Quebec Foreign Affairs, Trade and Development, Ottawa, Ontario Department of Health, Ottawa, Ontario Iccrom, Rome, Italy La Fabrique de la Paroisse de Saint-Patrick, Montréal, Quebec Marketing Léger Inc, Montréal, Quebec Ottawa Bluesfest, Ottawa, Ontario Parliamentary Protective Service, Ottawa, Ontario PR3 Médias Inc, Québec, Quebec Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec	1,369,290	1,369 122 182 103 335 770 135 229 179 145 105 280 197 147 2,807 235 1,207
Service payments under \$100, 000 (1 payee) Training and Educational Services Service payments under \$100, 000 (132 payees) Other Services 1302015 Ontario Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario 7500114 Canada inc, Papineauville, Quebec Aboriginal Experiences Arts and Culture, Nepean, Ontario Canada Council for the Arts, Ottawa, Ontario City of Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario Cofomo Inc, Montréal, Quebec Foreign Affairs, Trade and Development, Ottawa, Ontario Department of Health, Ottawa, Ontario Iccrom, Rome, Italy La Fabrique de la Paroisse de Saint-Patrick, Montréal, Quebec Marketing Léger Inc, Montréal, Quebec Ottawa Bluesfest, Ottawa, Ontario Parliamentary Protective Service, Ottawa, Ontario PR3 Médias Inc, Québec Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec	1,369,290	

Canadian Radio-television and Telecommunications Commission

Business Services	408,506	
Health Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		166,050
Service payments under \$100,000 (12 payees)		242,456
Engineering and Architectural Services	11	
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		11
Health and Welfare Services	10,285	
Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees)		10,285
Informatics Services	1,316,469	
Altis Recruitment and Technology Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		180,179
Cistel Technology Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		176,100
Lumina IT Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		878,408
Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees)		81,782
Interpretation and Translation Services	579,468	
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		114,137
Lionbridge Ltd, Brossard, Quebec		436,897
Service payments under \$100,000 (5 payees)		28,434

llars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Legal Services	173,457	
Conlin Bedard LLP, Ottawa, Ontario		120,
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)		52,
Management Consulting	1,839,582	
Oxygen Events Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		232,
Protak Consulting Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		733,
Thomas & Schmidt Inc, Saint-Laurent, Quebec		490
XONA Partners Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		230
Service payments under \$100,000 (34 payees)		153
Protection Services	75,052	
Service payments under \$100,000 (11 payees)		75
Scientific and Research Services	14,733	
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)		14
Special Fees and Services	440,525	
Service payments under \$100,000 (94 payees)		440
	c2 000	
Temporary Help Services	62,898	63
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		62
Training and Educational Services	434,705	
Service payments under \$100,000 (100 payees)		434
		101
Other Services	12,150	
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)		12
Canadian Radio-television and Telecommunications Commission Total	5,367,841	5,367
Ottawa Moving Logistics, Ottawa, Ontario Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		943, 1,407,
Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees)		
Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees) Health and Welfare Services	9,117	294
Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees)	9,117	294
Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees)		294
Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees) Informatics Services	9,117	294 9
Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees) Informatics Services Calian Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		294 9 456
Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees) Informatics Services Calian Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Computacenter TeraMach Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		294 9 456 298
Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees) Informatics Services Calian Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Computacenter TeraMach Inc, Ottawa, Ontario GlassHouse Systems Inc, Toronto, Ontario		294 9 456 298 103
Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees) Informatics Services Calian Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Computacenter TeraMach Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		294 9 456 298 103 250
Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees) Informatics Services Calian Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Computacenter TeraMach Inc, Ottawa, Ontario GlassHouse Systems Inc, Toronto, Ontario Microsoft Canada Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		294 9 456 298 103 250 108
Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees) Informatics Services Calian Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Computacenter TeraMach Inc, Ottawa, Ontario GlassHouse Systems Inc, Toronto, Ontario Microsoft Canada Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Minisis Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia		294 9 456 298 103 250 108 336
Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees) Informatics Services Calian Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Computacenter TeraMach Inc, Ottawa, Ontario GlassHouse Systems Inc, Toronto, Ontario Microsoft Canada Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Minisis Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia OCLC Canada, Brossard, Quebec		294 9 456 298 103 250 108 336 255
Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees) Informatics Services Calian Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Computacenter TeraMach Inc, Ottawa, Ontario GlassHouse Systems Inc, Toronto, Ontario Microsoft Canada Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Minisis Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia OCLC Canada, Brossard, Quebec Softsim Technologies Inc, Montréal, Québec		294 9 456 298 103 250 108 336 255 248
Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees) Informatics Services Calian Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Computacenter TeraMach Inc, Ottawa, Ontario GlassHouse Systems Inc, Toronto, Ontario Microsoft Canada Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Minisis Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia OCLC Canada, Brossard, Quebec Softsim Technologies Inc, Montréal, Québec The Halifax Computer Consulting Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees)	2,244,129	294 9 456 298 103 250 108 336 255 248
Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees) Informatics Services Calian Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Computacenter TeraMach Inc, Ottawa, Ontario GlassHouse Systems Inc, Toronto, Ontario Microsoft Canada Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Minisis Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia OCLC Canada, Brossard, Quebec Softsim Technologies Inc, Montréal, Québec The Halifax Computer Consulting Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services		294 9 456 298 103 250 108 336 255 248 186
Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees) Informatics Services Calian Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Computacenter TeraMach Inc, Ottawa, Ontario GlassHouse Systems Inc, Toronto, Ontario Microsoft Canada Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Minisis Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia OCLC Canada, Brossard, Quebec Softsim Technologies Inc, Montréal, Québec The Halifax Computer Consulting Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec	2,244,129	294 9 456 298 103 250 108 336 255 248 186 197
Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees) Informatics Services Calian Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Computacenter TeraMach Inc, Ottawa, Ontario GlassHouse Systems Inc, Toronto, Ontario Microsoft Canada Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Minisis Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia OCLC Canada, Brossard, Quebec Softsim Technologies Inc, Montréal, Québec The Halifax Computer Consulting Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services	2,244,129	294 9 456 298 103 250 108 336 255 248 186 197
Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees) Informatics Services Calian Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Computacenter TeraMach Inc, Ottawa, Ontario GlassHouse Systems Inc, Toronto, Ontario Microsoft Canada Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Minsis Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia OCLC Canada, Brossard, Quebec Softsim Technologies Inc, Montréal, Québec The Halifax Computer Consulting Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees)	2,244,129	294 9 456 298 103 250 108 336 255 248 186 197
Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees) Informatics Services Calian Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Computacenter TeraMach Inc, Ottawa, Ontario GlassHouse Systems Inc, Toronto, Ontario Microsoft Canada Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Minisis Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia OCLC Canada, Brossard, Quebec Softsim Technologies Inc, Montréal, Québec The Halifax Computer Consulting Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec	2,244,129	294 9 456 298 103 250 108 336 255 248 186 197 49
Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees) Informatics Services Calian Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Computacenter TeraMach Inc, Ottawa, Ontario GlassHouse Systems Inc, Toronto, Ontario Microsoft Canada Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Minisis Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia OCLC Canada, Brossard, Quebec Softsim Technologies Inc, Montréal, Québec The Halifax Computer Consulting Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees) Legal Services	2,244,129	294 9 456 298 103 250 108 336 255 248 186 197 49 555
Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees) Informatics Services Calian Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Computacenter TeraMach Inc, Ottawa, Ontario GlassHouse Systems Inc, Toronto, Ontario Microsoft Canada Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Minisis Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia OCLC Canada, Brossard, Quebec Softsim Technologies Inc, Montréal, Québec The Halifax Computer Consulting Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees) Legal Services Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)	2,244,129	294 9 456 298 103 250 108 336 255 248 186 197 49 555
Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees) Informatics Services Calian Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Computacenter TeraMach Inc, Ottawa, Ontario GlassHouse Systems Inc, Toronto, Ontario Microsoft Canada Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Minsis Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia OCLC Canada, Brossard, Quebec Softsim Technologies Inc, Montréal, Québec The Halifax Computer Consulting Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees) Legal Services Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)	2,244,129	294 9 456 298 103 250 108 336 255 248 186 197 49 565 79
Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees) Informatics Services Calian Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Computacenter TeraMach Inc, Ottawa, Ontario GlassHouse Systems Inc, Toronto, Ontario Microsoft Canada Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Minisis Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia OCLC Canada, Brossard, Quebec Softsim Technologies Inc, Montréal, Québec The Halifax Computer Consulting Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees) Legal Services Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Management Consulting Calian Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario	2,244,129	294 9 456 298 103 250 108 336 255 248 186 197 49 565 79 248
Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees) Informatics Services Calian Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Computacenter TeraMach Inc, Ottawa, Ontario GlassHouse Systems Inc, Toronto, Ontario Microsoft Canada Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Minsis Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia OCLC Canada, Brossard, Quebec Softsim Technologies Inc, Montréal, Québec The Halifax Computer Consulting Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees) Legal Services Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)	2,244,129	294 9 456 298 103 250 108 336 255 248 186 197 49 565 79 248
Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees) Informatics Services Calian Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Computacenter TeraMach Inc, Ottawa, Ontario GlassHouse Systems Inc, Toronto, Ontario Microsoft Canada Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Minisis Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia OCLC Canada, Brossard, Quebec Softsim Technologies Inc, Montréal, Québec The Halifax Computer Consulting Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees) Legal Services Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Management Consulting Calian Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees)	2,244,129	294 9 456 298 103 250 108 336 255 248 186 197 49 565 79 248
Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees) Informatics Services Calian Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Computacenter TeraMach Inc, Ottawa, Ontario GlassHouse Systems Inc, Toronto, Ontario Microsoft Canada Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Minisis Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia OCLC Canada, Brossard, Quebec Softsim Technologies Inc, Montréal, Québec The Halifax Computer Consulting Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees) Legal Services Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Management Consulting Calian Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Management Consulting Calian Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Protection Services	2,244,129	294 9 456 298 103 250 108 336 255 248 186 197 49 565 79 248 44
Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees) Informatics Services Calian Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Computacenter TeraMach Inc, Ottawa, Ontario GlassHouse Systems Inc, Toronto, Ontario Microsoft Canada Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Minisis Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia OCLC Canada, Brossard, Quebec Softsim Technologies Inc, Montréal, Québec The Halifax Computer Consulting Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees) Legal Services Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Management Consulting Calian Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Protection Services Protection Services Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario	2,244,129	294 9 456 298 103 250 108 336 255 248 186 197 49 565 79 248 44
Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees) Informatics Services Calian Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Computacenter TeraMach Inc, Ottawa, Ontario GlassHouse Systems Inc, Toronto, Ontario Microsoft Canada Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Minisis Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia OCLC Canada, Brossard, Quebec Softsim Technologies Inc, Montréal, Québec The Halifax Computer Consulting Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees) Legal Services Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Management Consulting Calian Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Management Consulting Calian Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Protection Services	2,244,129	294 9 456 298 103 250 108 336 255 248 186 197 49 565 79 248 44
Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees) Informatics Services Calian Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Computacenter TeraMach Inc, Ottawa, Ontario GlassHouse Systems Inc, Toronto, Ontario Microsoft Canada Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Minisis Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia OCLC Canada, Brossard, Quebec Softsim Technologies Inc, Montréal, Québec The Halifax Computer Consulting Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Legal Services Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Management Consulting Calian Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Protection Services Protection Services Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees)	2,244,129	294 9 456 298 103 250 108 336 255 248 186 197 49 565 79 248 44
Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees) Informatics Services Calian Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Computacenter TeraMach Inc, Ottawa, Ontario GlassHouse Systems Inc, Toronto, Ontario Microsoft Canada Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Minisis Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia OCLC Canada, Brossard, Quebec Softsim Technologies Inc, Montréal, Québec The Halifax Computer Consulting Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees) Legal Services Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Management Consulting Calian Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Protection Services Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees) Protection Services Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees) Spreicel Fees and Services <td>2,244,129</td> <td>294 9 456 298 103 250 108 336 255 248 186 197 49 565 79 248 44 1,823 46</td>	2,244,129	294 9 456 298 103 250 108 336 255 248 186 197 49 565 79 248 44 1,823 46
Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees) Informatics Services Calian Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Computacenter TeraMach Inc, Ottawa, Ontario GlassHouse Systems Inc, Toronto, Ontario Microsoft Canada Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Minisis Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia OCLC Canada, Brossard, Quebec Softsim Technologies Inc, Montréal, Québec The Halifax Computer Consulting Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Legal Services Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Management Consulting Calian Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Protection Services Protection Services Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees)	2,244,129	294, 9, 456, 298, 103, 250, 108, 336 255, 248, 186, 197, 49, 565, 79, 248, 44, 1,823, 46, 224,

Ilars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Service payments under \$100,000 (157 payees)		782,
Other Services	14 717 141	
Dare Human Resources Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario	14,717,141	123,
GRC Architects Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		203,
Internet archive, Toronto, Ontario		586,
Lansdowne Consulting Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,589,
Laval University, Québec, Quebec		115,
P3 Advisors Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		103,
Plenary Properties Gatineau GP Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia		7,980,
Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		1,942,
S.i. Systems Ltd, Calgary, Alberta		198,
Systemscope Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		176,
Tiree Facility Solutions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		154,
Service payments under \$100,000 (143 payees)		1,544,
Library and Archives of Canada Total	23,677,268	23,677,
National Film Board		
Business Services	747,803	747
Service payments under \$100,000 (443 payees)		747,
Engineering and Architectural Services	96,274	
Service payments under \$100,000 (31 payees)		96,
Informatics Services	16,718	
Service payments under \$100,000 (5 payees)		16,
Interpretation and Translation Services	166,465	
Service payments under \$100,000 (40 payees)	100,403	166,
Legal Services Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees)	34,856	34,
		,
Management Consulting	160,078	
Service payments under \$100,000 (22 payees)		160,
Protection Services	59	
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		
Scientific and Research Services	126,300	
Service payments under \$100,000 (12 payees)		126,
Special East and Services	222,039	
Special Fees and Services Service payments under \$100,000 (131 payees)	222,039	222,
		222,
Temporary Help Services	8,454	
Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees)		8,
Training and Educational Services	157,572	
Service payments under \$100,000 (40 payees)		157,
Other Services	10,327,733	
732312 NB inc, Bouctouche, New Brunswick		107,
Agence MASSIVart Inc, Montréal, Quebec		136,
AOW Productions Inc, Toronto, Ontario		204,
Silver Shadow Media Arts, Burnaby, British Columbia		118,
Service payments under \$100,000 (1,339 payees)		9,760,
National Film Board Total	12,064,351	12,064,
The National Battlefields Commission		
Business Services	116,227	
Other governement departments (OGD)		31,
Service payments under \$100,000 (12 payees)		84,
Engineering and Architectural Services	386,231	
Other governement departments (OGD)		137,
Service payments under \$100,000 (16 payees)		248,
· · · · · · · · ·		
Health and Welfare Services	4 1 2 5	

4,125

llars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Other governement departments (OGD)		4,
Informatics Services	64,517	
Other governement departments (OGD)		31,
Service payments under \$100,000 (5 payees)		33
Interpretation and Translation Services	22,691	
Other governement departments (OGD)		3
Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees)		19
Legal Services	141,117	
Other governement departments (OGD)		101
Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees)		39
Management Consulting Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)	15,144	15
Protection Services	835,959	
Commissionnaires, Québec, Quebec		793
Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees)		42
Special Fees and Services	39,423	
Service payments under \$100,000 (17 payees)		39
Training and Educational Services	27,883	
Other governement departments (OGD)	,	13
Service payments under \$100,000 (17 payees)		14
Other Services	1,528,971	
Other governement departments (OGD)		782
Service payments under \$100,000 (121 payees)		746
The National Battlefields Commission Total	3,182,288	3,182
- Canadian Heritage	76,209,417	76,209

Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs

Department of Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs

Business Services	11,161,482	
A Hundred Answers Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		329,645
BDO Canada LLP, Ottawa, Ontario		312,086
Department of Indigenous Services, Gatineau, Quebec		8,459,999
Department of Natural Resources, Ottawa, Ontario		145,000
Minister of Finance, Victoria, British Columbia		467,751
Oxaro inc, Ottawa, Ontario		178,409
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Ottawa, Ontario		150,965
Raymond Chabot Grant Thornton, Ottawa, Ontario		297,452
Samson & Associates, Gatineau, Quebec		140,138
Service payments under \$100,000 (37 payees)		680,037
Engineering and Architectural Services	385,139,328	
Álvarez & Marsal Canada inc Ccaa, Vancouver, British Columbia		3,768,000
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		363,999,984
Elsa Reclamation & Development Co, Vancouver, British Columbia		7,452,985
Mount Nansen Remediation Limited, Vancouver, British Columbia		9,397,765
WSP Canada inc,Toronto, Ontario		428,279
Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees)		92,315
Health and Welfare Services	679,268	
Department of Health, Ottawa, Ontario		642,293
Service payments under \$100,000 (5 payees)		36,975
Informatics Services	23,726,657	
Department of Indigenous Services, Gatineau, Quebec		23,598,959
Service payments under \$100,000 (5 payees)		127,698
Interpretation and Translation Services	1,296,183	
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec	1,230,183	896,448
Nations Translation Group LP, Ottawa, Ontario		215,441
Service payments under \$100,000 (32 payees)		184,294
Service havinents under \$100,000 (32 havees)		104,294

llars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Legal Services	53,349,748	
Bennett Jones LLP, Toronto, Ontario		319
Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario		52,270
Know History inc, Ottawa, Ontario		173
National Indian Brotherhood, Akwesasne, Ontario		253
Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees)		332
Management Consulting	22,180,971	
Alvarez & Marsal Canada inc Ccaa, Vancouver, British Columbia		2,598
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		16,718
Elsa Reclamation & Development Co, Vancouver, British Columbia		874
ERM consultants Canada Ltd, Vancouver, British Columbia		1,088
Robertson Geoconsultants Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia		370
Service payments under \$100,000 (47 payees)		531
Protection Services	70,461	
Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees)		70
Scientific and Research Services	9,561,800	
Cdci Research, Ottawa, Ontario		1,451
Craig Desharnais Research Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia		878
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		2,051
Joan Holmes & Assoc Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		387
Public History Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		450
T H G The History Group Inc, Mapple Ridge, British Columbia		1,975
Wampum Records and Canadian, Ottawa, Ontario		1,211
Service payments under \$100,000 (38 payees)		1,155
Special Fees and Services	489,987	
Service payments under \$100,000 (233 payees)		489
Training and Educational Services	2,657,588	
1026219 B.C. Unlimited Liability, Woodbridge, Ontario		142
Co-Entreprise Cite Caron, Ottawa, Ontario		145
Graybridge International Consulting, Ottawa, Ontario		205
Service payments under \$100,000 (327 payees)		2,164
Other Services	76,264,563	
10660230 Canada Inc, Westmount, Quebec		162
Adirondack and The Aim Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		120
Aecom Canada, Ltd, Markham, Ontario		438
ALTIS Recruitment & Technology inc, Ottawa, Ontario		412
ARCADIS Canada Inc, Richmond Hill, Ontario		368
Atkinsréalis Canada inc, Ottawa, Ontario		178
Believeco:Partners Ltd, Dba Argyle, Toronto, Ontario		2,941
BKH Solutions Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		131
Ca2 Inc, Toronto, Ontario		407
Canadian Northern Economic Development Agency, Ottawa, Ontario		187
CBCL Limited, Halifax, Nova Scotia		113
Collectiva, Montréal, Quebec		296
Cordner Science, Ailsa, Ontario		178
Deloitte LLP, Ottawa, Ontario		31,938
Department of Fisheries and Oceans, Ottawa, Ontario		301
Department of Indigenous Services, Gatineau, Quebec		22,690
Department of Natural Resources, Ottawa, Ontario		779
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		913
Department of the Environment, Ottawa, Ontario		1,382
Donna Cona Inc, Nepean, Ontario		107
Englobe Corp, Laval, Quebec Epig Class Action Services, Toronto, Ontario		480 266
ERM Consultants Canada Ltd, Vancouver, British Columbia		
		661 200
GLI Ltd, Galgary, Alberta Historice Consultants Inc, St-Lambert, Quebec		200
LIJANJINA, NAUJAULATILA TILI, ALEATITUELL, MUEDEL		110
		797
JDM Actuarial Expert Services Inc, Whitby, Ontario		/9/
JDM Actuarial Expert Services Inc, Whitby, Ontario Maxsys Staffing and Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1.4.4
JDM Actuarial Expert Services Inc, Whitby, Ontario Maxsys Staffing and Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Mobile Resource Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		144
JDM Actuarial Expert Services Inc, Whitby, Ontario Maxsys Staffing and Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Mobile Resource Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario National Research Council of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		112
JDM Actuarial Expert Services Inc, Whitby, Ontario Maxsys Staffing and Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Mobile Resource Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		

	Total amount spent in	Aggregate
ars	2023-2024	Payments
Peak Management And Negotiations, Canmore, Alberta		245,29
Public Service Commission, Gatineau, Quebec		122,22
PWC Inc En Fideicommis, Québec, Quebec		2,363,16
QMR staffing Solution INC, Ottawa, Ontario		192,7
Rattray Jennifer, Winnipeg, Manitoba		273,1
Raymond Chabot Grant Thornton, Ottawa, Ontario		834,3
Reva Devins Dispute Resolution Inc, Toronto, Ontario		132,3
Serecon Inc, Edmonton, Alberta		371,0
Statistics Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		365,7
Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario		212,4
Wesboro Consulting Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		104,5
Service payments under \$100,000 (376 payees)		3,153,9
epartment of Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Total	586,578,036	586,578,0

Canadian High Arctic Research Station

- Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs	591,569,973	591,569,9
Canadian High Arctic Research Station Total	4,991,937	4,991,9
Service payments under \$100,000 (22 payees)		523,3
The Right Door Consulting & Solutions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		508,9
Deloitte Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		284,8
Other Services	1,317,248	
כי היכי איז איז איז איז איז איז איז איז איז אי		56,5
Service payments under \$100,000 (32 payees)	98,900	98,9
Training and Educational Services	98,900	
Service payments under \$100,000 (40 payees)		186,
Special Fees and Services	186,413	
שניאוכ אמאווכוונג מוומבו שבמסימטס (א אמאבבצ)		75,
Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees)		390, 75,
Canadian Museum of Nature, Ottawa, Ontario National Research Council Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		200, 390,
Scientific and Research Services	666,008	
Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees)		148,
Qillaq Innovations, Cambridge Bay, Nunavut		448,
Protection Services	597,262	
Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees)		20,
Management Consulting	20,177	
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		64,
Legal Services	64,427	
שנייני איזירוונג מוזערו שביטעשט (ג אמאברא) איזיר איז		95,
Interpretation and Translation Services Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees)	95,298	95
later and Translation Constant		
Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees)		30,
Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario		174,
Informatics Services ALT Group Consulting Canada Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario	402,292	196,
		- ,
Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees)	0,020	8
Health and Welfare Services	8,825	
Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees)		151
Engineering and Architectural Services	151,570	
Service payments under \$100,000 (12 payees)		184
Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		1,199,

Economic development Agency of Canada for the Regions of Quebec

Economic Development Agency of Canada for the Regions of Quebec

Business Services

Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees)	
--	--

92,944

92,944

llars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Informatics Services	546,326	
Gartner Canada Co, North York, Ontario		303,8
Service payments under \$100,000 \$ (6 payees)		242,4
Interpretation and Translation Services	246,040	
Public Works and Government Services Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		215,1
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		30,9
Legal Services	618,599	
Justice Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		616,0
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		2,5
Management Consulting	316,212	
Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		172,
Service payments under \$100,000 \$ (6 payees)		143,
Protection Services	397,349	
Commissionnaires division du Québec, Montréal, Quebec		196,
Service payments under \$100,000 (13 payees)		200,
Special Fees and Services	108.748	
Service payments under \$100,000 (60 payees)		108,
Training and Educational Services	332,751	
Service payments under \$100,000 (56 payees)		332,
Other Services	2,160,698	
Centre daffaires Info-Entrepreneurs, Montréal, Quebec		670,
Ressources Entreprises Inc, Québec, Quebec		255,
Service payments under \$100,000 (31 payees)		1,234,
Economic Development Agency of Canada for the Regions of Quebec Total	4,819,667	4,819,
- Economic development Agency of Canada for the Regions of Quebec	4,819,667	4,819,

Employment and Workforce Development

Department of Employment and Social Development

Business Services	444,291,674
Access Information Management, Toronto, Ontario	105,661
BDO Canada LLP, Ottawa, Ontario	134,156
Canada Revenue Agency, Ottawa, Ontario	129,553
Commission de la santé et de la sécurité du travail, Québec, Quebec	5,170,645
Customer Service Professionals Network, Toronto, Ontario	343,446
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec	90,455,595
DH Corporation, Toronto, Ontario	50,508,831
Gatestone & CO Inc, Toronto, Ontario	17,398,071
Government of Alberta, Edmonton, Alberta	19,435,871
Government of British Columbia, Victoria, British Columbia	19,259,549
Government of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba	8,406,012
Government of New Brunswick, Fredericton, New Brunswick	10,214,828
Government of Newfoundland and Labrador, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador	10,322,661
Government of Nova Scotia, Halifax, Nova Scotia	11,992,047
Government of Nunavut, Iqaluit, Nunavut	787,000
Government of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario	67,895,336
Government of Prince Edward Island, Charlottetown, Prince Edward Island	3,503,532
Government of Quebec, Québec, Quebec	59,139,822
Government of Saskatchewan, Regina, Saskatchewan	8,032,789
Government of the Northwest Territories, Yellowknife, Northwest Territories	1,450,000
Government of Yukon, Whitehorse, Yukon	902,023
Ipsos Public Affairs, Ottawa, Ontario	262,595
Iron Mountain Inc, Toronto, Ontario	615,989
KPMG, Toronto, Ontario	1,954,209
Office of the Superintendent of Financial Institutions, Ottawa, Ontario	1,267,000
Onix Networking Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	850,000
PricewaterhouseCoopers Canada, Toronto, Ontario	540,259
Public Service Commission, Ottawa, Ontario	183,739
Quali-T-Plus Inc, Montréal, Quebec	101,969
Raymond Chabot Grant Thornton, Ottawa, Ontario	204,242
RecordXpress, Kitchener, Ontario	110,117
Resolution Alliance Inc, Montréal, Quebec	248,900

Rosco Logistics Inc, Mocton, New Brunswick Samson & Associés, Gatineau, Quebec Shared Services Canada, Gatineau, Quebec Simplex Industries Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario Vital Statistics Agency, Victoria, British Columbia Workers' Compensation Board of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba Workers' Compensation Board of Nova Scotia, Halifax, Nova Scotia Workers' Compensation Board of Prince Edward Island, Charlottetown, Prince Edward Island Workers' Compensation Board of Saskatchewan, Regina, Saskatchewan Workers' Compensation Board, Edmonton, Alberta Workers' Compensation Board, Edmonton, Alberta Workers' Compensation Board, Edmonton, Ontario Workplace Health Safety and Compensation Commission, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador Workplace Safety and Insurance Board, Toronto, Ontario		179 432 3,069 1,810 2,436 163 2,005 2,685 138 3,056 4,980
Samson & Associés, Gatineau, Quebec Shared Services Canada, Gatineau, Quebec Simplex Industries Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario Vital Statistics Agency, Victoria, British Columbia Workers' Compensation Board of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba Workers' Compensation Board of Monitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba Workers' Compensation Board of Prince Edward Island, Charlottetown, Prince Edward Island Workers' Compensation Board of Saskatchewan, Regina, Saskatchewan Workers' Compensation Board, Edmonton, Alberta Workers' Compensation Board, Edmonton, Alberta Workplace Health Safety and Compensation Commission, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador Workplace Safety and Insurance Board, Toronto, Ontario		432, 3,069, 1,810, 2,436, 163, 2,005, 2,685, 138, 3,056,
Shared Services Canada, Gatineau, Quebec Simplex Industries Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario Vital Statistics Agency, Victoria, British Columbia Workers' Compensation Board of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba Workers' Compensation Board of Nova Scotia, Halifax, Nova Scotia Workers' Compensation Board of Prince Edward Island, Charlottetown, Prince Edward Island Workers' Compensation Board of Saskatchewan, Regina, Saskatchewan Workers' Compensation Board, Edmonton, Alberta Workplace Health Safety and Compensation Commission, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador Workplace Safety and Insurance Board, Toronto, Ontario		3,069 1,810 2,436 163 2,005 2,685 138 3,056
Simplex Industries Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario Vital Statistics Agency, Victoria, British Columbia Workers' Compensation Board of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba Workers' Compensation Board of Nova Scotia, Halifax, Nova Scotia Workers' Compensation Board of Prince Edward Island, Charlottetown, Prince Edward Island Workers' Compensation Board of Saskatchewan, Regina, Saskatchewan Workers' Compensation Board, Edmonton, Alberta Workplace Health Safety and Compensation Commission, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador Workplace Safety and Insurance Board, Toronto, Ontario		1,810 2,436 163 2,005 2,685 138 3,056
Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario Vital Statistics Agency, Victoria, British Columbia Workers' Compensation Board of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba Workers' Compensation Board of Nova Scotia, Halifax, Nova Scotia Workers' Compensation Board of Prince Edward Island, Charlottetown, Prince Edward Island Workers' Compensation Board of Saskatchewan, Regina, Saskatchewan Workers' Compensation Board, Edmonton, Alberta Workplace Health Safety and Compensation Commission, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador Workplace Safety and Insurance Board, Toronto, Ontario		2,436 163 2,005 2,685 138 3,056
Vital Statistics Agency, Victoria, British Columbia Workers' Compensation Board of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba Workers' Compensation Board of Nova Scotia, Halifax, Nova Scotia Workers' Compensation Board of Prince Edward Island, Charlottetown, Prince Edward Island Workers' Compensation Board of Saskatchewan, Regina, Saskatchewan Workers' Compensation Board, Edmonton, Alberta Workplace Health Safety and Compensation Commission, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador Workplace Safety and Insurance Board, Toronto, Ontario		163 2,005 2,685 138 3,056
Workers' Compensation Board of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba Workers' Compensation Board of Nova Scotia, Halifax, Nova Scotia Workers' Compensation Board of Prince Edward Island, Charlottetown, Prince Edward Island Workers' Compensation Board of Saskatchewan, Regina, Saskatchewan Workers' Compensation Board, Edmonton, Alberta Workplace Health Safety and Compensation Commission, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador Workplace Safety and Insurance Board, Toronto, Ontario		2,005 2,685 138 3,056
Workers' Compensation Board of Nova Scotia, Halifax, Nova Scotia Workers' Compensation Board of Prince Edward Island, Charlottetown, Prince Edward Island Workers' Compensation Board of Saskatchewan, Regina, Saskatchewan Workers' Compensation Board, Edmonton, Alberta Workplace Health Safety and Compensation Commission, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador Workplace Safety and Insurance Board, Toronto, Ontario		2,685 138 3,056
Workers' Compensation Board of Prince Edward Island, Charlottetown, Prince Edward Island Workers' Compensation Board of Saskatchewan, Regina, Saskatchewan Workers' Compensation Board, Edmonton, Alberta Workplace Health Safety and Compensation Commission, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador Workplace Safety and Insurance Board, Toronto, Ontario		138 3,056
Workers' Compensation Board of Saskatchewan, Regina, Saskatchewan Workers' Compensation Board, Edmonton, Alberta Workplace Health Safety and Compensation Commission, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador Workplace Safety and Insurance Board, Toronto, Ontario		3,056
Workers' Compensation Board, Edmonton, Alberta Workplace Health Safety and Compensation Commission, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador Workplace Safety and Insurance Board, Toronto, Ontario		
Workplace Safety and Insurance Board, Toronto, Ontario		
Workplace Safety and Insurance Board, Toronto, Ontario		1,234
		8,070
WorkSafeBC, Vancouver, British Columbia		16,897
WorkSafeNB, Saint John, New Brunswick		2,622
Service payments under \$100,000 (476 payees)		2,581
		,
Health and Welfare Services Department of Health, Ottawa, Ontario	7,473,505	2 560
		2,560 340
Insight Advantage Inc, Leamington, Ontario March Of Dimes Canada, Toronto, Ontario		
Service payments under \$100,000 (14185 payees)		542 4,028
Informatics Services 2859824 Ontario Ltd, Toronto, Ontario	266,391,733	500
Acosys Consulting Services Inc, Montréal, Quebec		1,049
Adobe Systems Canada Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,489
ADRM Technology Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario		359
AWS Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario		615
Cache Computer Corp, Ottawa, Ontario		2,826
		579
CloseReach, Ottawa, Ontario		
Coradix Technology Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		435
Coveo Solutions Inc, Québec, Quebec		1,552
Dallian Enterprises Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,029
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		395
Donna Cona Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		2,102
Eagle Professional Resources Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		547
Ernst & Young, Toronto, Ontario		150
Etico Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		151
Fujitsu Consulting (Canada) Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		2,695
Gartner Inc, Toronto, Ontario		107
GCStrategies Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		292
Government of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba		162
Government of Nova Scotia, Halifax, Nova Scotia		300
Government of Prince Edward Island, Charlottetown, Prince Edward Island		373
Hootsuite Media Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia		2,037
Ibiska Telecom Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,722
IPSS Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		940
IT/Net Ottawa Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,071
Korah Limited, Markham, Ontario		214
L Squared Digital Signage, Scarborough, Ontario		143
Makwa Resourcing Inc, Kanata, Ontario		127
Maxsys, Ottawa, Ontario		197
Microsoft Canada Inc, Mississauga, Ontario		1,670
MSC Maplesoft Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		2,000
Nakisan Inc, Montréal, Quebec		416
Navigov Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		307
Oracle Canada, Mississauga, Ontario		1,519
OranguTech Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,005
PricewaterhouseCoopers Canada, Toronto, Ontario		2,941
Procom Consultants Group Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		1,172
Randstad Interim Inc, Toronto, Ontario		3,233
Salesforce Canada Corp, Toronto, Ontario		3,233
SAP Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario		719
Shared Services Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		196,487
Si Systems Ltd, Calgary, Alberta		9,436
Solutions Moerae Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,225
Systematix IT Solutions Inc, Montréal, Quebec		7,098
Tato Recruiting Inc SI Systems, Ottawa, Ontario TEKsystems Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,066 4,590

illars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
The Employment Solution, Ottawa, Ontario		1,526,
The Right Door Consulting & Solutions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		614,
Theodore Azuelos Consultants, Montréal, Quebec		231,
TPG Technology Consulting Ltd ,Ottawa, Ontario		1,238,
Transport, Ottawa, Ontario		198,
Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario		568,
Tundra Technical Solutions Inc, Toronto, Ontario		199,
Veritaaq Technology House Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		982,
Xerox Canada Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		1,300,
Service payments under \$100,000 (29 payees)		80,
Interpretation and Translation Services	8,072,171	
Cantalk Canada Inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba		415,
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		5,407,
Language Marketplace Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		101,
Lionbridge, Dieppe, Nouveau-Brunswick		204,
Open Text Corporation, Brossard, Québec		241,
Sign Language Interpreting Associates Ottawa Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		158,
Ubiqus Ottawa Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		622,
Service payments under \$100,000 (706 payees)		920,
Legal Services	18,521,746	
Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario		17,846,
Office of the Director of Public Prosecutions, Ottawa, Ontario		562,
Service payments under \$100,000 (51 payees)		112,
Management Consulting	233,585,939	
Accenture Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		15,368,
Acosys Consulting Services Inc, Montréal, Quebec		499,
Assembly of First Nations, Ottawa, Ontario		122,
BDO Canada LLP, Ottawa, Ontario		522,
CGI Group Inc, Montréal, Quebec		8,362,
Deloitte & Touche LLP, Toronto, Ontario		155,250,
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		183,
eHealth Saskatchewan, Regina, Saskatchewan		584,
Etico Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		697,
_ Fujitsu Consulting (Canada) Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		6,188,
Government of Alberta, Edmonton, Alberta		585,
Government of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba		736,
Government of Nova Scotia, Halifax, Nova Scotia		156,
Government of Prince Edward Island, Charlottetown, Prince Edward Island		189,
Host Management, Moncton, New Brunswick		235,
IBM Canada Ltd, Markham, Ontario		14,431,
Ipsos Public Affairs, Ottawa, Ontario		132,
Lumina IT, Ottawa, Ontario		140,
Mckinsey And Company, Toronto, Ontario		994,
Mobile Resource Group Inc, Kanata, Ontario		125,
MSC Maplesoft Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		154,
Office of the Superintendent of Financial Institutions, Ottawa, Ontario		1,741,
PricewaterhouseCoopers Canada, Toronto, Ontario		16,063,
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP & ESIT Canada Enterprise Services Co. in Joint Venture, Toronto, Ontario		3,342,
Privy Council Office, Ottawa, Ontario		237,
Proof Experiences Inc, Toronto, Ontario		105,
Qualtrics LLC, Provo, UT		215,
Randstad Interim Inc, Toronto, Ontario		402,
Samson & Associés, Gatineau, Quebec		236,
Service New Brunswick, Fredericton, New Brunswick		107,
Shared Services Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		724,
SI Systems Ltd, Calgary, Alberta		1,411,
TEKsystems Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		140,
The AIM Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		338,
The Halifax Computer Consulting Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		373,
Service payments under \$100,000 (132 payees)		2,481,
Protection Services	17,053,175	40.000
Canadian Corps of Commissionnaires, Ottawa, Ontario		13,965,
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		1,683,
Garda World Security Corporation, Montréal, Quebec		229,
Northern Security Services Inc, Yellowknife, Nova Scotia		128,
Royal Canadian Mounted Police, Ottawa, Ontario		353

llars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Service payments under \$100,000 (540 payees)		692,5
		002,0
Scientific and Research Services	1,846,845	
Council of Ministers of Education, Toronto, Ontario		145,0
Goss Gilroy Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		140,8
Social Research and Demonstration Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario		123,9
Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario		882,3
Service payments under \$100,000 (31 payees)		554,6
Special Face and Services	1 242 262	
Special Fees and Services Service payments under \$100,000 (2063 payees)	1,243,363	1,243,3
		1,243,5
Temporary Help Services	1,003,955	
Maxsys, Ottawa, Ontario		364,4
Meliora Advisory Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		286,6
Service payments under \$100,000 (9 payees)		352,8
	12 61 1 001	
Training and Educational Services	13,614,891	F00 7
ABCE Language School, Ottawa, Ontario		509,3
Algonquin College of Applied Arts and Technology, Ottawa, Ontario Alliance Francaise, Halifax, Nova Scotia		107,2 491,7
Association of Public Sector Information Professionnals, Ottawa, Ontario		172,0
École de langues La Cité, Terrebonne, Quebec		648,8
Edgenda Group Inc, Québec, Quebec		419,9
Embrase, Westmount, Quebec		150,0
Financial Management Institute of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		118,4
Graybridge Malkam, Ottawa, Ontario		1,403,3
Institu SL (8196311 Canada inc), Gatineau, Québec		108,0
Knowledge Circle Learning Services Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		434,0
L'Alliance Francaise de Vancouver, Vancouver, British Columbia		908,
Language Research Development Group, Montréal, Quebec		660,9
Public Service Commission, Ottawa, Ontario		151,3
The Insights Group Limited, Austin, Texas		149,0
University of Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario		105,
Service payments under \$100,000 (2532 payees)		7,075,8
Other Services	2,607,342	
1250468 B.C. Ltd, Langford, British Columbia		397,
Government of the Northwest Territories, Yellowknife, Northwest Territories		110,
Les enquêtes Henri Inc, Saint-Lazare, Quebec		220,3
Office of the Superintendent of Financial Institutions, Ottawa, Ontario		130,
QMR Staffing Solutions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		200,3
Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario		254,
Service payments under \$100,000 (271 payees)		1,295,3
Department of Employment and Social Development Total	1,015,706,339	1,015,706,
Canadian Accessibility Standards Development Organization		
Business Services	605,978	420
Canadian Human Rights Commission, Ottawa, Ontario		420,4 149,3
Department of Public Services and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (5 payees)		149,: 36,(
Service payments and el patol, out (o payees)		30,0
Health and Welfare Services	13,005	
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)		13,0
Informatics Services	2,576	
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)	2,370	2,
Interpretation and Translation Services	221,538	
Department of Public Services and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		123,4
Service payments under \$100,000 (11 payees)		98,
Legal Services	175,988	
Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario		175,9

 Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario
 175,988

 Management Consulting
 501,545

 Engineers in Motion inc, Ottawa, Ontario
 175,000

 First Nations National Building Officers Association, Shannonville, Ontario
 169,600

 IT/Net-Ottawa Inc, KPMG LLP in Joint Venture, Ottawa, Ontario
 143,325

Ilars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
	2025-2024	i aymento
Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees)		13
Coloration and Descende Complete	1 205 020	
Scientific and Research Services	1,385,030	400
Converge Accessibility LLC, Vancouver, Washington		199
Engineers in Motion inc, Ottawa, Ontario		253
Senez Consulting Ltd, Delta, British Columbia		175 140
Talent Untapped Group, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees)		616
Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees)		010
Special Fees and Services	21,756	
Service payments under \$100,000 (23 payees)		21
Training and Educational Services	262,258	
Alliance of Canadian Building Officials Associations, Richmond, British Columbia		149
Service payments under \$100,000 (19 payees)		113
Other Services	949,246	
CSA Group, Toronto, Ontario		164
Ontario College of Art & Design University, Ottawa, Ontario		452
Service payments under \$100,000 (13 payees)		332
Canadian Centre for Occupational Health and Satety		
Canadian Centre for Occupational Health and Safety	410.001	
Business Services	419,991	100
Business Services Vubiz Ltd, Mississauga, Ontario	419,991	
Business Services	419,991	
Business Services Vubiz Ltd, Mississauga, Ontario	419,991	
Business Services Vubiz Ltd, Mississauga, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (88 payees)		221
Business Services Vubiz Ltd, Mississauga, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (88 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec	234,016	221
Business Services Vubiz Ltd, Mississauga, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (88 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Protection Services		221 234
Business Services Vubiz Ltd, Mississauga, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (88 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec	234,016	22: 234
Business Services Vubiz Ltd, Mississauga, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (88 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Protection Services Service payments under \$100,000 (8 payees)	234,016	221 234
Business Services Vubiz Ltd, Mississauga, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (88 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Protection Services	234,016	221 234 101
Business Services Vubiz Ltd, Mississauga, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (88 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Protection Services Service payments under \$100,000 (8 payees) Special Fees and Services Service payments under \$100,000 (42 payees)	234,016 101,708 55,612	221 234 101
Business Services Vubiz Ltd, Mississauga, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (88 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Protection Services Service payments under \$100,000 (8 payees) Special Fees and Services Service payments under \$100,000 (42 payees) Training and Educational Services	234,016	221 234 101 55
Business Services Vubiz Ltd, Mississauga, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (88 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Protection Services Service payments under \$100,000 (8 payees) Special Fees and Services Service payments under \$100,000 (42 payees)	234,016 101,708 55,612	221 234 101 55
Business Services Vubiz Ltd, Mississauga, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (88 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Protection Services Service payments under \$100,000 (8 payees) Special Fees and Services Service payments under \$100,000 (42 payees) Training and Educational Services	234,016 101,708 55,612	221 234 101 55
Business Services Vubiz Ltd, Mississauga, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (88 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Protection Services Service payments under \$100,000 (8 payees) Special Fees and Services Service payments under \$100,000 (42 payees) Training and Educational Services Service payments under \$100,000 (15 payees)	234,016 	221 234 101 55 51
Business Services Vubiz Ltd, Mississauga, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (88 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Protection Services Service payments under \$100,000 (8 payees) Special Fees and Services Service payments under \$100,000 (42 payees) Training and Educational Services Service payments under \$100,000 (15 payees) Other Services	234,016 	198 221 234 101 55 51 433 1,296
Business Services Vubiz Ltd, Mississauga, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (88 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Protection Services Service payments under \$100,000 (8 payees) Special Fees and Services Service payments under \$100,000 (42 payees) Training and Educational Services Service payments under \$100,000 (15 payees) Other Services Services Service payments under \$100,000 (51 payees)	234,016 101,708 55,612 51,402 433,381	221 234 101 55 51

Environment and Climate Change

Department of the Environment

Business Services	29,214,926
Accelerating Sustainability Events Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	103,588
ALTIS recruitment & technology Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	129,769
ARI Financial Services Inc, Mississauga, Ontario	254,919
Bell Canada, Montréal, Quebec	707,796
Canada Post Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario	878,809
Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario	404,050
CommPower, Camarillo, California	930,307
Department of Agriculture and Agri-Food, Ottawa, Ontario	3,363,558
Department of Fisheries and Oceans, Ottawa, Ontario	203,612
Department of Natural Resources, Ottawa, Ontario	192,839
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec	7,581,365
Department of Transport, Ottawa, Ontario	199,685
ERM Consultants Canada Ltd, Vancouver, British Columbia	122,590
Les déneigements Sergemarc Inc, Alma, Quebec	102,626
Manila Cleaning Services Ltd, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan	194,961
Mobile Resources, Ottawa, Ontario	461,200
National Research Council of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario	625,024
Opsis Gestion d'Infrastructures Inc, Longueuil, Quebec	700,307
Ottawa Moving Logistics 2013 Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	101,339
P Munro Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	169,412
Ottawa Moving Logistics 2013 Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	101,3

llars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Raymond Chabot Grant Thornton LLP, Montréal, Quebec		363,
Schouten Excavating Inc, Watford, Ontario		192,
Service d'entretien Lagoa, Saint-Constant, Quebec		200,
Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		2,560,
Sprucelee Construction Ltd, Williams Lake, British Columbia		111,
The Beaudry Group, Ottawa, Ontario		, 166,
Thomas & Schmidt Inc, Montréal, Quebec		159,
Toure Cleaning Services Inc, Ajax, Ontario		428,
Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario		110,
Vaisala, Helsinki, Finland		145,
Service payments under \$100,000 (1,130 payees)		7,346,
Engineering and Architectural Services	77,217,084	57.000
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		57,900,
Eco HVAC Solutions Inc, Brampton, Ontario		840,
Greendale Resources Inc, Hammonds Plains, Nova Scotia		266,
Johnston Builders Ltd, Edmonton, Alberta		1,361,
Keystone Environmental Ltd, Vancoucer, British Columbia		109,
LEONARDO Germany GmbH, Neuss, Germany		13,755,
Republic Architecture Inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba		112,
Rondar Inc, Hamilton, Ontario Stantec, Edmonton, Alberta		215,
, ,		120,
TJI Multi-Trade Contractors Ltd, Sarnia, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (162 payees)		420, 2,113
Service payments under \$100,000 (102 payees)		2,113,
Health and Welfare Services	221,476	
Service payments under \$100,000 (175 payees)		221,
Informatics Services	36,478,858	
ALTIS recruitment & technology Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	50,478,858	605,
Cistel Technology Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		266,
Cofomo Inc, Montréal, Quebec		610,
Coradix Technology Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		755,
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		1,962
ExcelHR, Ottawa, Ontario		639
GeoCat BV, Gelderland, Netherlands		119
iFathom, Ottawa, Ontario		769
Microsoft Licensing GP, Reno, Nevada		3,937,
Moerae Solutions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		2,980
National Research Council of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		225
Procom, Toronto, Ontario		449
Randstad NV, Ottawa, Ontario		3,222
S i Systems, Calgary, Alberta		2,058
S&P Global Inc, New York, New York		7,509
Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		7,393
Taligent Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		487
TEKsystems Inc, Mississauga, Ontario		916
Thomas & Schmidt Inc, Montréal, Quebec		173
TRM Technologies Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		115
Service payments under \$100,000 (96 payees)		1,280
Interpretation and Translation Services	7,061,454	6 470
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		6,478
Lionbridge Technologies Inc, Waltham, Massachusetts Service payments under \$100,000 (57 payees)		138,
Service payments under \$100,000 (57 payees)		444,
Legal Services	10,856,688	
Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario		8,686,
Global Affairs Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		180
Office of the Director of Public Prosecutions, Ottawa, Ontario		1,750
Service payments under \$100,000 (29 payees)		240,
Management Consulting	9,329,512	
ALTIS recruitment & technology Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		106
Cache Computer Consulting Corp, Ottawa, Ontario		171
Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario		138,
Cégep de St-Félicien, Saint-Félicien, Quebec		143,
Department of Employment and Social Development, Gatineau, Quebec		542,
		738,
Department of Health, Ottawa, Ontario		
Department of Health, Ottawa, Ontario Department of Natural Resources, Ottawa, Ontario		167,

lars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Finance Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		112
Garnett Wilson Realty Advisors Ltd, Vancouver, British Columbia		123
Government of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario		100
Loch Alpine Economics Inc, Madison, Wisconsin		299
OpenPlus, Ottawa, Ontario		264
Oxford Economics, New York, New York		746
Raymond Chabot Grant Thornton LLP, Montréal, Quebec		217
Systematic Solutions Inc, Annapolis, Maryland		2,109
The Right Door Consulting & Solutions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		127
Service payments under \$100,000 (92 payees)		2,370
		_)= -
Protection Services	5,001,777	2.000
Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario		3,655
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		768
Royal Canadian Mounted Police, Ottawa, Ontario		119
Tsunami Solutions Ltd, Vancouver, British Columbia		108
Service payments under \$100,000 (164 payees)		350
Scientific and Research Services	38,434,707	
Acadia University, Wolfville, Nova Scotia		115
Aerologie Zulu, Maniwaki, Quebec		296
Aéropro, Québec, Quebec		130
Airship, Portland, Oregon		244
ALS Canada Ltd, North Vancouver, British Columbia		281
Aquatic Informatics Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia		477
ArtCo Ltd, Calgary, Alberta		167
ATS Services, Ottawa, Ontario		1,124
Birds Canada, Port Rowan, Ontario		254
Bureau Veritas Canada (2019) Inc, Mississauga, Ontario		
		196
CBCL Limited, Halifax, Nova Scotia		664
Cheminfo Services Inc, Markham, Ontario		126
Chinook Weather Services Ltd, Kelowna, British Columbia		111
CMG Services Inc, Inuvik, Northwest Territories		156
Coastal Conservation Inc, Salmon Arm, British Columbia		2,026
Department of Fisheries and Oceans, Ottawa, Ontario		397
Department of Industry, Ottawa, Ontario		447
Department of Natural Resources, Ottawa, Ontario		499
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		322
Department of Transport, Ottawa, Ontario		345
Eastern Charlotte Waterways Inc, Blacks Harbour, New Brunswick		261
Ernst & Young LLP, Toronto, Ontario		377
ESW America Inc, Telford, Pennsylvania		163
Fuse Consulting Ltd, Stony Plain, Alberta		11:
GB Skelton Technical Services Inc, Delhi, Ontario		135
Government of Alberta, Edmonton, Alberta		209
Government of Prince Edward Island, Charlottetown, Prince Edward Island		284
Intertek Group plc, London, England		322
JO Thomas and Associates Ltd, Vancouver, British Columbia		526
Leger Marketing Inc, Montréal, Quebec		118
McCoy Bus Service, Kingston, Ontario		142
MDA Geospatial Services Inc, Toronto, Ontario		342
Merinov, Gaspé, Quebec		467
Meteo Rafale O Nord Taqramit Anurrak Inc, Inukjuak, Quebec		106
Microbio LCA Inc, Beauport, Quebec		540
Ministère de l'Environnement et de la Lutte contre les changements climatiques, Québec, Quebec		1,11
National Research Council of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		359
Natural Resource Solutions Inc, Waterloo, Ontario		247
Nature Conservancy of Canada, Toronto, Ontario		247
Newfields Sediment Management & Marine Sciences, Atlanta, Georgia		109
Newfoundland Helicopters Ltd, Clarenville, Newfoundland and Labrador		311
Nortech Holdings Limited, Happy Valley-Goose Bay, Newfoundland and Labrador		493
Omnia Ecological Services, Calgary, Alberta		486
Parks Canada Agency, Gatineau, Quebec		280
Purenote Services, Lillooet, British Columbia		81
Qummut Climatech Inc, Kuujjuaq, Quebec		238
Regroupement QuébecOiseaux, Montréal, Quebec		108
NEN ANYN ANDRUGICAL LORUCOC LED LIDNOV British Columbia		1,658
SGS AXYS Analytical Services Ltd, Sidney, British Columbia		
Solana Networks Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Sunac Geomatics Inc, Thunder Bay, Ontario		104 245

lars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Trent University, Peterborough, Ontario		156
TRIOX Environmental Emergencies, Montréal, Quebec		111
Université de Sherbrooke, Sherbrooke, Quebec		121
University of Alberta, Edmonton, Alberta		143
University of Guelph, Guelph, Ontario		473
University of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba		206
University of Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario		110
University of Saskatchewan, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan		100
University of Victoria, Victoria, British Columbia		126
Vaisala, Helsinki, Finland		644
Valores Research Institute, Shippagan, New Brunswick		199
Veritaaq Technology House Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		482
Vision Air Services Inc, Enfield, Nova Scotia		103
Woods Hole Group Inc, Bournes, Massachusetts		103
WSP, Montréal, Quebec		191
Service payments under \$100,000 (928 payees)		15,705
Special Fees and Services	1,705,402	
Info-Tech Research Group Inc, London, Ontario		159
Service payments under \$100,000 (907 payees)		1,545
Temporary Help Services	901,429	
ALTIS recruitment & technology Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		343
MaxSys Staffing & Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		201
Turtle Island Staffing, Ottawa, Ontario		118
Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees)		238
Training and Educational Services	9,471,249	
8196311 Canada Inc, Gatineau, Quebec		100
ABCE Language School Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		126
Alliances Françaises Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		129
Arctic Response Ltd, Yellowknife, Northwest Territories		329
Berlitz Canada, Mississauga, Ontario		249
Caron Professional & Linguistic Training Centre Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		241
Collège Éducacentre, Vancouver, British Columbia		127
Dan-Malam, Ottawa, Ontario		152
École de langues La Cité, Ottawa, Ontario		534
Fast Forward French Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		230
Institute on Governance, Ottawa, Ontario		124
Knowledge Circle Learning Services Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		179
Learning Tree International Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		128
LRDG Inc, Montréal, Quebec		968
Objectif French, Edmonton, Alberta		209
S T C G The Stanford (Training and Consulting) Group Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		175
The Retirement Planning Institute, Ottawa, Ontario		144
Université Sainte-Anne, Church Point, Nova Scotia		202
University of Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (1,198 payees)		142 4,974
Other Services	11 022 520	
Other Services Artelys Canada Inc, Montréal, Quebec	11,832,528	118
BMCR Associates Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		119
Compass Resource Management Ltd, Vancouver, British Columbia		285
De Stecher Appraisals Ltd, Saint John, New Brunswick		530
Department of Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs, Ottawa, Ontario		146
Department of Health, Ottawa, Ontario		214
Department of Natural Resources, Ottawa, Ontario		241
ESSA Technologies Ltd, Vancouver, British Columbia		102
iFathom, Ottawa, Ontario		373
Innovation Seven, Pikwakanagan, Ontario		169
KPMG LLP, London, England		149
Leo-Pisces Services Group Inc, Brampton, Ontario		192
McKercher LLP, Regina, Saskatchewan		385
R A Malatest & Associates Ltd, Victoria, British Columbia		179
Rondar Inc, Hamilton, Ontario		1,194
Stringram LLP, Lethbridge, Alberta		2,649
TEKsystems Inc, Mississauga, Ontario		657
TRC Inc, East Liberty, Ohio		137
Service payments under \$100,000 (440 payees)		3,985
	237,727,090	237,727

ollars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Impact Assessment Agency of Canada		
Business Services	971,568	
Cofomo Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	571,508	198,
Niewe Technology and Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		158,
Public Works and Government Services Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		353,
Service payments under \$100,000 (30 payees)		300,
Health and Welfare Services	13,297	
Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees)		13,
Informatics Services	1,599,708	
ESRI Canada Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		108,
Info-Tech Research Group, London, Ontario		124,
Microsoft Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario		120,
Public Works and Government Services Canada, Gatineau, Ontario		1,036,
Service payments under \$100,000 (9 payees)		210,
Interpretation and Translation Services	870,730	
Open Text Corporation, Toronto, Ontario		301,
Public Works and Government Services Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		499,
Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees)		69,
Legal Services	2,897,172	
Justice Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		2,890,
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)		6,
Management Consulting	726,594	
Service payments under \$100,000 (20 payees)		726,
Protection Services	10,000	
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		10,
Scientific and Research Services	77,488	
Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees)		77,
Special Fees and Services	118,026	
Service payments under \$100,000 (92 payees)		118,
Temporary Help Services	3,000	
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		3,
Training and Educational Services	738,912	
Service payments under \$100,000 (183 payees)		738,
Other Services	294,757	
Gartner Canada, Toronto, Ontario		137,
Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees)		157,
mpact Assessment Agency of Canada Total	8,321,252	8,321,
Parks Canada Agency		
Business Services	8,990,489	400
1427730 Alberta Ltd, Jasper, Alberta		400,
9193-1691 Québec Inc, Québec, Quebec		132,
AMA Travel Services, Calgary, Alberta ARI Financial Services Inc, Mississauga, Ontario		234,
Banff & Lake Louise Tourism, Banff, Alberta		138, 1,089,
Canadian Parks Council, Peterborough, Ontario		241,
Department of Canadian Heritage, Gatineau, Quebec		2,692,
Department of Innovation, Science and Economic Development Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		2,092, 190,
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		749,
Imperial Cleaners Ltd, Dartmouth, Nova Scotia		,49, 149,
Marcella JCS, Canisto, New Brunswick		173,
Société de l'assurance automobile du Québec, Québec, Quebec		113,
TSL Cleaners Ltd. Cardston, Alberta		123,

Service payments under \$100,000 (392 payees)
Engineering and Architectural Services
Aecom Canada Ltd, Vancouver, British Columbia

2,086,749

88,937,378

123,622

2,560,151

TSL Cleaners Ltd, Cardston, Alberta

lars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Aodbt Architecture Interior Design, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan		217
Apex Building Sciences Inc, Abbotsford, British Columbia		112
Arcadis Canada Inc, Mississauga, Ontario		442
Arktis Solutions Inc, Inverary, Ontario		115
Associated Engineering Alberta Ltd, Edmonton, Alberta		5,519
Atkinsréalis Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario		402
Boldwing Continuum Architects Inc, Surrey, British Columbia		185
Border Holdings Ltd, Cranbrook, British Columbia		294
CBCL Ltd, Halifax, Nova Scotia		729
CIMA Canada Inc, Laval, Quebec		2,419
Consortium d'architectes JBCA / STGM, Québec, Quebec		2,419
COWI North America Ltd, North Vancouver, British Columbia		
		1,856
Department of Agriculture and Agri-Food, Ottawa, Ontario		100
Department of National Defence, Ottawa, Ontario		150
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		30,531
Design Plus Architecture Inc, Moncton, New Brunswick		139
DesignPoint Engineering & Surveying, Bedford, Nova Scotia		953
Dillon Consulting Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		1,443
Eastpoint Engineering Ltd, Halifax, Nova Scotia		1,176
EnGlobe Corp, Québec, Quebec		2,013
Exp Services Inc, Brampton, Ontario		1,169
Finlayson Bonet Architecture Ltd, Saanichton, British Columbia		104
Gemtec Ltd, Fredericton, New Brunswick		2,168
Harbourside Rehabilitation, Bedford, Nova Scotia		529
HTFC Inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba		110
John G Cooke & Associates Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		252
KGS Group, Winnipeg, Manitoba		942
Kobayashi Zedda Architects, Whitehorse, Yukon		266
McElhanney Consulting Services Ltd, Vancouver, British Columbia		5,623
Metafor Architecture Inc, Calgary, Alberta		232
Moriyama & Teshima Architects, Toronto, Ontario		267
Pow Peterson Consulting Engineers, Ingersoll, Ontario		171
Ridgeline Mechanical Ltd, Courtenay, British Columbia		228
Robertson Martin Architects Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		123
Scout Engineering & Consulting Ltd, Calgary, Alberta		2,477
SeNa Constructors Inc, Fort McMurray, Alberta		2,650
Skyline Atlantic Canada, Dieppe, New Brunswick		950
SNC-Lavalin Inc, Montréal, Quebec		1,241
Stantec Consulting Ltd, Edmonton, Alberta		2,563
St-Gelais Montminy & Associés Architectes Inc, Québec, Quebec		113
Tetra Tech Canada Inc, Edmonton, Alberta		3,315
Western Mechanical Electrical Millwright Services Ltd, St-Barrie, Ontario		5,948
WSP Canada Inc, Montréal, Quebec		4,572
Service payments under \$100,000 (108 payees)		1,905
Health and Welfare Services	2,020,573	
Department of Health, Ottawa, Ontario		784
Onyx Industrial Inc, Leduc, Alberta		111
Praxes Medical Group, Halifax, Nova Scotia		955
Service payments under \$100,000 (91 payees)		169
Informatics Services	14,727,648	
Altis Excel Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		370
Camis Inc, Guelph, Ontario		6,483
Cofomo, Ottawa, Ontario		1,021
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		180
Donna Cona Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		203
ESRI Canada Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		309
Maxtower Company Ltd, Brantford, Ontario		128
Microsoft Canada Inc, Mississauga, Ontario		289
NewFound Recruiting Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario		1,537
Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		2,520
Strategic Relationships Solutions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		114
Systematix Inc, Waterloo, Ontario		432
Tri-City Retail Systems Inc, Waterloo, Ontario		185
Zernam Enterprise Inc, Nepean, Ontario		245
Service payments under \$100,000 (49 payees)		705
nterpretation and Translation Services	4,729,521	
		1,607
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		

lars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Halifax Citadel Society, Halifax, Nova Scotia		1,245,7
Lionbridge Ltd, Dieppe, New Brunswick		296,4
Versacom, Montréal, Quebec		130,3
Service payments under \$100,000 (212 payees)		1,245,9
Legal Services	4,278,604	
Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario		3,395,
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		216,
Department of the Environment, Gatineau, Quebec		407,
Office of the Director of Public Prosecutions, Ottawa, Ontario		223,
Service payments under \$100,000 (11 payees)		35,
Management Consulting	2,233,736	
Cofomo, Ottawa, Ontario		299,
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		393,
Government of British Columbia, Kamloops, British Columbia		156,
Niewe Technology and Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		142,
Pricewaterhouse Cooper LLP, Toronto, Ontario		332,
Samson & Associates, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (43 payees)		122, 786,
		780,
Protection Services	5,244,194	440
3 Sixty Secure Corp, North York, Ontario Cardston County Emergency Services, Cardston, Alberta		118, 206,
Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario		1,607
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		432,
Garda Security Group, Montréal, Quebec		141
Municipality of Jasper, Jasper, Alberta		519
Name withheld (1)		235,
North Shore Surf Rescue Inc, Mount Stewart, Prince Edward Island		365,
Seneca Enterprises Ltd, Prince George, British Columbia		566,
Service payments under \$100,000 (135 payees)		1,049,
Scientific and Research Services	7,791,279	
Arcadis Canada Inc, Mississauga, Ontario		241,
Canadian Museum of Nature, Ottawa, Ontario		790,
Coastal Conservation Ltd, Tappen, British Columbia		961,
Department of Fisheries and Oceans, Ottawa, Ontario		148,
Department of Natural Resources, Ottawa, Ontario		719
Department of the Environment, Gatineau, Quebec		1,104,
Paterson Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		216,
Solitude Lake Management, New York, New York		152
Stantec Consulting Ltd, Edmonton, Alberta		401,
Tannas Conservation Services Ltd, Cremona, Alberta Service payments under \$100,000 (236 payees)		170 2,882
		, ,
Special Fees and Services Service payments under \$100,000 (387 payees)	1,171,560	1,171
		_,
Temporary Help Services Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees)	94,455	94,
Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees)		54,
Training and Educational Services	3,914,964	
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		161,
Language Research Development Group, Montréal, Quebec		155,
Royal Canadian Mounted Police, Ottawa, Ontario		116
Université Sainte-Anne, Pointe-de-l'Église, Nova Scotia Service payments under \$100,000 (449 payees)		181, 3,299,
		5,299,
Other Services	48,747,973	-
10647802 Canada Ltd, Edmonton, Alberta		238,
851791 NWT Ltd, Hay River, Northwest Territories		385,
9200-2427 Québec Inc, Mascouche, Quebec		224,
9444-5376 Québec Inc, Québec, Quebec		104,
001007 Alberta Ital Commence Albert		111,
981997 Alberta Ltd, Canmore, Alberta		218,
Advanis Inc, Montréal, Quebec		200
Advanis Inc, Montréal, Quebec Air Borealis Ltd, Happy Valley-Goose Bay, Newfoundland and Labrador		
Advanis Inc, Montréal, Quebec Air Borealis Ltd, Happy Valley-Goose Bay, Newfoundland and Labrador ATS Traffic, Edmonton, Alberta		1,739,
Advanis Inc, Montréal, Quebec Air Borealis Ltd, Happy Valley-Goose Bay, Newfoundland and Labrador		200, 1,739, 228, 177,

	regate ments
Brockfield Global Integrated Solutions, Markham, Ontario Chapman Brox, Construction LL4, Souris, Prince Edward Island ChrisS boats Forchers LL4, Chelicamp, Nova Scotia ChrisS boats Portices, Distawa, Ontario Construction LL4, Prince Edward Island Construction LL4, Prince Edward Island Data Green Services, Charako, Ontario Datara Green Santial, Contario Department of Natural Resources, Ottawa, Ontario Resources, Roban, Prince Edward Island Destremet Or Natural Resources, Ottawa, Ontario Haiting Santing Conporation, Windosr, Ontario Hertage Restoration inc., Uxbridge, Ontario Hertage Restoration inc., Kinkora, Prince Edward Island Les gazons Mitchellns, Saint Janes, Herthellen, Saint Janes, Herthellen, Quebec Loss Mowing Inc, Fort Sitth, Northwest Territories Lynk Electric Ltd, Syntey, Nova Sotta Lynk Electric Ltd, Syntey, Nova Sotta Lynk Electric Ltd, Syntey, Nova Sotta Des gazons Mitha Global	
Chapman Bros. Construction Ltd, Souris, Prince Edward Island Christ Subcat Services Ind, Chifcamy, Nova Scota Christ Subcat Services Ind, Parson, Brith Columbia Commissionaries, Ottawa, Ontario Debata Exteriors Ind, Winniege, Manitoba Daran Green Sand Blasting and Painting, Deseronto, Ontario Datwest Triffs, Systems Ltd, Edmonton, Alberta Depatrment of National Defence, Ottawa, Ontario Depatrment of The Northwest Territories, Gatineau, Quebec Deterra Group, Indi, Mississuga, Ontario Government of the Northwest Territories, Yollowkinfe, Northwest Territories Halgerny, Insurance Brokes ILG, Ottawa, Ontario Harting Re Brotonin IC, Udorigo, Ontario Harting Re Stocharon Indi, Udorigo, Ontario Les gazons Michel Inc, Santi-Gen, Surver, Scholleu, Quebec Locust Mowing Inc, Fort Smith, Northwest Territories Lynk Electric Ltd, Sydney, Nova Scota Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry, Stall Ste Marie, Ontario Mohammad Hussain, Surrey, British Columbia Moveplan Canadi, Inc, Torottoi, Dutario Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry, Stall Ste Marie, Ontario Mohammad Hussain, Surrey, British Columbia Moveplan Canadi, Inc, Torottoi, Dutario Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry, Stall Ste Marie, Ontario Mohammad Hussain, Surrey, British Columbia Moveplan Canadi, Inc, Torotto, Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry, Stall Ste Marie, Ontario Stochali Inc, Montréal, Quebec Southan Band, Oliver, Princis Chward Island Steuser Entreprises Ltd, Olivera, Mineta Steuser Entreprises Ltd, Olivera, Mineta Steuser Entreprises Ltd, Olivera, Mineta Steuser Entreprises Ltd, Olivera, Mineta Steuser Entreprises Ltd, Olivera, Minetra Teck Logging Ltd,	1,077
Chiason Brothers Ltd, Cheltcamp, Nvois Scotia Chiris's block storences Inc, Viri, Prince Edward Island Coumbias Extreme Contracting Ltd, Parson, British Columbia Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario Datota Stateriors Inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba Daran Green Sand Bissing and Painting, Deseronto, Ontario Datawest Traffic Systems Ltd, Edmonton, Aberta Department of Natural Resources, Ottawa, Ontario Department of Natural Resources, Ottawa, Ontario Halfsenp Nigura Corporation, Windson, Ontario Hatings Painting Corporation, Windson, Ontario Heritage Restoration Inc, Ukbridge, Ontario Mohammad Tussan, Prince Edward Island Les gazons Michellin, Saint-Leaneu, Richelleu, Quebee Locust Mowing Inc, Fort Smith, Northwest Territories Lynk Electric Ltd, Supfer, Nors, Richta Otumbia Movepian Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry, Sault Ste Marie, Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources, Natural Osyvoos Indian Band, Oliver, British Columbia Super, Langer, La	152
Christ Sobcat Services Inc, York, Prince Edward Island Columbia Extreme Contracting UK, Parson, Britis Columbia Commissionaries, Ottawa, Ontario EP Construction Services, Charlottetown, Prince Edward Island Dakta Exteriors Inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba Daran Green Sand Blasting and Painting, Deseronto, Ontario Datawest Traffec Systems UL, Ghomoton, Alberta Department of National Defence, Ottawa, Ontario Department of National Defences, Ottawa, Ontario Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Dexterra Group Inc, Mississaga, Ontario Rowment of the Northwest Territories, Yellowkinfe, Northwest Territories Halperny Insurues Brokers LLA, Ottawa, Ontario Hassings Painting Corporation, Windsor, Ontario Heritage Restoration Inc, Unbridge, Ontario Heritage Restoration Inc, Kinkora, Prince Edward Island Locust Mowing Inc, Fort Smith, Northwest Territories Hummingbird Drones Inc, Kanikora, Prince Edward Island Locust Mowing Inc, Fort Smith, Northwest Territories Human Sand, Survey, Strikt Columbia Mohammad Huzani, Survey, Erits, Storton, Ontario Mohammad Huzani, Survey, Erits, Storton, Ontario Mostary of Natural Resources and Forestry, Sault Ste Marie, Ontario Municipality of Lagaer, Alberta </td <td>2,006</td>	2,006
Columbia Extreme Contracting Lid, Parson, British Columbia Commissionalizes, Ottawa, Ontario Dakota Exteriors Inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba Daran Green Sand Basting and Painting, Descrotto, Ontario Datama Terra Sand Basting and Painting, Descrotto, Ontario Department of Natural Resources, Ottawa, Ontario Halpenny Insurance Brokers Lid, Ottawa, Ontario Hummigbird Dorones Inc, Kinkora, Prince Edward Island Les gazons Michel Inc, Sisini-Jean-sur-Richelieu, Quebec Locust Mowing Inc, Fort Smith, Northwest Territories Linkstry of Matural Resources and Forestry, Sault Ste Marie, Ontario Ministry of Matural Resources and Forestry, Sault Ste Marie, Ontario Ministry of Matural Resources, Jourio, Ontario Muncipality of Jasper, Jasper, Alberta Sogoos Indian Ban, Oliver, British Columbia Murchagits of Lid, Calgary, Alberta Stardees Cranada, Ottawa, Ontario Stardees	326
Commissionaires, Ottawa, Onfario PC Constructions Services, Charduag, Deseronto, Ontario Dakota Exteriors Inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba Darran Green Sand Blasting and Paintopa, Deseronto, Ontario Datawest Traffic Systems Lid, Edimonto, Alberta Department of National Defence, Ottawa, Ontario Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Dexterra Group Inc, Mississaga, Ontario Government of the Northwest Territories, Yellowknife, Northwest Territories Halpenny Insurance Brokers Lid, Ottawa, Ontario Hastings Painting Corporation, Windsor, Ontario Hastings Painting Corporation, Windsor, Ontario Hastings Painting Corporation, Windsor, Ontario Esgazons Michel Inc, Sain-Leenward Island Lee gazons Michel Inc, Sain-Leenward Island Lee gazons Michel Inc, Sain-Leenward Island Mowelpan Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario Minstry of Natural Resources and Forestry, Sault Ste Marie, Ontario Minstry of Natural Resources and Forestry, Sault Ste Marie, Ontario Muncipality of Jasper, Jasper, Alberta Sarded Strikes Contado, Ottawa, Ontario Pilpherney's, Rocky Mountain House, Alberta Sarded Services, Toronto, Ontario Sindurad, Ottawa, Ontario Sindurad, Ottawa, Ontario Pilpherney's, Rocky Mountain House, Alberta Sarded Services, Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Sindurad, Tesoury, Prince Edward Island St-Louis Enterprises Lid, Olcany, Alberta Standib Towing & Recovery Lid, Banff, Alberta Standib Towing & Recovery Lid, Banff, Alberta Standib Towing & Rocovery, Id, Banff, Alberta Standib Towing & Rocovery, Id, Banff, Alberta Standib Towing & Recovery Lid, Banff, Alberta Standib Towing & Rocovery Lid, Banff, Alberta Standib Towing & Recovery Lid, Banff, Alberta Stavar Enterprise Cot Lid, Kent County, New Brunswick	11:
CP Construction Services, Charlottetown, Prince Edward Island Dakota Exteriors inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba Daran Green Sand Blasting and Painting, Deseronto, Ontario Datawast Traffic Systems Ltd, Edmonton, Alberta Department of Natural Resources, Ottawa, Ontario Deveration of the Northwest Services, Gatineau, Quebec Deveration of the Northwest Territories Halpemy Insurance Brockers Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Hastings Painting Corporation, Windsor, Ontario Herttage Restoration Inc, Uxbridge, Ontario Hummigbird Drones Inc, Kinkora, Prince Edward Island Les gazons Michell Inc, Staint-Lean-sur-Richelleu, Quebec Locust Mowing Inc, Fort Smith, Northwest Territories Lynk Electric Ltd, Sydney, Nova Scotia Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry, Sault Ste Marie, Ontario Mohammad Hussin, Surrey, British Columbia Moveplan Canada, Int, Torroin, Ontario Municipality of Jasper, Jasper, Alberta Naturasever Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Sydne Atlantic Canada, Diepe, New Brunswick Suthand Transportation Ltd, Calgary, Alberta Shared Service Sanada, Ottawa, Ontario </td <td>342</td>	342
Data Exteriors Inc, Winnipeg, Mantkoba Darran Green Sand Blasting and Painting, Deseronto, Ontario Department of National Defence, Ottawa, Ontario Department of National Seguences, Ottawa, Ontario Department of Inc, Missiague, Ontario Reversa Territories, Yellowkinfe, Northwest Territories Halperny Insurance Brokers Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario HarmingBreit Corporation, Windsor, Ontario Hertage Restoration Inc, Uxbridge, Ontario HummingBrid Ornes Inc, Kambogs, British Columbia Jee Sgarons Nitchellin, C, Saint-Leansur-Richelieu, Quebec Locust Mowing Inc, Fort Smith, Northwest Territories Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry, Sault Ste Marie, Ontario Moveplan Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario Municipality of Jasper, Jasper, Alberta Osoyoos Indian Band, Oliver, British Columbia Natureserve Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Styline Atlantic Canada, Dieproce, Netra Osoyoos Indian Band, Oliver, British Columbia Pidhermary K. Recker Mutatin House, Alberta Osoyoos Indian Band, Oliver, British Columbia Pidher Layn, Alberta <td>10:</td>	10:
Darran Green Sand Blasting and Painting, Deseronto, Ontario Datawest Traffic Systems Ltd, Edmonton, Alberta Department of Natural Resources, Ottawa, Ontario Department of Natural Resources, Ottawa, Ontario Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Devertera Group Inc, Mississauga, Ontario Government of the Northwest Territories Halpenny Insurance Brokers Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Hertage Restoration Inc, Lubridge, Ontario Hertage Restoration Inc, Lubridge, Ontario De O'Connor Inc, Kinkora, Prince Edward Island Lee gazons Michel Inc, Saint-Lean-sur-Richelieu, Quebec Locust Mowing Inc, Fort Smith, Northwest Territories Hynningbird Drones Inc, Kontoge Prince Edward Island Moharmmad Hussin, Surrey, British Columbia Moharmad Hussin, Surrey, British Columbia Municipality of Jasper, Jasper, Alberta Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Shured Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Shured Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Shured Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario	2,038
Detawest Traffic Systems Ltd, Edmonton, Alberta Department of National Defence, Ottawa, Ontario Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Dexterra Group Inc, Mississaug, Ontario Government of the Northwest Territories, Yellowkinfe, Northwest Territories Halpenny Insurance Brokers Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Hayes Ing Corporation, Windsor, Ontario Heritage Restoration Inc, Uxbridge, Ontario Heritage Restoration Inc, Kinkora, Prince Edward Island Lee gazons Michellin, Sainti-Jean-sur-Richellen, Quebec Locust Mowing Inc, Fort Smith, Northwest Territories Hynk Electric Ld, Sydney, Nova Social Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry, Sault Ste Marie, Ontario Mokenamad Hussain, Surrey, British Columbia Municipality of Jasper, Jasper, Alberta Natureserve Canada, Oliver, British Columbia Oz Planning and Design Inc, Calgary, Alberta Osyoos Indian Band, Oliver, British Columbia Pitherney's, Rocky Mountain House, Alberta Storike Stanada, Dieppe, New Brunswick Sustanable Trais Ltd, Ontario Under, Quebec Southand Transportation Ltd, Calgary, Alberta Standish Toriku, Restra Ltd, Banff, Alberta Standish Trais Ltd, Port Hope, Ontario	124
Department of National Defence, Ottawa, Ontario Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Dextremet of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Dexterna Group Inc, Mississauga, Ontario Response of the Northwest Territories, Yellowknife, Northwest Territories Halpenny Insurance Brokers Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Heatings Painting Corporation, Windsor, Ontario Heritage Restoration Inc, Uxbridge, Ontario Heritage Restoration Inc, Kinkora, Prince Edward Island Les gazons Michel Inc, Saint-Jean-sur-Richelieu, Quebec Locust Mowing Inc, Fort Smith, Northwest Territories Lynk Electric Ltd, Sydney, Nova Scotia Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry, Sault Ste Marie, Ontario Moharmad Hussin, Surrey, British Columbia Moverne Landscaping Services, Toronto, Ontario Muricipality of Jasper, Jasper, Alberta Natureserve Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Oz Planning and Design Inc, Coligany, Alberta Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Syline Attariat Canada, Ditega, Nuberta Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Materia Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Materia Standish Towing & Recovery Hut, Banff, Alberta Standish Towing & Recovery Hut, Banff, Alberta Standish Towing & Rec	387
Department of Natural Resources, Ottawa, Ontario Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Dexterra Group Inc, Mississaga, Ontario Government of the Northwest Territories, Yellowknife, Northwest Territories Halpenny Insurace Brokes ttd, Ottawa, Ontario Hastings Painting Corporation, Windsor, Ontario HummingBird Drones Inc, Kandoops, Britsh Columbia Joe O'Connor Inc, Kinkora, Prince Edward Island Les gazons Michell Inc, Saint-Lean-sur-Richellenu, Quebec Locust Mowing Inc, Fort Smith, Northwest Territories Lynk Electric Ltd, Sydney, Nova Scotia Ministry of Nanada Inc, Toronto, Ontario Mr. Lawmmower Landscaping Services, Toronto, Ontario Muncipality of Jasper, Jasper, Alberta Natureserve Canada, Ottawa, Ontario O2 Planning and Design Inc, Calgary, Alberta Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Syline Atlantic Canada, Ditaya, Ontario Syline Atlantic Canada, Ditaya, Ontario Studiable Trails Ltd, Ortary, Prince Edward Island Stoutiand Traisportation Itd, Kaprat, Alberta<	198
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Dexterra Group Inc, Mississauga, Ontario Government of the Northwest Territories, Yellowknife, Northwest Territories Halpenny Insurance Brokers Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Hertage Restoration Inc, Uxbridge, Ontario Hummingbird Drones Inc, Kankoops, British Columbia Deo O'Connor Inc, Kinkora, Prince Edward Island Les gazons Michel Inc, Saint-Jean-sur-Richelleu, Quebec Locust Mowing Inc, Fort Smith, Northwest Territories Hynk Iteletric Ltd, Sydney, Nova Scotia Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry, Sault Ste Marie, Ontario Moreynan Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario Mr. Lawrnower Landscaping Services, Toronto, Ontario Muricipality of Jasper, Jasper, Alberta Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario O2 Planning and Design Inc, Calgary, Alberta Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Syline Atintaria Canada, Diepe, New Punswick Southand Transportation Ltd, Calgary, Alberta Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Southand Transportation Ltd, Calgary, Alberta Standish Towing & Recovery Ltd, Bartf, Alberta Standish Towing & Recovery Ltd, Bartf, Alberta Standish Towing & Recovery Ltd, Bartf, Alberta Standish Towing & Recovery Ltd,	160
Dextera Group Int, Mississaga, Ontario Government of the Northwest Territories, Yellowknife, Northwest Territories Halpenny Insurance Brokers Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Hastings Painting Corporation, Windsor, Ontario Heritage Restoration Inc, Uxidvidge, Ontario Hummingbird Drones Inc, Kamloops, British Columbia Joe O'Connor Inc, Kinkora, Prince Edward Island Les gators Michell Inc, Saint-Lean-sur-Richelieu, Quebec Locust Mowing Inc, Fort Smith, Northwest Territories Lynk Electric Ltd, Sydney, Nova Soctia Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry, Sault Ste Marie, Ontario Moveplac Chandad Inc, Toronto, Ontario Moveplac Chanda Inc, Toronto, Ontario Municipality of Jasper, Jasper, Alberta Osoyoos India Band, Oliver, British Columbia Municipality of Jasper, Jasper, Alberta Osyoos India Band, Oliver, British Columbia Pidherney's, Rocky Mountain House, Alberta Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Styline Atlantic Canada, Diepep, New Brunswick Southaid Tinsportation Link, Jokerta Moutain Standish Towing & Recovery Ltd, Banff, Alberta Standish Towing & Recovery Ltd, Banff, Alberta Staudish Towing & Recovery Ltd, Banff, Alberta Staudish Towing & Recovery Ltd, Banff, Alberta	449
Government of the Northwest Territories, Yellowknife, Northwest Territories Halpenny Insurance Brokers Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Hastings Painting Corporation, Windsor, Ontario Heritage Restoration Inc, Uxbridge, Ontario Hurmingbird Drones Inc, Kandoops, British Columbia Leo O'Connor Inc, Kinkora, Prince Edward Island Les gazons Michel Inc, Saint-Jean-sur-Richelieu, Quebec Locust Mowing Inc, Fort Smith, Northwest Territories Lynk Electric Ltd, Sydney, Nova Scotia Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry, Sault Ste Marie, Ontario Moharmad Hussain, Surrey, British Columbia Moexand Logian, Toronto, Ontario Municipality of Jasper, Alberta Osoyoos Indian Band, Oliver, British Columbia Pide Atlantic Canada, Ica Cylagry, Alberta Osoyoos Indian Band, Oliver, British Columbia Piderney's, Rocky Mountain House, Alberta Osoyoos Indian Band, Oliver, British Columbia Piderney's, Rocky Mountain House, Alberta Osoyoos Indian Band, Oliver, British Columbia Skyline Atlantic Canada, Dieppe, New Brunswick Stewart Enterprises Ltd, Oliveary, Prince Edward Island Stevart Enterprises Ltd, Oliveary, Prince Edward Island St-Lusis Enterprises Ltd, Oliveary, Prince Edward Island St-Lusis Enterprises Ltd, Olivea	5,342
Halpenny Insurance Brokers Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Hastings Painting Corporation, Windsor, Ontario Herritage Restoration Inc, Ukindge, Ontario Hummingbird Drones Inc, Kamloops, British Columbia Joe O'Connor Inc, Kinkora, Prince Edward Island Les gators Michel Inc, Saint-Jean-sur-Richelieu, Quebec Locust Mowing Inc, Fort Smith, Northwest Territories Lynk Electric Ltd, Sydney, Nova Scotia Mohammad Hussain, Surrey, British Columbia Moveplan Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario Moveplan Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario Mr. Lawmnower Landscaping Services, Toronto, Ontario Municipality of Jasper, Jasper, Alberta Natureserve Canada, Ottawa, Ontario O2 Planning and Design Inc, Calgary, Alberta Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Skyline Atlantic Canada, Diver, British Columbia Pildherney'S, Rocky Mountain House, Alberta Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Skyline Atlantic Canada, Diepen, New Brunswick SNC-Lavalin Inc, Montréal, Quebec Southand Transportation Ltd, Calgary, Alberta Staudis Towing & Recovery Ltd, Banff, Alberta Stewart Enterprises Ltd, Olventy, New Brunswick Sustainable Trails Ltd, Port Hope, Ontario TDC Contracting Ltd, Fort Smith, Northwest Terri	384
Hastings Painting Corporation, Windsor, Ontario Hertage Restoration Inc, Uxbridge, Ontario Hurmingbito Pornes Inc, Kamloops, British Columbia Jee O'Connor Inc, Kinkora, Prince Edward Island Les gazons Michel Inc, Saint-Jean-sur-Richelieu, Quebec Locust Mowing Inc, Fort Smith, Northwest Territories Lynk Electric Ltd, Sydney, Nova Scotia Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry, Sault Ste Marie, Ontario Mohammad Hussain, Surrey, British Columbia Moveplan Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario Mr. Lawmower Landscaping Services, Toronto, Ontario Municipality of Jasper, Jasper, Alberta Oseyoos Indian Band, Oliver, British Columbia Pidherney's, Rocky Mountain House, Alberta Osoyoos Indian Band, Oliver, British Columbia Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Skyline Atlantic Canada, Dieppe, New Brunswick SNC-Lavalin Inc, Mortéal, Quebec Southland Transportation Ltd, Calgary, Alberta Stewart Enterprises Ltd, Oleany, Prince Edward Island Stewart Enterprises Ltd, Oleany, Prince Edward Island Stustainable Trails Ltd, Port Hope, Ontario Tock Contracting Ltd, Fort Smith, Northwest Territories Teck Logging Ltd, Edson, Alberta Thorus Ing & Fire Safety Ltd, Owen Sound, Ontario	142
Heritage Restoration Inc, Uxbridge, Ontario Hummingbird Drones Inc, Kamloops, British Columbia Lee O'Connor Inc, Kinkora, Prince Edward Island Les gazons Michel Inc, Saint-Jean-sur-Richelleu, Quebec Locust Mowing Inc, Fort Smith, Northwest Territories Lynk Electric Ld, Sydney, Nova Scotia Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry, Sault Ste Marie, Ontario Mohammad Hussain, Surrey, British Columbia Moveplan Canada Inc, Toroto, Ontario Municipality of Jasper, Jasper, Alberta Natureserve Canada, Oltawa, Ontario O2 Planning and Design Inc, Calgary, Alberta Osoyoos Indian Band, Oliver, British Columbia Picherney's, Rocky Mountain House, Alberta Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Skyline Atlantic Canada, Dieppe, New Brunswick SNC-Lavalin Inc, Montréal, Quebec Soutiand Transportation Ltd, Calgary, Alberta Standish Towing & Recovery Ltd, Banf, Alberta Standish Towing & Recovery Ltd, Banf, Alberta Stewart Enterprises Ltd, O'Leary, Prince Edward Island St-Lavalin Inc, Montréal, Alberta Standish Towing & Recovery Ltd, Banf, Alberta Stewart Enterprises Ltd, O'Leary, New Brunswick Sustainable Trails Ltd, Port Mope, Ontario TDC Contracting Itd, Fort Smith	115
Hummingbird Drones Inc, Kamloops, British Columbia Joe O'Connor Inc, Kinkora, Prince Edward Island Les gazons Michell Inc, Saint-Leans-ur-Richelieu, Quebec Locust Mowing Inc, Fort Smith, Northwest Territories Lynk Electric Itd, Sydney, Nova Scotia Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry, Sault Ste Marie, Ontario Mohammad Hussain, Surrey, British Columbia Moveplan Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario Municipality of Jasper, Jasper, Alberta Nut Lawnmower Landscaping Services, Toronto, Ontario Municipality of Jasper, Jasper, Alberta O2 Planning and Design Inc, Colgary, Alberta Osoyoos Indian Band, Oliver, British Columbia Pidhermey's, Rocky Mountain House, Alberta Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Skyline Atlantic Canada, Ditawa, Ontario Skyline Atlantic Canada, Ditawa, Ontario Skyline Atlantic Canada, Ditawa, Netra Southland Transportation Itd, Calgary, Alberta Standish Towing & Recovery Ltd, Baaff, Alberta Standish Towing & Recovery Ltd, Baaff, Alberta Stustainable Trails Ltd, Port Hope, Ontario TDC Contracting Ltd, Fort Smith, Northwest Territories Teck Logging Ltd, Edson, Alberta The Lake Louise Ski Area Ltd, Calgary, Alberta The Lake Louise Ski	168
Joe O'Connor Inc, Kinkora, Prince Edward Island Les gazons Michel Inc, Saint-Lean-sur-Richelieu, Quebec Locust Mowing Inc, Fort Smith, Northwest Territories Lynk Electric Ltd, Sydney, Nova Scotia Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry, Sault Ste Marie, Ontario Mohammad Hussain, Surrey, British Columbia Moveplan Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario Municipality of Jasper, Jasper, Alberta Natureserve Canada, Ottawa, Ontario O2 Planning and Design Inc, Calgary, Alberta Osoyoos Indian Band, Oliver, British Columbia Pidherney's, Rocky Mountain House, Alberta Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Standish Toransportation Ltd, Calgary, Alberta Southland Transportation Ltd, Calgary, Alberta Standish Towing & Recovery Ltd, Banff, Alberta Standish Towing & Recovery Ltd, Banff, Alberta Stewart Enterprises Ltd, O'Leary, Prince Edward Island St-Louis Enterprise Co Ltd, Kent County, New Brunswick Sustainable Trails Ltd, Port Hope, Ontario Tbc Lake Louis Sik Airea Ltd, Calgary, Alberta Troy Life & Fire Safety Ltd, Owen Sound, Ontario WSP Canada Inc, Montréal, Quebec Sustainable Trails Ltd, Port Hope, Ontario Tbc Lake Louis Sik Airea Ltd, Calgary, Alberta Troy Life	497
Les gazons Michel Inc, Saint-Jean-sur-Richelieu, Quebec Locust Mowing Inc, Fort Smith, Northwest Territories Lynk Electric Ltd, Sydney, Nova Scotia Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry, Sault Ste Marie, Ontario Mohammad Hussain, Surrey, British Columbia Moveplan Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources, Toronto, Ontario Municipality of Jasper, Jasper, Alberta Natureserve Canada, Ottawa, Ontario O2 Planning and Design Inc, Calgary, Alberta Osoyoos Indian Band, Oliver, British Columbia Pidherney's, Rocky Mountain House, Alberta Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Southand Transportation Ltd, Calgary, Alberta Southand Transportation Ltd, Calgary, Alberta Studiash Towing & Recovery Ltd, Banff, Alberta Staudish Towing & Recovery Ltd, Banff, Alberta Staudish Towing & Recovery Ltd, Banff, Alberta Sustainable Trails Ltd, Port Hope, Ontario Tbc Louis Enterprise Co Ltd, Kent County, New Brunswick Sustainable Trails Ltd, Fort Smith, Northwest Territories Teck Logging Ltd, Edson, Alberta The Lake Louise Ski Area Ltd, Calgary, Alberta The Lake Louise Ski Area Ltd, Calgary, Alberta The Lake Louise Ski Area Ltd, Calgary, Alberta The L	435
Locust Mowing Inc, Fort Smith, Northwest Territories Lynk Electric Ltd, Sydney, Nova Scotia Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry, Sault Ste Marie, Ontario Mohammad Hussain, Surrey, British Columbia Moveplan Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario Mr. Lawnmower Landscaping Services, Toronto, Ontario Municipality of Jasper, Jasper, Alberta Natureserve Canada, Ottawa, Ontario O2 Planning and Design Inc, Calgary, Alberta Osoyoos Indian Band, Oliver, British Columbia Pidherney's, Rocky Mountain House, Alberta Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario SNC-Lavalin Inc, Montréal, Quebec Southland Transportation Ltd, Calgary, Alberta Stewart Enterprises Ltd, Orleany, Finite Columbia Ste-Louis Enterprise Co Ltd, Kent County, New Brunswick Stustiable Trails Ltd, Port Hope, Ontario TDC Contracting Ltd, Fort Smith, Northwest Territories Teck Loging Ltd, Fort Hope, Ontario The Lake Louise Ski Area Ltd, Calgary, Alberta Troy Life & Fire Safety Ltd, Owen Sound, Ontario WSP Canada Inc,	210
Lynk Electric Ltd, Sydney, Nova ScotiaMinistry of Natural Resources and Forestry, Sault Ste Marie, OntarioMohammad Hussain, Surrey, British ColumbiaMoveplan Canada Inc, Toronto, OntarioMr. Lawnmower Landscaping Services, Toronto, OntarioMunicipality of Jasper, AlbertaNatureserve Canada, Ottawa, Ontario02 Planning and Design Inc, Calgary, AlbertaOsoyoos Indian Band, Oliver, British ColumbiaPidherney's, Rocky Mountain House, AlbertaShared Services Canada, Ottawa, OntarioSkyline Atlantic Canada, Dieppe, New BrunswickSNC-Lavalin Inc, Montréal, QuebecSouthland Transportation Ltd, Calgary, AlbertaStewart Enterprises CLtd, Banff, AlbertaSteuari Enterprise CLtd, Fort Smith, Northwest TerritoriesTeck Louging Ltd, Foto Smith, Northwest TerritoriesTeck Lousing Ltd, Foto Smith, NortaiWSP Canada Inc, Montréal, QuebecZutphen Contractor Inc, Sputhwest Mabou, Nova ScotiaService payments under S100,000 (1,968 payees)arks Canada Agency Total	103
Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry, Sault Ste Marie, OntarioMohammad Hussain, Surrey, British ColumbiaMoveplan Canada Inc, Toronto, OntarioMr. Lawmower Landscaping Services, Toronto, OntarioMunicipality of Jasper, Jasper, AlbertaNatureserve Canada, Ottawa, OntarioO2 Planning and Design Inc, Calgary, AlbertaOsoyoos Indian Band, Oliver, British ColumbiaPidherney's, Rocky Mountain House, AlbertaShared Services Canada, Ottawa, OntarioSkyline Atlantic Canada, Dieppe, New BrunswickSNC-Lavalin Inc, Montréal, QuebecSouthland Transportation Ltd, Calgary, AlbertaStandish Towing & Recovery Ltd, Banff, AlbertaStatalish Towing & Recovery Ltd, Banff, AlbertaStatalish Towing & Recovery Ltd, Banff, AlbertaStatalish Toking Ltd, Port Hope, OntarioTDC Contracting Ltd, Fort Smith, Northwest TerritoriesTeck Logging Ltd, Edson, AlbertaThe Lake Louise Ski Area Ltd, Calgary, AlbertaTroy Life & Fire Safety Ltd, Owen Sound, OntarioWSP Canada Inc, Montréal, QuebecZutphen Contractor Inc, Sputhwest Mabou, Nova ScotiaService payments under \$100,000 (1,968 payees)arks Canada Agency Total192,882,374	176
Mohammad Hussain, Surrey, British Columbia Moveplan Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario Mr. Lawmmower Landscaping Services, Toronto, Ontario Municipality of Jasper, Jasper, Alberta Natureserve Canada, Ottawa, Ontario 02 Planning and Design Inc, Calgary, Alberta Osoyoos Indian Band, Oliver, British Columbia Pidherney's, Rocky Mountain House, Alberta Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Skyline Atlantic Canada, Dieppe, New Brunswick Southland Transportation Ltd, Calgary, Alberta Standish Towing & Recovery Ltd, Banff, Alberta Stewart Enterprises Ltd, O'Leary, Prince Edward Island St-Louis Enterprise Co Ltd, Kent County, New Brunswick Sustainable Trails Ltd, Port Hope, Ontario TDC Contracting Ltd, Fort Smith, Northwest Territories Teck Logging Ltd, Edson, Alberta The Lake Louise Ski Area Ltd, Calgary, Alberta Stuppen Contractor Inc, Sputhwest Mabou, Nova Scotia Service payments under \$100,000 (1,968 payees) arks Canada Agency Total 192,882,374	324
Moveplan Canada Inc, Toronto, OntarioMr. Lawnmower Landscaping Services, Toronto, OntarioMunicipality of Jasper, AlbertaNatureserve Canada, Ottawa, Ontario02 Planning and Design Inc, Calgary, AlbertaOsoyoos Indian Band, Oliver, British ColumbiaPidherney's, Rocky Mountain House, AlbertaShared Services Canada, Ottawa, OntarioSkyline Atlantic Canada, Dieppe, New BrunswickSNC-Lavalin Inc, Montréal, QuebecSouthland Transportation Ltd, Calgary, AlbertaStewart Enterprises Ltd, O'Leary, Prince Edward IslandSt-Louis Enterprise Co Ltd, Kent County, New BrunswickSustainable Trails Ltd, Port Hope, OntarioTDC Contracting Ltd, Fort Smith, Northwest TerritoriesTeck Logging Ltd, Edson, AlbertaThe Lake Louise Ski Area Ltd, Calgary, AlbertaYutphen Contractor Inc, Sputhwest Mabou, Nova ScotiaService payments under \$100,000 (1,968 payees)arks Canada Agency Total	296
Mr. Lawnmower Landscaping Services, Toronto, Ontario Municipality of Jasper, Jasper, Alberta Natureserve Canada, Ottawa, Ontario O2 Planning and Design Inc, Calgary, Alberta Osoyoos Indian Band, Oliver, British Columbia Pidherney's, Rocky Mountain House, Alberta Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Skyline Atlantic Canada, Dieppe, New Brunswick SNC-Lavalin Inc, Montréal, Quebec Southland Transportation Ltd, Calgary, Alberta Standish Towing & Recovery Ltd, Banff, Alberta Sterviers Cut, Kent County, New Brunswick Sutainable Trails Ltd, Port Hope, Ontario TDC Contracting Ltd, Port Hope, Ontario TDC Contracting Ltd, Fort Smith, Northwest Territories Teck Logging Ltd, Edson, Alberta The Lake Louise Ski Area Ltd, Calgary, Alberta Troy Life & Fire Safety Ltd, Owen Sound, Ontario WSP Canada Inc, Montréal, Quebec Zutphen Contractor Inc, Sputhwest Mabou, Nova Scotia Service payments under \$100,000 (1,968 payees) arks Canada Agency Total 192,882,374	100
Municipality of Jasper, Jasper, AlbertaNatureserve Canada, Ottawa, Ontario02 Planning and Design Inc, Calgary, AlbertaOsoyoos Indian Band, Oliver, British ColumbiaPidherney's, Rocky Mountain House, AlbertaShared Services Canada, Ottawa, OntarioSkyline Atlantic Canada, Dieppe, New BrunswickSNC-Lavalin Inc, Montréal, QuebecSouthland Transportation Ltd, Calgary, AlbertaStandish Towing & Recovery Ltd, Banff, AlbertaStewart Enterprises Ltd, O'Leary, Prince Edward IslandSt-Louis Enterprises Co. Ud, Kent County, New BrunswickSustainable Trails Ltd, Port Hope, OntarioTDC Contracting Ltd, Fort Smith, Northwest TerritoriesTeck Logging Ltd, Edson, AlbertaThe Lake Louise Ski Area Ltd, Calgary, AlbertaThe Lake Louise Ski Area Ltd, Calgary, AlbertaTroy Life & Fire Safety Ltd, QuebecZutphen Contractor Inc, Sputhwest Mabou, Nova ScotiaService payments under \$100,000 (1,968 payees)arks Canada Agency Total192,882,374	155
Natureserve Canada, Ottawa, OntarioO2 Planning and Design Inc, Calgary, AlbertaOsoyoos Indian Band, Oliver, British ColumbiaPidherney's, Rocky Mountain House, AlbertaShared Services Canada, Ottawa, OntarioSkyline Atlantic Canada, Dieppe, New BrunswickSNC-Lavalin Inc, Montréal, QuebecSouthland Transportation Ltd, Calgary, AlbertaStandish Towing & Recovery Ltd, Banff, AlbertaStewart Enterprises Ltd, O'Leary, Prince Edward IslandSt-Louis Enterprise Co Ltd, Kent County, New BrunswickSustainable Trails Ltd, Port Hope, OntarioTDC Contracting Ltd, Fort Smith, Northwest TerritoriesTeck Logging Ltd, Edson, AlbertaTroy Life & Fire Safety Ltd, Owen Sound, OntarioWSP Canada Inc, Montréal, QuebecZutphen Contractor Inc, Sputhwest Mabou, Nova ScotiaService payments under \$100,000 (1,968 payees)arks Canada Agency Total	172
O2 Planning and Design Inc, Calgary, AlbertaOsoyoos Indian Band, Oliver, British ColumbiaPidherney's, Rocky Mountain House, AlbertaShared Services Canada, Ottawa, OntarioSkyline Atlantic Canada, Dieppe, New BrunswickSNC-Lavalin Inc, Montréal, QuebecSouthland Transportation Itd, Calgary, AlbertaStewart Enterprises Ltd, O'Leary, Prince Edward IslandSt-Louis Enterprise Co Ltd, Kent County, New BrunswickSustainable Trails Ltd, Port Hope, OntarioTDC Contracting Ltd, Fort Smith, Northwest TerritoriesTeck Logging Itd, Edson, AlbertaTroy Life & Fire Safety Ltd, Owen Sound, OntarioWSP Canada Inc, Montréal, QuebecZutphen Contractor Inc, Sputhwest Mabou, Nova ScotiaService payments under \$100,000 (1,968 payees)arks Canada Agency Total	135
Osoyoos Indian Band, Oliver, British ColumbiaPidherney's, Rocky Mountain House, AlbertaShared Services Canada, Ottawa, OntarioSkyline Atlantic Canada, Dieppe, New BrunswickSNC-Lavalin Inc, Montréal, QuebecSouthland Transportation Ltd, Calgary, AlbertaStandish Towing & Recovery Ltd, Banff, AlbertaStewart Enterprises Ltd, O'Leary, Prince Edward IslandSt-Louis Enterprise Co Ltd, Kent County, New BrunswickSustainable Trails Ltd, Port Hope, OntarioTDC Contracting Ltd, Fort Smith, Northwest TerritoriesTeck Logging Ltd, Edson, AlbertaThe Lake Louise Ski Area Ltd, Calgary, AlbertaTroy Life & Fire Safety Ltd, Owen Sound, OntarioWSP Canada Inc, Montréal, QuebecZutphen Contractor Inc, Sputhwest Mabou, Nova ScotiaService payments under \$100,000 (1,968 payees)arks Canada Agency Total192,882,374	283
Pidherney's, Rocky Mountain House, Alberta Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Skyline Atlantic Canada, Dieppe, New Brunswick SNC-Lavalin Inc, Montréal, Quebec Southland Transportation Ltd, Calgary, Alberta Standish Towing & Recovery Ltd, Banff, Alberta Stewart Enterprises Ltd, O'Leary, Prince Edward Island St-Louis Enterprise Co Ltd, Kent County, New Brunswick Sustainable Trails Ltd, Port Hope, Ontario TDC Contracting Ltd, Fort Smith, Northwest Territories Teck Logging Ltd, Edson, Alberta The Lake Louise Ski Area Ltd, Calgary, Alberta Troy Life & Fire Safety Ltd, Owen Sound, Ontario WSP Canada Inc, Montréal, Quebec Zutphen Contractor Inc, Sputhwest Mabou, Nova Scotia Service payments under \$100,000 (1,968 payees) arks Canada Agency Total	114
Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Skyline Atlantic Canada, Dieppe, New Brunswick SNC-Lavalin Inc, Montréal, Quebec Southland Transportation Ltd, Calgary, Alberta Standish Towing & Recovery Ltd, Banff, Alberta Stemart Enterprises Ltd, O'Leary, Prince Edward Island St-Louis Enterprise Co Ltd, Kent County, New Brunswick Sustainable Trails Ltd, Port Hope, Ontario TDC Contracting Ltd, Fort Smith, Northwest Territories Teck Logging Ltd, Edson, Alberta The Lake Louise Ski Area Ltd, Calgary, Alberta Troy Life & Fire Safety Ltd, Owen Sound, Ontario WSP Canada Inc, Montréal, Quebec Zutphen Contractor Inc, Sputhwest Mabou, Nova Scotia Service payments under \$100,000 (1,968 payees) arks Canada Agency Total	10:
Skyline Atlantic Canada, Dieppe, New Brunswick SNC-Lavalin Inc, Montréal, Quebec Southland Transportation Ltd, Calgary, Alberta Standish Towing & Recovery Ltd, Banff, Alberta Stewart Enterprises Ltd, O'Leary, Prince Edward Island St-Louis Enterprise Co. Ltd, Kent County, New Brunswick Sustainable Trails Ltd, Port Hope, Ontario TDC Contracting Ltd, Fort Smith, Northwest Territories Teck Logging Ltd, Edson, Alberta Troy Life & Fire Safety Ltd, Owen Sound, Ontario WSP Canada Inc, Montréal, Quebec Zutphen Contractor Inc, Sputhwest Mabou, Nova Scotia Service payments under \$100,000 (1,968 payees) Tarks Canada Agency Total	727
SNC-Lavalin Inc, Montréal, Quebec Southland Transportation Ltd, Calgary, Alberta Standish Towing & Recovery Ltd, Banff, Alberta Stewart Enterprises Ltd, O'Leary, Prince Edward Island St-Louis Enterprise Co Ltd, Kent County, New Brunswick Sustainable Trails Ltd, Port Hope, Ontario TDC Contracting Ltd, Fort Smith, Northwest Territories Teck Logging Ltd, Edson, Alberta The Lake Louise Ski Area Ltd, Calgary, Alberta Troy Life & Fire Safety Ltd, Owen Sound, Ontario WSP Canada Inc, Montréal, Quebec Zutphen Contractor Inc, Sputhwest Mabou, Nova Scotia Service payments under \$100,000 (1,968 payees) arks Canada Agency Total 192,882,374	544
SNC-Lavalin Inc, Montréal, Quebec Southland Transportation Ltd, Calgary, Alberta Standish Towing & Recovery Ltd, Banff, Alberta Stewart Enterprises Ltd, O'Leary, Prince Edward Island St-Louis Enterprise Co Ltd, Kent County, New Brunswick Sustainable Trails Ltd, Port Hope, Ontario TDC Contracting Ltd, Fort Smith, Northwest Territories Teck Logging Ltd, Edson, Alberta The Lake Louise Ski Area Ltd, Calgary, Alberta Troy Life & Fire Safety Ltd, Owen Sound, Ontario WSP Canada Inc, Montréal, Quebec Zutphen Contractor Inc, Sputhwest Mabou, Nova Scotia Service payments under \$100,000 (1,968 payees) Tarks Canada Agency Total	586
Standish Towing & Recovery Ltd, Banff, Alberta Stewart Enterprises Ltd, O'Leary, Prince Edward Island St-Louis Enterprise Co Ltd, Kent County, New Brunswick Sustainable Trails Ltd, Port Hope, Ontario TDC Contracting Ltd, Fort Smith, Northwest Territories Teck Logging Ltd, Edson, Alberta Thy Life & Fire Safety Ltd, Owen Sound, Ontario WSP Canada Inc, Montréal, Quebec Zutphen Contractor Inc, Sputhwest Mabou, Nova Scotia Service payments under \$100,000 (1,968 payees) Tarks Canada Agency Total	152
Standish Towing & Recovery Ltd, Banff, Alberta Stewart Enterprises Ltd, O'Leary, Prince Edward Island St-Louis Enterprise Co Ltd, Kent County, New Brunswick Sustainable Trails Ltd, Port Hope, Ontario TDC Contracting Ltd, Fort Smith, Northwest Territories Teck Logging Ltd, Edson, Alberta The Lake Louise Ski Area Ltd, Calgary, Alberta Troy Life & Fire Safety Ltd, Owen Sound, Ontario WSP Canada Inc, Montréal, Quebec Zutphen Contractor Inc, Sputhwest Mabou, Nova Scotia Service payments under \$100,000 (1,968 payees) arks Canada Agency Total	209
Stewart Enterprises Ltd, O'Leary, Prince Edward Island St-Louis Enterprise Co Ltd, Kent County, New Brunswick Sustainable Trails Ltd, Port Hope, Ontario TDC Contracting Ltd, Fort Smith, Northwest Territories Teck Logging Ltd, Edson, Alberta The Lake Louise Ski Area Ltd, Calgary, Alberta Troy Life & Fire Safety Ltd, Owen Sound, Ontario WSP Canada Inc, Montréal, Quebec Zutphen Contractor Inc, Sputhwest Mabou, Nova Scotia Service payments under \$100,000 (1,968 payees) arks Canada Agency Total	103
St-Louis Enterprise Co Ltd, Kent County, New Brunswick Sustainable Trails Ltd, Port Hope, Ontario TDC Contracting Ltd, Fort Smith, Northwest Territories Teck Logging Ltd, Edson, Alberta The Lake Louise Ski Area Ltd, Calgary, Alberta Troy Life & Fire Safety Ltd, Owen Sound, Ontario WSP Canada Inc, Montréal, Quebec Zutphen Contractor Inc, Sputhwest Mabou, Nova Scotia Service payments under \$100,000 (1,968 payees) arks Canada Agency Total	927
Sustainable Trails Ltd, Port Hope, Ontario TDC Contracting Ltd, Fort Smith, Northwest Territories Teck Logging Ltd, Edson, Alberta The Lake Louise Ski Area Ltd, Calgary, Alberta Troy Life & Fire Safety Ltd, Owen Sound, Ontario WSP Canada Inc, Montréal, Quebec Zutphen Contractor Inc, Sputhwest Mabou, Nova Scotia Service payments under \$100,000 (1,968 payees) arks Canada Agency Total	223
TDC Contracting Ltd, Fort Smith, Northwest Territories Teck Logging Ltd, Edson, Alberta The Lake Louise Ski Area Ltd, Calgary, Alberta Troy Life & Fire Safety Ltd, Owen Sound, Ontario WSP Canada Inc, Montréal, Quebec Zutphen Contractor Inc, Sputhwest Mabou, Nova Scotia Service payments under \$100,000 (1,968 payees) arks Canada Agency Total	142
Teck Logging Ltd, Edson, Alberta The Lake Louise Ski Area Ltd, Calgary, Alberta Troy Life & Fire Safety Ltd, Owen Sound, Ontario WSP Canada Inc, Montréal, Quebec Zutphen Contractor Inc, Sputhwest Mabou, Nova Scotia Service payments under \$100,000 (1,968 payees) Tarks Canada Agency Total	102
The Lake Louise Ski Area Ltd, Calgary, Alberta Troy Life & Fire Safety Ltd, Owen Sound, Ontario WSP Canada Inc, Montréal, Quebec Zutphen Contractor Inc, Sputhwest Mabou, Nova Scotia Service payments under \$100,000 (1,968 payees) Tarks Canada Agency Total	305
Troy Life & Fire Safety Ltd, Owen Sound, Ontario WSP Canada Inc, Montréal, Quebec Zutphen Contractor Inc, Sputhwest Mabou, Nova Scotia Service payments under \$100,000 (1,968 payees) arks Canada Agency Total 192,882,374	6,044
WSP Canada Inc, Montréal, Quebec Zutphen Contractor Inc, Sputhwest Mabou, Nova Scotia Service payments under \$100,000 (1,968 payees) Parks Canada Agency Total 192,882,374	234
Zutphen Contractor Inc, Sputhwest Mabou, Nova Scotia Service payments under \$100,000 (1,968 payees) arks Canada Agency Total 192,882,374	17:
Service payments under \$100,000 (1,968 payees) Parks Canada Agency Total 192,882,374	2,633
arks Canada Agency Total 192,882,374 1	2,033
	192,882
	438,930

Finance

Department of Finance

Business Services	2,889,027	
Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario		306,351
Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario		2,494,044
Service payments under \$100,000 (32 payees)		88,632
Health and Welfare Services	94,174	
Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees)		94,174
Informatics Services	2,713,661	
Microsoft Corporation, Toronto, Ontario		139,234
Orangutech inc, Ottawa, Ontario		597,050
Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		1,001,894
Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario		793,624
Service payments under \$100,000 (8 payees)		181,859

lars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Interpretation and Translation Services	668,445	
Lionsbridge Ltd, Dieppe, New Brunswick		518,4
Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees)		149,9
Legal Services Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario	3,850,148	3,755,8
Service payments under \$100,000 (5 payees)		3,733,6 94,2
		- ,
Management Consulting	12,169	
Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees)		12,:
Protection Services	693,641	
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		585,9
Service payments under \$100,000 (11 payees)		107,
Special Face and Services	1 120 208	
Special Fees and Services Asia/Pacific Group on Money Laundering, Sydney, Australia	1,129,308	244,
Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development, Paris, France		455,
Service payments under \$100,000 (152 payees)		428,
Temporary Help Services	45,377	45
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		45,3
Training and Educational Services	1,303,681	
Language Research Development Group inc, Montréal, QC		719,2
Service payments under \$100,000 (132 payees)		584,4
04	1 202 714	
Other Services Office of the Superintendent of Financial Institutions, Ottawa, Ontario	1,203,714	121,
PriceWaterhouse Coopers LLP, Ottawa, Ontario		323,
Telfer Executive Programs, Ottawa, Ontario		165,
Service payments under \$100,000 (49 payees)		593,
	14,603,345	,
Department of Finance Total	14,603,345	,
Department of Finance Total Financial Consumer Agency of Canada		,
Department of Finance Total	14,603,345 211,909	14,603,3
Department of Finance Total Financial Consumer Agency of Canada Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees)	211,909	14,603,
Department of Finance Total Financial Consumer Agency of Canada Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees) Health and Welfare Services		14,603 ,, 211,
Department of Finance Total Financial Consumer Agency of Canada Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees)	211,909	14,603 ,, 211,
Department of Finance Total Financial Consumer Agency of Canada Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees)	211,909	14,603 ,, 211,
Department of Finance Total Financial Consumer Agency of Canada Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees)	211,909 8,252	14,603 , 211, 8,
Department of Finance Total Financial Consumer Agency of Canada Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Informatics Services Adirondack Information Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario The AIM Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	211,909 8,252	14,603 , 211, 8, 4,527, 398,
Department of Finance Total Financial Consumer Agency of Canada Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Informatics Services Adirondack Information Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario The AIM Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario	211,909 8,252	14,603 , 211, 8, 4,527, 398, 217,
Department of Finance Total Financial Consumer Agency of Canada Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Informatics Services Adirondack Information Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario The AIM Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	211,909 8,252	14,603 , 211, 8, 4,527, 398, 217,
Department of Finance Total Financial Consumer Agency of Canada Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Informatics Services Adirondack Information Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario The AIM Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees)	211,909 8,252	14,603 , 211, 8, 4,527, 398, 217,
Department of Finance Total Financial Consumer Agency of Canada Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Informatics Services Adirondack Information Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario The AIM Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec	211,909 8,252 5,188,376	14,603, 211, 8, 4,527, 398, 217, 44,
Department of Finance Total Financial Consumer Agency of Canada Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Informatics Services Adirondack Information Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario The AIM Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services	211,909 8,252 5,188,376	14,603, 211, 8, 4,527, 398, 217, 44,
Department of Finance Total Financial Consumer Agency of Canada Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Informatics Services Adirondack Information Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario The AIM Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)	211,909 8,252 5,188,376 320,225	14,603 , 211, 8, 4,527, 398, 217, 44, 256,
Department of Finance Total Financial Consumer Agency of Canada Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Informatics Services Adirondack Information Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario The AIM Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Legal Services	211,909 8,252 5,188,376	14,603, 211, 8, 4,527, 398, 217, 44, 256, 63,
Department of Finance Total Financial Consumer Agency of Canada Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Informatics Services Adirondack Information Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario The AIM Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)	211,909 8,252 5,188,376 320,225	14,603, 211, 8, 4,527, 398, 217, 44, 256, 63, 781,
Department of Finance Total Financial Consumer Agency of Canada Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Informatics Services Adirondack Information Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario The AIM Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Legal Services Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario Osler, Hoskin & Harcourt LLP, Toronto, Ontario	211,909 8,252 5,188,376 320,225 963,221	14,603, 211, 8, 4,527, 398, 217, 44, 256, 63, 781,
Department of Finance Total Financial Consumer Agency of Canada Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Informatics Services Adirondack Information Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario The AIM Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Legal Services Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario Osler, Hoskin & Harcourt LLP, Toronto, Ontario Protection Services	211,909 8,252 5,188,376 320,225	14,603, 211, 8, 4,527, 398, 217, 44, 256, 63, 781, 181,
Department of Finance Total Financial Consumer Agency of Canada Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Informatics Services Adirondack Information Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario The AIM Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Legal Services Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario Osler, Hoskin & Harcourt LLP, Toronto, Ontario	211,909 8,252 5,188,376 320,225 963,221	14,603,: 211,: 8,: 4,527,(398, 217,: 44,; 256,: 63,: 781,: 181,(
Department of Finance Total Financial Consumer Agency of Canada Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Informatics Services Adirondack Information Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario The AIM Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Legal Services Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario Osler, Hoskin & Harcourt LLP, Toronto, Ontario Protection Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)	211,909 8,252 5,188,376 320,225 963,221 963,221	14,603,: 211,: 8,: 4,527,(398, 217,: 44,; 256,: 63,: 781,: 181,(
Department of Finance Total Financial Consumer Agency of Canada Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Informatics Services Adirondack Information Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario The AIM Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Legal Services Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario Protection Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)	211,909 8,252 5,188,376 320,225 963,221	14,603,: 211, 8, 4,527, 398, 217, 44, 256, 63, 781, 181, 0
Department of Finance Total Financial Consumer Agency of Canada Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Informatics Services Adirondack Information Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario The AIM Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Legal Services Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario Osler, Hoskin & Harcourt LLP, Toronto, Ontario Protection Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee) Special Fees and Services	211,909 8,252 5,188,376 320,225 963,221 963,221	14,603,: 211, 8, 4,527, 398, 217, 44, 256, 63, 781, 181, 0
Department of Finance Total Financial Consumer Agency of Canada Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Informatics Services Adirondack Information Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario The AIM Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Legal Services Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario Osler, Hoskin & Harcourt LLP, Toronto, Ontario Protection Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee) Special Fees and Services Service payments under \$100,000 (20 payees)	211,909 8,252 5,188,376 320,225 963,221 963,221	14,603, 2111,4 8,7 4,527,(398, 217,7 44,6 256, 63, 781, 181,0
Department of Finance Total Financial Consumer Agency of Canada Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Informatics Services Adirondack Information Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario The AIM Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Legal Services Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario Osler, Hoskin & Harcourt LLP, Toronto, Ontario Protection Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee) Special Fees and Services Service payments under \$100,000 (20 payees)	211,909 8,252 5,188,376 320,225 963,221 963,221 540 94,273	14,603, 2111,4 8,7 4,527,(398, 217,7 44,6 256, 63, 781, 181,0
Department of Finance Total Financial Consumer Agency of Canada Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Informatics Services Adirondack Information Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario The AIM Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Services Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario Osler, Hoskin & Harcourt LLP, Toronto, Ontario Protection Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee) Special Fees and Services Service payments under \$100,000 (20 payees) Temporary Help Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)	211,909 8,252 5,188,376 320,225 963,221 963,221 540 540 2,053	14,603, 2111,4 8,7 4,527,(398, 217,7 44,6 256, 63, 781, 181,0
Department of Finance Total Financial Consumer Agency of Canada Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Informatics Services Adirondack Information Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario The AIM Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Legal Services Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario Osler, Hoskin & Harcourt LLP, Toronto, Ontario Protection Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee) Special Fees and Services Service payments under \$100,000 (20 payees) Temporary Help Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee) Temporary Help Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)	211,909 8,252 5,188,376 320,225 963,221 963,221 540 94,273	14,603,: 211,4 8,2 4,527,4 398,1 217,4 44,4 256,6 63,2 781,1 181,4 94,2 2,6
Department of Finance Total Financial Consumer Agency of Canada Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Informatics Services Adirondack Information Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario The AIM Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Legal Services Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario Osler, Hoskin & Harcourt LLP, Toronto, Ontario Protection Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee) Special Fees and Services Service payments under \$100,000 (20 payees)	211,909 8,252 5,188,376 320,225 963,221 963,221 540 540 2,053	14,603,: 211,4 8,2 4,527,4 398,1 217,4 44,4 256,6 63,2 781,1 181,4 94,2 2,6
Department of Finance Total Financial Consumer Agency of Canada Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Informatics Services Adirondack Information Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario The AIM Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Legal Services Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario Osler, Hoskin & Harcourt LLP, Toronto, Ontario Protection Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee) Special Fees and Services Service payments under \$100,000 (20 payees) Temporary Help Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee) Temporary Help Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)	211,909 8,252 5,188,376 320,225 963,221 963,221 540 540 2,053	211,0 338, 4,527,0 398, 217,0 44,6 256,8 63,3 781,5 181,6 94,2 2,0 387,8

Ilars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		213,8
Service payments under \$100,000 (36 payees)		984,4
Financial Consumer Agency of Canada Total	8,550,710	8,550,3
Financial Transactions and Reports Analysis Centre of Canada		
Business Services	158,004	
Service payments under \$100,000 (13 payees)		158,0
Health and Welfare Services	28,859	
Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees)		28,8
Informatics Services	3,474,683	
Altis Recruitment, Ottawa, Ontario		140,
Commissionaires, Montréal, Quebec		101,
Donna Cona Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		346,
KPMG LLP, Toronto, Ontario.		148,
Microsoft Canada Inc, Mississauga, Ontario		250,
MNP LLP, Calgary, Alberta		274,
SI Systems Ltd, Calgary, Alberta		905,
Tundra Technical Solutions, Toronto, Ontario		140,
Workday Inc, Toronto, Ontario		756,
Service payments under \$100,000 (15 payees)		410,
Interpretation and Translation Services	557,053	
Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		557,
Legal Services	2,075,758	
Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario		2,075,
Management Consulting	387,661	
Deloitte LLP, Ottawa, Ontario		140,
RCGT Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		141,
Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees)		105,
Protection Services	502,803	
Canadian Corps of Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario		239,
Name withheld		272,
Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees)		(9,
Special Fees and Services	246,799	
Service payments under \$100,000 (53 payees)		246,
Training and Educational Services	753,935	
Knowledge Circle Learning Services, Ottawa, Ontario		122,
Service payments under \$100,000 (105 payees)		631,
Other Services	1,151,979	
Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		112,
Systemscope Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		266,
Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario		358,
Service payments under \$100,000 (37 payees)		414,
Financial Transactions and Reports Analysis Centre of Canada Total	9,337,534	9,337,
Office of the Auditor General		
Business Services	2,879,197	
Deloitte LLP, Ottawa, Ontario		560,
KPMG LLP, Ottawa, Ontario		349,
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Toronto, Ontario		846,
Raymond Chabot Grant Thornton LLP, Montréal, Quebec		252,
Samson & Associates, Gatineau, Quebec		275,
Service payments under \$100,000 (60 payees)		593,
Health and Welfare Services	83,290	
Service payments under \$100,000 (5 payees)		83,
Informatics Services	1,036,072	
Hewlett Packard Enterprise, Mississauga, Ontario		232,
IT/Net Ottawa Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		295,
RPDATA Solutions Inc, Whitby, Ontario		156,

lars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Service payments under \$100,000 (11 payees)		351,
Interpretation and Translation Services	876,047	
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		876,
Management Consulting	176,446	
Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees)		176,
Protection Services	215,448	
Department of Industry, Ottawa, Ontario		215,
Special Fees and Services	706,405	
Canadian Audit and Accountability Foundation, Ottawa, Ontario		230
Service payments under \$100,000 (436 payees)		476
Training and Educational Services	2,332,319	
Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario		659
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Toronto, Ontario Prosci Canada ULC, Halifax, Nova Scotia		163, 133
Samson & Associates, Gatineau, Quebec		198
Service payments under \$100,000 (69 payees)		1,177
Other Services	2,429,914	
Akkodis Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario		292
Altis Recruitment, Ottawa, Ontario Experis, Markham, Ontario		245 166
Mindwire Systems Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		253
S i Systems Ltd, Calgary, Alberta		343
The Employment Solution, Toronto, Ontario		430
TPG Technology Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		194
Service payments under \$100,000 (39 payees) Office of the Auditor General Total	10,735,138	502 10,735
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)		50,
Health and Welfare Services	263	
Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees)		
Informatics Services	16,826,642	2 760
Accenture Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Adirondack Information Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		3,760 128
Altis Recruitment, Ottawa, Ontario		823
ASL Consulting, Toronto, Ontario		344
BDO Canada LLP, Ottawa, Ontario		818
Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario		313
Cofomo Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario		1,529
Ibiska Telecom Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Integra Networks Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario		163 173
IPSS, Ottawa, Ontario		514
MDOS Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		355
Microsoft Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario		646
Pleiad Canada Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		100
Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		240
S.i. Systems Ltd, Calgary, Alberta		613
Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario		117, 932,
Veritaaq Technology House Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		552,
Service payments under \$100,000 (13 payees)		4 891
Interpretation and Translation Services		
	637,093	358
Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec	637,093	358, 276,
	637,093	358, 276, 156,
Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Ubiqus Ottawa Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	637,093	358, 276, 156,
Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Ubiqus Ottawa Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees) Legal Services	637,093 	358, 276, 156, 203,
Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Ubiqus Ottawa Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees)		4,891, 358, 276, 156, 203, 1,044,
Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Ubiqus Ottawa Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees) Legal Services Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario	1,044,731	358 276 156 203
Ubiqus Ottawa Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees) Legal Services		358 276 156 203

llars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Commissionaires, Oakville, Ontario		170,
Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario		177,
Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees)		160
		200)
Special Fees and Services	956,811	
International Association of Insurance Supervisors, Basel, Switzerland		251
Service payments under \$100,000 (542 payees)		705
Temporary Help Services	194,204	
Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees)		194
Training and Educational Services	2,060,412	
Barkley Consulting Group LLC, Stony Brook, New York	2,000,112	131
Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario		152
École de langues La Cité Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		103
Knowledge Circle Learning Services Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		205
Learning Tree International Inc, Ottawa, On		146
Service payments under \$100,000 (331 payees)		1,321
Other Services	8,732,224	
Adga Group Consultants Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		537
Adirondack Information Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		641
BDO Canada LLP, Ottawa, Ontario		720
Career Joy, Stittsville, Ontario		319
Deloitte LLP, Ottawa, Ontario		619
Fleming Communications Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		173
Henry Kwong, Markham, Ontario		103
Ibiska Telecom Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		266
KPMG LLP, Toronto, Ontario		1,278
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Ottawa, Ontario		202
Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		696
Rocky Mountain Institute, Boulder, Colorado		163
Veritaaq Technology House Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,252
Service payments under \$100,000 (159 payees)		1,756
Office of the Superintendent of Financial Institutions Total	31,011,039	31,011
- Finance	74,237,766	74.237

Fisheries, Oceans and the Canadian Coast Guard

Department of Fisheries and Oceans

Business Services	190,858,694
3293479 Ns Ltd, Cape Breton, Nova Scotia	1,103,444
3388646 Canada Inc, Victoria, British Columbia	226,184
3Ga Marine Ltd, Victoria, British Columbia	947,752
607198 NB Ltd, Beaver Harbour, New Brunswick	162,370
Adirondack Information Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	225,000
Administration Portuaire de Québec, Québec, Quebec	168,259
AiFish LLC, Kailua, Hawaii	961,540
ALTIS recruitment & technology Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	251,117
ARRM Electric Ltd, Victoria, British Columbia	211,217
Atkinsrealis Canada Inc, Montréal, Quebec	107,938
Barry's Bulldozing, Rosedale, British Columbia	351,406
Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario	193,408
Canadian Maritime Engineering Ltd, Dartmouth, Nova Scotia	167,664
Can-Ross Environmental Services Ltd, Oakville, Ontario	414,230
CGN Maritimes Ltd, Cardigan, Prince Edward Island	267,377
CloseReach Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario	187,600
Columbia Science, Courtenay, British Columbia	123,900
Conseil de La Nation Huronne-Wendat, Wendake, Quebec	112,500
Deloitte LLP, Ottawa, Ontario	712,770
Department of National Defence, Ottawa, Ontario	(4,417,938)
Department of Public Works and Government Sevices, Gatineau, Quebec	40,793,329
Department of the Environment, Gatineau, Quebec	5,569,498
Department of Transport, Ottawa, Ontario	37,158,924
Derk Enterprises Ltd, Surrey, British Columbia	117,485
Dexterra Group Inc, Mississauga, Ontario	446,330
Dillon Consulting Limited, London, Ontario	147,576
DR Clough Consulting, Lantzville, British Columbia	106,818
Dragage IM Inc, Cap-Aux-Meules, Quebec	301,457

ırs	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Dynamic Ocean Consulting Ltd, Port Moody, British Columbia		129
Ednatec Inc, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador		391
Encore Global Events (Canada) ULC 3627730 Canada Inc, Mississauga, Ontario		149
Enviroservices Inc, Terrebonne, Quebec		112
ERM Consultants Canada Ltd, Vancouver, British Columbia		125
Felix Technology Inc, Concord, Ontario		9,225
FFAW-CAW, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador		1,430
Fulcrum Projects Ltd, Vancouver, British Columbia		504
Geoprocess Research Associates, Dundas, Ontario		120
Glacier Maintenance Inc, Belleville, Ontario		12
Government of Nunavut-Department of Finance, Iqaluit, Nunavut		12
Great Lakes Fishery Commission, Ann Arbor, Michigan		12,22
Halpenny Insurance Brokers Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		40
Hawboldt Industries (1989) Ltd, Chester, Nova Scotia		19
Heavy Metal Marine Ltd, Shawnigan Lake, British Columbia		13
Homeport Marine Limited, Ketch Harbour, Nova Scotia		14
Huntsman Marine Science Centre, St Andrews, New Brunswick		10-
Imperial Cleaners Limited, Dartmouth, Nova Scotia		704
Inter-American Tropical Tuna Commission, La Jolla, California		173
International Commission for the Conservation of Atlantic Tunas, Madrid, Spain		199
International Pacific Halibut Commi Ssion, Seattle, Washington		17
International Pacific Halibut Commi, Seattle, Washington		1,48
Khowutzun Industrial & Marine Joint Venture, Duncan, British Columbia		314
Lake Babine Nation, Burns Lake, British Columbia		20
LBM Fisheries, Digby, Nova Scotia		24
Leeway Yachts Ltd, Halifax, Nova Scotia		83
Maira Marine Ltd, Lower Newcastle, New Brunswick		31
Marc Gallant, Grande-Digue, New Brunswick		11
Marine Animal Response Society, Halifax, Nova Scotia		13
Mark Griffin, Erb's Cove, New Brunswick		13:
Masters/Boychuk Consulting Ltd, Victoria, British Columbia		10
Matcon Environmental Ltd, Coquitlam, British Columbia		1,498
Matcon Excavation & Shoring Ltd, Coquitlam, British Columbia		97
MDA Geospatial Services Inc, Richmond, British Columbia		7,90
Messy Cleaners, Flatrock, Newfoundland and Labrador		10
Metla Environmental Inc, Whitehorse, Yukon		35
Microsoft Canada Co, Toronto, Ontario		78
Minister of Finance, Victoria, British Columbia		50
NASCO, Edinburgh, United Kingdom		12
Navenco Marine Inc, Chateaugay, Quebec		3,02
Noble Offsite Ltd, Nisku, Alberta		30
Norbit Canada Inc, Surrey, British Columbia		10
North Pacific Anadromous Fish, Vancouver, British Columbia		19
North Star Earth & Space, Montréal, Quebec		55
Northwest Atlantic Fisheries Organization, Halifax, Nova Scotia		55
Nova Institute Inc, Mississauga, Ontario		32
Nucor Environmental Solutions Ltd, Surrey, British Columbia		63
Nunavik Rotors, Montréal, Quebec		14
Osprey Electric Ltd, Parksville, British Columbia		12
Pacific Industrial & Marine, Duncan, British Columbia		29
Pacific Salmon Commission, Vancouver, British Columbia		2,75
PAL Aerospace Ltd, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador		32,00
Platinum Electric, Chilliwack, British Columbia		79
Putjotik Fisheries Ltd, Nunatsiavut, Newfoundland and Labrador		33
Rodney Budden, Seldom, Newfoundland and Labrador		11
Rose & Brody Ltd, Prince Rupert, British Columbia		17
St. John's Port Authority, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador		47
Steveston Harbour Authority, Richmond, British Columbia		27
Sts'Ailes, Agassiz, British Columbia		12
Tangly Whales Inc, Portugal Cove-St Philips, Newfoundland and Labrador		19
Technomics Inc, Arlington, Virginia		33
Terrace Salmonid Enhancement Society, Terrace, British Columbia		24
The Gray Group Inc, Charlottetown, Prince Edward Island		55
Tri-Phase Group Inc, Mississauga, Ontario		13
Vancouver Pile Driving Ltd, North Vancouver, British Columbia		49
Webster Electric, Courtenay, British Columbia		74
		263
Western And Central Pacific Fisheri Es Commission, Pohnpei, Micronesia		
		185

ars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
3Ga Marine Ltd, Victoria, British Columbia		236
4C Architecture Inc, Calgary, Alberta		132
Aecom Canada Ltd, Vancouver, British Columbia		626
American Bureau of Shipping, Dallas, Texas		968
Atkinsrealis Canada Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia		392
Bell Textron Canada Ltd, Mirabel, Quebec		715
Blue Water Sourcing Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		171
Broadnet Telecom Inc, Montréal, Quebec		1,553
CBCL Limited, Halifax, Nova Scotia		735
Department of Natural Resources, Ottawa, Ontario		151
Department of Public Works and Government Sevices, Gatineau, Quebec		41,605
Enviroservices Inc, Terrebonne, Quebec		215
Felix Technology Inc, Concord, Ontario		478
Gemtec Ltd, Moncton, New Brunswick		518
Gibbons Snow Architects, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador		107
Government of the Northwest Territories, Hay River, Northwest Territories		2,079
Griffon Hoverwork, Southampton, United Kingdom		601
Harbourside Engineering Consultants, Dartmouth, Nova Scotia		1,527
Hawboldt Industries, Chester, Nova Scotia		371
Hdr Corporation, Vancouver, British Columbia		694
Heavy Metal Marine Ltd, Shawnigan Lake, British Columbia		259
Heiltsuk Horizon Maritime Services Limited, Bella Bella, British Columbia		685
Herold Engineering Ltd, Nanaimo, British Columbia		110
Ingenium National Museum of Science & Techno, Ottawa, Ontario		225
Ino, Québec, Quebec		243
Introba Canada LLP, Vancouver, British Columbia		165
Irving Ship Building Inc, Saint John, New Brunswick		152,032
Isl Engineering And Land Services L Td, Langley, British Columbia		369
Kerr Wood Leidal Associates Ltd, Burnaby, British Columbia		392
Khowutzun Industrial & Marine Joint Venture, Duncan, British Columbia		202
Klohn Crippen Berger Ltd, Vancouver, British Columbia		180
Les Architectes Odette Roy et Isabelle Jacques Inc, Ville Saint-Georges, Quebec		320
Marine Recycling Corporation, Port Colborne, Ontario		1,372
Mar-Pro Marine Services Ltd, Porters Lake, Nova Scotia		3,911
Mdi Contracting, Paradise, Newfoundland and Labrador		547
Moffatt & Nichol, Vancouver, British Columbia		267
National Research Council of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		124
Norwood Hills Construction Ltd, Chilliwack, British Columbia		421
Number TEN Architectural Group, Victoria, British Columbia		453
Pbx Engineering Ltd, Vancouver, British Columbia		203
RJ Macisaac Construction Ltd, Antigonish, Nova Scotia		4,304
Roger Pellerin, Campbell River, British Columbia		141
Roy Consultants Group, Bathurst, New Brunswick		145
SGS AXYS Analytical Services Ltd, Sidney, British Columbia		104
Shm Canada Consulting Limited, Halifax, Nova Scotia		571
Tetra Tech Eba Inc, Edmonton, Alberta		152
Thales Canada Inc, Nepean, Ontario		232
Tiller Engineering Inc, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador		130
Urban Systems, Courtenay, British Columbia		355
Vancouver Shipyards Co Ltd, North Vancouver, British Columbia		445,669
Wainwright Marine Services Ltd, Prince Rupert, British Columbia		156
Wartsila Canada Inc, Mount Pearl, Newfoundland and Labrador		138
Webster Electric, Courtenay, British Columbia		250
Westower Communications Ltd, Surrey, British Columbia		248
WSP Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario		140
WSP Canada Inc, Victoria, British Columbia		1,003
Service payments under \$100,000 (708 payees)		8,719
lealth and Welfare Services	781,038	
Calian Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		118
Department of Health, Ottawa, Ontario		126
Praxes Emergency Specialists Inc, Halifax, Nova Scotia		123
Service payments under \$100,000 (407 payees)		412
aformatics Sonvices	20 606 062	
nformatics Services	30,606,962	470
Adirondack Information Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		172
Allpen Diving Ltd, Campbell River, British Columbia		108
RDO Canada LLD. Ottawa, Ontaria		443
BDO Canada LLP, Ottawa, Ontario		
BDO Canada LLP, Ottawa, Ontario Cistel Technology Inc, Ottawa, Ontario CloseReach Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		742, 752,

llars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Conoscenti Technologies Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		399,
Department of Health, Ottawa, Ontario		164,
Department of National Defence, Ottawa, Ontario		(869,
Department of Public Works and Government Sevices, Gatineau, Quebec		2,298,
Donna Cona, Ottawa, Ontario		1,071,
ESRI Canada Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		499,
Ibiska Telecom Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,634,
IBM Canada Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		2,074,
Info-Tech Research Group, London, Ontario		519,
Maplesoft Consulting, Ottawa, Ontario		238,
Microsoft Canada Co, Toronto, Ontario		181,
Mindstream Training Center And Professional Services Bureau Inc, Kirkland, Quebec		160,
Mindwire Systems Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		1,278,
MNP LLP, Ottawa, Ontario		1,302,
Openframe Technologies Inc, Kirkland, Quebec		138,
Pluralsight LLC, Draper, Utah		139,
Pricewaterhousecoopers, Ottawa, Ontario		250,
Randstad, Saint-Laurent, Quebec		715,
Shared Services Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		1,176,
SI Systems Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		1,549
TEKsystems Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario		3,152
Teledyne Optech, A Business Unit of Teledyne Digital Imaging, Inc, Vaughn, Ontario Templates for Business, Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia		180
Thales Canada Inc, Nepean, Ontario		851, 869,
Trailmark Systems, Inc, Victoria, British Columbia		186
Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario		3,743
TRM Technologies Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		628
Xpert Solutions Technologiques Inc, Levis, Quebec		1,709,
Service payments under \$100,000 (112 payees)		1,963
		_,,
Interpretation and Translation Services Department of Public Works and Government Sevices, Gatineau, Quebec	8,169,277	7,360,
Service payments under \$100,000 (156 payees)		808,
Legal Services	17,282,013	
Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario	, - ,	11,635,
Department of Public Works and Government Sevices, Gatineau, Quebec		362
Office of the Director of Public Prosecutions, Ottawa, Ontario		5,142
Service payments under \$100,000 (19 payees)		140
Management Consulting	7,063,643	
ALTIS recruitment & technology Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	,,	225
Bronson Consulting Group, Ottawa, Ontario		212
Deloitte LLP, Ottawa, Ontario		258
Department of Health, Ottawa, Ontario		941
Department of Public Works and Government Sevices, Gatineau, Quebec		3,850
Statistics Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		203
Service payments under \$100,000 (82 payees)		1,371
Protection Services	10,992,296	
Bell Canada, North York, Ontario		189
Cahill Instrumentation, Mount Pearl, Newfoundland and Labrador		114
Canadian Corps of Commissionaires Ottawa Division, Ottawa, Ontario		285
Canadian Corps of Commissionaires, Kingston, Ontario		251
Canadian Corps of Commissionaires, Victoria, British Columbia		1,585
Commissionaires (Great Lakes), Oakville, Ontario		330
Commissionaires BC, Vancouver, British Columbia		1,073
Commissionaires Manitoba Division, Winnipeg, Manitoba		305
Commissionaires NB-PEI Division, Saint John, New Brunswick		173
Commissionaires Nova Scotia, Bedford, Nova Scotia		977
Commissionaires of Nfld, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador		978
Commissionnaires du Quebec, Montréal, Quebec		1,375
Department of Natural Resources, Ottawa, Ontario		(362
Department of Public Works and Government Sevices, Gatineau, Quebec		558
Paladin Security, Burnaby, British Columbia		371
Seawatch Inc, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador		2,690
Service payments under \$100,000 (880 payees)		93,
Scientific and Research Services	40,732,195	
Actea Inc, San Francisco, California		131

ars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Archipelago Marine Research Ltd, Victoria, British Columbia		119
Arctic Research Foundation, Waterloo, Ontario		135
Arktis Piusitippaa Inc, Gjoa Haven, Nunavut		108
Association Pecheurs de La Basse Cote-Nord, La Tabatiere, Quebec		291
Blue Matter Science Ltd, North Vancouver, British Columbia		264
Canadian Space Agency, Longueuil, Quebec		600
Cheslatta Carrier Nation, Burns Lake, British Columbia		233
Clarkson University, Potsdam, New York		100
Coastal Resource Mapping Ltd, Nanaimo, British Columbia		312
Coop des Capitaines Proprietaires ACPG, Gaspe, Quebec		200
Cumberland Sound Fisheries, Pangnirtung, Nunavut		101
Dalhousie University, Halifax, Nova Scotia		462
Department of Natural Resources, Ottawa, Ontario		(116
Department of Public Works and Government Sevices, Gatineau, Quebec		1,446
Department of the Environment, Gatineau, Quebec		202
Eagle River Development Association, Cartwright, Newfoundland and Labrador		132
Ecofish Research Ltd, Courtenay, British Columbia		147
Ednatec Inc, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador		329
ESSA Technologies Ltd, Vancouver, British Columbia		118
Fuerste Vaccination Services Corp, Campbell River, British Columbia		214
Galeforce Consultants Ltd, Powell River, British Columbia		112
Gartner Group Canada Co, Ottawa, Ontario		756
Genome Quebec, Montréal, Quebec		1,308
Government of Nunavut-Department of Finance, Iqaluit, Nunavut		956
Greens Pride Limited, Portugal Cove-St Philips, Newfoundland and Labrador		256
Hampidjan Canada Ltd, Spaniards Bay, Newfoundland and Labrador		268
Ha'Oom Fisheries Society, Tofino, British Columbia		18
Herring Conservation And Research Society, Vancouver, British Columbia		1,451
Homarus Inc, Shediac, New Brunswick		159
lic Technologies, North Vancouver, British Columbia		4,032
Ingenium National Museum of Science & Techno, Ottawa, Ontario		320
Ingenium, Ottawa, Ontario		140
JO Thomas & Associates Ltd, Vancouver, British Columbia		1,50
Keystone Environmental Ltd, Burnaby, British Columbia		104
Landmark Fisheries Research, Port Moody, British Columbia		183
Leeway Yachts Ltd, Darmouth, Nova Scotia		2,058
MDA Geospatial Services Inc, Richmond, British Columbia		502
Mersey Seafoods Limited, Liverpool, Nova Scotia		770
Michael A Dobbin Ent Ltd, Admiral's Beach, Newfoundland and Labrador		180
Ministry of Land Water & Resource Stewardship, Victoria, British Columbia		499
Moran Coastal And Ocean Resources Inc, Randolph, Massachusetts National Research Council of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		398
NOC, Southampton, United Kingdom		83! 3,56!
North/South Consultants Inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba		489
Ocean Choice International Inc, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador		1,36
Okanagan Nation Alliance, Westbank, British Columbia		139
Paulatuk Hunters & Trappers, Paulatuk, Northwest Territories PEI Fishermen's Association Ltd, Charlottetown, Prince Edward Island		12:
Planet Labs Geomatics Corp, Lethbridge, Alberta		12
Redd Fish Restoration Society, Ucluelet, British Columbia		17
RPC Research & Productivity Council, Fredericton, New Brunswick		129
Rs Marine Ltd, Holyrodd, Newfoundland and Labrador		21:
Simon Fraser University, Burnaby, British Columbia		20
Solv Consulting Ltd, Vancouver, British Columbia		120
Triox Urgences Environnementales In C, Montréal, Quebec		163
Uchucklesaht Tribe Government, Port Alberni, British Columbia		103
Universite Laval, Québec, Quebec		252
Universite Laval, Quebec, Quebec University of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba		139
University of New Brunswick, Fredericton, New Brunswick		103
Uuttuvak Consulting Incorporated, Orleans, Ontario		199
Western University, London, Ontario		19
Whale Seeker Inc, Montréal, Quebec		173
Service payments under \$100,000 (905 payees)		199 9,924
Jervice payments under \$200,000 (203 payees)		9,924
Special Fees and Services	2,001,342	
Special Fees and Services ICES, Copenhagen, Denmark	2,001,342	259
NASCO, Edinburgh, United Kingdom		10
NASCO, Editiolitigh, Onlieu Kingdom North Pacific Marine Science Organi Zation, Sidney, British Columbia		267
		1,367
		1,367
Service payments under \$100,000 (1,055 payees)		

llars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Desertment of European total Casial Development Cationan Quebea		701
Department of Employment and Social Development, Gatineau, Quebec		701 437
LRO Staffing (7792395 Canada Inc), Ottawa, Ontario		
Sherringham Services Ltd, Saanichton, British Columbia		273 454
Service payments under \$100,000 (53 payees)		454
Training and Educational Services	17,767,601	
Atlantic Police Academy, Slemon Park, Prince Edward Island		1,499
Bank of Montreal / Dtec, Toronto, Ontario		12
Canadian Forces Morale and Welfare Services, Ottawa, Ontario		223
Co-Entreprise Cite/Caron (Cica Invoices - Factures Cica), Ottawa, Ontario		354
Ecole de Langues Creusot, Gatineau, Quebec		105
Ecole de langues Eagle Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		307
Fast Forward French, Kanata, Ontario		166
Georgian College, Barrie, Ontario		117
Graybridge-Malkam, Ottawa, Ontario		123
Holland College, Summerside, Prince Edward Island		113
Institut Maritime du Quebec (IMQ), Levis, Quebec		25:
Intertransition Consulting, Cole Harbour, Nova Scotia		215
Marine Institute / Memorial Univers, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador		330
Public Service Commission, Gatineau, Quebec		102
Relyon Nutec Canada (NI) Inc, Mount Pearl, Newfoundland and Labrador		189
Rusafe Inc, Middle Lahave, Nova Scotia		102
Survival Systems Training Limited, Dartmouth, Nova Scotia		240
Teledyne Geospatial, A Business Uni Teledyne Digital Imaging Inc, Fredericton, New Brunswick		103
Terma Inc, Warner Robins, Georgia		107
Universite Sainte Anne Halifax, Halifax, Nova Scotia		408
Universite Sainte-Anne, Halifax, Nova Scotia		115
Western Maritime Institute, Ladysmith, British Columbia		307
Service payments under \$100,000 (2,682 payees)		12,14
Other Services	17,272,519	
Atkinsrealis Canada Inc, Burnaby, British Columbia		18
Azimuth Consulting Group Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia		212
Bureau Veritas Canada (2019) Ltd, Mississauga, Ontario		138
Canadian Maritime Engineering Ltd, Dartmouth, Nova Scotia		163
Cape Breton University, Sydney, Nova Scotia		280
Caro Analytical Services, Richmond, British Columbia		113
Core6 Environmental Ltd, Vancouver, British Columbia		202
Department of Public Works and Government Sevices, Gatineau, Quebec		9,63
GREMM, Tadoussac, Quebec		13
Northwest Hydraulic Consultants Ltd , North Vancouver, British Columbia		170
Pottinger Gaherty Environmental Con Sultants Ltd, Vancouver, British Columbia		1,151
Royal Canadian Mounted Police, Ottawa, Ontario		244
SLR Consulting (Canada) Ltd, Vancouver, British Columbia		195
Stantec Consulting Ltd, Burnaby, British Columbia		399
Vancouver Pile Driving Ltd, North Vancouver, British Columbia		650
WSP Canada Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia		418
Service payments under \$100,000 (945 payees)		2,963
Department of Fisheries and Oceans Total	1,024,235,372	1,024,23
	1,024,235,372	1,024,23

Global Affairs

Department of Foreign Affairs, Trade and Development

Business Services	47,304,370
550 Park Avenue Corporation, New York, New York	472,760
Agrepm Arts-Lux, Brussels, Belgium	298,528
Allmayer-Beck Stockert Rechtsanwälte, Vienna, Austria	365,717
AMS Real Estate Management, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates	168,069
Aon UK Ltd, London, United Kingdom	159,703
Ashirbad Infrastructure Services & Facilities Management Pvt Ltd, New Delhi, India	149,142
Ashley Michelier, Nassau, Bahamas	136,559
BGIS, London, United Kingdom	2,582,926
Bolana Capitol Enterprises Inc, Washington, District of Columbia	465,484
Boyd Moving & Storage Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario	1,241,762
Canada Square Kft, Budapest, Hungary	345,229
CBRE, Santiago, Chile	108,201
Citibank NA, New York, New York	220,463
Condominio Centro Comercial Acropolis, Santo Domingo, Dominican Republic	103,649

ars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Consultoría y Administración en Aseo y Limpieza SA de CV, Querétaro, Mexico		156
Deloitte & Touche LLP, Ottawa, Ontario		686
Development Workshop Angola, Luanda, Angola		110
DMP Immobilier, Port-au-Prince, Haiti		112
Electro Saudi Services Ltd, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia		137
Emirates Towers, Dubai, United Arab Emirates		469
Engie Cofely Energy Services, Saint Denis, France		1,093
Evans Tower Condominiums, New York, New York		379
FMN Logistics Srl, Rome, Italy		102
Government Solutions Group LLP, Edmonton, Alberta		725
Grotech Landscape Developers Pvt, New Delhi, India		176
HKL Three EXSQ Limited, Hong Kong, Hong Kong		277
International Secretariat, Brussels, Belgium		259
Iron Mountain Canada, Toronto, Ontario		255
Jakarta Land, Jakarta, Indonesia		307
Jankel Tactical Systems LLC, Duncan, South Carolina		156
JL Services, Geneva, Switzerland		226
Jones Lang LaSalle Inc, Chicago, Illinois		1,314
Kanada Haus Vwg GmbH & Co, Pullach, Germany		495
Kinleigh Folkard & Hayward, London, United Kingdom		131
La Veneta Servizi, Rome, Italy		185
Laurenty, Brussels, Belgium		110
Le Chambord Condominium, New York, New York		185
LMC Phase II LLC, Detroit, Michigan		180
Mccormacks Strata Management, Sydney, Australia		215
Mikdan Sapanut, Tel Aviv, Israel		229
Millard Haus Ltd, Accra, Ghana		111
Mohammed M Attar, Jeddah, Saudi Arabia		120
Nile City Investments, Cairo, Egypt		341
Oficinas Corporativas, Guatemala City, Guatemala		204
Pacific Grace Limited, Hong Kong, Hong Kong		695
Paysafe Merchant Services Inc, Montréal, Quebec		214
PPF OFF 550 South Hope Street LLC, Los Angeles, California		305
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Ottawa, Ontario		230
Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		859
Raymond Chabot Grant Thornton, Ottawa, Ontario		670
RCBC Realty Corporation, Makati City, Philippines		369
Rendall & Rittner Limited, London, United Kingdom		134
Romaverde Srl, Rome, Italy		113
Rosemont WTC Denver Operating LLC, Denver, Colorado		197
Roxas Triangle Towers Condominium Corporation, Makati City, Philippines		119
Royal Bank of Scotland, Bogota, Colombia		224
Samson & Associates, Gatineau, Quebec		311
Severis C Rita, Nicosia, Cyprus		137
Shanghai Jingan Century Property, Shanghai, China		353
Shell Pension Fund, Lagos, Nigeria		100
Silver Nano Magic Clean, Seoul, South Korea		223
TaiKoo Hui Guangzhou Development Company, Guangzhou, China		255
Tekfen Services, Istanbul, Turkey		127
Tornado Company WLL, Doha, Qatar		173
Torre Espacio Castellana SA, Madrid, Spain		398
Twin-Peaks Joint Stock Company, Hanoi, Vietnam		153
Waihong Environmental Services Ltd, Hong Kong, Hong Kong		133
Wallong Linki of Michael Services Ltd, Hong Kong, Hong Kong Walsin Lihwa Corporation, Taipei, Taiwan		112
Warsing Sterling Stetson Owner LLC, Chicago, Illinois		
Walking Sterning Sterson Owner LLC, Cincago, Inniois Welch LLP, Ottawa, Ontario		245
Yves Martel, George Town, Cayman Islands		238
		139
Service payments under \$100,000 (3,185 payees)		23,806
ingineering and Architectural Services	49,366,121	
3C Sarl, Thiès, Senegal		263
73D Studio Dac, Lima, Peru		1,063
9420410 Canada Inc, Montréal, Quebec		449
ABS Group, Houston, Texas		118
Acciones Inmuebles y Valores SA de CV, Tegucigalpa, Honduras		1,068
Adjeleian Allen Rubeli Limited, Ottawa, Ontario		162
AL Mosleh, Jenin, Palestine		2,178
Basic Interior Join Stock Company, Hanoi, Vietnam		615
		360
BGIS, London, United Kingdom		
BGIS, London, United Kingdom Black & McDonald Limited, Ottawa, Ontario		6,109

lars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Bouthillette Parizeau Inc, Montréal, Quebec		162
Center for Fundamental Studies, Yerevan, Armenia		152
CPM Projects CC, Pretoria, South Africa		221
Davidson Violette, Ottawa, Ontario		503
Denton Corker Marshall Pty Ltd, Melbourne, Australia		468
Elcon Entreprises Inc, Upper Malboro, Maryland		941
Engie Cofely Energy Services, Saint Denis, France		933
Enviro SA, Guatemala City, Guatemala		101
ES Global Ltd, London, United Kingdom		5,539
Foreign Commonwealth & Development Office, London, United Kingdom		1,976
Gordian, Greenville, South Carolina		326
Hatch Ltd, Mississauga, Ontario		415
Hitek Engineering & Contracting SAL, Beirut, Lebanon		848
JL Richards & Associates Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		680
Kida Design Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,868
Kinetica Dynamics Inc, Toronto, Ontario		109
Lemay/Lapalme Rheault Architectes & Associes in Joint Venture, Montréal, Quebec		339
Mallen Gowing Berzins Architecture Incorporated, Vancouver, British Columbia		130
Markham Construction Ltd, Newbury, Barbados		358
Mechron Engineering, Ottawa, Ontario		115
Miller Thomson LLP, Montréal, Quebec		1,885
National Capital Commission, Ottawa, Ontario National Defence, Ottawa, Ontario		429 117
National Research Council of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		186
Natural Resources Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		202
NORR Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		210
O'Neill & Brown Fire Services Pty Ltd, Canberra, Australia		134
Ottawa Security Systems & Communications Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		277
P+R Constructores SA de CV, San Salvador, El Salvador		946
Palombo Hnos SA, Buenos Aires, Argentina		243
Pierre Nasr, Beirut, Lebanon		1,422
Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		4,896
Redman Afrique, Dakar, Senegal		196
Rider Levett Bucknall, Denver, Colorado		156
RMA + SH architects, Ottawa, Ontario		599
Safdie Architects LLC, Somerville, Massachusetts		218
SD2 Consulting Services Inc, Toronto, Ontario		989
The AIM Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		136
TMR Sales & Service Ltd, Bridgetown, Barbados		712
Tony Nasr, Beirut, Lebanon		1,428
WSP Canada Inc, Montréal, Quebec		1,106
ZAS Developments FZ LLC, Dubai, United Arab Emirates		132
Zenith Solutions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		144
Service payments under \$100,000 (211 payees)		3,708
Loolth and Walfara Can inca	1 259 079	
Health and Welfare Services Nova Scotia Health Authority, Halifax, Nova Scotia	1,358,078	799
Service payments under \$100,000 (186 payees)		558
Service payments under \$100,000 (100 payees)		556
Informatics Services	64,947,982	
Adirondack Information Management, Ottawa, Ontario		356
Adobe Inc, San Jose, California		537
Akkodis Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario		635
Alika Internet Technologie Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		271
Altis Recruitment, Ottawa, Ontario		5,947
Bell Canada, North York, Ontario		2,174
Cache Computer Consulting Corp, Ottawa, Ontario		902
Calian Group Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		129
Canadian School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario		372
CGI Information Systems and Management Consultants Inc, Montréal, Quebec		1,735
Cistel Technology Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		231
CloseReach Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		313
Cofomo, Ottawa, Ontario		1,694
Coradix Technology Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		7,281
Dalian Enterprises Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		241
Decisive Technologies Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		523
Deloitte & Touche LLP, Ottawa, Ontario		156
Donna Cona Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		3,474
Emtec Infrastructure Services Canada Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario		874 3,126
Excel Human Resources, Ottawa, Ontario		

llars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Hubspoke Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		643,
Ibiska Telecom, Ottawa, Ontario		705,
IT/Net Ottawa Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,604,
KPMG LLP, Ottawa, Ontario		423,
Maplesoft Group, Ottawa, Ontario		160,
Messa Computing Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		153,
Michael Wager Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,558,
Modis Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario		2,597,
NewFound Recruiting Corporation, Kanata, Ontario		1,126,
Openframe Technologies Inc, Kirkland, Quebec		142,
OranguTech Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		977,
Pleiad Canada Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		182,
Procom Consultants Group Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		1,318
Protak Consulting Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		529
Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		1,280,
Randstad Interim Inc, Saint-Laurent, Quebec		2,634,
RHEA Group, Montréal, Quebec		585,
Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		1,061
SI Systems Ltd, Calgary, Alberta		1,034
Softsim Technologies Inc, Montréal, Quebec		253,
Sphyrna Security Inc, Kanata, Ontario		377
Teksystems Canada Corporation, Toronto, Ontario		6,944
The AIM Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		766
The Halifax Group, Ottawa, Ontario		306
The Right Door Consulting & Solutions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		335,
Thomas & Schmidt Inc, Saint-Laurent, Quebec		582,
TRM Technologies Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		430
Tundra Technical Solutions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,520
Veritaaq Technology House Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,539
VidCruiter Inc, Moncton, New Brunswick		167,
Service payments under \$100,000 (66 payees)		1,441,
Interpretation and Translation Services	5,870,943	
Convention Linkage Inc, Tokyo, Japan		121,
Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		4,420
Service payments under \$100,000 (376 payees)		1,329
Legal Services	28,457,140	
Blank Rome LLP, Washington, District of Columbia		8,830
Clifford Chance LLP, London, United Kingdom		481
Curtis Mallet-Prevost Colt & Mosle LLP, Washington, District of Columbia		293
Dentons US LLP, Kansas City, Montana		223
Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario		10,430
International Centre for Settlement of Investment Disputes, Washington, District of Columbia		737
International Trade Administration, Washington, District of Columbia		165
Jones Lang LaSalle Inc, Dublin, Ireland		167
McDermott Will & Emery LLP, Washington, District of Columbia		567
Names withheld (5 payees)		3,083
Permanent Court of Arbitration, The Hague, Netherlands		186
Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		249
Service payments under \$100,000 (273 payees)		3,038
Management Consulting	46,634,178	
9089-4288 Quebec Inc - SAVM, Sainte-Thérèse, Quebec		1,069
Adirondack Information Management, Ottawa, Ontario		112
Altis Recruitment, Ottawa, Ontario		963
Bayshore Medical Personnel, Mississauga, Ontario		272
Belanger Consulting Ltd, Wakefield, Quebec		105
		107
Black & McDonald Limited, Ottawa, Ontario		1,469
Black & McDonald Limited, Ottawa, Ontario		6,108
Black & McDonald Limited, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Bureau for International Education, Ottawa, Ontario		
Black & McDonald Limited, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Bureau for International Education, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Commercial Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario		3,827
Black & McDonald Limited, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Bureau for International Education, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Commercial Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario Colliers Project Leaders Inc/Tiree Facility Solutions Inc in Joint Venture, Ottawa, Ontario		3,827 107
Black & McDonald Limited, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Bureau for International Education, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Commercial Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario Colliers Project Leaders Inc/Tiree Facility Solutions Inc in Joint Venture, Ottawa, Ontario Dataminr Inc, New York, New York Donna Cona Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		3,827 107 317
Black & McDonald Limited, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Bureau for International Education, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Commercial Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario Colliers Project Leaders Inc/Tiree Facility Solutions Inc in Joint Venture, Ottawa, Ontario Dataminr Inc, New York Donna Cona Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Fast Track Staffing Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		3,827, 107, 317, 152,
Black & McDonald Limited, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Bureau for International Education, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Commercial Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario Colliers Project Leaders Inc/Tiree Facility Solutions Inc in Joint Venture, Ottawa, Ontario Dataminr Inc, New York Donna Cona Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Fast Track Staffing Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Federal Dynamics Company, Toronto, Ontario		3,827, 107, 317, 152, 239,
Black & McDonald Limited, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Bureau for International Education, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Commercial Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario Colliers Project Leaders Inc/Tiree Facility Solutions Inc in Joint Venture, Ottawa, Ontario Dataminr Inc, New York Donna Cona Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Fast Track Staffing Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		3,827, 107, 317, 152, 239, 106,
Black & McDonald Limited, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Bureau for International Education, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Commercial Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario Colliers Project Leaders Inc/Tiree Facility Solutions Inc in Joint Venture, Ottawa, Ontario Dataminr Inc, New York, New York Donna Cona Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Fast Track Staffing Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Federal Dynamics Company, Toronto, Ontario Foreign Commonwealth & Development Office, London, United Kingdom		3,827, 107, 317, 152, 239, 106, 1,361,
Black & McDonald Limited, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Bureau for International Education, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Commercial Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario Colliers Project Leaders Inc/Tiree Facility Solutions Inc in Joint Venture, Ottawa, Ontario Dataminr Inc, New York, New York Donna Cona Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Fast Track Staffing Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Federal Dynamics Company, Toronto, Ontario Foreign Commonwealth & Development Office, London, United Kingdom Hollard Health International, St Peter Port, Guernsey		6,108, 3,827, 107, 317, 152, 239, 106, 1,361, 174, 256,

lars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Mercer (Canada) Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		581,
National Defence, Ottawa, Ontario		432,
National Research Council of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		3,950,
Oproma Inc, Gatineau, Quebec		224,
Orbis Risk Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		210,
Procom Consultants Group Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		210,
Prologic Systems Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		222,
Protak Consulting Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		4,920,
Public Health Agency of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		1,263,
Public Service Commission of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		167,
Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		1,615,
Royal Canadian Mounted Police, Ottawa, Ontario		607
Salasan Consulting Inc, Victoria, British Columbia		205
Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		416
SI Systems Ltd, Calgary, Alberta		141,
The AIM Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		211,
The Right Door Consulting & Solutions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		285
Tiree Facility Solutions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,887
University of Calgary, Calgary, Alberta		140
Service payments under \$100,000 (537 payees)		12,078,
	co 220 077	
Protection Services	68,228,977	122
City of Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario		123,
Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario GardaWorld, Montréal, Quebec		5,811, 6,225,
Names withheld (57 payees)		38,484
National Defence, Ottawa, Ontario		14,463
Service payments under \$100,000 (414 payees)		3,120
		0)120)
Scientific and Research Services	2,011,828	
Natural Resources Canada, Ottawa, Ontario	/- /	125
Statistics Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		658
Systemscope Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		157,
Terragon Environmental Technologies, Montréal, Quebec		107,
Service payments under \$100,000 (77 payees)		963,
	42,452,262	
Special Fees and Services 9089-4288 Quebec Inc - SAVM, Sainte-Thérèse, Quebec	12,453,362	182,
CMI Chr Michelsen Institute, Bergen, Norway		388,
National Arts Centre, Ottawa, Ontario		1,221,
Renaissance Kuala Lumpur Hotel, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia		1,221,
Vancouver Convention Centre, Vancouver, British Columbia		446,
Service payments under \$100,000 (3,093 payees)		10,056
Temporary Help Services	16,839,390	
Bank of China, Beijing, China		762
Diplomatic Service Bureau, Shanghai, China		10,102
LRO Staffing, Ottawa, Ontario		212
NewFound Recruiting Corporation, Kanata, Ontario		1,088
The Service Office of Foreign Establishments of Guangdong, Guangzhou, China		2,757
		1,915
Service payments under \$100,000 (519 payees)		
Service payments under \$100,000 (519 payees)	22 452 499	
Service payments under \$100,000 (519 payees) Training and Educational Services	22,452,488	516
Service payments under \$100,000 (519 payees) Training and Educational Services Ashbury College, Ottawa, Ontario	22,452,488	
Service payments under \$100,000 (519 payees) Training and Educational Services Ashbury College, Ottawa, Ontario Crisis Response Company LLC, Southlake, Texas	22,452,488	800
Service payments under \$100,000 (519 payees) Training and Educational Services Ashbury College, Ottawa, Ontario Crisis Response Company LLC, Southlake, Texas Ecole de langues La Cite Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	22,452,488	800 202
Service payments under \$100,000 (519 payees) Training and Educational Services Ashbury College, Ottawa, Ontario Crisis Response Company LLC, Southlake, Texas Ecole de langues La Cite Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Forum for International Trade Training, Ottawa, Ontario	22,452,488	800 202 110
Service payments under \$100,000 (519 payees) Training and Educational Services Ashbury College, Ottawa, Ontario Crisis Response Company LLC, Southlake, Texas Ecole de langues La Cite Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Forum for International Trade Training, Ottawa, Ontario Graybridge International Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	22,452,488	800, 202, 110, 2,644,
Service payments under \$100,000 (519 payees) Training and Educational Services Ashbury College, Ottawa, Ontario Crisis Response Company LLC, Southlake, Texas Ecole de langues La Cite Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Forum for International Trade Training, Ottawa, Ontario Graybridge International Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Graybridge Malkam, Ottawa, Ontario	22,452,488	800 202 110 2,644 5,670
Service payments under \$100,000 (519 payees) Training and Educational Services Ashbury College, Ottawa, Ontario Crisis Response Company LLC, Southlake, Texas Ecole de langues La Cite Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Forum for International Trade Training, Ottawa, Ontario Graybridge International Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Graybridge Malkam, Ottawa, Ontario Hart International Australia Pty Ltd, Paddington, Australia	22,452,488	800 202 110 2,644 5,670 689
Service payments under \$100,000 (519 payees) Training and Educational Services Ashbury College, Ottawa, Ontario Crisis Response Company LLC, Southlake, Texas Ecole de langues La Cite Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Forum for International Trade Training, Ottawa, Ontario Graybridge International Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Graybridge Malkam, Ottawa, Ontario Hart International Australia Pty Ltd, Paddington, Australia Institute on Governance, Ottawa, Ontario	22,452,488	800 202 110 2,644 5,670 689 207
Service payments under \$100,000 (519 payees) Training and Educational Services Ashbury College, Ottawa, Ontario Crisis Response Company LLC, Southlake, Texas Ecole de langues La Cite Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Forum for International Trade Training, Ottawa, Ontario Graybridge International Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Graybridge Malkam, Ottawa, Ontario Hart International Australia Pty Ltd, Paddington, Australia Institute on Governance, Ottawa, Ontario Jankel Tactical Systems LLC, Duncan, South Carolina	22,452,488	800 202 110 2,644 5,670 689 207 415
Service payments under \$100,000 (519 payees) Training and Educational Services Ashbury College, Ottawa, Ontario Crisis Response Company LLC, Southlake, Texas Ecole de langues La Cite Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Forum for International Trade Training, Ottawa, Ontario Graybridge International Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Graybridge Malkam, Ottawa, Ontario Hart International Australia Pty Ltd, Paddington, Australia Institute on Governance, Ottawa, Ontario Jankel Tactical Systems LLC, Duncan, South Carolina Knowledge Circle, Ottawa, Ontario	22,452,488	800, 202, 110, 2,644, 5,670, 689, 207, 415, 175,
Service payments under \$100,000 (519 payees) Training and Educational Services Ashbury College, Ottawa, Ontario Crisis Response Company LLC, Southlake, Texas Ecole de langues La Cite Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Forum for International Trade Training, Ottawa, Ontario Graybridge International Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Graybridge Malkam, Ottawa, Ontario Hart International Australia Pty Ltd, Paddington, Australia Institute on Governance, Ottawa, Ontario Jankel Tactical Systems LLC, Duncan, South Carolina Knowledge Circle, Ottawa, Ontario LRDG Inc, Montréal, Quebec	22,452,488	800 202 110 2,644 5,670 689 207 415 175 106
Service payments under \$100,000 (519 payees) Training and Educational Services Ashbury College, Ottawa, Ontario Crisis Response Company LLC, Southlake, Texas Ecole de langues La Cite Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Forum for International Trade Training, Ottawa, Ontario Graybridge International Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Graybridge Malkam, Ottawa, Ontario Hart International Australia Pty Ltd, Paddington, Australia Institute on Governance, Ottawa, Ontario Jankel Tactical Systems LLC, Duncan, South Carolina Knowledge Circle, Ottawa, Ontario LRDG Inc, Montréal, Quebec Lycée Claudel, Ottawa, Ontario	22,452,488	800, 202, 110, 2,644, 5,670, 689, 207, 415, 175, 106, 2,595,
Service payments under \$100,000 (519 payees) Training and Educational Services Ashbury College, Ottawa, Ontario Crisis Response Company LLC, Southlake, Texas Ecole de langues La Cite Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Forum for International Trade Training, Ottawa, Ontario Graybridge International Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Graybridge Malkam, Ottawa, Ontario Hart International Australia Pty Ltd, Paddington, Australia Institute on Governance, Ottawa, Ontario Jankel Tactical Systems LLC, Duncan, South Carolina Knowledge Circle, Ottawa, Ontario LRDG Inc, Montréal, Quebec Lycée Claudel, Ottawa, Ontario	22,452,488	800, 202, 110, 2,644, 5,670, 689, 207, 415, 175, 106, 2,595, 367,
Service payments under \$100,000 (519 payees) Training and Educational Services Ashbury College, Ottawa, Ontario Crisis Response Company LLC, Southlake, Texas Ecole de langues La Cite Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Forum for International Trade Training, Ottawa, Ontario Graybridge International Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Graybridge Malkam, Ottawa, Ontario Hart International Australia Pty Ltd, Paddington, Australia Institute on Governance, Ottawa, Ontario Jankel Tactical Systems LLC, Duncan, South Carolina Knowledge Circle, Ottawa, Ontario LRDG Inc, Montréal, Quebec Lycée Claudel, Ottawa, Ontario	22,452,488	516 800, 202, 110, 2,644, 5,670, 207 415, 175, 106, 2,595, 367, 411, 121
Service payments under \$100,000 (519 payees) Training and Educational Services Ashbury College, Ottawa, Ontario Crisis Response Company LLC, Southlake, Texas Ecole de langues La Cite Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Forum for International Trade Training, Ottawa, Ontario Graybridge International Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Graybridge Malkam, Ottawa, Ontario Hart International Australia Pty Ltd, Paddington, Australia Institute on Governance, Ottawa, Ontario Jankel Tactical Systems LLC, Duncan, South Carolina Knowledge Circle, Ottawa, Ontario LRDG Inc, Montréal, Quebec Lycée Claudel, Ottawa, Ontario National Defence, Ottawa, Ontario	22,452,488	800, 202, 110, 2,644, 5,670, 689, 207, 415, 175, 106, 2,595, 367,

Ilars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Altis Recruitment, Ottawa, Ontario		829,4
Bolloré Logistics, Saint-Laurent, Quebec		259,3
Canadian Commercial Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario		368,
Cave Nordic Aps, Helsinge, Danemark		160,
EDW Cabling Inc, Barrie, Ontario		291,
Electronic Security Systems Corporation, Makati, Philippines		119,
Empresa Empleadora Palco, Havana, Cuba		289,
Engie Cofely Energy Services, Saint Denis, France		150,
Foreign Commonwealth & Development Office, London, United Kingdom		1,304,
Health Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		224,
Morgan Solar Inc, Toronto, Ontario		149,
National Defence, Ottawa, Ontario		399,
OCI Vacuum Microengineering Inc, London, Ontario		194,
Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development, Paris, France		200,
Privy Council Office, Ottawa, Ontario		728,
Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		621,
Royal Canadian Mounted Police, Ottawa, Ontario		6,011,
Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario		1,257,
Service payments under \$100,000 (679 payees)		6,167,
Department of Foreign Affairs, Trade and Development Total	385,652,690	385,652,
Export Development Canada (Canada Account)		
Business Services	216,036,865	216.026
Export Development Canada Export Development Canada (Canada Account) Total	216,036,865	216,036, 216,036,
	210,030,803	210,030,
International Joint Commission (Canadian Section)	447.470	
Business Services	117,473	
Public Works and Government Services Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		115,
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)		2,
Engineering and Architectural Services	133,656	
Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees)		133,
Informatics Services	24,592	
Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees)		24,
Interpretation and Translation Services	73,105	
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)		73,
Management Consulting	91,500	
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)		91,
Protection Services	27,594	
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		27,
Scientific and Research Services	1,381,669	
Environment Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		845,
National Research Council Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		164,
Service payments under \$100,000 (13 payees)		371,
Special Fees and Services	73,244	
Service payments under \$100,000 (31 payees)		73,
Training and Educational Services	73,358	
		73,
Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees)		
Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees)	283 151	
	283,154	283.
Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees) Other Services	283,154 2,279,345	
Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees) Other Services Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees)		
Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees) Other Services Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees) International Joint Commission (Canadian Section) Total		
Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees) Other Services Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees) International Joint Commission (Canadian Section) Total Invest in Canada Hub	2,279,345	283, 2,279, 63,
Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees) Other Services Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees) International Joint Commission (Canadian Section) Total Invest in Canada Hub Business Services	2,279,345	2,279,

llars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payee)		213.7
		,
Interpretation and Translation Services	93,597	
Service payments under \$100,000 (5 payee)		93,
Legal Services	11,842	
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		11,8
Management Consulting	70,902	
Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payee)		70,
Scientific and Research Services	45,282	
Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payee)		45,
Special Fees and Services Asia Pacific Foundation of Canada, Vancouver, Canada	1,790,099	105,
Centre d'Etudes Economiques Europeennes, Paris, France		176,
IHS Global inc, Texas, USA		321,
Industry Canada, Ottawa, Canada		200,
Messe München GmbH, Messegelande, Germany		113,
Sustainable Energy Conferences Ltd, London, United Kingdom		242,
Service payments under \$100,000 (103 payee)		630,
Training and Educational Services	136,134	
Service payments under \$100,000 (39 payee)		136,
Other Services	309,746	
Service payments under \$100,000 (36 payee)		309,
Invest in Canada Hub Total	2,908,322	2,908,
- Global Affairs	606,877,222	606,877,

Health

Department of Health

Business Services	31,653,571
5026488 Ontario Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	191,750
Department of Employment and Social Development, Gatineau, Quebec	387,814
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec	777,039
Iqvia Solutions Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario	136,972
Iron Mountain Canada Corporation, Toronto, Ontario	1,415,647
Metro Supply Chain Inc, Montréal, Quebec	4,567,042
National Research Council of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario	200,000
Oxaro Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	139,856
Service Star Building Cleaning Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	833,335
Shared Services Canada, Gatineau, Quebec	473,606
Simplex Industries Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	104,175
Spearhead Management Canada Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario	124,970
Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada, Montréal, Quebec	21,483,089
Service payments under \$100,000 (172 payees)	818,276
Engineering and Architectural Services	4,804,081
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec	4,505,772
Department of the Environment, Gatineau, Quebec	105,000
Service payments under \$100,000 (13 payees)	193,309
Health and Welfare Services	61,569,536
Bureau Veritas Canada (2019) Inc, Toronto, Ontario	100,699
Cherniak A, Thornhill, Ontario	110,690
Climate Consulting Inc, Westmount, Quebec	164,907
Hansen R, Gatineau, Quebec	139,465
L'Espérance J, Blainville, Quebec	103,530
Lifespeak Inc, Toronto, Ontario	1,501,158
Ridgeway Occupational Constultants Inc, Mississauga, Ontario	141,032
SC2.0 Stepped Care Solutions Inc, Mount Pearl, Newfoundland and Labrador	41,789,309
Schoppmann C, Greely, Ontario	130,404
Telus Health Care Centres Inc, Burnaby, British Columbia	344,881
Workplace Medical Corp, Hamilton, Ontario	160,005
Service payments under \$100,000 (2,367 payees)	16,883,456

llars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Informatics Services	80,393,250	
Adga Group Consultants Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		2,180,
Altis Recruitment and Technology Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,505,
Amazon Web Services Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario		3,930,
Amazon Web Services Inc, Seattle, Washington		3,946,
AMC AI Solutions Inc, Scarborough, Ontario		265,
AMS Imaging Inc, Nepean, Ontario		136,
Appian Corporation, Tysons Corner, Virginia		1,206
Bell Canada, Toronto, Ontario		188,
CACHE Consulting, Ottawa, Ontario		432
Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario		199
Cistel Technology Inc, Nepean, Ontario		2,516
CloseReach Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		759
Cofomo Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		273
Coradix Technology Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario CSI Consulting Inc, Toronto, Ontario		1,357 755
Cytelligence Inc, Toronto, Ontario		174
Deloitte Inc, Toronto, Ontario		1,953
Department of Indigenous Services, Gatineau, Quebec		247
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		591
Gartner Canada Co, Toronto, Ontario		903
Green Light Consulting Inc, Toronto, Ontario		556
Ibiska Telecom Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,789
IBM Canada Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		904
iFathom Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario		3,137
Info-Tech Research Group Inc, London, Ontario		386
IT/Net Ottawa Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		2,099
Maplesoft Group, Ottawa, Ontario		1,339
Microsoft Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario		2,355
OpenPlus, Orléans, Ontario		292
PrecisionERP Incorporated, Ottawa, Ontario		2,335
Procom Consultants Group Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		3,169
QMR Staffing Solutions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		111
Quarry Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		115
Randstad Interim Inc, Toronto, Ontario		290
ReallT Management Inc, Kanata, Ontario		256
Research Triangle Institute, Charlotte, North Carolina		169
S i Systems ULC, Calgary, Alberta		4,385
SC2.0 Stepped Care Solutions Inc, Mount Pearl, Newfoundland and Labrador		9,723
Shared Services Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		11,276
Sierra Systems Group Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia Solutions Beyond Technologies Consulting Inc, Montréal, Quebec		962 429
Systematix IT Solutions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		2,937
Systemscope Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		2,937
Terra Reproductions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		176
Think on Inc, Etobicoke, Ontario		3,591
Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario		181
United States Food and Drug Administration, Rockville, Maryland		1,602
Valiantys Inc, Montréal, Quebec		294
Veritaaq IT Consulting, Markham, Ontario		1,181
Service payments under \$100,000 (33 payees)		701
Interpretation and Translation Services	5,324,604	
AmeXio Group Canada Inc, Montréal, Quebec		300
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		3,362
Fox Translations Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		124
Lionbridge Ltd, Dieppe, New Brunswick		239
Megalexis Communications Inc, Montréal, Quebec		188
Nations Translation Group, Ottawa, Ontario		580
R & R International Translation Specialists Inc, L'Île-Bizard, Quebec		145
Service payments under \$100,000 (37 payees)		381
Legal Services	23,289,425	
Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario		22,790
Public Prosecution Service of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		396
Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees)		102
Management Consulting	9,236,081	
Adirondack Information Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		115
AlM Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		733

llars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Canadian Association of Radon Scientists and Technologists, Winnipeg, Manitoba	_	299,
Cistel Technology Inc, Nepean, Ontario	_	1,475,
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		518,
iFathom Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario	_	812,
KPMG LLP, Toronto, Ontario		437,
Maplesoft Group, Ottawa, Ontario		1,235,
National Research Council of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario	—	1,196,
QMR Staffing Solutions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	—	281
Randstad Interim Inc, Toronto, Ontario		654
Shared Services Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		229
Service payments under \$100,000 (63 payees)	_	1,132
Protection Services	6,949,097	
Commissionaires, Montréal, Quebec	_	167,
Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario	_	4,000
Commissionaires, Saint John, New Brunswick		101
Commissionaires, Winnipeg, Manitoba		1,274
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec	_	178,
Garda Canada Security Corporation, Saint-Laurent, Quebec		590,
Universal Protection Service of Canada Corporation, Mississauga, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (71 payees)	_	257 378
	-	
scientific and Research Services 8505047 Canada Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	18,918,382	143
Advanis Inc, Edmonton, Alberta	—	915
Alberta Health Services, Edmonton, Alberta		179
CCI Research Inc, Orangeville, Ontario	_	675
Centre for Addiction and Mental Health, Toronto, Ontario	_	127
Centre hospitalier universitaire Sainte-Justine, Montréal, Quebec	_	1,728
Contro intégré universitaire de conté et de convices sociaux de la Conitale Nationale. Québes Quebes		179
Centre intégré universitaire de santé et de services sociaux de la Capitale-Nationale, Québec, Quebec	_	179
City of Winnipeg, Winnipeg, Manitoba Department of Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs, Gatineau, Quebec	_	442
Department of Clowin-Indigenous Relations and Northern Analis, Gathead, Guebec	—	125
Department of the Environment, Gatineau, Quebec	—	320
Government of British Columbia, Victoria, British Columbia	—	100
Hospital for Sick Children, Toronto, Ontario		179
Intrinsik Corporation, Mississauga, Ontario	—	228
IWK Health Centre, Halifax, Nova Scotia	—	179
Microbiome Insights Inc, Richmond, British Columbia	_	518
National Research Council of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		656
Parachute Leaders in Injury Prevention, Toronto, Ontario		428
Provincial Health Services Authority, Burnaby, British Columbia		404
Risk Sciences International Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		544
Sanexen Environmental Services Inc, Brossard, Quebec		196
SGS Axys Analytical Services Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		477
Statistics Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		6,049
Tetra Tech Sciences, Denver, Colorado		532
Twinstrand Biosciences Inc, Seattle, Washington		106
University of Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario		214
University of Toronto, Toronto, Ontario		153
Service payments under \$100,000 (132 payees)	_	3,009
pecial Fees and Services	1,393,890	
International Council for Harmonisation of Technical Requirements for Pharmaceuticals for Human Use, Geneva,		
witzerland		170
Service payments under \$100,000 (514 payees)	_	1,223
Femporary Help Services	1,718,162	
Altis Recruitment and Technology Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		417
Dare Human Resources Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario	_	107
Makwa Resourcing Inc, Kanata, Ontario	_	142
Maverin Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		143
Maxsys Staffing and Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	_	198
NATTIQ Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	_	163
Prologic Systems Limited, Ottawa, Ontario	_	213
Right Door Consulting & Solutions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		159
Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees)	_	171
iraining and Educational Services	7 /71 20/	
Iraining and Educational Services 3261620 Canada Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	7,471,384	109,
	_	105,

illars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
ABCE Language School Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		119,
Académie de formation linguistique, Ottawa, Ontario		132,
Altis Recruitment and Technology Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		125,
Bank of Montreal, Toronto, Ontario		135,
Caron Vocational and Linguistic Training Center Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		241,
École de Langues Eagle Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		157,
École de langues La Cité Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		240
Embrase Business Consulting Inc, Westmount, Quebec		140
Fast Forward French Inc, Kanata, Ontario		840
Institute on Governance, Ottawa, Ontario		178
Instrux Media Corporation, Stittsville, Ontario		138
Language Research Development Group Inc, Montréal, Quebec		228
Language Studio Inc, Guelph, Ontario		117,
Learning Bird Inc, Montréal, Quebec		106
Public Service Commission, Ottawa, Ontario		100,
Retirement Planning Institute, Ottawa, Ontario		102,
University of Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario		208,
Service payments under \$100,000 (683 payees)		4,040,
Other Services	147,464,169	
Altis Human Resources Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		257,
Altis Recruitment and Technology Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		696,
Artemp Personnel Services Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		343,
Canada Revenue Agency, Ottawa, Ontario		16,829,
Canadian Centre for Occupational Health and Safety, Hamilton, Ontario		101,
Canadian Standards Association, Toronto, Ontario		181,
Cistel Technology Inc, Nepean, Ontario	,	160,
Cofomo Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		213,
Deloitte LLP, Toronto, Ontario		115,
Department of Agriculture and Agri-Food, Ottawa, Ontario		558,
Department of Employment and Social Development, Gatineau, Quebec		92,705,
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		3,155,
Department of the Environment, Gatineau, Quebec		514,
Department of Transport, Ottawa, Ontario		100,
Donna Cona Inc, Nepean, Ontario		131,
Elevated Thinking Inc, Toronto, Ontario		105,
Fasttrack Staffing Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		148,
FMC Professionals Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		220
KPMG LLP, Toronto, Ontario		3,236,
Mahihkan Management Solutions Inc, Delta, British Columbia		510,
Maxsys Staffing and Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		829,
National Research Council of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		699,
Provincial Health Services Authority, Burnaby, British Columbia		120,
Public Health Agency of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		13,720,
QMR Staffing Solutions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		123,
Right Door Consulting & Solutions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		
		106,
Rosenberg M, Ottawa, Ontario		117,
Shared Services Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		276,
SoftSim Technologies Inc, Montréal, Quebec		245,
Solotech Inc, Montréal, Quebec		198,
Standards Council of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		3,776,
Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada, Montréal, Quebec		748,
TAG HR The Associates Group Human Resources, Ottawa, Ontario		110,
Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario		1,919,
Wager M Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		817,
Women's College Hospital, Toronto, Ontario		111,
Service payments under \$100,000 (384 payees)		3,256,
Department of Health Total	400,185,632	400,185,

Canadian Food Inspection Agency

Business Services	6,301,281
ARI Financial Services Inc, Toronto, Ontario	174,211
Canadian Grain Commission, Ottawa, Ontario	353,308
Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario	262,517
Department of Agriculture and Agri-Food, Ottawa, Ontario	1,254,854
Department of Health, Ottawa, Ontario	355,536
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec	1,249,086
Dynamic Facility Services Ltd, Richmond, British Columbia	129,488
Evripos Janitorial Services Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario	198,612

llars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Government of Alberta, Edmonton, Alberta		200,
Service payments under \$100,000 (4,874 payees)		2,123,
Engineering and Architectural Services Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec	44,401,165	42 052
Les Atouts VMB, Sherbrooke, Quebec		43,953, 167,
Service payments under \$100,000 (17 payees)		281,
Health and Welfare Services	1,584,518	
Oncidium, Vaughan, Ontario		1,089,
Telus Health (Canada) Ltd, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (96 payees)		474, 20,
		,
Informatics Services	23,746,883	
AIM Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		126,
Canada Border Services Agency, Ottawa, Ontario		287,
Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario Cofomo Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		355, 1,022,
Department of Agriculture and Agri-Food, Ottawa, Ontario		4,701,
Department of Health, Ottawa, Ontario		100,
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		3,261
Donna Cona Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		529,
eNet4S Software Solutions Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		164
Entrust Limited, Ottawa, Ontario		509
ESRI Canada Ltd, Toronto, Ontario iFathom Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario		217 173
IPSS Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,296
Makwa Resourcing Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		201
Maplesoft Group, Ottawa, Ontario		835
Microsoft Canada Inc, Mississauga, Ontario		2,789
Nattiq, Ottawa, Ontario		110
Onaki Création S E N C IBISKA Telecom Inc in Joint Venture, Ottawa, Ontario		188
Procom, Ottawa, Ontario Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		180 3,665
Tato Recruiting Inc S I SYSTEMS ULC in Joint Venture, Ottawa, Ontario		948
TEKsystems Canada Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,161
Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario		205
Workdynamics Technologies Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		147,
Service payments under \$100,000 (31 payees)		567,
Interpretation and Translation Services	1,942,274	
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		908
Fox Translations Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		372
Lionbridge Ltd, Brossard, Quebec		317,
Service payments under \$100,000 (38 payees)		342,
Legal Services	10,729,677	
Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario		10,470
Office of the Director of Public Prosecutions, Ottawa, Ontario		258,
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payees)		
Management Consulting	1,054,915	
ALTIS recruitment & technology Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		375
Serecon Inc, Edmonton, Alberta		379
Service payments under \$100,000 (13 payees)		299,
Protection Services	1,748,885	
Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario	1,740,005	1,602
Fleming Communications Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		118,
Service payments under \$100,000 (44 payees)		26,
Scientific and Research Services	15,937,415	
Atwood Resources Inc, Atwood, Ontario		373
Bureau Veritas Canada (2019) Inc, Mississauga, Ontario		3,333
Caro Analytical Services, Richmond, British Columbia		3,398
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		233,
EnviroSafe Janitorial Inc, Surrey, British Columbia		102,
Jean-Paul Fortier & Frères Inc, Sainte-Claire, Quebec		176,
Administration de ll'Amminuteurs des Dânteurs de Ll'Attentions de Color de L		
Ministère de l'Agriculture des Pêcheries et de l'Alimentation, Québec, Quebec Ministry of Agriculture and Food Animal Health Centre, Abbotsford, British Columbia		120, 645,

llars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Pro Faune, Québec, Quebec		142
Risk Sciences International, Ottawa, Ontario		142
Sanimax Industries Inc, Montréal, Quebec		252
SGS Canada Inc, Mississauga, Ontario		3,820
Silliker JR Laboratories ULC, Burnaby, British Columbia		1,570
Standards Council of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		125
University of Guelph, Guelph, Ontario		124
University of Saskatchewan, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan		270
Service payments under \$100,000 (68 payees)		608
Special Fees and Services	2,485,476	
Canadian Global Food Animal Residue Avoidance Databank, Fergus, Ontario		160
North American Plant Protection Organization (NAPPO), Ottawa, Ontario		323
Office International des Épizooties, Paris, France		429
University of Saskatchewan, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan		202
Service payments under \$100,000 (974 payees)		1,369
		,
Temporary Help Services	93,325	
Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees)		93
Training and Educational Services	2,628,534	
Prosci Canada ULC, Halifax, Nova Scotia		106
Service payments under \$100,000 (675 payees)		2,522
		_/
Other Services	9,531,279	
Alika Internet Technologies Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	-,,	168
Alsco Canada Corporation, Montréal, Quebec		529
Cintas Canada Ltd, Mississauga, Ontario		279
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		2,873
Government of Alberta, Edmonton, Alberta		321
Government of Prince Edward Island, Charlottetown, Prince Edward Island		439
Info-Tech Research Group Inc, London, Ontario		174
Makwa Resourcing Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		334
Precision Mechanical Inc, Charlottetown, Prince Edward Island		210
Public Health Agency of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		150
Rideau Recognition Solutions Inc, Montréal, Quebec		266
United States Department of Agriculture, Orient, New York		622
Université de Montréal, Montréal, Quebec		119
Service payments under \$100,000 (539 payees)		3,041
Canadian Food Inspection Agency Total	122,185,627	122,185
Canadian Institutes of Health Research		
Business Services	100,477	
Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees)		100
		100
Informatics Services	250,331	
Mindwire Systems Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		107
Service payments under \$100,000 (8 payees)		142
		142
Interpretation and Translation Services	392,816	
1		123
		269
Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		205
Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees)		
Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees)	172 /6/	
Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees) Legal Services	172,464	177
Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees)	172,464	172
Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees) Legal Services Department of Justice Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		172
Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees) Legal Services Department of Justice Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Management Consulting	172,464 799,645	
Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees) Legal Services Department of Justice Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Management Consulting Publivate Incorporated, Ottawa, Ontario		270
Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees) Legal Services Department of Justice Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Management Consulting Publivate Incorporated, Ottawa, Ontario Samson and Associates, Gatineau, Quebec		270 130
Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees) Legal Services Department of Justice Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Management Consulting Publivate Incorporated, Ottawa, Ontario		270 130
Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees) Legal Services Department of Justice Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Management Consulting Publivate Incorporated, Ottawa, Ontario Samson and Associates, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (117 payees)	799,645	270 130
Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees) Legal Services Department of Justice Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Management Consulting Publivate Incorporated, Ottawa, Ontario Samson and Associates, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (117 payees) Protection Services		270 130 398
Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees) Legal Services Department of Justice Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Management Consulting Publivate Incorporated, Ottawa, Ontario Samson and Associates, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (117 payees) Protection Services Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario	799,645	270 130 398 253
Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees) Legal Services Department of Justice Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Management Consulting Publivate Incorporated, Ottawa, Ontario Samson and Associates, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (117 payees) Protection Services	799,645	270 130 398 253
Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees) Legal Services Department of Justice Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Management Consulting Publivate Incorporated, Ottawa, Ontario Samson and Associates, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (117 payees) Protection Services Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)	282,284	270 130 398 253
Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees) Legal Services Department of Justice Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Management Consulting Publivate Incorporated, Ottawa, Ontario Samson and Associates, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (117 payees) Protection Services Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Scientific and Research Services	799,645	270 130 398 253 28
Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees) Legal Services Department of Justice Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Management Consulting Publivate Incorporated, Ottawa, Ontario Samson and Associates, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (117 payees) Protection Services Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)	282,284	270 130 398 253 28
Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees) Legal Services Department of Justice Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Management Consulting Publivate Incorporated, Ottawa, Ontario Samson and Associates, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (117 payees) Protection Services Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Scientific and Research Services Service payments under \$100,000 (44 payees)	799,645 282,284 70,121	270, 130, 398, 253, 28,
Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees) Legal Services Department of Justice Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Management Consulting Publivate Incorporated, Ottawa, Ontario Samson and Associates, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (117 payees) Protection Services Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Scientific and Research Services	282,284	172, 270, 130 398, 253, 28, 70,

llars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Temporary Help Services	30,264	
Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees)		30,2
Training and Educational Services	418,062	
Learn2Lang, Ottawa, Ontario		114,0
Service payments under \$100,000 (30 payees)		303,9
Other Services	1,557,881	
Public Service Commission of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		116,
Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		192,
Service payments under \$100,000 (1,792 payees)		1,248,
Canadian Institutes of Health Research Total	4,284,355	4,284,
Patented Medicine Prices Review Board		
Business Services	37,805	
Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees)		37,
Health and Welfare Services	13,040	
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)		13,
Information Convision	26 628	
Informatics Services Service payments under \$100,000 (5 payees)	36,638	36,
Interpretation and Translation Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)	88,616	88,
Legal Services	93,541	00
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)		93,
Scientific and Research Services	292,070	
Ottawa Valley Regional Drug Information Service, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees)		132, 159,
Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees)		155,
Special Fees and Services	47,691	
Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees)		47,
Training and Educational Services	166,598	
Service payments under \$100,000 (11 payees)		166,
Other Services	131,046	
Service payments under \$100,000 (8 payees)		131,
Patented Medicine Prices Review Board Total	907,045	907,
Public Health Agency of Canada		
Business Services	77,169,474	
Alberta Health Services, Edmonton, Alberta		386,
BNE Enterprises, West St Paul, Manitoba		102,
Brothers Construction Company, Winnipeg, Manitoba		127,
Centre hospitalier universitaire Sainte-Justine, Montréal, Quebec Children's Hospital of Eastern Ontario, Ottawa, Ontario		132, 138,
Deloitte LLP, Toronto, Ontario		158,
Department of Health, Ottawa, Ontario		15,824,
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		321,
Federal Express Canada Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		11,220,
Feldmann E, Jacksonville, Florida GDI Services (Canada) LP, Mississauga, Ontario		115, 364,
Government of Nunavut, Iqaluit, Nunavut		199,
Government of the Northwest Territories, Yellowknife, Northwest Territories		232,
Hospital for Sick Children, Toronto, Ontario		126,
IWK Health Centre, Halifax, Nova Scotia Jones S, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan		105, 115,
McGill University Health Centre, Montréal, Quebec		113, 102,
Metro Supply Chain Inc, Montréal, Quebec		44,962,
MNP LLP, Ottawa, Ontario		198,
Ontario Agency for Health Protection and Promotion, Toronto, Ontario		115,0

_

Samson and Associates, Gatineau, Quebec

Ontario Agency for Health Protection and Promotion, Toronto, Ontario

Provincial Health Services Authority, Burnaby, British Columbia

Oxaro Inc, Ottawa, Ontario

115,643 359,532 154,857

165,065

llars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Shared Health Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba		100,
Spearhead Management Canada Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		178,
Stroeher U, Ferney-Voltaire, France		178,
Titan Building Maintenance Ltd, Winnipeg, Manitoba		113,
Unity Health Toronto, Toronto, Ontario		166,
Yukon Hospital Corporation, Whitehorse, Yukon		100,
Service payments under \$100,000 (134 payees)		582,
Engineering and Architectural Services	495,869	
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		491
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		4
Health and Welfare Services	4,777,123	
Government of British Columbia, Victoria, British Columbia		464
Government of New Brunswick, Fredericton, New Brunswick		194
Government of Newfoundland and Labrador, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador		222
Government of Nova Scotia, Halifax, Nova Scotia		200
Government of Nunavut, Igaluit, Nunavut		190
Government of Prince Edward Island, Charlottetown, Prince Edward Island		237
Government of the Northwest Territories, Yellowknife, Northwest Territories		269
Government of Yukon, Whitehorse, Yukon		188
Institut national de santé publique du Québec, Québec, Quebec		335
Institute for Clinical Evaluative Sciences, Toronto, Ontario		302
MacKinnon and Bowes Limited, Toronto, Ontario		175
National Research Council of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		975
University of Guelph, Guelph, Ontario		309
University of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba		109
University of Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario		169
Service payments under \$100,000 (58 payees)		431
Informatics Services Carahsoft Technology Corporation, Reston, Virginia	48,199,483	723
Department of Health, Ottawa, Ontario		46,585
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		319
National Research Council of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		205
Service payments under \$100,000 (19 payees)		364
Interpretation and Translation Services	4,404,218	
Department of Health, Ottawa, Ontario		1,964
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		1,295
Lionbridge Ltd, Dieppe, New Brunswick		1,295
Nations Translation Group, Ottawa, Ontario		407
R & R International Translation Specialists Inc, L'Île-Bizard, Quebec		256
Service payments under \$100,000 (26 payees)		289
Logal Sanicas	6,097,177	
Legal Services AstraZeneca Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario	0,097,177	190
Department of Justice. Ottawa. Ontario		4.335
		,
Noticia LLP, Ottawa, Ontario Public Prosecution Service of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		786 597
Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees)		187
Management Consulting Department of Health, Ottawa, Ontario	3,258,206	1,148
Department of Indigenous Services, Gatineau, Quebec		526
Institut national de santé publique du Québec, Québec, Quebec		106
Prairie Research Associates Inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba		222
QMR Staffing Solutions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		131
Right Door Consulting & Solutions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		124
Service payments under \$100,000 (45 payees)		997
Protection Services	33,833	
Service payments under \$100,000 (56 payees)		33
	12,067,399	
Scientific and Research Services		101
Scientific and Research Services		141
Scientific and Research Services C17 Council, Edmonton, Alberta		
Scientific and Research Services C17 Council, Edmonton, Alberta Canadian Food Inspection Agency, Ottawa, Ontario		105
Scientific and Research Services C17 Council, Edmonton, Alberta Canadian Food Inspection Agency, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Institute for Health Information, Ottawa, Ontario		191 105 261 1.732
Scientific and Research Services C17 Council, Edmonton, Alberta Canadian Food Inspection Agency, Ottawa, Ontario		105

llars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Children's Hospital of Eastern Ontario, Ottawa, Ontario		154,
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		1,138,
Government of British Columbia, Victoria, British Columbia		367,
Hamilton Health Sciences Corporation, Hamilton, Ontario		123,
McMaster University, Hamilton, Ontario		556,
National Research Council of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		692,
Ontario Agency for Health Protection and Promotion, Toronto, Ontario		127
Ottawa Hospital Research Institute, Ottawa, Ontario		126
Providence Health Care Society, Vancouver, British Columbia		150
Queen's University, Kingston, Ontario		417
Research Institute of the McGill University Health Centre, Montréal, Quebec		314
Saskatchewan Health Authority, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan		100
Sinai Health System, Toronto, Ontario		
		133
Unity Health Toronto, Toronto, Ontario		355
University of Alberta, Edmonton, Alberta		250
University of British Columbia, Vancouver, British Columbia		1,145,
University of Calgary, Calgary, Alberta		122
University of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba		157
University of Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario		253
University of Saskatchewan, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan		208
Service payments under \$100,000 (85 payees)		2,213
	1 122 210	
Special Fees and Services Service payments under \$100,000 (334 payees)	1,133,310	1,133
Service payments under \$100,000 (554 payees)		1,133,
Temporary Help Services	110,714	
Service payments under \$100,000 (5 payees)		110
Training and Educational Services	4,346,868	
Caron Vocational and Linguistic Training Center Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		103
Department of Health, Ottawa, Ontario		672
Fast Forward French Inc, Kanata, Ontario		489
Graybridge Malkam, Ottawa, Ontario		201
Institute on Governance, Ottawa, Ontario		116
Retirement Planning Institute, Ottawa, Ontario		120
University of Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario		120
Service payments under \$100,000 (424 payees)		2,515
Other Services	84,761,532	
Adirondack Information Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		173
Alberta Health Services, Edmonton, Alberta		216
Altis Recruitment and Technology Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		148
Canadian Centre for Occupational Health and Safety, Hamilton, Ontario		990
CCI Research Inc, Orangeville, Ontario		586
City of Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario		110
Community-Based Research Centre, Vancouver, British Columbia		135
Consult Ink Limited, Nepean, Ontario		108
Department of Health, Ottawa, Ontario		73,527
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		1,134
Fraser Health Authority, New Westminster, British Columbia		142
Ginkgo Bioworks Inc, Boston, Massachusetts		283
Government of New Brunswick, Fredericton, New Brunswick		
		148
Hatfield Consultants Ltd, North Vancouver, British Columbia		305
Institut national de santé publique du Québec, Québec, Quebec		381
International Air Transport Association, Montréal, Quebec		146
Lifelabs LP, Toronto, Ontario		346
Lowe-Martin Compnay Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		138
Middlesex-London Health Unit, London, Ontario		148
Nine Circles Community Health Centre Inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba		110
Ontario Agency for Health Protection and Promotion, Toronto, Ontario		175
Ontario Clean Water Agency, Mississauga, Ontario		142
Provincial Health Services Authority, Burnaby, British Columbia		155
Sears K Consulting Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		266
Simon Fraser University, Burnaby, British Columbia		136
Statistics Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		522
Université de Montréal, Montréal, Quebec		317
University of Prince Edward Island, Charlottetown, Prince Edward Island		247
University of Saskatchewan, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan		488
		121
Virginia Commonwealth University, Richmond, Virginia		121
Virginia Commonwealth University, Richmond, Virginia Service payments under \$100,000 (390 payees)		2,907

dollars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
tal - Health	774,417,865	774,417,8
migration, Refugees and Citizenship		
Department of Citizenship and Immigration		
Business Services	736,625,722	
2334504 Ontario Inc, Woodbridge, Ontario		2,603,2
2442185 Ontario Ltd, Brampton, Ontario		116,8
Adirondack Information Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		203,
American Express Global Business Travel, Toronto, Ontario		248,
Brookfield Global Integrated Solutions, Markham, Ontario		216,
Canada Border Services Agency, Ottawa, Ontario		2,781,
Canada Post Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario		434,
Canadian Bank Note Company Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		9,545,
Employment and Social Development, Gatineau, Quebec		444,679,
Fairfield Inn & Suites by Marriott, Winnipeg, Manitoba		1,293,
Foreign Affairs Trade and Development, Ottawa, Ontario G Plus Industries Inc, North York, Ontario		19,057, 2,904,
Gilmore Reproductions, Ottawa, Ontario		2,904, 464,
Hampton Inn by Hilton, Mississauga, Ontario		111,
Holiday Inn Express Toronto-North York, North York, Ontario		531,
Holiday Inn Oakville Centre, Oakville, Ontario		696,
Iron Mountain Canada Operations ULC, Toronto, Ontario		378,
Maplesoft Group, Ottawa, Ontario		269,
Masud Trading Company, Richmond, British Columbia		9,253,
Military Travel Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		21,922,
Nacris Inc, Georgetown, Ontario		10,838,
Newland Canada Corporation, Calgary, Alberta		2,527,
Ports 79 Inc, Whitby, Ontario		4,829,
Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		4,897
Quality Inn & Suites, Mississauga, Ontario		158,
Quality Inn Airport West, Toronto, Ontario		3,992,
S i Systems Ltd, Calgary, Alberta Shared Services Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		258, 46,698,
Shred-it, Toronto, Ontario		40,098, 171,
The Barrington Hotel, Halifax, Nova Scotia		1,696,
Travel Lodging Group LLC, Dover, Delaware		401,
Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario		1,803,
TT Services, Gatwick, United Kingdom		4,900,
United States Department of Homeland Security, Williston, Vermont		5,366,
VF Worldwide Holdings Ltd, Port Louis, Mauritius		129,780,
Service payments under \$100,000 (87 payees)		592,
Engineering and Architectural Services	17,554	
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		17,
Health and Welfare Services	591,632,941	
Canada Border Services Agency, Ottawa, Ontario		5,715,
Department of Health, Ottawa, Ontario		125,
Heartzap Safety Training & Equipment, Cambridge, Ontario		189,
Medavie Blue Cross, Moncton, New Brunswick		584,689,
The KonTerra Group LLC, Akron, Pennsylvania		266,
XPera Risk Mitigation & Investigation, Edmonton, Alberta Service payments under \$100,000 (110 payees)		367,
Service payments under \$100,000 (110 payees)		277,
Informatics Services	119,157,398	
Accenture Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		7,534
Adga Group Consultants Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		137,
Adirondack Information Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario ADRM Technology Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario		11,361, 3,589,
Abkin Technology Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Akkodis Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario		3,589, 8,438,
ALTIS recruitment & technology Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		290,
Amazon Web Services Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario		9,465,
Calian Technologies Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		128,
Canada Border Services Agency, Ottawa, Ontario		(1,197,
Canadian Bank Note Company Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		6,754,
CGI Inc, Montréal, Quebec		200,
Coradix Technology Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		1,995,
Dalian Enterprises Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		382,

llars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Donna Cona Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,340
Ernst & Young LLP, Ottawa, Ontario		1,690
Excel Human Resources, Ottawa, Ontario		627
Experis Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario		10,359
Fujitsu Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,956
Gartner Group Canada, Toronto, Ontario		1,411
Halifax Group, Ottawa, Ontario		114
Ibiska Telecom Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		607
IBM Canada Ltd, Montréal, Quebec		8,385
IPSS Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		151
Korah Ltd, Markham, Ontario		668
Makwa Resourcing Inc, Kanata, Ontario		514
Markwa Resourcing Inc, Ranata, Ontario		8,057
Microsoft Canada inc, Mississauga, Ontario		3,016
Mindwire Systems Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		4,901
Modern Requirements, Markham, Ontario		111
Moerae Solutions Inc, Peachland, British Columbia		154
Oracle Canada, Mississauga, Ontario		550
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Ottawa, Ontario		1,162
Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		3,824
Randstad Interim Inc, Toronto, Ontario		12,242
S i Systems Ltd, Calgary, Alberta		3,369
Shared Services Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		458
TEKsystems Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario		970
Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario		1,732
TRM Technologies Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		119
VidCruiter Inc, Moncton, New Brunswick		105
World Reach Software Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario		828
Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees)		639
	6 200 070	
nterpretation and Translation Services	6,289,979	104
Foreign Affairs Trade and Development, Ottawa, Ontario		104
Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (725 payees)		4,883 1,301
Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario Office of the Superintendent of Financial Institutions, Ottawa, Ontario		24,264 147
Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees)		13
Management Consulting	13,204,770	
Adirondack Information Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		421
ADRM Technology Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario		277
Coradix Technology Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		161
Dalian Enterprises Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		187
Dare Human Resources Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario		288
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited, Ottawa, Ontario		3,262
Experis Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario		483
Maplesoft Group, Ottawa, Ontario		275
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Ottawa, Ontario		3,693
Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		194
QMR Staffing Solutions, Ottawa, Ontario		158
		2,469
S i Systems Ltd, Calgary, Alberta Samson, Gatineau, Quebec		2,403
TEKsystems Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario		479
TRM Technologies Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		150
Service payments under \$100,000 (35 payees)		585
		505
Protection Services	42,358,731	
Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario		28,697
Crowne Plaza Montréal Airport, Montréal, Quebec		341
Dev Hotel & Conference Centre, Cornwall, Ontario		1,038
GardaWorld Security Corporation, Montréal, Quebec		11,200
Ports 79 Inc, Whitby, Ontario		165
Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		528
		109
Queen's University, Kingston, Ontario		
XPera Risk Mitigation & Investigation, Edmonton, Alberta Service payments under \$100,000 (12 payees)		100 177
שלבאור איז		1//
Scientific and Research Services	304,148	
Service payments under \$100,000 (9 payees)	504,146	304
Scivice payments under \$100,000 (5 payees)		304

Ilars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Special Fees and Services	1,817,177	
Foreign Affairs Trade and Development, Ottawa, Ontario		210,
Transport Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		100,
WYSE Travel Confederation, Amsterdam, Netherlands		167,
Service payments under \$100,000 (333 payees)		1,339,
Temporary Help Services	2,984,206	
Accenture Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	,,	321
Foreign Affairs Trade and Development, Ottawa, Ontario		2,386
SoftSim Technologies Inc, Montréal, Quebec		106
Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees)		170,
Training and Educational Services	6,246,756	
8847452 Canada Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		129,
ABCE Language School Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		120
Algonquin College of Applied Arts and Technology, Ottawa, Ontario		120
Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario		580
Caron Professional & Linguistic Training Centre Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		117
Financial Management Institute of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		132
Foreign Affairs Trade and Development, Ottawa, Ontario		451
Graybridge Malkam, Ottawa, Ontario		575
Knowledge Circle Learning Services Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		251
Public Service Commission, Ottawa, Ontario		175
The Right Door Consulting and Solutions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		126
University of Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario		239
Service payments under \$100,000 (658 payees)		3,225
Other Services	84,750,625	
9053-9776 Quebec Inc, Montréal, Quebec		46,753
Adirondack Information Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		109
Amazon Web Services Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario		827
Calian Technologies Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		14,513
Department of Immigration and Border Protection, Belconnen, Australia		683
Dev Hotel & Conference Centre, Cornwall, Ontario		6,483
Health Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		810
Maplesoft Group, Ottawa, Ontario		262,
National Angel Capital Organization, Toronto, Ontario		191
Portage Personnel Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		123,
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Ottawa, Ontario		538,
Privy Council Office, Ottawa, Ontario		121,
Public Service Commission, Ottawa, Ontario		108,
Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		1,841,
Randstad Interim Inc, Toronto, Ontario		218,
		10,461,
XPera Risk Mitigation & Investigation, Edmonton, Alberta		10,461,

Immigration and Refugee Board

Business Services	5,325,322	
1595769 Ontario Itd, Toronto, Ontario		1,752,081
2151706 Ontario Inc, Mississauga, Ontario		649,613
Communications Lexis		512,764
Digitscribe Inc, Mississauga, Ontario		597,605
Iron Mountain Canada Operations ULC, Toronto, Ontario		377,416
J & A Creative Services inc		286,162
Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		110,447
XL Transcribing Inc, Uxbridge, Ontario		423,197
Service payments under \$100,000 (65 payees)		616,037
Health and Welfare Services	187,811	
Health Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		141,873
Service payments under \$100,000 (5 payees)		45,938
Informatics Services	7,228,195	
Altis Recruitment & Technology inc		881,267
Cistel Technology Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		843,655
CloseReach Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		1,343,503
GSI International Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		135,097

Indigenous Services Canada, Gatineau, Quebec OrangUTech Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (1056 payees) Legal Service payments under \$100,000 (1056 payees) Service payments under \$100,000 (1056 payees) Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payee) Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payee) Management Consulting N84299;ewe Technology and Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees) Protection Services Commissionaires, Calgary, Alberta Commissionaires, Gatineau, Alberta Commissionaires, Gatineau, Ouebec Commissionaires, Montréal, Quebec Commissionaires, Nancuyer, British Columbia Service payments under \$100,000 (17 payees) Special Fees and Services Special Fees and Services Special Fees and Services Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees) Temporary Help Services Service payments under \$100,000 (109 payees) Training and Educational Services Service payments under \$100,000 (109 payees) Training and Educational Services Service payments under \$100,000 (100 payees) Service payments under \$100,000 (100	mount spent in 023-2024	Aggregate Payments
OranguTech Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (1056 payees) Legal Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee) Management Consulting M8#299;ewe Technology and Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees) Protection Services Commissionaires, Calgary, Alberta Commissionaires, Calgary, Alberta Commissionaires, Montréal, Quebec Commissionaires, Montréal, Quebec Commissionaires, Montréal, Quebec Commissionaires, Montréal, Quebec Commissionaires, Vanay, Ontario Commissionaires, Vanay, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees) Telespr		454
Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Treasury Board Secretaria, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (1056 payees) Service payments under \$100,000 (1056 payees) Service payments under \$100,000 (1096 payees) Management Consulting Makagement Consulting Nīewe Technology and Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees) Protection Services Commissionaires, Calgary, Alberta Commissionaires, Calgary, Alberta Commissionaires, Nontréal, Quebec Commissionaires, Vancouver, British Columbia Service payments under \$100,000 (17 payees) Special Fees and Services Gatter Group Canada Co, Toronto, Ontario Commissionaires, Vancouver, British Columbia Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees) Special Fees and Services Gatter Group Canada Co, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees) Temporary Help Services Teksystems Canada inc (Society		
Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (1056 payees) Legal Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee) Management Consulting Nī:ewe Technology and Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees) Protection Services Commissionaires, Calgary, Alberta Commissionaires, Calgary, Alberta Commissionaires, Montraio, Quebec Commissionaires, Toronto, Ontario Commissionaires, Toronto, Ontario Commissionaires, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (19 payees) Special Fees and Services Gartner Group Canada Co, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (19 payees) Tesystems Canada inc /Society Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees) Tesystems Canada inc /Society Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees) Teskystems Canada inc /Society Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees) Training and Educational Services 8196311 Canada		297 2,119
Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (1056 payees) Legal Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee) Management Consulting Nīewe Technology and Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees) Protection Services Commissionaires, Calgary, Alberta Commissionaires, Montraid, Quebec Commissionaires, Montraid, Quebec Commissionaires, Vacouver, British Columbia Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Special Fees and Services Gartner Group Canada Co, Toronto, Ontario Commissionaires, Vancouver, British Columbia Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees) Stervice payments under \$100,000 (10 payees) Temporary Help Services Teksystems Canada inc /Society Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees) Teksystem Quada La Cité, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees) Teksystems Canada inc /Society Service payments under \$100,000 (100 payees)		2,119 902
Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (1056 payees) Legal Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee) Management Consulting N8#299;ever Technology and Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees) Protection Services Commissionaires, Calgary, Alberta Commissionaires, Montréal, Quebec Commissionaires, Montréal, Quebec Commissionaires, Toronto, Ontario Commissionaires, Toronto, Ontario Commissionaires, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees) Special Fees and Services Gartner Group Canada Co, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (109 payees) Temporary Help Services Teksystems Canada inc /Society Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees) Training and Educational Services B196311 Canada inc Ecole de langue La Cité, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (100 payees) Other Services Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		181
Interpretation and Translation Services Interpretation and Translation Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (1056 payees) Legal Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee) Management Consulting Nīewe Technology and Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees) Protection Services Commissionaires, Ldmonton, Alberta Commissionaires, Edmonton, Alberta Commissionaires, Montréal, Quebec Commissionaires, Montréal, Quebec Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario Commissionaires, Toronto, Ontario Commissionaires, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Special Fees and Services Gartner 6roup Canada Co, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (109 payees) Temporary Help Services Training and Educational Services Safvice for parters under \$100,000 (10 payees) Training and Educational Services Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees) Training and Educational Services Service payments under \$100,000 (100 payees) Training and Educational Services Service payments under \$100,000 (100 payees) Other Services Makwa Resourcing Inc TPG TECHNOLOGY Makwa Resourcing Inc TPG TECHNOL		69
Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (1056 payees) Legal Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee) Management Consulting Nī ewe Technology and Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees) Protection Services Commissionaires, Calgary, Alberta Commissionaires, Gutonton, Alberta Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario Commissionaires, Toronto, Ontario Commissionaires, Toronto, Ontario Commissionaires, Vancouver, British Columbia Service payments under \$100,000 (17 payees) Special Fees and Services Gartner Group Canada Co, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (109 payees) Temporary Help Services Tersystems Canada inc /Society Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees) Training and Educational Services Bi96311 Canada inc Service payments under \$100,000 (100 payees) Other Service payments under \$100,000 (100 payees) Other Services Payments under \$100,000 (100 payees) Training and Educational Services Satrice payments under \$100,000 (100 payees) <		05
Service payments under \$100,000 (1056 payees) Legal Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee) Management Consulting Nī ewe Technology and Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees) Protection Services Commissionaires, Calgary, Alberta Commissionaires, Gumonton, Alberta Commissionaires, Jottawa, Ontario Commissionaires, Jottawa, Ontario Commissionaires, Vancouver, British Columbia Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Special Fees and Services Gartner Group Canada Co, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (109 payees) Teksystems Canada inc /Society Service payments under \$100,000 (109 payees) Training and Educational Services 8196311 Canada inc École de langue La Cité, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (100 payees) Training and Educational Services 8196311 Canada inc École de langue La Cité, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (100 payees) Other Services Makwa Resourcing Inc TPG TECHNOLOGY Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec	17,846,009	
Legal Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee) Management Consulting Nīewe Technology and Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees) Protection Services Commissionaires, Calgary, Alberta Commissionaires, Edmonton, Alberta Commissionaires, Netwa, Ontario Commissionaires, Netwa, Ontario Commissionaires, Nortava, Ontario Commissionaires, Nortava, Ontario Commissionaires, Yoronto, Ontario Commissionaires, Vancouver, British Columbia Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Special Fees and Services Gartner Group Canada Co, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (109 payees) Teksystems Canada inc /Society Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees) Training and Educational Services 8196311 Canada inc Ecole de langue La Cité, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (100 payees) Other Services Payments under \$100,000 (100 payees) Training and Educational Services B196311 Canada inc École de langue La Cité, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (11,357
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee) Management Consulting Nīewe Technology and Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees) Protection Services Commissionaires, Calgary, Alberta Commissionaires, Calgary, Alberta Commissionaires, Calgary, Alberta Commissionaires, Ontrola, Alberta Commissionaires, Ontario Commissionaires, Toronto, Ontario Commissionaires, Vancouver, British Columbia Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Special Fees and Services Gartner Group Canada Co, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (109 payees) Teksystems Canada inc /Society Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees) Training and Educational Services 8196311 Canada inc École de langue La Cité, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (100 payees) Other Services Makwa Resourcing Inc TPG TECHNOLOGY Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Shared Services Canada Tag Hr The Right Door Consulting &		6,488
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee) Management Consulting Nīewe Technology and Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees) Protection Services Commissionaires, Calgary, Alberta Commissionaires, Calgary, Alberta Commissionaires, Calgary, Alberta Commissionaires, Ontrola, Alberta Commissionaires, Ontario Commissionaires, Toronto, Ontario Commissionaires, Vancouver, British Columbia Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Special Fees and Services Gartner Group Canada Co, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (109 payees) Teksystems Canada inc /Society Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees) Training and Educational Services 8196311 Canada inc École de langue La Cité, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (100 payees) Other Services Makwa Resourcing Inc TPG TECHNOLOGY Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Shared Services Canada Tag Hr The Right Door Consulting &	36,922	
Management Consulting Nī eve Technology and Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees) Protection Services Commissionaires, Calgary, Alberta Commissionaires, Edmonton, Alberta Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario Commissionaires, Toronto, Alberta Commissionaires, Toronto, Ontario Commissionaires, Toronto, Ontario Commissionaires, Vancouver, British Columbia Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Special Fees and Services Gartner Group Canada Co, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (109 payees) Temporary Help Services Teksystems Canada inc /Society Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees) Training and Educational Services 8196311 Canada inc École de langue La Cité, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (100 payees) Service payments under \$100,000 (100 payees) Other Services Makaa Resourcing In CTPG TECHNOLOGY Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Shared Services Canada Tag Hr The Right Door Consulting &	30,322	36
Nīewe Technology and Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees) Protection Services Commissionaires, Calgary, Alberta Commissionaires, Edmonton, Alberta Commissionaires, Montréal, Quebec Commissionaires, Toronto, Ontario Commissionaires, Vancouver, British Columbia Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Special Fees and Services Gartner Group Canada Co, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (109 payees) Temporary Help Services Teksystems Canada inc /Society Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees) Training and Educational Services 8196311 Canada inc École de langue La Cité, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (100 payees) Other Services Makwa Resourcing Inc TPG TECHNOLOGY Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Shared Services Canada Tag Hr The Right Door Consulting &		50
Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees) Protection Services Commissionaires, Calgary, Alberta Commissionaires, Edmonton, Alberta Commissionaires, Montréal, Quebec Commissionaires, Toronto, Ontario Commissionaires, Vancouver, British Columbia Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Special Fees and Services Gartner Group Canada Co, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (109 payees) Temporary Help Services Teksystems Canada inc /Society Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees) Training and Educational Services 8196311 Canada inc École de langue La Cité, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (100 payees) Other Services Makwa Resourcing Inc TPG TECHNOLOGY Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Shared Services Canada Tag Hr The Right Door Consulting &	469,115	
Protection Services Commissionaires, Edmonton, Alberta Commissionaires, Edmonton, Alberta Commissionaires, Montréal, Quebec Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario Commissionaires, Vancouver, British Columbia Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Special Fees and Services Gartner Group Canada Co, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (109 payees) Temporary Help Services Teksystems Canada inc /Society Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees) Training and Educational Services 8196311 Canada inc École de langue La Cité, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (100 payees) Other Services Makwa Resourcing Inc TPG TECHNOLOGY Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Shared Services Canada Tag Hr The Right Door Consulting &		198
Commissionaires, Calgary, Alberta Commissionaires, Edmonton, Alberta Commissionaires, Montréal, Quebec Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario Commissionaires, Toronto, Ontario Commissionaires, Vancouver, British Columbia Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Special Fees and Services Gartner Group Canada Co, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (109 payees) Temporary Help Services Teksystems Canada inc /Society Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees) Training and Educational Services 8196311 Canada inc École de langue La Cité, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (100 payees) Other Services Makwa Resourcing Inc TPG TECHNOLOGY Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Shared Services Canada Tag Hr The Right Door Consulting &		270
Commissionaires, Calgary, Alberta Commissionaires, Edmonton, Alberta Commissionaires, Montréal, Quebec Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario Commissionaires, Toronto, Ontario Commissionaires, Vancouver, British Columbia Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Special Fees and Services Gartner Group Canada Co, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (109 payees) Temporary Help Services Teksystems Canada inc /Society Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees) Training and Educational Services 8196311 Canada inc École de langue La Cité, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (100 payees) Other Services Makwa Resourcing Inc TPG TECHNOLOGY Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Shared Services Canada Tag Hr The Right Door Consulting &	2,888,019	
Commissionaires, Edmonton, Alberta Commissionaires, Montréal, Quebec Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario Commissionaires, Toronto, Ontario Commissionaires, Vancouver, British Columbia Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Special Fees and Services Gartner Group Canada Co, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (109 payees) Temporary Help Services Teksystems Canada inc /Society Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees) Training and Educational Services 8196311 Canada inc École de langue La Cité, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (100 payees) Other Services Makwa Resourcing Inc TPG TECHNOLOGY Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Shared Services Canada Tag Hr The Right Door Consulting &	,	139
Commissionaires, Montréal, Quebec Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario Commissionaires, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Special Fees and Services Gartner Group Canada Co, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (109 payees) Temporary Help Services Teksystems Canada inc /Society Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees) Training and Educational Services 8196311 Canada inc École de langue La Cité, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (100 payees) Other Services Makwa Resourcing Inc TPG TECHNOLOGY Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Shared Services Canada Tag Hr The Right Door Consulting &		15:
Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario Commissionaires, Toronto, Ontario Commissionaires, Vancouver, British Columbia Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Special Fees and Services Gartner Group Canada Co, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (109 payees) Temporary Help Services Texpystems Canada inc /Society Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees) Training and Educational Services 8196311 Canada inc École de langue La Cité, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (100 payees) Other Services Makwa Resourcing Inc TPG TECHNOLOGY Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Shared Services Canada Tag Hr The Right Door Consulting &		864
Commissionaires, Toronto, Ontario Commissionaires, Vancouver, British Columbia Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Special Fees and Services Gartner Group Canada Co, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (109 payees) Temporary Help Services Teksystems Canada inc /Society Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees) Training and Educational Services 8196311 Canada inc École de langue La Cité, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (100 payees) Other Services Makwa Resourcing Inc TPG TECHNOLOGY Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Shared Services Canada Tag Hr The Right Door Consulting &		256
Commissionaires, Vancouver, British Columbia Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Special Fees and Services Gartner Group Canada Co, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (109 payees) Temporary Help Services Teksystems Canada inc /Society Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees) Training and Educational Services 8196311 Canada inc École de langue La Cité, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (100 payees) Other Services Makwa Resourcing Inc TPG TECHNOLOGY Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Shared Services Canada Tag Hr The Right Door Consulting &		902
Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Special Fees and Services Gartner Group Canada Co, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (109 payees) Temporary Help Services Teksystems Canada inc /Society Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees) Training and Educational Services 8196311 Canada inc École de langue La Cité, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (100 payees) Other Services Makwa Resourcing Inc TPG TECHNOLOGY Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Shared Services Canada Tag Hr The Right Door Consulting &		543
Gartner Group Canada Co, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (109 payees) Temporary Help Services Teksystems Canada inc /Society Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees) Training and Educational Services 8196311 Canada inc École de langue La Cité, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (100 payees) Other Services Makwa Resourcing Inc TPG TECHNOLOGY Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Shared Services Canada Tag Hr The Right Door Consulting &		29
Gartner Group Canada Co, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (109 payees) Temporary Help Services Teksystems Canada inc /Society Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees) Training and Educational Services 8196311 Canada inc École de langue La Cité, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (100 payees) Other Services Makwa Resourcing Inc TPG TECHNOLOGY Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Shared Services Canada Tag Hr The Right Door Consulting &	872,823	
Service payments under \$100,000 (109 payees) Temporary Help Services Teksystems Canada inc /Society Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees) Training and Educational Services 8196311 Canada inc École de langue La Cité, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (100 payees) Other Services Makwa Resourcing Inc TPG TECHNOLOGY Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Shared Services Canada Tag Hr The Right Door Consulting &	072,025	492
Temporary Help Services Teksystems Canada inc /Society Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees) Training and Educational Services &196311 Canada inc École de langue La Cité, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (100 payees) Other Services Makwa Resourcing Inc TPG TECHNOLOGY Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Shared Services Canada Tag Hr The Right Door Consulting &		381
Teksystems Canada inc /Society Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees) Training and Educational Services 8196311 Canada inc École de langue La Cité, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (100 payees) Other Services Makwa Resourcing Inc TPG TECHNOLOGY Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Shared Services Canada Tag Hr The Right Door Consulting &		56.
Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees) Training and Educational Services 8196311 Canada inc École de langue La Cité, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (100 payees) Other Services Makwa Resourcing Inc TPG TECHNOLOGY Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Shared Services Canada Tag Hr The Right Door Consulting &	243,387	
Training and Educational Services 8196311 Canada inc École de langue La Cité, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (100 payees) Other Services Makwa Resourcing Inc TPG TECHNOLOGY Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Shared Services Canada Tag Hr The Right Door Consulting &		168
8196311 Canada inc École de langue La Cité, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (100 payees) Other Services Makwa Resourcing Inc TPG TECHNOLOGY Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Shared Services Canada Tag Hr The Right Door Consulting &		75
8196311 Canada inc École de langue La Cité, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (100 payees) Other Services Makwa Resourcing Inc TPG TECHNOLOGY Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Shared Services Canada Tag Hr The Right Door Consulting &	1,539,387	
École de langue La Cité, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (100 payees) Other Services Makwa Resourcing Inc TPG TECHNOLOGY Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Shared Services Canada Tag Hr The Right Door Consulting &	1,555,567	130
Service payments under \$100,000 (100 payees) Other Services Makwa Resourcing Inc TPG TECHNOLOGY Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Shared Services Canada Tag Hr The Right Door Consulting &		114
Other Services Makwa Resourcing Inc TPG TECHNOLOGY Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Shared Services Canada Tag Hr The Right Door Consulting &		1,294
Makwa Resourcing Inc TPG TECHNOLOGY Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Shared Services Canada Tag Hr The Right Door Consulting &		1,25-
Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Shared Services Canada Tag Hr The Right Door Consulting &	3,232,704	
Shared Services Canada Tag Hr The Right Door Consulting &		12:
Tag Hr The Right Door Consulting &		1,132
The Right Door Consulting &		135
		150
VidCruiter Inc		130
		255
Service payments under \$100,000 (74 payees)		1,307
mmigration and Refugee Board Total	39,869,694	39,869
- Immigration, Refugees and Citizenship	1,669,684,321	1,669,684

Indigenous Services

Department of Indigenous Services

Business Services	60,914,823
0968446 B.C. Ltd (Sylvan Learning), Surrey, British Columbia	208,584
ABC Dental Dewji H R (Dr) Corp., Mission, British Columbia	107,343
Aramark Canada Ltd, Toronto, Ontario	115,599
Baker K, Victoria, British Columbia	125,704
Best Buy Canada Ltd, Vancouver, British Columbia	114,210
Betsch S, Chilliwack, British Columbia	273,033
Board of Education of School District No.75, Mission, British Columbia	164,189
Bright LMN Holding Corp. DBA Island Kids Physio, Victoria, British Columbia	133,967
Canadian Energy Regulator, Calgary, Alberta	103,423
Carrier Sekani Family Services, Prince George, British Columbia	210,315
Century Plaza Hotel & Spa, Vancouver, British Columbia	225,569
City Furniture & Appliance Limited Canada, Prince Rupert, British Columbia	130,324
Deloitte LLP, Ottawa, Ontario	143,302
Denisiqi Services Society, William Lake, British Columbia	135,018

lars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Department of Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs, Gatineau, Quebec		33,884,
Department of Natural Resources, Ottawa, Ontario		2,278,
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		1,981,
IHM 2400 Motor Court Ltd, Foothills, Alberta		624,
Iron Mountain Canada Operations ULC, Brampton, Ontario		946,
Kenneth Gordon Maplewood School, North Vancouver, British Columbia		324
Lake Babine Nation, Burns Lake, British Columbia		317
Metro Supply Chain inc, Montréal, Quebec		685
MTE Logistix Edmonton inc, Edmonton, Alberta		1,455
Northland Properties Corporation (Sandman Hotel), Vancouver, British Columbia		666
Pals Autism Society, New Westminster, British Columbia		103
Raymond Chabot Grant Thornton Consulting inc, Ottawa, Ontario		386
Samson & Associates, Gatineau, Quebec		184
Save-On-Foods, Prince George, British Columbia		628
School District No.57 (Prince George), Prince George, British Columbia		132
Surgo Surgical Supply, Newmarket, Ontario		242
The Brick Warehouse LP, Edmonton, Alberta		113
The Public Trustee of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba		683,
Tigers Eye Advisory Group Ltd, West Kelowna, British Columbia		210,
Tomash A (Dr) inc, Victoria, British Columbia		209,
Transat Distribution Canada inc, Montréal, Quebec		135
Unique Get Together Society, Vancouver, British Columbia		180,
Victoria Speech & Language Centre, Victoria, British Columbia		133,
Service payments under \$100,000 (1988 payees)		12,214
Engineering and Architectural Convince	6 820 150	
Engineering and Architectural Services Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec	6,829,150	C 422
		6,432
Dillon Consulting Ltd, London, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees)		155, 241,
		241,
Health and Welfare Services	792,733,488	
10105425 Manitoba Ltd, Selkirk, Manitoba		250
101097955 Saskatchewan Ltd, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan		196
10162558 Manitoba Ltd, St. Andews, Manitoba		676
10163692 Manitoba Ltd, St. Andews, Manitoba		342
2033101 Ontario Ltd (Ramada), Timmins, Ontario		139
2147787 Ontario inc (O/A Universal Motion), Toronto, Ontario		139
2216297 Ontario Ltd (O/S Sylvan Learning Centre), Brantford, Ontario		201
		139
2434524 Ontario inc (Barrett House), Napanee, Ontario 2762354 Ontario inc, Sudbury, Ontario		
507493 N.W.T. Ltd, Nanaimo, British Columbia		121, 1,197,
536743 Yukon Inc Northern Focus Counselling, Whitehorse, Yukon		,
		417
6165568 Manitoba Association inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba		830
6887016 Manitoba Ltd Kelburn Health, Howdon, Manitoba		172
Aamjiwnaang First Nation Chippewas of Sarnia Council, Sarnia, Ontario		194
Abilities Rehabilitation & Counselling Services, Midland, Ontario		421
Abinoojii Anishinaabe, Kenora, Ontario		185
Ablecare Services inc, Fort Qu'Appelle, Saskatchewan		161
Adam Dental Clinic Limited (Haghi M (Dr)), Yellowknife, Northwest Territories		114
Advanced Paramedic Ltd, Peace River, Alberta		3,533
Airport Motor Inn (2531674 Manitoba Ltd), Winnipeg, Manitoba		112
Alberta Precision Laboratories Ltd, Calgary, Alberta		436
Algoma District School Board, Sault Ste. Marie, Ontario		420
Allied Therapy Ltd, Upper Tantallon, Nova Scotia		204
ALS Canada Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		1,739
Alvaro Wagner Salles Dental Corp., Winnipeg, Manitoba		152
Amal Youth and Family Centre inc, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador		151
Amdocs inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba		1,207
Andani R Medical Corporation, Winnipeg, Manitoba		124
Anderson Therapy Services, Dundas, Ontario		1,087
Anglophone West School District, Fredericton, New Brunswick		166
Annapolis Valley Regional Centre for Education, Berwick, Nova Scotia		904
Arbis K J, Winnipeg, Manitoba		170
Arch Psychological Services, Edmonton, Alberta		459
Arctic Co-Op, Winnipeg, Manitoba		4,788
Arden Professional Client Care inc, Bedford, Nova Scotia		477
Arnold J (Dr), Oakville, Ontario		184
Arthur S, Rocky Mountain House, Alberta		126
		235
Ashton M (Dr), Montreal, Quebec		
Ashton M (Dr), Montréal, Quebec Aspiration Psychological Services, Calgary, Alberta		211

rs	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Audet S L, Winnipeg, Manitoba		119,
Aurora Recovery Centre, Gimli, Manitoba		416,
Aurora Wellness Group Ltd, Whitehorse, Yukon		335,
Babazadeh K (Dr), Coquitlam, British Columbia		202,
Bartimaeus inc, Kirkland, Quebec		457,
Bayshore Healthcare Ltd, Mississauga, Ontario		14,612,
BCL X-Ray Canada inc, Mississauga, Ontario		171,
Beaudoin V, Shawanigan, Quebec		110,
Behaviour Analysis North inc, Sudbury, Ontario		285,
Bellegarde O N, Warman, Saskatchewan		352,
Benjamin C, Inuvik, Nortwest Territories		112,
Berkowitz Therapeds, Winnipeg, Manitoba		316,
Berry Wellington Hotel Lp., Winnipeg, Manitoba		1,113,
Best Buy Canada Ltd, Burnaby, British Columbia		362,
Bester K, Thunder Bay, Ontario		240,
Biigewin Coming Home inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba		1,600,
Blind E, Edmonton, Alberta		218,
Blooming Acres, Minesing, Ontario		184,
Bluewater Respite inc, London, Ontario		107,
Boreal Clinic inc, Whitehorse, Yukon		997,
Botha I (Dr) Dental Corp., Winnipeg, Manitoba		292
Brass G, Winnipeg, Manitoba		177
Brass K S, Winnipeg, Manitoba		164
Brenna Lanktree & Associates inc, Sault Ste. Marie, Ontario		465
Bright Horizons Occupational, Regina, Saskatchewan		102
Bruce G, Winnipeg, Manitoba		
		142
Bruce I (Dr), Winnipeg, Manitoba		105
Bruce K, Winnipeg, Manitoba		108
Bruneau R Therapeutic Services, Winnipeg, Manitoba		129
Buchel Speech and Language, Winnipeg, Manitoba		327,
Bullard I, Winnipeg, Manitoba		149
Bureau Veritas Canada inc, Toronto, Ontario		259
C. Attallah Dental Corporation, Etobicoke, Ontario		221
Calian Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		2,501
Canad Inns, Winnipeg, Manitoba		401
Canadian Health Care Agency Ltd, Cambridge, Ontario		12,752
Canopy Support Service, Peterborough, Ontario		170
Caouette M C, Dieppe, New Brunswick		115
Centre de la petite enfance Nuitsheuakan, Pessamit, Quebec		210
Centre de services scolaire de la Riveraine, Nicolet, Quebec		197
Centre de services scolaire de la invertante, incoret, gabbee		131
Centre de services scolaire des Découvreurs, Québec, Quebec		110
Centre de services scolaire des Rives-du Saguenay, Chicoutimi, Quebec		165
Centre de services scolaire du Lac-Saint-Jean, Alma, Quebec		969
Centre de services scolaires des Chênes, Drummondville, Quebec		146
Centre l'autre côté de l'ombre, Bécancour, Quebec		140
Centre Psycho-Pédagogique de Québec, Québec, Quebec		207
Chad Clower Speech-Language Pathologist Professional Corporation, Rosslyn, Ontario		1,525
Chapter One Canada, Toronto, Ontario		205
Chapter Two Therapeutic Services inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba		2,422
Charlette V, The Pas, Manitoba		150
Charlynn Seitz inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba		187
Chignecto Central Regional Centre for Education, Truro, Nova Scotia		460
Children's Dental World inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,173
Children's Therapy Collective (Shynkarik C), Winnipeg, Manitoba		105
Chun J (Dr) Dental Corporation, Winnipeg, Manitoba		455
CICC Hicks Holdings Limited, Witless Bay, Newfoundland and Labrador		208
City Buick Chevrolet, Toronto, Ontario		534
Clear Resolutions Therapeutic, Kelowna, British Columbia		187
Clinique Churchill inc, Greenfield Park, Quebec		731,
Cody'ek: Care of Deserving Youth Place, Millbrook, Nova Scotia		320
Collège Notre-Dame-de-l'Assomption, L'Assomption, Quebec		201
Comforts of Home Care, Winnipeg, Manitoba		546
		1,697
Commission scolaire de la Capitale. Québec. Quebec		1,057
Commission scolaire de la Capitale, Québec, Quebec		
Commission scolaire de l'Or-et-des-Bois, Val-d'Or, Quebec		1,071
Commission scolaire de l'Or-et-des-Bois, Val-d'Or, Quebec Commission scolaire du Fer, Sept-îles, Quebec		
Commission scolaire de l'Or-et-des-Bois, Val-d'Or, Quebec Commission scolaire du Fer, Sept-îles, Quebec Commission scolaire du Pays-des-Bleuets, Roberval, Quebec		
Commission scolaire de l'Or-et-des-Bois, Val-d'Or, Quebec Commission scolaire du Fer, Sept-îles, Quebec		
Commission scolaire de l'Or-et-des-Bois, Val-d'Or, Quebec Commission scolaire du Fer, Sept-îles, Quebec Commission scolaire du Pays-des-Bleuets, Roberval, Quebec		561, 684,
Commission scolaire de l'Or-et-des-Bois, Val-d'Or, Quebec Commission scolaire du Fer, Sept-îles, Quebec Commission scolaire du Pays-des-Bleuets, Roberval, Quebec		

ars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Cowie T S (Dr) inc, Whitehorse, Yukon		339,
Creative Counselling and Support 2063990 Alberta inc, Edmonton, Alberta		260,
Creative Therapy Associates, Hathazi-Maunula Speech Language, Thunder Bay, Ontario		2,045,
Creeley E J, Winnipeg, Manitoba		138,
Current River Dental, Thunder Bay, Ontario		202,
Dawe A, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador		120,
Debra Jackson Clinical/Counselling Psychological Services, St Paul, Alberta		263,
Deep Impact Human Services inc, Burlington, Ontario		457,
Deep Reflections Ltd, Rocky Mountain House, Alberta		228,
Degagne J, Ste Anne, Manitoba		108,
Demare T, Winnipeg, Manitoba		153,
Dene Wellness Warriors, Yellowknife, Northwest Territories		170,
Dentalcorp Health Services Ulc, Toddlers To Teens Dental- Wpg, Winnipeg, Manitoba		153,
Dentris Dental Corporation, The Pas, Manitoba		136,
Department of Health, Ottawa, Ontario		2,040,
Derzko L Medical Corporation, Beausejour, Manitoba		298,
Deschenes C, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan		106,
Diamond R, Winnipeg, Manitoba		205,
Didychuk T Counselling, Winnipeg, Manitoba		202,
District School Board Ontario North East, Timmins, Ontario		2,059,
District Scolaire francophone Nord-Est, Tracadie-Sheila, New Brunswick		1,266,
Dogfish Counselling and Therapy inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba		205,
Dogyeong L (Dr) Dental Corporation, Toronto, Ontario		124,
Douglas B, Mindemoya, Ontario		151,
Downie N, Thunder Bay, Ontario		2,282
Duhamel N, Winnipeg, Manitoba		374
Dunn J, Valleyview, Alberta		166,
Dupere D, Ottawa, Ontario		113
Eagles Alternative Therapy, Winnipeg, Manitoba		305,
Elements CTS Ltd, Riverton, Manitoba		688,
Enaya A, Milton, Ontario		283,
Enterphase Child & Family Services, Oshawa, Ontario		374
Ernst C, Prince Albert, Saskatchewan		159,
Eshkawkoga J P, Concord, Ontario		104
Eun Jung Yang (Dr) Dental Corp., Oakville, Ontario		274
Evolving Social Resources inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba		109,
Express Scripts Canada, Mississauga, Ontario		489,663
Fedora C RSW inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba		1,870
Feldstein J Psychology, Thunder Bay, Ontario		214
Fercho Psychological Services inc, Foothills, Alberta		192
Firefly Counselling and Consulting Lord K Psychology, Sherwood Park, Alberta		393,
Fleury C, Winnipeg, Manitoba		108
Fontaine B T, Winnipeg, Manitoba		158
Framework Counselling, Timmins, Ontario		317
Fraser M L, Yellowknife, Northwest Territories		241
Fraser R, Winnipeg, Manitoba		163
Friederike Ballantyne, Pine Falls, Manitoba		224
Furniture Villa BrandSource, Winnipeg, Manitoba		366,
Gaa Mino Bimaadiziwaad Advocacy, Thunder Bay, Ontario Garden River First Nation, Sault Ste. Marie, Ontario		169
Garden River First Nation, Sault Ste. Marie, Ontario Gebken S, Cartier, Manitoba		328, 1,080
Gette S, Cochrane, Alberta		
Glenora Registered Psychologists inc, Edmonton, Alberta		184
Goldline Mobility & Conversions of London, London, Ontario		164, 271,
Gopher J, North Battleford, Saskatchewan		185
Grace Wellness Center, West St Paul, Manitoba		109
Grand Erie District School Board, Brantford, Ontario		818
Gray C Art Therapy, Yorkton, Saskatchewan		229
Greater Essex County District School Board, Windsor, Ontario		1,787
Greesenhall Entreprise Ltd, Yellowknife, Northwest Territories		1,787
Gregory Sean Allen, Corner Brook, Newfoundland and Labrador		194,
Groupe Somang inc, Terrebonne, Quebec		114
Gruber J, Montréal, Quebec		114
Gruber J, Montreal, Quebec Guardian Healthcare Corp., Brampton, Ontario		580
Hallgrimson J, The Pas, Manitoba		115
Hamilton-Wentworth District School Board, Hamilton, Ontario		280
Hanover School Division, Steinbach, Manitoba		2,264
Harriman K, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan		127
Harrison J (Dr), Thunday Bay, Ontario		108,
Hasting and Prince Edward District School Board, Belleville, Ontario		212,

Hermelin Dental Corporation, Winnipeg, Manitoba Ho D (Dr), Winnipeg, Manitoba	-	
Ho D (Dr) Winning Manitoba		168,
	-	259,
Hockey Training Institute, Utopia, Ontario	-	166,
Hood M, Brandon, Manitoba	-	101,
Hookimaw C, Cochrane, Ontario	-	283,
Hopper Buick GMC, North Bay, Ontario	-	147,
Hossack C, Winnipeg, Manitoba	-	820,
Hudrick C, Winnipeg, Manitoba	-	129,
Hudson Literacy Clinic inc, Ottawa, Ontario	-	394,
Hunt J, Hay River, Northwest Territories	-	123,
Huron Superior Catholic District School Board, Sault Ste. Marie, Ontario	-	2,755,
IBI Behavioural Services inc, Barrie, Ontario	-	1,578,
IBI Private Academy inc, Barrie, Ontario	-	362,
Ignite Behaviour Consulting inc, Thunder Bay, Ontario	-	600,
Ilona Suru-Martinson Creative Healing, Winnipeg, Manitoba	-	166,
Indigenous Football Canada, Pine Falls, Manitoba	-	120,
Innomed C inc, St-Eustache, Quebec	-	183,
Inspire Community Outreach, Winnipeg, Manitoba	-	128,
Institut d'enseignement de Sept-Îles, Sept-Îles, Quebec	-	318
Inuvialuit Regional Corporation, Inuvik, Northwest Territories	-	166
Isaac M (Dr) Medical Corporation, Winnipeg, Manitoba	-	418
Jeon J (Dr) Dental Corporation, Winnipeg, Manitoba	-	365
Kairos Counselling Services, Edmonton, Alberta	-	231
Kalekagumick Counselling & Advocacy, Fort William First Nation, Ontario	-	137
	-	
Kamabu J, Winnipeg, Manitoba	-	186,
Kaur V, Thompson, Manitoba	-	159,
KC Podiatry Ltd, North Battleford, Saskatchewan	-	104,
Keewatin Patricia District School Board, Kenora, Ontario	-	384,
Kelly Mental Health, Thunder Bay, Ontario	-	240,
Kelsey School Division, The Pas, Manitoba	_	595,
Kerr-Vermeulen H, Winnipeg, Manitoba	_	154
Kildonan Orthodontics Dental Corp., Winnipeg, Manitoba	_	252
Kimwest Canada Hotel Trust Holidau Inn & Suites Winnipeg, Mississauga, Ontario	_	263
Kinark Child and Family Services, Markham, Ontario	_	264
Kingston Health Sciences Centre, Kingston, Ontario	_	381
Klaprat R, Ste Anne, Manitoba	_	200
Klyne S, Wanipigow, Manitoba	_	242
Kothari S, Winnipeg, Manitoba	_	272
Kovacs E Counselling and Consulting Services, Winnipeg, Manitoba	_	310
Kroetsch G V, Chelsea, Quebec	_	184
Ksionzyk J W (Dr), Winnipeg, Manitoba	_	130
Kunuwanimano Child & Family Services, Timmins, Ontario	_	1,018
La Maison Jean Lapointe, Montréal, Quebec	_	128
Laliberte A, Notre-Dame-Du-Nord, Quebec	_	108
Laliberte C L, Meadow Lake, Saskatchewan	_	334
Laliberte D, Maskwacis, Alberta		110
Laliberte L, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan		169
Lambton Kent District School Board, Chatham, Ontario	-	598
Lampertz R A, Winnipeg, Manitoba	-	126
Larson Counselling Ltd, Calgary, Alberta	-	182
Laura Garcia Stewart, Winnipeg, Manitoba	-	1,267
Le conseil scolaire de district Catholique du Nouvel-Ontario No.61, Sudbury, Ontario	-	505
Les Maisons des Lucioles, Québec, Quebec	-	242
Lester B Pearson School Board, Dorval, Quebec	-	383
Levine G (Dr), Winnipeg, Manitoba	-	229
Life Works Counselling & Training Services inc, Millarville, Alberta	-	108
Life's Journey Counselling Services, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan	-	166
Lifeways The Community Wellness, Edmonton, Alberta	-	171
Linklater M D, Nelson House, Manitoba	-	192
Lord Selkirk School Division, Selkirk, Manitoba	-	804
Lumi Simescu Psychological Services inc, Calgary, Alberta	-	328
	-	
Lychuk E, Thompson, Manitoba	-	127
Maclaurin S, Thunder Bay, Ontario	-	129
Mah W (Dr) Dental Corporation, Winnipeg, Manitoba	-	276
Makoon Transition inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba	_	9,085
Makortoff M (Dr) inc, Nelson, British Columbia	_	157
Mandala Counselling & Wellness Corp., Whitehorse, Yukon	_	288
		346
Manitoba Hydro, Winnipeg, Manitoba	_	
	-	2,112,

rs	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
MCG Counselling Ltd, Grande Prairie, Alberta		129,
McKinnon T, Winnipeg, Manitoba		245,
Mckinstry S (Dr), Saskatoon, Saskatchewan		382,
Mcmanaman Dental Corporation (Dr), Winnipeg, Manitoba		103,
Mcmullin T L inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba		175,
Mcphail D S, Nepean, Ontario		191,
Medavie Health Services, Dartmouth, Nova Scotia		4,559
Meier C D (Dr), Winnipeg, Manitoba		227
Midwest Family Connections inc, Lloydminster, Saskatchewan		158
Mindful Healing Services, Rocky Mountain House, Alberta		197
Miniotas J, Winnipeg, Manitoba		104
Mintenko Dental Corporation, Brandon, Manitoba		137
Miracle SIM Holistic and Wellness Therapy, Winnipeg, Manitoba		206
Mittal D K (Dr) Dental Corporation, Winnipeg, Manitoba		5,539
Mnaasged Child and Family Services, Muncey, Ontario		177
Mohawk Council of Akwesasne, Akwesasne, Quebec		129
Monarch Nursing Services, Port Perry, Ontario		286
Montreal Lake, Montreal Lake, Saskatchewan		211
Moon S, Winnipeg, Manitoba		271
Moose Cree First Nation, Moose Factory, Ontario		106
Moosehunter T, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan		154
Morin S, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan		162
Motion LP, Ottawa, Ontario		161
Movemobility, Winnipeg, Manitoba		289
Mullin A, Iqaluit, Nunavut		290
Mystery Lake School District No. 2355, Thompson, Manitoba		155
Nakrayko Holdings inc, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan		156
Nanoway Therapy, Winnipeg, Manitoba		210
Near North Laboratories inc, North Bay, Ontario		131
Nelson Therapy and Consulting, Headingley, Manitoba		216
New Directions for Children, Youth, Adults and Families, Winnipeg, Manitoba		1,100
Nîsohkamâtowin Psychological Services, St. Albert, Alberta		145
Nordik Premier Health, Montréal, Quebec		4,957
Northeastern Catholic District School Board, Timmins, Ontario		267
Northern Outreach and Clinical Services, Wahnapitae, Ontario		249
Northview Canadian Hy Properties, Yellowknife, Northwest Territories		212
Northwind Family Ministries, Thunder Bay, Ontario		204
NWT Disabilities Council, Yellowknife, Northwest Territories		192
Nykoluk T L (Dr), Winnipeg, Alberta		147
Oak Psychology Ltd, Edmonton, Alberta		180
Olson J, Whitehorse, Yukon		153
On Solid Ground inc, Barrie, Ontario		276
Ontario Dental Association, Toronto, Ontario		2,333
Open Access Resource Centre inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba		102
Optimise Solutions and Consulting inc, Calgary, Alberta		194
OTM Consulting Ltd, Brandon, Manitoba		126
Ottawa-Carleton District School Board, Ottawa, Ontario		799 187
Ouellette N V, Cando, Saskatchewan		
Overlander Sports, Yellowknife, Northwest Territories		187
Pangman K, Winnipeg, Manitoba Panyay Management Ltd. Winnipeg, Manitoba		109
Parway Management Ltd, Winnipeg, Manitoba Path Alternative Care Services inc, North Work, Ontario		107 190
Peacock and Peacock, Edmonton, Alberta		
Penner D Psychotherapy, Winnipeg, Manitoba		342
Pidzamecky R, Melancthon, Ontario		109 208
		502
Pihesiw Lodge Ltd, High Prairie, Alberta Pimicikamak Place Ltd, Winnipeg, Manitoba		289
Pink J, Edmonton, Alberta		199
Pogue R, Calgary, Alberta		147
Polar Outfitting, Iqaluit, Nunavut		196
Pook J PHD. (Dr) Registered, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan		148
Prairie Heart Mobility, Regina, Saskatchewan		120
Prairie Spirit Connections inc, Regina, Saskatchewan		294
Prairie Therapists & Trainers, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan		110
Prince A, Fort Alexander, Manitoba		144
Prince A, Winnipeg, Manitoba		135
Quality Furniture, Yellowknife, Northwest Territories		184
		195
Quintal L, Duck Lake, Saskatchewan		
Quintal L, Duck Lake, Saskatchewan R Pessah Speech-Language Pathology Professional Corporation, Timmins, Ontario Rainbow District School Board, Sudbury, Ontario		527, 2,575,

ars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Ranch Ehrlo Society, Pilot Butte, Saskatchewan		2,965,2
Red Arrow Wellness inc, Rosslyn, Ontario		302,0
Red Ladder Optimized Learning, Winnipeg, Manitoba		111,0
Red River North CTS inc, Selkirk, Manitoba		482,3
Red Willow Counselling Services (Wolfe R), Winnipeg, Manitoba		148,3
Redhead H, Roberts Creek, British Columbia		182,4
Regina Speech Centre inc, Regina, Saskatchewan		155,9
Rehabilitation Centre for Children inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba		141,6
Renfrew County District, Pembroke, Ontario		300,9
Rizvi S F (Dr), Sioux Lookout, Ontario		779,0
Rockland Academy, Rockland, Ontario		1,064,3
Rossiter C, Winnipeg, Alberta		361,6
Roulette Behm M, Winnipeg, Manitoba		150,8
Rushton K, Winnipeg, Manitoba		197,8
Sabourin A Consulting inc, Edmonton, Alberta		103,4
Sage Holistic Counseling and Wellness Centre inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba		322,9
Sage S, Vancouver, British Columbia		132,7
Sage Therapeutic Counselling (C/O Pelan D), Winnipeg, Manitoba		119,6
Sander C, Prince Albert, Saskatchewan		133,6
Saskatchewan Power Corp., Regina, Saskatchewan		599,2
Sedor K Dental Corporation, Winnipeg, Manitoba		163,0
Senko S L, Warman, Saskatchewan		216,3
Sensorybound Counselling inc, Edmonton, Alberta		127,8
Services Beyond Support inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba Shellbrook Consulting inc, Shellbrook, Saskatchewan		489,9
		143,: 110,:
Silver Cross Automotive inc, Toronto, Ontario Sioui A, Odanak, Quebec		110,.
Sioui N, Montréal, Quebec		115,
Sky's The Limit Therapeutic Service, Winnipeg, Manitoba		662,2
Solutions LDC inc, Gatineau, Quebec		183,2
Sonego Psychological Services, Edmonton, Alberta		154,
Sourisseau R, Brandon, Manitoba		173,
South Shore Regional Centre for Education, Bridgewater, Nova Scotia		488,
Southwest Fence & Decks Ltd, Sarnia, Ontario		123,
Spark Rehabilitation inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba		3,145,
Spirit Rising House inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba		205,
Spodek D (Dr), Toronto, Ontario		129,
St. Clair Catholic District School Board, Wallaceburg, Ontario		210,
Stanton Group Ltd, Winnipeg, Manitoba		762,
Stay Home Forever inc, Toronto, Ontario		242,
Step By Step Child & Family Centre, Kahnawake, Quebec		127,
Stericycle ULC, Toronto, Ontario		101,
Stevenson Waplak & Associated Ltd, Belleville, Ontario		187,
Stonne R, Christopher Lake, Saskatchewan		332,
Sudbury Catholic District School Board, Sudbury, Ontario		228,
Sudbury Orthodontics D'Aloisio D (Dr), Sudbury, Ontario		144,
Sullivan & Associates Clinical Psychology, Thunder Bay, Ontario		510,
Sundancer Psychological Services, Calgary, Alberta		204,
Superior Home Health Care, Thunder Bay, Ontario		138,
Superior Life Skills, Thunder Bay, Ontario		136,
Superior North Catholic District School Board, Terrace Bay, Ontario		658,
SVC Construction & General Contracting Ltd, Indian Head, Saskatchewan		339,
Swan Valley School Division, Swan River, Manitoba		801,
Swan W A, Lac La Biche, Alberta		165,
Swanson R A Psychological services, Plamondon, Alberta		276,
T.R.U.E. Counselling Services, Calgary, Alberta		266,
Taylor Professional Dental Corp., Corner Brook, Newfoundland and Labrador		116,
Taylor V, Winnipeg, Manitoba		185,
Taylor Walt Nuturing Beahviours, Delaware, Ontario		207,
Teneille Shea Mardell Nicotine, Lloydminster, Saskatchewan		145,
Thames Valley District School Board, London, Ontario		471,
The Brick Warehouse LP, Edmonton, Alberta		707,
The Care Company inc, East York, Ontario		107,
The Hill Canada inc, Caledon, Ontario		424,
The North West Company LP We Financial, Winnipeg, Manitoba		13,921,
The Northwest Catholic District School Board, Fort Frances, Ontario		816,
		116,
Thi Thanh Thu Huynh, Saint-Hubert, Quebec		
Thi Thanh Thu Huynh, Saint-Hubert, Quebec Tibishkogijig M, Thunder Bay, Ontario		136,
		136, 143,4

lars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Tutorbright Winnipeg, Oak Bluff, Manitoba		158,
Unity Indigenous GP inc, Leaf Rapids, Manitoba		, 705,
Vall J, Whitehorse, Yukon		238,
Venture Healthcare inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba		10,487,
Victoria Inn, Winnipeg, Manitoba,		112,
Warnant A, Montréal, Quebec		126,
Warrian G (Dr) Medical Corp., Dauphin, Manitoba		112
Whistling Wind Counseling and Therapy, Winnipeg, Manitoba		2,233
White Deer Wellness inc, Prnce Albert, Saskatchewan		182,
Willow Cree Health Services Corporation, Duck Lake, Saskatchewan		211,
Wilsher Learning Corporation, Winnipeg, Manitoba		168
Wilson K, Winnipeg, Manitoba		668
Winnipeg Art Therapy inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba		104
Winnipeg Narrative Therapy inc, Québec, Quebec		615
Winnipeg Outfitters inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba		1,068
Winnipeg Regional Health Authority, Winnipeg, Manitoba		736
Winnipeg School Division No.1, Winnipeg, Manitoba		3,623
Wolfe L A, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan		119
Woonha Kang Dental Corporation, Winnipeg, Manitoba		341
Yom M (Dr) Dental Corporation, Winnipeg, Manitoba		373
Youth Centre for Chance, London, Ontario		244
Zalevich C, Winnipeg, Manitoba		135
Zanni C Psychologue, Montréal, Quebec		206
Zeid Enterprises Co. Ltd, Winnipeg, Manitoba		789 334
Zetaruk J (Dr), Winnipeg, Manitoba Service payments under \$100,000 (9385 payees)		59,651
		55,051
Informatics Services	50,752,777	
Accenture inc, Toronto, Ontario		258
Acosys Consulting Services inc, Montréal, Quebec		338
Adirondack and The Aim Group inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,620
ADRM Technology Consulting Group Corp., Ottawa, Ontario		1,479
Altis Human Resources, Ottawa, Ontario		442
Calian Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		579
Continental Assets Ltd, Winnipeg, Manitoba		137
Coradix Technology Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		3,291
Dalian Enterprises inc, Ottawa, Ontario		9,911
Deloitte LLP, Ottawa, Ontario		1,409
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		873
Donna Cona inc, Ottawa, Ontario		10,414
Health Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		5,272
Kyndryl Canada Limited, Markham, Ontario		1,153 1,836
Makwa Resourcing inc, Kanata, Ontario Microsoft Canada inc, Toronto, Ontario		546
Nattig, Ottawa, Ontario		972
OneFeather Mobile Technologies Ltd, Victoria, British Columbia		143
Shared Services Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		7,527
Sierra Systems Group inc, Vancouver, Bristish Columbia		335
TEKsystems, Ottawa, Ontario		529
The Halifax Computer Consulting, Ottawa, Ontario		270
TPG Technology Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		860
Service payments under \$100,000 (25 payees)		544
nterpretation and Translation Services	3,812,703	
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		3,368
Service payments under \$100,000 (42 payees)		443
Legal Services	43,064,882	
Department of Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs, Gatineau, Quebec		751
Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario		40,638
McCarthy Tetrault LLP, Toronto, Ontario		112
Nan Corporate Services, Fort William First Nation, Ontario		521
Norton Rose Fulbright, Calgary, Alberta		639
Vickery P B, Ottawa, Ontario		243
Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees)		157
Management Consulting	8,010,414	
Adirondack and The Aim Group inc, Ottawa, Ontario	8,010,414	670
ADRM Technology Consulting Group Corp., Ottawa, Ontario		174
		158,
Coradix Technology Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		

lars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		1,323
Donna Cona inc, Ottawa, Ontario		2,480
Elevated Thinking inc, Ottawa, Ontario		159
Fiscal Realities Economists Ltd, Kamloop, British Columbia		201
HDP Group inc, Ottawa, Ontario		191
QMR Staffing Solutions inc, Ottawa, Ontario		225
Redpath Technology Corporation, Toronto, Ontario		520
Service payments under \$100,000 (75 payees)		1,689
Protection Services	2,561,660	
Commissionaires Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario		1,294
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		497
Sutherland Security inc, Peguis, Manitoba		406
Service payments under \$100,000 (69 payees)		362
Scientific and Research Services	8,189,281	
Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario		100
Statistics Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		7,777
Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees)		312
Special Fees and Services	1,781,010	
Service payments under \$100,000 (1819 payees)	1,/01,010	1,781
Temporary Help Services Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees)	125,871	125
Training and Educational Services	9,270,516	100
1026219 B.C. Unlimited Liability Company, Vancouver, British Columbia 622229 Saskatchewan Ltd O/A Sylvain Learning Centre, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan		185 134
8196311 Canada inc, Gatineau, Quebec		128
Baxter P, Pikwakanagan, Ontario		116
Co-Entreprise Cité/Caron, Ottawa, Ontario		232
Fast Forward French, Kanata, Ontario		231
Financial Management Institute of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		173
Graybridge International Consulting inc, Ottawa, Ontario		995
Insights Learning and Development, Halifax, Nova Scotia		129
Institute on Governance, Ottawa, Ontario		174
Kawacatoose Band, Raymore, Saskatchewan		269
Northeast Christian Academy, Melfort, Saskatchewan		122
Regina Catholic School Board, Regina, Saskatchewan St. Paul's Roman Catholic Seperate School Division No.20, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan		114
University of Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario		219 206
Service payments under \$100,000 (1403 payees)		5,836
Other Services	45,585,865	
6156487 Canada inc, Chelsea, Quebec		144
Beaufort Delta Divisional Education Council, Inuvik, Northwest Territories		666
Best Buy Canada Ltd, Vancouver, British Columbia		156
Big Cedar Music Ltd, Whitehorse, Yukon		442
Cariboo Aboriginal Forestry Entreprise Ltd, Alkali Lake, British Columbia		124
Chiefs of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario		1,279
Children First Society, Inuvik, Northwest Territories		100
Courtis, Desmoulin Law Office, Thunder Bay, Ontario		227
Crowfoot Dental Clinic, Maskwacis, Alberta		135
Deloitte LLP, Ottawa, Ontario Department of Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs, Gatineau, Quebec		14,499 10,835
Department of Employment and Social Development, Gatineau, Quebec		446
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		1,107
Donna Cona inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,921
Eckler Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		540
First Nations Child and Family Caring Society of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		1,908
Government of Alberta (Alberta Energy and Minerals), Edmonton, Alberta		600
Ishkonigan inc, Cornwall, Ontario		199
Janzen J (Dr) Dental Prof Corp., Prince Albert, Saskatchewan		140
Minister of Finance, Winnipeg, Manitoba		110
Ministry of Children, Community and Social Services, Markham, Ontario		768
Motion LP, Ottawa, Ontario		198
Mumby Manufacturing Ltd, Muenster, Saskatchewan		302
		200
Native Canadian Centre of Toronto, Toronto, Ontario		
Native Canadian Centre of Toronto, Toronto, Ontario Natural Resources Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		449

	Total amount spent in	Aggregate
ars	2023-2024	Payments
Oster Dental Ltd, Lloydminster, Saskatchewan		108,8
ParriagGroup inc, Ottawa, Ontario		122,4
Prairie Heart Mobility, Regina, Saskatchewan		544,6
QMR Staffing Solutions inc, Ottawa, Ontario		536,2
RAK Fencing Ltd, Arcola, Saskatchewan		193,7
Statistics Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		114,8
SVC Construction & General Contracting Ltd, Indian Head, Saskatchewan		302,0
TinyTeeth Pediatric Dentistry, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan		459,9
Tsiigehtchi Charter Community, Tsiigehtchic, Northwest Territories		120,3
VidCruiter inc, Moncton, New Brunswick		136,1
Service payments under \$100,000 (867 payees)		5,205,4
epartment of Indigenous Services Total	1,033,632,440	1,033,632,4

Federal Economic Development Agency for Northern Ontario

Indigenous Services	1,036,085,046	1,036,085,04
	2,432,000	2,432,00
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Federal Economic Development Agency for Northern Ontario Total	2,452,606	1,65 2,452,6 0
Other Services	1,653	
		13,3
Service payments under \$100,000 (20 payees)		73,52
Training and Educational Services	73,520	
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		9,2
Temporary Help Services	9,230	
Service payments under \$100,000 (31 payees)		20,9
Special Fees and Services Service payments under \$100,000 (31 payees)	26,925	26,9
Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees)		3,4
Protection Services	3,472	
Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees)		196,7
Innovation, Science and Economic Development Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		447,6
Management Consulting	644,369	
Justice Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		291,4
Legal Services	291,458	
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		17,5
Public Works and Government Services Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		127,1
Interpretation and Translation Services	144,685	
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)		7,5
Health and Welfare Services	7,545	
Service payments under \$100,000 (13 payees)		60,7
Public Works and Government Services Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		317,
Innovation, Science and Economic Development Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		871,2

Infrastructure and Communities

Office of Infrastructure of Canada

Business Services	3,849,217	
BDO Canada LLP, Ottawa, Ontario	-	277,049
Bell Browne Molnar & Delicate Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	-	153,204
Department of Employment and Social Development, Gatineau, Quebec	-	747,780
Department of Health, Ottawa, Ontario	-	142,989
Department of Natural Resources, Ottawa, Ontario	_	200,000
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec	_	1,483,673
DPRA Canada Incorporated, Toronto, Ontario	_	249,162
Samson & Associés CPA/Consultation inc, Gatineau, Quebec	_	132,870
Simplex Industries Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		147,882
Service payments under \$100,000 (56 payees)	-	314,608
Engineering and Architectural Services	2,196,253	
Arup Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario		686,733

llars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		173,
Groupe Signature sur le Saint-Laurent SENC, Montréal, Quebec		907,
Institute for Catastrophic Loss Reduction, Toronto, Ontario		185,
LABO S M Inc, Groupe ABS Inc, En Consortium, Montréal, Quebec		232,
Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees)		10,
Health and Welfare Services	185,280	
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec	105,200	168,
Service payments under \$100,000 (9 payees)		17,
Informatics Services	12,452,509	
Advanced Chippewa Technologies Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		179
Akkodis Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario		112
ALTIS Recruitment & Technology inc, Ottawa, Ontario		703
Bits in Glass Inc, Edmonton, Alberta		179
Bronson Consulting, Ottawa, ON		153
Cistel Technology Inc, Nepean, Ontario		289
CloseReach Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		110
Coradix Technology Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		4,778
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		835
Ibiska Telecom Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		470
Microsoft Corporation, Toronto, Ontario		484
Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		2,927
TEKsystems Canada Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		869
Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees)		357
Interpretation and Translation Services	1,481,683	
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		1,410
Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees)		71
Legal Services	4,184,743	
Dentons Canada LLP, Montréal, Quebec		1,731
Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario		1,921
Department of Transport, Ottawa, Ontario		227
Fasken Martineau Dumoulin LLP, Toronto, Ontario		122
Lenczner Slaght LLP, Toronto, Ontario		127
Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees)		53
Management Consulting	1,774,453	
Canada Infrastructure Bank, Toronto, Ontario		224
Canadian Urban Institute, Toronto, Ontario		120
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		483
Raymond Chabot Grant Thornton, Ottawa, Ontario		182
Samson & Associés CPA/Consultation inc, Gatineau, Quebec		149
Systemscope Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		288
Service payments under \$100,000 (13 payees)		326
Protection Services	3,844,756	
Canadian Corps of Commissionaires, Nepean, Ontario Sûreté du Québec, Montréal, Quebec		163 2,926
Ville de Montréal, Montréal, Quebec		664
Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees)		90
Scientific and Research Services	11,160,686	
Scientific and Research Services Department of Natural Resources, Ottawa, Ontario	11,100,080	100
Department of Natural Resources, Ottawa, Ontario Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		
Gartner Canada Co, Ottawa, Ontario		518 217
National Research Council of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		7,000
Statistics Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		2,310
The Governing Council of the University of Terente Einstein Services Department Terente Ortagin		F00
The Governing Council of the University of Toronto Financial Services Department, Toronto, Ontario University of British Columbia, Vancouver, British Columbia		500 100
Service payments under \$100,000 (24 payees)		413
Special Fees and Services	383,222	
Service payments under \$100,000 (206 payees)		383
Temporary Help Services	204,404	
Dynamic Personnel Consultants, Ottawa, ON	204,404	204
Training and Educational Services	1,864,037	

Ilars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Graybridge International Consulting, Ottawa, Ontario		968,376
Service payments under \$100,000 (246 payees)		895,661
Other Services	1,057,959	
Adirondack Information Management, Ottawa, Ontario		131,875
Golder Associates Ltd, Ottawa, ON		126,424
Tetra Tech QI Inc, Québec, Quebec		232,532
Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees)		567,128
Office of Infrastructure of Canada Total	44,639,202	44,639,202
I - Infrastructure and Communities	44,639,202	44,639,202

Innovation, Science and Industry

Department of Industry

Business Services	28,311,316	
Canada Revenue Agency, Ottawa, Ontario		189,237
Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario		214,641
Industry, Ottawa, Ontario		4,704,638
Info-Tech Research Group, London, Ontario		119,850
Iron Mountain Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		128,777
National Research Council of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		2,259,352
Onscope Group Inc, Montréal, Quebec		1,572,447
P Munro Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		399,075
Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		6,284,018
Raymond Chabot Grant Thornton LLP, Ottawa, Ontario		118,554
Samson & Associates CPA/Consulting Inc, Gatineau, Quebec		132,131
Shared Services Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		10,831,363
Toure Cleaning Services, Pickering, Ontario		106,560
Service payments under \$100,000 (197 payees)		1,250,673
Engineering and Architectural Services	985,054	
Canadian Radio-television and Telecommunications Commission, Gatineau, Quebec		192,375
National Research Council of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		144,236
S2M Building Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		141,635
Shouldice Mechanical Inc, Carp, Ontario		173,585
Service payments under \$100,000 (15 payees)		333,223
Health and Welfare Services	480,484	
Department of Health, Ottawa, Ontario		377,927
Service payments under \$100,000 (26 payees)		102,557
Informatics Services	96,299,818	
Adirondack Information Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		386,531
Akkodis Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario		1,646,960
ALTIS recruitment & technology Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		586,500
Cache Computer Consulting Corp, Ottawa, Ontario		419,559
Calian Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		571,836
Canada Post Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario		120,076
Canada Revenue Agency, Ottawa, Ontario		934,700
CGI Information Systems and Management Consultants Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		11,842,539
Cistel Technology Inc, Nepean, Ontario		166,311
Cofomo Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario		3,980,418
Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario		337,022
Confluence Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		314,670
Coradix Technology Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		1,636,718
Deloitte Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		12,760,819
Eagle Professional Resources Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		203,605
Ibiska Telecom Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		4,082,950
Industry, Ottawa, Ontario		25,150,506
KPMG LLP, Ottawa, Ontario		662,254
Leo-Pisces Services Group Inc, Brampton, Ontario		609,549
Leverage Technology Resources Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		242,305
LS Telcom Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		1,707,427
Lumina IT Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		11,985,245
Makwa Resourcing Inc, Kanata, Ontario		174,125
MGIS Inc, Stittsville, Ontario		516,583
Microsoft Canada Co, Toronto, Ontario		438,634
Mindwire Systems Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		547,003
NewFound Recruiting Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario		158,703

illars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
PrecisionERP Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		496,
PrecisionIT Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		188,
Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		1,111,
Randstad Interim Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,249,
S i Systems Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		1,029,
Salesforce com Canada Corporation, Toronto, Ontario		830,
Semantic Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		549,
Shared Services Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		2,673,
TEKsystems Canada Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		414,
The AIM Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		874
Thomas & Schmidt Inc, Saint-Laurent, Quebec		305
TPG Technology Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		462
Veritaaq Technology House Inc, Markham, Ontario		3,374
Service payments under \$100,000 (16 payees)		556,
Interpretation and Translation Services	5,541,484	
Lionbridge Ltd, Brossard, Quebec		378
Nations Translation Group LP, Ottawa, Ontario		1,105
Onscope Group Inc, Montréal, Quebec		2,442,
Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		1,159
Service payments under \$100,000 (40 payees)		455
Legal Services	16,425,241	
Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario		12,747
McCarthy Tétrault LLP, Toronto, Ontario		634
Office of the Director of Public Prosecutions, Ottawa, Ontario		2,914
Service payments under \$100,000 (9 payees)		128,
Management Consulting	10,840,477	
Adirondack Information Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		359
Akkodis Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario		179
Altis Human Resources Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		208
Cache Computer Consulting Corp, Ottawa, Ontario		105
Canadian Accelerator and Incubator Network Association, Vancouver, British Columbia		120,
Deloitte Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,086
Ernst & Young LLP, Ottawa, Ontario		242
François Lecavalier, Westmount, Quebec		137
Gartner Canada Co, Ottawa, Ontario		496
Invest in Canada Hub, Ottawa, Ontario		200
Invest Indigenous Summit Ltd, North Vancouver, British Columbia		118,
KPMG LLP, Ottawa, Ontario		179
Maplesoft Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		161
National Research Council of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		307
Power Auctions LLC, Washington, District of Columbia		1,202
Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		351
Raymond Chabot Grant Thornton LLP, Ottawa, Ontario		555
Risk Sciences International Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		174
Samson & Associates CPA/Consulting Inc, Gatineau, Quebec		157,
Secretariat Economists LLC, Washington, District of Columbia		195,
Solutions Moerae Inc, Peachland, British Columbia		228,
Systemscope Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		641
Transport Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		100,
Veritaaq Technology House Inc, Markham, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (210 payees)		515, 2,815,
Protection Services Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario	2,737,014	2,399
Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		285
Service payments under \$100,000 (16 payees)		51,
Scientific and Research Services	38,780,460	
10112755 Canada Inc, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador		461
11450000 Canada Limited, Kanata, Ontario		449
11712381 Canada Corporation, Kitchener, Ontario		713
12031507 Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario		1,009
13339289 Canada Inc, Montréal, Quebec		868
3645118 Canada Inc, Mont-Royal, Quebec		1,062
AerialX Drone Solutions Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia		112
AffinitiQuest IO Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		896
Airmarket Inc, Edmonton, Alberta		697
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		207)

ars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
ARA Robotic, Montréal, Quebec		1,155,
AVSS-Aerial Vehicle Safety Solutions Inc, Fredericton, New Brunswick		681,
Azzera Inc, Saint-Laurent, Quebec		161
B-Line Technologies Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		625
Canada Training Solutions Inc, Orléans, Ontario		212
CANN Forecast Software Inc, Montréal, Quebec		545
Cascadia Seaweed, Sidney, British Columbia		478
ChimeraXR Incorporated, North York, Ontario		187
Dartmouth Ocean Technologies Inc, Dartmouth, Nova Scotia		201
Decisionworks Consulting Inc, East St Paul, Manitoba		518
Dispension Industries Incorporated, Dartmouth, Nova Scotia		188
Drone Delivery Canada Corp, Woodbridge, Ontario		376
Ecopia Tech Corporation, Toronto, Ontario		990
Environics Research Group, Toronto, Ontario		100
Eomax Corp, Toronto, Ontario		295
EvolutionQ Inc, Waterloo, Ontario		263
Firecraft Products Inc, Fredericton, New Brunswick		152
Foqus Technologies Inc, Toronto, Ontario		362
Forward Robotics Inc, Cambridge, Ontario		133
Gamestrat Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		500
Get A-Head Inc, Toronto, Ontario		322
H2 Analytics Inc, Gloucester, Ontario		884
Indro Robotics Inc, Victoria, British Columbia		275
Invision Al Inc, Toronto, Ontario		1,055
Itel Networks Inc, Kamloops, British Columbia		101
Jane's Group UK Limited, Croydon, Great Britain		1,149
JASCO Applied Sciences (Canada) Ltd, Victoria, British Columbia		176
Laflamme Aero, Saint-Joseph-de-Coleraine, Quebec		1,940
Landing Zones Canada Inc, Medicine Hat, Alberta		947
Led Roadway Lighting Ltd, Halifax, Nova Scotia		292
Lorica Cybersecurity Inc, Toronto, Ontario		478
Mach85 Inc, Fredericton, New Brunswick		152
Maerospace Corporation, Waterloo, Ontario		755
MarineLabs Data Systems Inc, Victoria, British Columbia		560
Med-Eng Holdings ULC, Ottawa, Ontario		343
Multi-Électronique (MTE) Inc, Rimouski, Quebec		266
NAQI Logix Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia		608
Niricson Software Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia		252
Nord Quantique Inc, Sherbrooke, Quebec		128
Open Ocean Robotics Inc, Victoria, British Columbia		425
OVA Inc, Québec, Quebec		1,659
Pegasus Aeronautics Corporation, Waterloo, Ontario		316
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Toronto, Ontario		270
Privy Council Office, Ottawa, Ontario		211
Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		192
QEYnet Inc, Maple, Ontario		533
Qohash Inc, Québec, Quebec		250
Quantum Bridge Technologies Inc, Toronto, Ontario		341
Quantum Silicon Inc, Edmonton, Alberta		149
Samknows Limited, London, England		400
Shift Environmental Technologies Ltd, Nanaimo, British Columbia		279
Sketchbox Incorporated, Thornhill, Ontario		304
SpaceBridge Inc, Saint-Laurent, Quebec		540
Spiri Robotics Inc, Dartmouth, Nova Scotia		206
Technologie Hoola One Inc, Québec, Quebec		100
The Growcer Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		311
TTI Tactical Technologies Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		193
Virtro Technology Inc, Surrey, British Columbia		209
Voltari Marine Electric Inc, Merrickville, Ontario		547
Xanadu Quantum Technologies Inc, Toronto, Ontario		856
Zeal Motor Inc, Cowansville, Quebec		705
Zentek Ltd, Guelph, Ontario		216
Zero Point Cryogenics Incorporated, Edmonton, Alberta		538
Zighra Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		2,334
Service payments under \$100,000 (60 payees)		1,479
	1,091,532	
pecial Fees and Services		1,091
special Fees and Services Service payments under \$100,000 (608 payees)		1,091
Special Fees and Services Service payments under \$100,000 (608 payees) Femporary Help Services	286,589	1,051

llars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees)		60,9
		00)5
Training and Educational Services	6,782,095	
ABCE Language School Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		217,3
Algonquin College, Nepean, Ontario		108,6
Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario		128,
Caron Professional & Linguistic Training Centre Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		292,
Do it in French, Ottawa, Ontario		150,
École de langues La Cité, Ottawa, Ontario		110,
Fast Forward French, Ottawa, Ontario		620,
Graybridge International, Ottawa, Ontario		274,
Harvard Business School, Boston, Massachusetts		104,
Ivey School of Business Foundation, London, Ontario		197,
Knowledge Circle Learning Services, Ottawa, Ontario		449,
L Paul Frechette Consulting Services Inc, Gloucester, Ontario		133,
Language Research Development, Montréal, Quebec		297,
Talos Technologies Inc, Victoria, British Columbia		238,
The Institute on Governance, Ottawa, Ontario		142,
University of Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario		331,
Service payments under \$100,000 (573 payees)		2,982,
Other Services	3,716,285	
Analysis Group Ltd, Montréal, Quebec		481,
Berkeley Research Group LLC, Emeryville, California		413,
CRA International Limited, Toronto, Ontario		567,
JPinkse LLC, State College, Pennsylvania		783,
Keystone Strategy LLC, Boston, Massachusetts		118,
Vicki Morwitz, New York, New York		123,
West Coast Economics Group LLC, Rancho Palos Verdes, California		190,
Service payments under \$100,000 (136 payees)		1,037,
Department of Industry Total	212,277,849	212,277,

Canadian Space Agency

Business Services	5,857,629	
Av-Tech Inc, Québec, Quebec	3,837,025	323.855
Building & Maintenance Industries, Ottawa, Ontario		161,461
Department of Health, Ottawa, Ontario		111,294
Department of Natural Resources, Ottawa, Ontario		363,714
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		2,084,112
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Montréal, Quebec		835,365
Les Entreprises Fervel Inc, Montréal, Quebec		642,756
Power-Tek Electrical Services Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		168,723
Trane Canada ULC, Burnaby, British Columbia		205,911
Services payments under \$100,000 (89 payees)		960,438
		500,100
Engineering and Architectural Services	156,466,057	
ABB Inc, Montréal, Quebec		700,000
Airbus Defence and Space Canada Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		128,177
Bouthillette Parizeau Inc, Montréal, Quebec		239,780
Canadensys Aerospace Corporation, Bolton, Ontario		5,299,978
Carré Technologies Inc, Montréal, Quebec		458,262
Cimaise Inc, Sherbrooke, Quebec		146,419
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Montréal, Quebec		1,167,545
Honeywell Limited, Mississauga, Ontario		2,237,829
L3Harris MAPPS Inc, Montréal, Quebec		2,129,457
MacDonald Dettwiler and Associates Ltd, Brampton, Ontario		139,804,132
Magellan Aerospace Limited, Winnipeg, Manitoba		395,268
Nanoracks LLC, Webster, Texas		280,480
National Optics Institute, Québec, Quebec		914,051
SoftSim Technologies Inc, Montréal, Quebec		649,404
Telesat Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		248,990
University of Saskatchewan, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan		548,092
University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario		497,750
Wyle Laboratories Inc, Huntsville, Alabama		306,122
Services payments under \$100,000 (18 payees)		314,321
Health and Welfare Services	124,734	
Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees)		124,734
		12-,/34

lars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Informatics Services	3,621,969	
CSI Consulting Inc, Toronto, Ontario		320
Department of Agriculture and Agri-Food, Ottawa, Ontario		109
Info-Tech Research Group Inc, London, Ontario		11
Insum Solutions Inc, Montréal, Quebec		14
McGill University, Montréal, Quebec		33
Microsoft Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario		12
Procom Québec Inc, Montréal, Quebec		19
Shared Services Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		1,47
Turquoise Technology Solutions Inc, Montréal, Quebec		11
Service payments under \$100,000 (26 payees)		68
Interpretation and Translation Services	710,058	
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		54
Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees)		16
Legal Services	1,115,379	1 1 1
Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario		1,11
Management Consulting	510,083	
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Montréal, Quebec		21
Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees)		29
		25
Protection Services	2,152,669	
Commissionaires, Montréal, Quebec		1,65
Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario		48
Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees)		1
Scientific and Research Services	43,552,843	
ABB Inc, Montréal, Quebec		1,55
Airbus Defence and Space GmbH, Taufkirchen, Germany		32
Allseeing Corp, Edmonton, Alberta		37
Arctus Inc, Sainte-Pétronille, Quebec		17
Astrocom Associates Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		49
Avascent, Ottawa, Ontario		55
Baune Ecosystem Inc, Edmonton, Alberta		80
Bishop's University, Sherbrooke, Quebec		33
Bubble Technology Industries Inc, Chalk River, Ontario		57
Calian Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		47
Canadensys Aerospace Corporation, Bolton, Ontario		98
Canadian Space Mining Corporation, Toronto, Ontario		44
C-Core, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador		1,22
CGI Information Systems and Management Consultants Inc, Markham, Ontario		47
Department of Fisheries and Oceans, Ottawa, Ontario		15
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Montréal, Quebec		1,08
Department of the Environment, Gatineau, Quebec		32
DPL Science, Saint-Lazare, Quebec		24
Earthdaily Analytics Corp, Vancouver, British Columbia		1,12
ExactEarth Ltd, Cambridge, Ontario		21
FSR Fluvial Systems Research Inc, White Rock, British Columbia		17
Honeywell Limited, Mississauga, Ontario		1,00
ITRES Research Limited, Calgary, Alberta		16
Lunar Medical Inc, Hamilton, Ontario		63
MacDonald Dettwiler and Associates Ltd, Brampton, Ontario		5,10
McGill University, Montréal, Quebec		12
MDA Geospatial Services Inc, Richmond, British Columbia		11,20
MDA Systems Ltd, Richmond, British Columbia		3,65
MDA Vision Systems and Sensors, Ottawa, Ontario		44
National Research Council of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		1,70
Nüvü Caméras Inc, Montréal, Quebec		12
Ottawa Hospital Research Institute, Ottawa, Ontario		24
Pelican MRI Inc, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan		24
Phyxable Inc, Markham, Ontario		33
Privy Council Office, Ottawa, Ontario		30
SpaceAlpha Insights Corp, Vancouver, British Columbia		52
University of Alberta, Edmonton, Alberta		35
University of Calgary, Calgary, Alberta		31
University of Guelph, Guelph, Ontario		70
		45
University of Saskatchewan, Saskatoon. Saskatchewan		
University of Saskatchewan, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan University of Toronto, Toronto, Ontario		88

Ilars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Wildy Enterprises Ltd, Cochrane, Alberta		245,
Service payments under \$100,000 (47 payees)		1,954,
Special Fees and Services	288,603	202
Service payments under \$100,000 (202 payees)		288,
Temporary Help Services	34,996	
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		34,
Training and Educational Services	1,482,478	200
Arctic Fresh Inc, Igloolik, Nunavut Tri-Star Aviation Inc, La Porte, Texas		200, 107,
Service payments under \$100,000 (247 payees)		1,175
Other Services	3,315,457	
Altis Human Resources Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Deloitte LLP, Montréal, Quebec		181, 235,
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Montréal, Quebec		328
Hélinovations Inc, Rivière-du-Loup, Quebec		244
Technomics Inc, Arlington, Virginia		901
Teknema Inc, Montréal, Quebec		251
Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario		166,
Service Payments under \$100,000 (52 payees)	210 222 055	1,004
Canadian Space Agency Total	219,232,955	219,232,
Copyright Board	2.204	
Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)	2,201	2
		Ζ,
Health and Welfare Services	8,820	
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)		8
Informatics Services	175,114	
Industry, Ottawa, Ontario		122
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)		52,
Interpretation and Translation Services	29,971	20
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)		29,
Legal Services	4,248	
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		4
Management Councilian	140 770	
Management Consulting The Right Door Consulting & Solutions Incorporated, Ottawa, Ontario	143,773	101
Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees)		42
Protection Services	5,578	-
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)		5,
Special Fees and Services	17,181	
Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees)		17
Temporary Help Services	30,653	20
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)		30,
Training and Educational Services	77,248	
Service payments under \$100,000 (25 payees)		77,
Other Services	117,586	117
Service payments under \$100,000 (5 payees) Copyright Board Total	612,373	117, 612 ,
	012,573	012
Federal Economic Development Agency for Southern Ontario		
Business Services Department of Industry, Ottawa, Ontario	716,510	
		443,
		775
Service payments under \$100,000 (30 payees)		273,
	2,185	273,

1,382 271 232 162 153 104 487 139
271 232 162 153 104 487 139
271 232 162 153 104 487 139
232 162 153 104 487 139
162 153 104 487 139
153 104 487 139
104 487 139
104 487 139
104 487 139
487 139
487 139
487 139
139
139
139
40
49
45
25
20
91
158
318
36
156
109
117
181
181 561
181 561 453
181 561 453 337
181 561 453 337 108
181 561 453 337 108 394
181 561 453 337 108 394 781
181 561 453 337 108 394 781 296
181 561 453 337 108 394 781 296 172
181 561 453 337 108 394 781 296 172 116
181 561 453 337 108 394 781 296 172 116 268
181 561 453 337 108 394 781 296 172 116 268 112
181 561 453 337 108 394 781 296 172 116 268 112 127
181 561 453 337 108 394 781 296 172 116 268 112 127 160
181 561 453 337 108 394 781 296 172 116 268 112 127 160 137
181 561 453 337 108 394 781 296 172 116 268 112 127 160 137 2,024
181 561 453 337 108 394 781 296 172 116 268 112 127 160 137 2,024 104
181 561 453 337 108 394 781 296 172 116 268 112 127 160 137 2,024 104 137
181 561 453 337 108 394 781 296 172 116 268 112 127 160 137 2,024 104 137 228
181 561 453 337 108 394 781 296 172 116 268 112 127 160 137 2,024 104 137 2,024
181 561 453 337 108 394 781 296 172 116 268 112 127 160 137 2,024 104 137 2,024 104 137 2,88 159 1,142
181 561 453 337 108 394 781 296 172 116 268 112 127 160 137 2,024 104 137 2,024 104 137 2,024 104
181 561 453 337 108 394 781 296 172 116 268 112 127 160 137 2,024 104 137 2,024 104 137 2,024 104 137 2,024 104 137 2,024
181 561 453 337 108 394 781 296 172 116 268 112 127 160 137 2,024 104 104 137 2,024 104 137 2,024 104 105 1,142 144 106 00102
181 561 453 337 108 394 781 296 172 116 268 112 127 160 137 2,024 104 137 2,024 104 137 2,024 104 137 2,024 144 106 102 146 102 176
181 561 453 337 108 394 781 296 172 116 268 112 127 160 137 2,024 104 137 2,024 104 137 2,024 144 106 102 176 1,509
181 561 453 337 108 394 781 296 172 116 268 112 127 160 137 2,024 104 137 2,024 104 137 2,024 104 137 2,024 106 137 2,024 106 1,509 139
181 561 453 337 108 394 781 296 172 116 268 112 127 160 137 2,024 104 137 2,024 104 137 2,024 144 106 102 176 1,509

ars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Memorial University of Newfoundland, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador		155,
Murray Management Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		109,
New Generation Janitorial and Renovations, Prince Albert, Saskatchewan		114,
Noticia LLP, Ottawa, Ontario		169,
Obligue Consultants Ltd, North Vancouver, British Columbia		111,
Oxaro Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		191,
Pacific Safety Consulting Group Inc, Burnaby, British Columbia		135,
PMG Technologies Inc, Blainville, Quebec		103,
Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		193
S i Systems ULC, Ottawa, Ontario		374
Samson and Associates CPA, Gatineau, Quebec		672
StrategyCorp Inc, Toronto, Ontario		133
TEKsystems Canada Corp, Ottawa, Ontario		486
The Right Door Consulting & Solutions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		283
Underwriters Laboratories of Canada, Toronto, Ontario		124
University of Alberta, Edmonton, Alberta		262
University of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba		104
University of Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario		200
University of Victoria, Victoria, British Columbia		160
University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario		209
University of Western Ontario, London, Ontario		180
Wellgrow Management Services Company, Richmond, British Columbia		119
Xanadu Quantum Technologies Inc, Toronto, Ontario		150
Service payments under \$100,000 (411 payees)		7,393
Engineering and Architectural Services	11,466,607	
Aiolos Engineering Corp, Toronto, Ontario		500
CBCL Ltd, Halifax, Nova Scotia		130
Culligan Ottawa Water Conditioning, Ottawa, Ontario		109
Edward J Cuhaci and Associates, Ottawa, Ontario		404
Englobe Corp, Ottawa, Ontario		150
Goodkey, Weedmark & Associates Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		271
Leibe Engineering Associates, Ottawa, Ontario		101
MDA Systems Ltd, Richmond, British Columbia		1,669
Pinchin Ltd, Mississauga, Ontario		144
Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		3,127
Republic Architecture Inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba		222
Stantec Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		561
WSP Canada Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		398
Service payments under \$100,000 (160 payees)		3,675
Health and Welfare Services	386,974	
Department of Health, Ottawa, Ontario		250
Service payments under \$100,000 (34 payees)		136
Informatics Services	22,885,913	
7159650 Canada Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		309
Adga Group Consultants Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		214
ALTIS recruitment & technology Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		953
Cistel Technology Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		2,165
Coradix Technology Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		152
Deloitte LLP, Ottawa, Ontario		104
Kyndryl Canada Ltd, Markham, Ontario		2,869
Like 10 Inc, Toronto, Ontario		978
Maverin Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		311
Microsoft Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario		389
Mindstream Training Center and Professional Services Bureau Inc, Montréal, Quebec		116
Mindwire Systems Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		468
Protak Consulting Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		163
Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		153
C Custome III C Ottome Ontenia		148
S i Systems ULC, Ottawa, Ontario		4,580
Shared Services, Gatineau, Quebec		219
		EE 0
Shared Services, Gatineau, Quebec		336
Shared Services, Gatineau, Quebec Sierra Systems Group Inc, Burnaby, British Columbia		
Shared Services, Gatineau, Quebec Sierra Systems Group Inc, Burnaby, British Columbia Softchoice Corp, Toronto, Ontario		176
Shared Services, Gatineau, Quebec Sierra Systems Group Inc, Burnaby, British Columbia Softchoice Corp, Toronto, Ontario SoftSim Technologies Inc, Montréal, Quebec		176 5,783
Shared Services, Gatineau, Quebec Sierra Systems Group Inc, Burnaby, British Columbia Softchoice Corp, Toronto, Ontario SoftSim Technologies Inc, Montréal, Quebec TEKsystems Canada Corp, Ottawa, Ontario		176 5,783 461
Shared Services, Gatineau, Quebec Sierra Systems Group Inc, Burnaby, British Columbia Softchoice Corp, Toronto, Ontario SoftSim Technologies Inc, Montréal, Quebec TEKsystems Canada Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario	1,029,372	558, 176, 5,783, 461, 1,608,

illars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Service payments under \$100,000 (30 payees)		640
	4 02 4 250	
Legal Services	4,924,359	101
Aird & McBurney LP, Toronto, Ontario		184
Bereskin & Parr, Toronto, Ontario		136
Brunet and Co Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		338
Fleuchaus and Gallo, Munich, Germany		203
Glück Kritzenberger, Regensburg, Germany		168
Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario		1,264
Perry + Currier Inc, Toronto, Ontario		274
ROBIC LLP, Montréal, Quebec		102
Service payments under \$100,000 (84 payees)		2,249
Management Consulting	911,604	
Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		179
Service payments under \$100,000 (29 payees)		732
Protection Services Commissionaires, Bedford, Nova Scotia	4,745,706	164
Commissionaires, Edmonton, Alberta		267
Commissionaires, Montréal, Quebec		1,368
Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario		2,420
Commissionaires, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador		2,420
Service payments under \$100,000 (44 payees)		326
Scientific and Research Services	14,785,726	
Canada-France-Hawaii Telescope, Kamuela, Hawaii		827
Carleton University, Ottawa, Ontario		352
Circuitmind Inc, Toronto, Ontario		152
Concordia University, Montréal, Quebec		104
Dalhousie University, Halifax, Nova Scotia		181
Few-Cycle Inc, Varennes, Quebec		722
Innovation Science and Economic Development Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		659
Integran Technologies Inc, Mississauga, Ontario		277
Integrated Nanotherapeutics Inc, Burnaby, British Columbia		420
Inventprise LLC, Redmond, Washington		150
Kevin Volk, Calgary, Alberta		134
Laporte Inc, Montréal, Quebec		1,152
LIGENTEC, Ecublens, Switzerland		112
McGill University, Montréal, Quebec		246
Ocean Diagnostics Inc, Victoria, British Columbia		658
Pierre Chayer, Baltimore, Maryland		190
Pyrogenèse Canada Inc, Montréal, Quebec		415
Q-Block Computing Inc, Wetaskiwin, Alberta		147
		513
RYCOM Corp, Vaughan, Ontario		
Technologies Ki3 Photoniques Inc, Montréal, Quebec		149
The Governing Council of the University of Toronto, Toronto, Ontario		471
The National Institute of Standards and Technology, Gaithersburg, Maryland		122
Université Laval, Québec, Quebec		322
University of Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario		1,098
University of Saskatchewan, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan		119
University of Toronto, Toronto, Ontario		178
University of Victoria, Victoria, British Columbia		168
University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario		454
Vectis Drive Inc, Montréal, Quebec		156
Xanadu Quantum Technologies Inc, Toronto, Ontario		468
Service payments under \$100,000 (232 payees)		3,655
Special Fees and Services	2,042,769	2.042
Service payments under \$100,000 (616 payees)		2,042
Temporary Help Services	175,890	
Service payments under \$100,000 (11 payees)		175
Training and Educational Sources	2 206 242	
Training and Educational Services Local Language Training, Ottawa, Ontario	3,396,243	216
Service payments under \$100,000 (451 payees)		3,179
		-,
Other Services Service payments under \$100,000 (8 payees)	114,904	11/
Service payments under \$100,000 (8 payees) National Research Council of Canada Total	96,554,452	114 96,554
vational Nescarili Coulicii di Calidua i Olai	50,554,452	90,554

llars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Natural Sciences and Engineering Research Council		
Business Services	83,205	
Service Payments under \$100K (10 payees)		83,
Health and Welfare Services	25,128	
Service Payments under \$100K (7 payees)		25,
Informatics Services	3,161,822	
ADRM Technology Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario		321
ALTIS Recruitment & Technology inc, Ottawa, Ontario		101
Amazon Web Services inc, Toronto, Ontario COFOMO inc, Ottawa, Ontario		142 539
Maverin Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		279
MNP LLP, Ottawa, Ontario		1,008
OranguTech Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		110
Thomas&Schmidt Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		237
Service Payments under \$100K (9 payees)		420
	227.002	
Interpretation and Translation Services PSPC, Ottawa, Ontario	237,082	114
Service Payments under \$100K (10 payees)		114 122
		122
Legal Services	6,852	
Service Payments under \$100K (2 payees)		6
Management Consulting	231,714	
Service Payments under \$100K (17 payees)		231
Protection Services	114,079	
Service Payments under \$100K (6 payees)		114
Special Fees and Services	98,639	
Service Payments under \$100K (37 payees)		98
Temporary Help Services ALTIS Recruitment & Technology inc, Ottawa, Ontario	115,796	100
Service Payments under \$100K (1 payee)		100
Training and Educational Services	170,587	
Service Payments under \$100K (22 payees)		170
Other Services	495,450	105
Service Payments under \$100K (538 payees) Natural Sciences and Engineering Research Council Total	4 740 254	495 4,740
Natural Sciences and Engineering Research Council Total	4,740,354	4,740
Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council		
Business Services	49,966	
Service Payments under \$100K (13 payees)		49
Health and Welfare Services	3,232	2
Service Payments under \$100K (4 payees)		3
Informatics Services	1,973,510	
ADRM Technology Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario		232
Amazon Web Services inc, Toronto, Ontario		103
Cofomo, Ottawa, Ontario		389
Maverin Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		202
MNP LLP, Ottawa, Ontario		732
Thomas&Schmidt Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		172
Service Payments under \$100K (13 payees)		140
Interpretation and Translation Services	241,840	
Service Payments under \$100K (9 payees)	271,040	241
		_ + 1
Legal Services	217,342	
Emond Harnden LLP, Ottawa, Ontario		143
Service Payments under \$100K (2 payees)		74

lars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Management Consulting	281,194	
Service Payments under \$100K (13 payees)	201,194	281,
		- ,
Protection Services	53,505	
Service Payments under \$100K (4 payees)		53,
Special Fees and Services	144 718	
Service Payments under \$100K (35 payees)	144,718	144
Temporary Help Services	85,957	
Service Payments under \$100K (2 payees)		85
Training and Educational Services	185,218	105
Service Payments under \$100K (31 payees)		185
Other Services	556,027	
Prairie Research Associates, Ottawa, Ontario		115
Service Payments under \$100K (505 payees)		440
Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council Total	3,792,509	3,792
statistics Canada		
Business Services	7,011,456	
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		331
Shared Services Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		4,996
Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario		251
Service payments under \$100,000 (10,221 payees)		1,432
Health and Welfare Services	8,280,683	
Calian Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario	0,200,003	796
Department of Employment and Social Development Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		583
Department of Health, Ottawa, Ontario		618
Institut national de santé publique du Québec, Québec, Quebec		5,961
Public Health Agency of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		109
Service payments under \$100,000 (59 payees)		212
Informatics Services	9,709,894	
Cofomo Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario		145
Donna Cona Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		528
Info-Tech Research Group Inc, London, Ontario Microsoft Canada Inc, Mississauga, Ontario		168 764
MRF GeoSystems Corporation, Calgary, Alberta		151
OpenM++ Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		280
Optiv Canada Federal Inc, Missssauga, Ontario		692
S.i. Systems Ltd, Calgary, Alberta		429
Shared Services Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		4,780
TEKsystems Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario		1,204
Veritaaq Technology House Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees)		275 287
		207
Interpretation and Translation Services Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec	1,494,083	141
Global Audio Visual Inc, Saint-Léonard, Quebec		141 189
Lionbridge Canada Inc, Brossard, Quebec		250
Megalexis Communications Inc, Montréal, Quebec		216
Nations Translation Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		196
OpenText Corporation, Waterloo, Ontario		189
Traductions Serge Bélair Inc, Montréal, Quebec		126
Service payments under \$100,000 (15 payees)		184
Legal Services	187,823	
Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario		139 48
Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees)		48
	868,328	
Management Consulting		133
Ference & Company Consulting Ltd, Vancouver, British Columbia		267
Ference & Company Consulting Ltd, Vancouver, British Columbia Gartner Canada Co, Toronto, Ontario		
Gartner Canada Co, Toronto, Ontario Veritaaq Technology House Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		115,
Ference & Company Consulting Ltd, Vancouver, British Columbia Gartner Canada Co, Toronto, Ontario		367, 115, 252,

llars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Commissionaires Ottawa, Ontario		1,303,22
Service payments under \$100,000 (12 payees)		136,23
Special Fees and Services	452,390	
International Statistical Institute, The Hague, Netherlands		158,11
Service payments under \$100,000 (126 payees)		294,27
Training and Educational Services	3,030,659	
Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario		390,77
DataCamp Inc, New York, New York		202,6
Department of Health, Ottawa, Ontario		105,2
École de langues La Cité inc, Ottawa, Ontario		415,2
Graybridge Malkam, Ottawa, Ontario		140,8
Iso-Langues, Val-des-Monts, Quebec		284,4
Language Research Development Group Inc, Montréal, Quebec		190,4
Prosci Canada ULC, Halifax, Nova Scotia		101,2
Retirement Planning Institute, Ottawa, Ontario		137,4
Service payments under \$100,000 (143 payees)		1,062,3
Other Services	642,261	
Department of Natural Resources, Ottawa, Ontario		196,8
Service payments under \$100,000 (34 payees)		445,4
Statistics Canada Total	33,117,038	33,117,0
- Innovation, Science and Industry	574,661,050	574,661,0

Justice

Department of Justice

Business Services	3,746,686	
Arbitration Place, Totonto, Ontario		255,100
Ference & Company Consulting Ltd, Vancouver, British Columbia		146,000
Goss Gilroy Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		160,492
Nicole Leblanc, Prince George, British Columbia		124,524
PRA Inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba		190,763
Veritext Litigation Solutions, Toronto, Ontario		408,914
Service payments under \$100,000 (200 payees)		2,460,893
Health and Welfare Services	564,776	
Health Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		329,626
Service payments under \$100,000 (92 payees)		235,150
Informatics Services	13,331,345	
Canada Revenue Agency, Ottawa, Ontario		568,888
Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario		389,434
Canadian Development Consultants, Vancouver, British Columbia		106,101
Cofomo Ottawa. Ottawa. Ontario		1,108,005
Employment and Social Development Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		132,192
Evidence Solutions Ltd, Port Coguitlam, British Columbia		112,931
Gartner Group Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		289,260
Hitachi Vantara Inc, Toronto, Ontario		211,013
IPSS Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		236,823
Michael Wager Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		259,496
Privy Council Office, Ottawa, Ontario		286,250
Public Prosecution Service of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		113,224
Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		1,075,724
S I Systems Partnership, Calgary, Alberta		495,465
Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		5,378,500
Softchoice Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario		120,666
Statistics Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		312,165
TEKsystems Canada Corp, Mississauga, Ontario		130,709
The AIM Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		199,155
TitanFile Inc, Toronto, Ontario		133,340
Treasury Board of Canada Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario		187,324
Service payments under \$100,000 (32 payees)		1,484,680
Interpretation and Translation Services	3,139,165	
Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		2,591,159
Service payments under \$100,000 (25 payees)		548,006

al Services alconers LP, Toronto, Ontario asordon Cameron, Peterborough, Ontario asordon Cameron, Peterborough, Ontario advectore and the services ataberine Kehoe, Ottawa, Ontario bage Chaudhury LLP, Toronto, Ontario ape Chaudhury LLP, Toronto, Ontario appendix on the state of the service payments under \$100,000 (19 payees) anagement Consulting this Recruitment, Ottawa, Ontario appendix on the state of the service payments under \$100,000 (11 payees) attestion Services commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario appendix under \$100,000 (12 payees) attestica Canada, Ottawa, Ontario appendix under \$100,000 (12 payees) attestica Canada, Ottawa, Ontario appendix under \$100,000 (12 payees) attestica Canada, Ottawa, Ontario appendix under \$100,000 (12 payees) attestica Canada, Ottawa, Ontario appendix under \$100,000 (2 payees) ave Society of Aberta, Calgary, Aberta awa Society of Manitoba, Wancouver, British Columbia awa Society of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba awa Society of Manitoba, Ontario awa Society of Manitoba, Ontario awa Society of Manitoba, Ontario awa Society of Aberta, Calgary, Aberta awa Society of Manitoba, Ontario awa Society of Manitoba,	3,202,546 626,528 3,096,823 500,000	359 327 456 123 170 112 131 1,250 3355
aconers LIP, Toronto, Ontario Sordon Cameron, Peterborough, Ontario Sordon Cameron, Peterborough, Ontario Sardon Cameron, Peterborough, Ontario Sardon Cameron, Peterborough, Ontario Sape Chaudhury LIP, Toronto, Ontario Sau Chartrand Law Office, Winnipeg, Manitoba semaganis Worme Legal, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan service payments under \$100,000 (89 payees) Inagement Consulting Uits Recruitment, Ottawa, Ontario service payments under \$100,000 (11 payees) vietcion Services Commissionalizes, Ottawa, Ontario service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) entific and Research Services startistics Canada, Ottawa, Ontario services Sarreau du Québec, Montréal, Quebec aw Society of Alberta, Calgary, Alberta aw Society of Alberta, Calgary, Alberta aw Society of Antora, Ontario aw Society of Antora, Minnipeg, Manitoba	626,528 3,096,823	327 456 123 170 112 131 271 1,250 3355
Sordon Cameron, Peterborough, Ontario taroutioun Haladjian, Montréal, Quebec tatherine Kehoe, Ottawa, Ontario Saler, Hoskin & Harcourt LIP, Ottawa, Ontario Sape Chaudhury LIP, Toronto, Ontario Sape Chaudhury LIP, Toronto, Ontario Sape Chaudhury LIP, Toronto, Ontario Sape Chaudhury LIP, Toronto, Osskatchewan service payments under \$100,000 (89 payees) Inagement Consulting Wits Recruitment, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (11 payees) Source payments under \$100,000 (11 payees) Source payments under \$100,000 (11 payees) Source payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Source payments under \$100,000 (3,096,823	327 456 123 170 112 131 271 1,250 3355
Jaroutioun Haladjian, Montréal, Quebec (atherine Kehoe, Ottawa, Ontario Jape Chaudhury LLP, Toronto, Ontario Jape Chaudhury LLP, Toronto, Ontario Jage Chaudhury LLP, Toronto, Ottario Jage Chaudhury LLP, Toronto, Ottario Jage Chaudhury LLP, Toronto, Ontario Jage Chaudhury LLP, Toronto, Ontario Jarout Chauthury, Ottario Jarout Chauthury, Ottario Jarout Chauthury, Ottario Jarout Chauthury, Ottario Jarout Chauthury, Ottario Jarout Chauthury, Ottario Jarreau du Québec, Montréal, Quebec Jarreau du Québec, Montréal, Québec Jarreau du Québec, Montréal, Québec Jareau du Québec, Montréal, Québec Jarreau du Québec Jarrea	3,096,823	456 123 170 112 131 271 1,250 335
Gatherine Kehoe, Ottawa, Ontario Siler, Hoskin & Harcourt LLP, Ottawa, Ontario Page Chaudhury LLP, Toronko, Ontario Page Chaudhury LLP, Toronko, Saskatchewan Sierwice payments under \$100,000 (89 payees) Inagement Consulting Nits Recruitment, Ottawa, Ontario Siervice payments under \$100,000 (11 payees) Stettion Services Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario Siervice payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) entific and Research Services statistics Canada, Ottava, Ontario service payments, under \$100,000 (2 payees) entific and Research Services statistics Canada, Ottawa, Ontario sciell Fees and Services statistics Canada, Ottawa, Ontario ave Society of British Columbia, Vancouver, British Columbia aw Society of Sakatchewan, Regina, Sakatchewan Nova Scotia Barristers' Society, Halifax, Nova Scotia service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) morany Help Services services diegement, Ottawa, Ontario service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) <	3,096,823	123 170 112 131 271 1,250 3355
Dsler, Hoskin & Harcourt LLP, Ottawa, Ontario Tape Chaudhury LLP, Toronto, Ontario aud Chartrand Law Office, Winnipeg, Manitoba iernaganis Worme Legal, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan iernice payments under \$100,000 (89 payees) inagement Consulting Nitis Recruitment, Ottawa, Ontario iervice payments under \$100,000 (11 payees) stection Services Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario iervice payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) entific and Research Services itatistics Canada, Ottawa, Ontario exel J Fees and Services arreau du Québec, Montréal, Quebec aw Society of British Columbia, Vancouver, British Columbia aw Society of Ontario, Torono, Ontario aw Society of Ontario, Torono, Ontario aw Society of Saskatchewan, Regina, Saskatchewan Yoork Society of Saskatchewan, Regina, Sa	3,096,823	170 112 131 271 1,250 335
Page Chaudhury LLP, Toronto, Ontario Paul Chartrand Law Office, Winnipeg, Manitoba Bernaganis Worme Legal, Saskatono, Saskatchewan Bervice payments under \$100,000 (89 payees) Inagement Consulting Wits Recruitment, Ottawa, Ontario Bervice payments under \$100,000 (11 payees) Orminissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario Sommissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario Sommissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario Sorvice payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) entific and Research Services Statistics Canada, Ottawa, Ontario service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) exit Society of British Columbia aw Society of British Columbia, Vancouver, British Columbia aw Society of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba aw Society of Saskatchewan, Regina, Saskatchewan Nova Society of Saskatchewan, Regina, Saskatchewan Nova Societi Society, Halifax, Nova Socia service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) ming and Educational Services service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) service payments under \$100,000 (2 paye	3,096,823	112 131 271 1,250 335
Paul Chartrand Law Office, Winnipeg, Manitoba Paul Chartrand Law Office, Winnipeg, Manitoba Pervice payments under \$100,000 (89 payees) Inagement Consulting Uits Recruitment, Ottawa, Ontario Pervice payments under \$100,000 (11 payees) Previce payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Pervice payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Paye Society of British Columbia, Vancouver, British Columbia aw Society of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario aw Society of Saskatchewan, Regina, Saskatchewan Nova Socia Barristers' Society, Halifax, Nova Socia Pervice payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Ining and Educational Services Inrode Educatio	3,096,823	131 271 1,250 335
iemaganis Worme Legal, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan iervice payments under \$100,000 (89 payees) intagement Consulting Utis Recruitment, Ottawa, Ontario iervice payments under \$100,000 (11 payees) iervice payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) iarreau du Québec, Montréal, Quebec aw Society of Alberta, Calgary, Alberta aw Society of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba aw Society of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba aw Society of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario iervice payments under \$100,000 (385 payees) iervice payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) iervice payments under \$100,000 (385 payees) iervice payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) iervice payments under \$100,000 (404 payees) iervice payments under \$100,000 (404 payees) iervices iervices iervices iervices iervices iervices iervices iervices iervices iervices inter \$100,000 (404 payees) iervices inter \$100,000 (404 payees) iervices inter \$100,000 (404 payees) iervices iervices iervices iervices inter \$100,000 (404 payees) iervices iervices iervices iervices its is for inter \$100,000 (404 payees) iervices its is for inter \$100,000 (404 payees) iervices is its is for inter \$100,000 (404 payees) iervices is its is for inter \$100,000 (404 payees) iervices is its is for inter is its is its inter is its is its inter is its is its its its its its its its i	3,096,823	271 1,250 335
iervice payments under \$100,000 (89 payees) inagement Consulting Nitis Recruitment, Ottawa, Ontario iervice payments under \$100,000 (11 payees) iervice payments under \$100,000 (11 payees) iervice payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) entific and Research Services itatistics Canada, Ottawa, Ontario ecial Fees and Services aw Society of Alberta, Calgary, Alberta aw Society of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba aw Society of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba aw Society of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba aw Society of Saskatchewan, Regina, Saskatchewan vova Social Barrister's Society, Halifax, Nova Scotia iervice payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)	3,096,823	1,250 335
inagement Consulting inagement Consulting Nitis Recruitment, Ottawa, Ontario iervice payments under \$100,000 (11 payees) intection Services Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario iervice payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) entific and Research Services itatistics Canada, Ottawa, Ontario ecial Fees and Services Sarreau du Québec, Montréal, Quebec aw Society of Alberta, Calgary, Alberta aw Society of British Columbia, Vancouver, British Columbia aw Society of British Columbia, Vancouver, British Columbia aw Society of Saskatchewan, Regina, Saskatchewan Nova Scotia Barristers' Society, Halifax, Nova Scotia iervice payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) mporary Help Services ining and Educational Services ining and ining and Services ining and ining and Services ining and ining and Services ining and Service Payments under Sino, Ottawa, Ontario ining ation, Refugees and Cit	3,096,823	335
Nitis Recruitment, Ottawa, Ontario iervice payments under \$100,000 (11 payees) otection Services commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario iervice payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) entific and Research Services itatistics Canada, Ottawa, Ontario ecial Fees and Services arreau du Québec, Montréal, Quebec aw Society of Alberta, Calgary, Alberta aw Society of Alberta, Calgary, Alberta aw Society of Manitoba, Vancouver, British Columbia aw Society of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba aw Society of Saskatchewan, Regina, Saskatchewan Nova Scotia Barristers' Society, Halifax, Nova Scotia iervice payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) ining and Educational Services iervice payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) ining and Educational Services iervice payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) ining and Educational Services iervice payments under \$100,000 (404 payees) ner Services Vitis Recruitment, Ottawa, Ontario iervices Vitis Recruitment, Ottawa, Ontario iervices Vitis Recruitment, Ottawa, Ontario iervices Vitis Recruitment, Ottawa, Ontario	3,096,823	
iervice payments under \$100,000 (11 payees) betection Services Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario Betrice payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) entific and Research Services Betrific and Québec, Montréal, Quebec Betrific and Québec, Montréal, Quebec Betrific and Research Services Betrific and Services Betrific And Services Betrific Antibota, Sakatchewan, Regina, Saskatchewan Betrific Scotia Berristers' Society, Halifax, Nova Scotia Berrice payments under \$100,000 (385 payees) Berrice payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Berrice payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Berrice payments under \$100,000 (404 payees) Berrice payments under \$100,000 (404 payees) Ber Services Bervices Berv		
pitection Services Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) entific and Research Services Statistics Canada, Ottawa, Ontario ecial Fees and Services Sarreau du Québec, Montréal, Quebec aw Society of Alberta, Calgary, Alberta aw Society of Manitoba, Vinnipeg, Manitoba aw Society of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba aw Society of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario aw Society of Saskatchewan, Regina, Saskatchewan Vova Socita Barristers' Society, Halifax, Nova Scotia Service payments under \$100,000 (385 payees) mporary Help Services Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) ining and Educational Services fervice payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) ining and Educational Services fervice payments under \$100,000 (404 payees) ner Services Ner Services Ner Services Nitis Recruitment, Ottawa, Ontario Pelfer School of Management, Ottawa, Ontario Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario Pelming Communications Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Telming Communications Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		
Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario iervice payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) entific and Research Services istatistics Canada, Ottawa, Ontario ecial Fees and Services Jarreau du Québec, Montréal, Quebec aw Society of Alberta, Calgary, Alberta aw Society of British Columbia, Vancouver, British Columbia aw Society of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba aw Society of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario aw Society of Saskatchewan, Regina, Saskatchewan Nova Scotia Barristers' Society, Halifax, Nova Scotia iervice payments under \$100,000 (385 payees) mporary Help Services iervice payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) ining and Educational Services iservice payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) ining and Educational Services iservice payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) ining and Educational Services iservice payments under \$100,000 (404 payees) ner Services Ner Services iservices iservices ining and Educational Services inovice payments under \$100,000 (404 payees) ner Services Nitis Recruitment, Ottawa, Ontario ieming Communications Inc, Ottawa,		291
iervice payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) entific and Research Services istatistics Canada, Ottawa, Ontario ecial Fees and Services Barreau du Québec, Montréal, Quebec .aw Society of Alberta, Calgary, Alberta .aw Society of British Columbia, Vancouver, British Columbia .aw Society of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba .aw Society of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario .aw Society of Saskatchewan, Regina, Saskatchewan Nova Social Barristers' Society, Halifax, Nova Scotia .iervice payments under \$100,000 (385 payees) mporary Help Services .ining and Educational Services Knowledge Circle, Ottawa, Ontario .ielfer School of Management, Ottawa, Ontario .iervice payments under \$100,000 (404 payees) .iner Services .inter Services	500,000	
entific and Research Services statistics Canada, Ottawa, Ontario ecial Fees and Services Barreau du Québec, Montréal, Quebec .aw Society of Alberta, Calgary, Alberta .aw Society of British Columbia, Vancouver, British Columbia .aw Society of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba .aw Society of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba .aw Society of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario .aw Society of Saskatchewan, Regina, Saskatchewan .aw Society of Saskatchewan, Society, Saskatchewan .aw Society of Saskatchewan, Saskatchewan, Saskatchewan .aw Society of Saskatchewan, Saskatchew	500,000	3,095
itatistics Canada, Ottawa, Ontario ecial Fees and Services Barreau du Québec, Montréal, Quebec .a.w Society of Alberta, Calgary, Alberta .a.w Society of British Columbia, Vancouver, British Columbia .a.w Society of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba .a.w Society of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba .a.w Society of Saskatchewan, Regina, Saskatchewan Vova Social Barristers' Society, Halifax, Nova Scotia Service payments under \$100,000 (385 payees) mporary Help Services Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) ining and Educational Services Knowledge Circle, Ottawa, Ontario Felfer School of Management, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (404 payees) her Services Ntis Recruitment, Ottawa, Ontario Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario Communications Inc, Ottawa, Ontario mingration, Refugees and Citizenship Canada, Ottawa, Ontario ron Mountain Canada Corporation, Toronto, Ontario	500,000	
itatistics Canada, Ottawa, Ontario ecial Fees and Services Barreau du Québec, Montréal, Quebec .a.w Society of Alberta, Calgary, Alberta .a.w Society of British Columbia, Vancouver, British Columbia .a.w Society of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba .a.w Society of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba .a.w Society of Saskatchewan, Regina, Saskatchewan Vova Social Barristers' Society, Halifax, Nova Scotia Service payments under \$100,000 (385 payees) mporary Help Services Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) ining and Educational Services Knowledge Circle, Ottawa, Ontario Felfer School of Management, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (404 payees) her Services Ntis Recruitment, Ottawa, Ontario Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario Communications Inc, Ottawa, Ontario mingration, Refugees and Citizenship Canada, Ottawa, Ontario ron Mountain Canada Corporation, Toronto, Ontario	500,000	
Barreau du Québec, Montréal, Quebec .aw Society of Alberta, Calgary, Alberta .aw Society of British Columbia, Vancouver, British Columbia .aw Society of British Columbia, Vancouver, British Columbia .aw Society of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba .aw Society of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario .aw Society of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario .aw Society of Saskatchewan, Regina, Saskatchewan Vova Scotia Barristers' Society, Halifax, Nova Scotia Service payments under \$100,000 (385 payees) mporary Help Services Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) 	•	500
Barreau du Québec, Montréal, Quebec .aw Society of Alberta, Calgary, Alberta .aw Society of British Columbia, Vancouver, British Columbia .aw Society of British Columbia, Vancouver, British Columbia .aw Society of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba .aw Society of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario .aw Society of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario .aw Society of Saskatchewan, Regina, Saskatchewan Vova Scotia Barristers' Society, Halifax, Nova Scotia Service payments under \$100,000 (385 payees) mporary Help Services Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) 		
aw Society of Alberta, Calgary, Alberta aw Society of British Columbia, Vancouver, British Columbia aw Society of British Columbia, Winnipeg, Manitoba aw Society of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario aw Society of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario aw Society of Saskatchewan, Regina, Saskatchewan Nova Scotia Barristers' Society, Halifax, Nova Scotia Service payments under \$100,000 (385 payees) mporary Help Services Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Ining and Educational Services Knowledge Circle, Ottawa, Ontario Telfer School of Management, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (404 payees) her Services Nuts Recruitment, Ottawa, Ontario Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario Telming Communications Inc, Ottawa, Ontario mmigration, Refugees and Citizenship Canada, Ottawa, Ontario ron Mountain Canada Corporation, Toronto, Ontario	6,523,614	1,080
aw Society of British Columbia, Vancouver, British Columbia aw Society of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba aw Society of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario aw Society of Saskatchewan, Regina, Saskatchewan Nova Scotia Barristers' Society, Halifax, Nova Scotia Service payments under \$100,000 (385 payees) mporary Help Services Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) ining and Educational Services Knowledge Circle, Ottawa, Ontario Telfer School of Management, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (404 payees) her Services Nuts Recruitment, Ottawa, Ontario Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario Telming Communications Inc, Ottawa, Ontario mingration, Refugees and Citizenship Canada, Ottawa, Ontario ron Mountain Canada Corporation, Toronto, Ontario		
aw Society of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba aw Society of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario aw Society of Saskatchewan, Regina, Saskatchewan Nova Scotia Barristers' Society, Halifax, Nova Scotia service payments under \$100,000 (385 payees) mporary Help Services service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) ining and Educational Services fonowledge Circle, Ottawa, Ontario relfer School of Management, Ottawa, Ontario relfer School of Management, Ottawa, Ontario services Nuts Recruitment, Ottawa, Ontario Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario 		360
aw Society of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario aw Society of Saskatchewan, Regina, Saskatchewan Sova Scotia Barristers' Society, Halifax, Nova Scotia Service payments under \$100,000 (385 payees) mporary Help Services Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) ining and Educational Services (nowledge Circle, Ottawa, Ontario Telfer School of Management, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (404 payees) her Services Multis Recruitment, Ottawa, Ontario Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario Ielming Communications Inc, Ottawa, Ontario mingration, Refugees and Citizenship Canada, Ottawa, Ontario ron Mountain Canada Corporation, Toronto, Ontario		694
aw Society of Saskatchewan, Regina, Saskatchewan Nova Scotia Barristers' Society, Halifax, Nova Scotia iervice payments under \$100,000 (385 payees) mporary Help Services iervice payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) ining and Educational Services (nowledge Circle, Ottawa, Ontario relfer School of Management, Ottawa, Ontario iervice payments under \$100,000 (404 payees) her Services Nutis Recruitment, Ottawa, Ontario Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario 'leming Communications Inc, Ottawa, Ontario 'leming Communications Inc, Ottawa, Ontario mmigration, Refugees and Citizenship Canada, Ottawa, Ontario ron Mountain Canada Corporation, Toronto, Ontario		160
Nova Scotia Barristers' Society, Halifax, Nova Scotia iervice payments under \$100,000 (385 payees) imporary Help Services iervice payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) ining and Educational Services Knowledge Circle, Ottawa, Ontario Telfer School of Management, Ottawa, Ontario iervice payments under \$100,000 (404 payees) her Services Nutis Recruitment, Ottawa, Ontario Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario -Telming Communications Inc, Ottawa, Ontario mmigration, Refugees and Citizenship Canada, Ottawa, Ontario ron Mountain Canada Corporation, Toronto, Ontario		3,077
Service payments under \$100,000 (385 payees) mporary Help Services Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) sining and Educational Services (nowledge Circle, Ottawa, Ontario Felfer School of Management, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (404 payees) ner Services Altis Recruitment, Ottawa, Ontario Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario -Telming Communications Inc, Ottawa, Ontario mmigration, Refugees and Citizenship Canada, Ottawa, Ontario ron Mountain Canada Corporation, Toronto, Ontario		148
nporary Help Services service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) ining and Educational Services (nowledge Circle, Ottawa, Ontario felfer School of Management, Ottawa, Ontario service payments under \$100,000 (404 payees) her Services Altis Recruitment, Ottawa, Ontario Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario Fleming Communications Inc, Ottawa, Ontario remingration, Refugees and Citizenship Canada, Ottawa, Ontario ron Mountain Canada Corporation, Toronto, Ontario		223
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) ining and Educational Services (nowledge Circle, Ottawa, Ontario Telfer School of Management, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (404 payees) ner Services Itis Recruitment, Ottawa, Ontario Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario Telming Communications Inc, Ottawa, Ontario mmigration, Refugees and Citizenship Canada, Ottawa, Ontario ron Mountain Canada Corporation, Toronto, Ontario		778
ining and Educational Services (nowledge Circle, Ottawa, Ontario Telfer School of Management, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (404 payees) her Services Altis Recruitment, Ottawa, Ontario Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario Communications Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Fleming Communications Inc, Ottawa, Ontario mmigration, Refugees and Citizenship Canada, Ottawa, Ontario ron Mountain Canada Corporation, Toronto, Ontario	21,095	
Knowledge Circle, Ottawa, Ontario Telfer School of Management, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (404 payees) There Services Altis Recruitment, Ottawa, Ontario Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario Telming Communications Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Telming Communications Inc, Ottawa, Ontario mmigration, Refugees and Citizenship Canada, Ottawa, Ontario ron Mountain Canada Corporation, Toronto, Ontario		21
Knowledge Circle, Ottawa, Ontario Telfer School of Management, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (404 payees) There Services Altis Recruitment, Ottawa, Ontario Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario Telming Communications Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Telming Communications Inc, Ottawa, Ontario mmigration, Refugees and Citizenship Canada, Ottawa, Ontario ron Mountain Canada Corporation, Toronto, Ontario	4,872,106	
Telfer School of Management, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (404 payees) Altis Recruitment, Ottawa, Ontario Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario -leming Communications Inc, Ottawa, Ontario -mmigration, Refugees and Citizenship Canada, Ottawa, Ontario ron Mountain Canada Corporation, Toronto, Ontario	.,	144
Service payments under \$100,000 (404 payees) her Services Altis Recruitment, Ottawa, Ontario Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario -leming Communications Inc, Ottawa, Ontario mmigration, Refugees and Citizenship Canada, Ottawa, Ontario ron Mountain Canada Corporation, Toronto, Ontario		628
Altis Recruitment, Ottawa, Ontario Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario Fleming Communications Inc, Ottawa, Ontario mmigration, Refugees and Citizenship Canada, Ottawa, Ontario ron Mountain Canada Corporation, Toronto, Ontario		4,099
Altis Recruitment, Ottawa, Ontario Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario Fleming Communications Inc, Ottawa, Ontario mmigration, Refugees and Citizenship Canada, Ottawa, Ontario ron Mountain Canada Corporation, Toronto, Ontario	0.000 530	
Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario Fleming Communications Inc, Ottawa, Ontario mmigration, Refugees and Citizenship Canada, Ottawa, Ontario ron Mountain Canada Corporation, Toronto, Ontario	9,902,530	289
leming Communications Inc, Ottawa, Ontario mmigration, Refugees and Citizenship Canada, Ottawa, Ontario ron Mountain Canada Corporation, Toronto, Ontario		551
mmigration, Refugees and Citizenship Canada, Ottawa, Ontario ron Mountain Canada Corporation, Toronto, Ontario		122
ron Mountain Canada Corporation, Toronto, Ontario		250
		704 1.106
		1,106
.R. Reznek Medicine Professional, Toronto, Ontario		
Vickerson & Associates, Seattle, Washington		154
Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		276
Quintet Consulting Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario		245
Revay and Associates Limited, Ottawa, Ontario		134
RHEA Inc, Saint-Laurent, Quebec		108
Samson & Associés, Gatineau, Quebec		132
Sarah Vanessa Herr, Chatham, Ontario		1,212
Statistics Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		366
elus Health Canada Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		465
Service payments under \$100,000 (318 payees) partment of Justice Total		3,548

Administrative Tribunals Support Service of Canada

Business Services	422,758	
Steno Tran Services Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		112,646
Service payments under \$100,000 (32 payees)		310,112
Health and Welfare Services	74,527	
Service payments under \$100,000 (18 payees)		74,527
Informatics Services	4,632,028	

lars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Adirondack Information Management, Ottawa, Ontario	-	1,102,3
Alika Internet Technologies Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	-	382,5
CGI Information Systems & Management, Nepean, Ontario	-	495,2
	-	
Makwa Resourcing Inc, TPG Technology Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario	-	1,703,0
Public Works & Government Services, Ottawa, Ontario	_	243,0
Treasury Board Secretariat (TBS), Ottawa, Ontario	_	554,0
Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees)	-	151,7
Interpretation and Translation Services	2,231,348	
La Simultanée, Ottawa, Ontario	-	106,4
Langu-EDGE Solutions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	-	102,8
Nations Translation Group LP, Ottawa, Ontario	-	326,3
Public Works & Government Services, Ottawa, Ontario	-	1,163,
	-	
Ubiqus Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario	-	246,
Service payments under \$100,000 (22 payees)	-	286,
Legal Services	33,469	
Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees)	-	33,4
Management Consulting	191,804	
Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees)	-	191,
Protection Services	288,093	
Industry Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		143,
Public Works & Government Services, Ottawa, Ontario	-	120,
Service payments under \$100,000 (5 payees)	-	24,
Special Ever and Spruker	255,323	
Special Fees and Services Service payments under \$100,000 (140 payees)		255,
	-	
Training and Educational Services Service payments under \$100,000 (148 payees)	591,427	591,
	-	551,
Other Services	1,592,930	
2713837 Ontario Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	_	103,
Service payments under \$100,000 (57 payees)	_	1,488,9
Canadian Human Rights Commission	72,002	
Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees)	73,003	73,0
	-	, 3,
Health and Welfare Services	42,746	
Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees)	-	42,
Informatics Services	933,751	
Adirondack Information Management inc, Amita Corporation, Artemp Personnel Services inc, The AIM Group inc, in		
JOINT VENTURE, Ottawa, Ontario		203,
Microsoft Canada Inc, Mississauga, Ontario	-	401,
Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees)	-	327,
laterative and Translation Constant	202.070	
Interpretation and Translation Services	282,070	
R&R INTERNATIONAL TRANSLATION SPECIALISTS INC, Point-Claire, Quebec	_	132,
Service payments under \$100,000 (16 payees)	-	149,
Legal Services	228,066	
Service payments under \$100,000 (23 payees)	-	228,
Management Consulting	623 060	
Management Consulting Service payments under \$100,000 (30 payees)	623,060	623,
Service payments under \$100,000 (30 payees)	-	623,
Service payments under \$100,000 (30 payees) Scientific and Research Services	623,060 314,610	
Service payments under \$100,000 (30 payees)	-	
Service payments under \$100,000 (30 payees) Scientific and Research Services	-	100,
Service payments under \$100,000 (30 payees) Scientific and Research Services Native Women's Association of Canada, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (8 payees)		100,
Service payments under \$100,000 (30 payees) Scientific and Research Services Native Women's Association of Canada, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (8 payees) Special Fees and Services	-	100, 214,0
Service payments under \$100,000 (30 payees) Scientific and Research Services Native Women's Association of Canada, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (8 payees)		100, 214,
Service payments under \$100,000 (30 payees) Scientific and Research Services Native Women's Association of Canada, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (8 payees) Special Fees and Services		100, 214,
Service payments under \$100,000 (30 payees) Scientific and Research Services Native Women's Association of Canada, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (8 payees) Special Fees and Services Service payments under \$100,000 (40 payees)	314,610 73,038	623,0 100,0 214,6 73,0

llars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Training and Educational Services	413,574	
Service payments under \$100,000 (117 payees)		413
Other Services	1,961,821	
Aviary Group, Greenwood, Ontario		121
Department of Employment and Social Development, Gatineau, Quebec		227
Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario		200
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		419
Insight HR Solution, Hamilton, Ontario University TELUQ, Québec, Quebec		117 128
Service payments under \$100,000 (53 payees)		746
Canadian Human Rights Commission Total	5,057,078	5,057
Courts Administration Service		
	2 160 221	
Business Services Atchison and denman	2,169,231	306
Department of Public Works and Governement Services Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		917
Kpmg LLP		227
Procurement Alliance Canada		100
Royal Reporting		122
Service payments under \$100,000 (89 payees)		494
Engineering and Architectural Services	2,854,578	
Department of Public Works and Governement Services Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		2,704
Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees)		150
Health and Welfare Services	15,825	
Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees)		15
Informatics Services	2,343,544	
Altis Recruitment & Tech		174
Calian Ltd		140
Deloitte inc		260
Kpmg LLP		416
Moerae Solutions inc		149
Pricewaterhouse coopers LLP		277
Service payments under \$100,000 (25 payees)		925
Interpretation and Translation Services	4,213,007	
Department of Public Works and Governement Services Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		3,522
Lionbridge Canada Ltd		348
Nations Translation Group LP R and R International		156 132
Service payments under \$100,000 (26 payees)		53
Legal Services Service payments under \$100,000 (12 payees)	166,099	166
Management Consulting Service payments under \$100,000 (11 payees)	262,778	262
Service payments under \$100,000 (11 payees)		202
Protection Services	4,338,926	
Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario		4,312
Service payments under \$100,000 (17 payees)		26
Special Fees and Services	330,779	
Service payments under \$100,000 (81 payees)		330
Training and Educational Services	576,324	
Service payments under \$100,000 (140 payees)		576
	4 470 250	
Other Services Department of Public Works and Governement Services Canada, Gatineau, Quebec	1,170,359	203
Gilles Renaud		203
QMR Consulting & Professionnal		104
The Right Door Consulting		102
Service payments under \$100,000 (80 payees)		633
		18,441

illars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Law Commission of Canada		
Duringes Comities	402 622	
Business Services Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario	403,632	403,
		403,
Informatics Services	23,770	
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		23,
Interpretation and Translation Services	3,317	2
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		3,
Special Fees and Services	9,473	
Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees)		9,
		-,
Training and Educational Services	4,456	
Service payments under \$100,000 (9 payees)		4,
Other Services	14,570	14
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee) Law Commission of Canada Total	459,218	14, 459 ,
	+55,210	-33,
Office of the Commissioner for Federal Judicial Affairs		
Business Services	340,612	
Service payments under \$100,000 (36 payees)		340,
Informatics Services	505,302	
Alithya Group Inc, Montréal, Quebec		238,
Service payments under \$100,000 (5 payees)		266,
Interpretation and Translation Services	143,234	
Service payments under \$100,000 (9 payees)		143,
		,
Legal Services	1,089,314	
Borden Ladner Gervais LLP, Toronto, Ontario		123,
Fournier Litigation Boutique, Montréal, Quebec		190,
Gowling WLG (Canada) LLP, Montréal, Quebec		108,
Norton Rose Fulbright Canada LLP, Ottawa, Ontario Stockwoods LLP, Toronto, Ontario		128, 109,
Service payments under \$100,000 (29 payees)		427,
		427,
Management Consulting	233,833	
Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees)		233,
Protection Services	11,338	11
Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees)		11,
Special Fees and Services	14,989,964	
Canadian Institute for Advanced Legal Studies, Toronto, Ontario		209,
Canadian Institute for the Administration of Justice, Montréal, Quebec		1,077
National Judicial Institute, Ottawa, Ontario		13,109
Service payments under \$100,000 (494 payees)		593,
	000 444	
Training and Educational Services Service payments under \$100,000 (89 payees)	822,111	011
Service payments under \$100,000 (89 payees)		822,
Other Services	1,006,735	
Service payments under \$100,000 (96 payees)		1,006
Office of the Commissioner for Federal Judicial Affairs Total	19,142,443	19,142,
Office of the Director of Public Prosecutions		
Business Services	1,014,168	
Iron Mountain Canada Corporation, Brampton, Ontario		535,
Service payments under \$100,000 (130 payees)		478
Use Marson Multime Company		
Health and Welfare Services	68,430	<u></u>
Service payments under \$100,000 (18 payees)		68,
Informatics Services	1,698,425	
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec	1,030,423	1,313,
		1,513,

lars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Shared Services Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		163,
Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees)		221,
		,
Interpretation and Translation Services	789,185	
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		660,
Service payments under \$100,000 (58 payees)		128,
Logal Convicor	25 508 042	
Legal Services Adam G.P. Stubbs, Barrister & Solicitor, Bolton, Ontario	35,508,943	214,
AK Ghosh Professional Corporation, Newmarket, Ontario		1,395,
Anger DG, St Catharines, Ontario		970,
Antoniani Law Professional Corporation, Hamilton, Ontario		357,
Arnot Heffernan Slobodian, Prince Albert, Saskatchewan		401,
Assels & Lepage, Avocats inc, New Carlisle, Quebec		337,
Barefoot EC, Owen Sound, Ontario		262,
Bellows RA, Huntsville, Ontario		251,
Bradley Law Office, Sudbury, Ontario Brenda Lawson, Toronto, Ontario		456, 130,
Brothers and Associates Law Offices, Corner Brook, Newfoundland and Labrador		334
Burchell MacDougall LLP, Truro, Nova Scotia		106
C.R. Bond Professional Corporation, Guelph, Ontario		342
Chapman JM, Little Current, Ontario		355
Dahlem Findlay Law, Regina, Saskatchewan		492,
Daigle & Associé(e)s, Moncton, New Brunswick		402,
Donald J. Fraser, Hamilton, Ontario		351,
Donna Derie-Gillespie Professional Corporation, Sundre, Alberta		504,
Frost Wilson LLP, Oshawa, Ontario Graydon Ross LLP, Belleville, Ontario		1,240, 809,
Insight Law, Moose Jaw, Saskatchewan		118,
Jabour Sudeyko Lucky, Barristers & Solicitors, North Vancouver, British Columbia		252
James E FarenHoltz Law Corporation, Nanaimo, British Columbia		3,261
Jennifer Briscoe Professional Corporation, Toronto, Ontario		149
Jillian E. Jordan Professional Corporation, Fredericton, New Brunswick		525,
JM Le Dressay and Associates, Langley, British Columbia		1,855
John F. Hanbidge, London, Ontario		198,
Jokinen Law Professional, Barrie, Ontario		1,010,
Jordan Tekenos-Levy Professional Corporation, Kingston, Ontario Kelly Greenway Bruce, Oshawa, Ontario		180, 634,
Klassen M, Calgary, Alberta		114,
Lee JE, Sylvan Lake, Alberta		241,
Lieslar KB, Sherwood Park, Alberta		629
Lindsay D. Marshall Professional Corporation, Sault Ste Marie, Ontario		260
M. Sandy DiMartino Barrister & Solicitor, Etobicoke, Ontario		191,
Mandelcorn MS, Kingston, Ontario		158,
McGilly Law Professional Corporation, Norfolk County, Ontario		439,
McKelvey S, Charlottetown, Prince Edward Island McNicol Bourcier Barristers & Solicitors, Winnipeg, Manitoba		353 738
Michael K Smith Law Office, Woodstock, Ontario		289
Mike Dunn Enterprises Inc, Brockville, Ontario		327
Miles K, Barrie, Ontario		251
Mills Law, Stephenville, Newfoundland and Labrador		419
MMLR Law Professional Corporation, Hamilton, Ontario		1,568
Mousseau DeLuca McPherson Prince Law Firm, Windsor, Ontario		1,192
Murchison Thomson and Clarke LLP, Surrey, British Columbia		989,
Murji A, Toronto, Ontario		300,
Nicole Leinenweber Legal Prof. Corp., North Battleford, Saskatchewan Paul D Syrduk Law Office, Lancaster, Ontario		142, 137,
Posliff Herberholz D'Alessandro LLP, Windsor, Ontario		393
Quayle E, Kitchener, Ontario		194
Rebecca Redmond MacLean Law Office PLC Inc, Gander, Newfoundland and Labrador		194
Riopelle Group Professional Corporation, Timmins, Ontario		974
Ronald J Poirier Professional Corporation, Thunder Bay, Ontario		1,089
Schulz Erwin Reinhard Professional Corporation, St Albert, Alberta		317
Timothy S. McCann, Pembroke, Ontario		250
TLB Law Corporation, Castlegar, British Columbia		386
Tobias C, Vancouver, British Columbia		130,
Turgeon Law Professional Corporation, Cornwall, Ontario		719,
Van Gorder L, North Bay, Ontario		735
VG Findlater Professional Corporation, Bonnyville, Alberta Wells Lamey Mailman & Bryson, Chester, Nova Scotia		364, 274,
WEITS LATTER WAITTAT & DIVSUL, CHESTEL, NUVA SCUTA		2/4,

llars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Yalowsky Law Corporation, North Vancouver, British Columbia		388,4
Service payments under \$100,000 (55 payees)		2,136,5
Management Consulting Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payees)	3,312	3,3
		5,5
Protection Services	952,448	
Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (8 payees)		940,0 12,3
		12,
Special Fees and Services	1,546,558	
Barreau du Québec, Montréal, Quebec		115,
Law Society of Alberta, Calgary, Alberta Law Society of British Columbia, Vancouver, British Columbia		175, 173,
Law Society of Nunavut, Iqaluit, Nunavut		194,
Law Society of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario		390,
Service payments under \$100,000 (141 payees)		497,
Temporary Help Services	34,648	
Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees)		34,
Training and Educational Services Nvision Insight Group inc, Ottawa, Ontario	705,848	163,
Service payments under \$100,000 (149 payees)		542,
		- · -,
Other Services	1,448,355	
Department of Health, Ottawa, Ontario Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		175, 795,
Service payments under \$100,000 (42 payees)		793, 477,
Office of the Director of Public Prosecutions Total	43,770,320	43,770,
	795,032	
Business Services Canadian Human Rights Commission, Ottawa, Ontario	795,032	100,
Business Services Canadian Human Rights Commission, Ottawa, Ontario Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (22 payees) Health and Welfare Services	795,032 55,822	100, 85,
Business Services Canadian Human Rights Commission, Ottawa, Ontario Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (22 payees)		100, 85,
Business Services Canadian Human Rights Commission, Ottawa, Ontario Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (22 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees)	55,822	100, 85,
Business Services Canadian Human Rights Commission, Ottawa, Ontario Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (22 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees)		100, 85, 55,
Business Services Canadian Human Rights Commission, Ottawa, Ontario Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (22 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Informatics Services	55,822	100, 85, 55, 1,054,
Business Services Canadian Human Rights Commission, Ottawa, Ontario Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (22 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Informatics Services Adirondack Information Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (19 payees)	1,391,573	100, 85, 55, 1,054,
Business Services Canadian Human Rights Commission, Ottawa, Ontario Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (22 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Informatics Services Adirondack Information Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (19 payees)	55,822	100, 85, 55, 1,054, 337,
Business Services Canadian Human Rights Commission, Ottawa, Ontario Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (22 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Informatics Services Adirondack Information Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (19 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services	1,391,573	100, 85, 1,054, 337, 209,
Business Services Canadian Human Rights Commission, Ottawa, Ontario Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (22 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Informatics Services Adirondack Information Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (19 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (5 payees)	55,822 1,391,573 229,366	100, 85, 1,054, 337, 209,
Business Services Canadian Human Rights Commission, Ottawa, Ontario Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (22 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Informatics Services Adirondack Information Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (19 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (5 payees)	1,391,573	100, 85, 1,054, 337, 209, 19,
Business Services Canadian Human Rights Commission, Ottawa, Ontario Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (22 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Informatics Services Adirondack Information Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (19 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (5 payees)	55,822 1,391,573 229,366	100, 85, 1,054, 337, 209, 19,
Business Services Canadian Human Rights Commission, Ottawa, Ontario Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (22 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Informatics Services Adirondack Information Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (19 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (5 payees) Legal Services Borden Ladner Gervais LLP, Toronto, Ontario	55,822 1,391,573 229,366	100, 85, 1,054, 337, 209, 19, 501, 100,
Business Services Canadian Human Rights Commission, Ottawa, Ontario Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (22 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Informatics Services Adirondack Information Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (19 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (5 payees) Legal Services Borden Ladner Gervais LLP, Toronto, Ontario Goldblatt Partners LLP, Toronto, Ontario	55,822 1,391,573 229,366	100, 85, 1,054, 337, 209, 19, 501, 100, 135,
Business Services Canadian Human Rights Commission, Ottawa, Ontario Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (22 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Informatics Services Adirondack Information Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (19 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (5 payees) Legal Services Borden Ladner Gervais LLP, Toronto, Ontario Goldblatt Partners LLP, Toronto, Ontario Norton Rose Fulbright Canada LLP, Montréal, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees)	55,822 1,391,573 229,366 787,037	100, 85, 1,054, 337, 209, 19, 501, 100, 135,
Business Services Canadian Human Rights Commission, Ottawa, Ontario Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (22 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Informatics Services Adirondack Information Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (19 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (5 payees) Legal Services Borden Ladner Gervais LLP, Toronto, Ontario Goldblatt Partners LLP, Toronto, Ontario Norton Rose Fulbright Canada LLP, Montréal, Quebec	55,822 1,391,573 229,366	100, 85, 1,054, 337, 209, 19, 501, 100, 135, 49,
Business Services Canadian Human Rights Commission, Ottawa, Ontario Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (22 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Informatics Services Adirondack Information Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (19 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (5 payees) Legal Services Borden Ladner Gervais LLP, Toronto, Ontario Goldblatt Partners LLP, Toronto, Ontario Norton Rose Fulbright Canada LLP, Montréal, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees)	55,822 1,391,573 229,366 787,037 332,267	100, 85, 1,054, 337, 209, 19, 501, 100, 135, 49,
Business Services Canadian Human Rights Commission, Ottawa, Ontario Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (22 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Informatics Services Adirondack Information Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (19 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (5 payees) Legal Services Borden Ladner Gervais LLP, Toronto, Ontario Goldblatt Partners LLP, Toronto, Ontario Norton Rose Fulbright Canada LLP, Montréal, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees) Management Consulting Service payments under \$100,000 (16 payees)	55,822 1,391,573 229,366 787,037	100, 85, 55, 1,054, 337, 209, 19, 501, 100, 135, 49, 332,
Business Services Canadian Human Rights Commission, Ottawa, Ontario Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (22 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Informatics Services Adirondack Information Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (19 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (5 payees) Legal Services Borden Ladner Gervais LLP, Toronto, Ontario Goldblatt Partners LLP, Toronto, Ontario Norton Rose Fulbright Canada LLP, Montréal, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees)	55,822 1,391,573 229,366 787,037 332,267	100, 85, 55, 1,054, 337, 209, 19, 501, 100, 135, 49, 332,
Business Services Canadian Human Rights Commission, Ottawa, Ontario Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (22 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Informatics Services Adirondack Information Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (19 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (5 payees) Legal Services Borden Ladner Gervais LLP, Toronto, Ontario Goldblatt Partners LLP, Toronto, Ontario Norton Rose Fulbright Canada LLP, Montréal, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees) Management Consulting Service payments under \$100,000 (16 payees)	55,822 1,391,573 229,366 787,037 332,267	100, 85, 1,054, 337, 209, 19, 501, 100, 135, 49,
Business Services Canadian Human Rights Commission, Ottawa, Ontario Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (22 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Informatics Services Adirondack Information Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (19 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (5 payees) Legal Services Borden Ladner Gervais LLP, Toronto, Ontario Goldblatt Partners LLP, Toronto, Ontario Norton Rose Fulbright Canada LLP, Montréal, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees) Management Consulting Service payments under \$100,000 (16 payees)	55,822 1,391,573 229,366 787,037 332,267 332,267 101,115	100, 85, 55, 1,054, 337, 209, 19, 501, 100, 135, 49, 332, 101,
Business Services Canadian Human Rights Commission, Ottawa, Ontario Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (22 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Informatics Services Adirondack Information Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (19 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (5 payees) Legal Services Borden Ladner Gervais LLP, Toronto, Ontario Goldblatt Partners LLP, Toronto, Ontario Norton Rose Fulbright Canada LLP, Montréal, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees) Management Consulting Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Protection Services Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees)	55,822 1,391,573 229,366 787,037 332,267 101,115 202,532	100, 85, 55, 1,054, 337, 209, 19, 501, 100, 135, 49, 332, 101,
Business Services Canadian Human Rights Commission, Ottawa, Ontario Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (22 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Informatics Services Adirondack Information Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (19 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (5 payees) Legal Services Borden Ladner Gervais LLP, Toronto, Ontario Goldblatt Partners LLP, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees) Management Consulting Service payments under \$100,000 (16 payees) Protection Services Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Service payments under \$100,000 (62 payees) Temporary Help Services	55,822 1,391,573 229,366 787,037 332,267 332,267 101,115	100, 85, 55, 1,054, 337, 209, 19, 501, 100, 135, 49, 332, 101, 202,
Business Services Canadian Human Rights Commission, Ottawa, Ontario Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (22 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Informatics Services Adirondack Information Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (19 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (5 payees) Legal Services Borden Ladner Gervais LLP, Toronto, Ontario Goldblatt Partners LLP, Toronto, Ontario Norton Rose Fulbright Canada LLP, Montréal, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees) Management Consulting Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Protection Services Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Special Fees and Services Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees)	55,822 1,391,573 229,366 787,037 332,267 101,115 202,532	100, 85, 55, 1,054, 337, 209, 19, 501, 100, 135, 49, 332, 101, 202,
Business Services Canadian Human Rights Commission, Ottawa, Ontario Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (22 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Informatics Services Adirondack Information Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (19 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (5 payees) Legal Services Borden Ladner Gervais LLP, Toronto, Ontario Goldblatt Partners LLP, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees) Management Consulting Service payments under \$100,000 (16 payees) Protection Services Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Service payments under \$100,000 (62 payees) Temporary Help Services	55,822 1,391,573 229,366 787,037 332,267 101,115 202,532	609, 100, 85, 55, 1,054, 337, 209, 19, 501, 100, 135, 49, 332, 101, 202, 67,
Business Services Canadian Human Rights Commission, Ottawa, Ontario Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (22 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Informatics Services Adirondack Information Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (19 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (5 payees) Legal Services Borden Ladner Gervais LLP, Toronto, Ontario Goldblatt Partners LLP, Toronto, Ontario Norton Rose Fulbright Canada LLP, Montréal, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees) Management Consulting Service payments under \$100,000 (16 payees) Protection Services Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Protection Services Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Special Fees and Services Service payments under \$100,000 (62 payees) Temporary Help Services <	55,822 1,391,573 229,366 787,037 332,267 101,115 202,532 67,224	100, 85, 55, 1,054, 337, 209, 19, 501, 100, 135, 49, 332, 101, 202,
Canadian Human Rights Commission, Ottawa, Ontario Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (22 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Informatics Services Adirondack Information Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (19 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (5 payees) Legal Services Borden Ladner Gervais LLP, Toronto, Ontario Goldblatt Partners LLP, Toronto, Ontario Norton Rose Fulbright Canada LLP, Montréal, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (16 payees) Management Consulting Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Protection Services Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Management Consulting Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) Temporary Help Services Services Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Training and Educational Services	55,822 1,391,573 229,366 787,037 332,267 101,115 202,532 67,224	100, 85, 55, 1,054, 337, 209, 19, 501, 100, 135, 49, 332, 101, 202, 67,

llars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Service payments under \$100,000 (41 payees)		544,9
Offices of the Information and Privacy Commissioners of Canada Total	5,103,757	5,103,7
Registrar of the Supreme Court of Canada		
Business Services	362,612	
Public Works and Government Services Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		115,5
Service payments under \$100,000 (37 payees)		247,0
Informatics Services	83,364	
Service payments under \$100,000 (8 payees)		83,3
Interpretation and Translation Services	115,096	
Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees)		115,0
Legal Services	16,670	
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		16,
Management Consulting	19,779	
Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees)		19,
Protection Services	1,428,952	
Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario		1,419,
Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees)		8,
Special Fees and Services	259,662	
Service payments under \$100,000 (140 payees)		259,
Temporary Help Services	85,338	
Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees)		85,
Training and Educational Services	163,346	
Service payments under \$100,000 (69 payees)		163,
Other Services	510,762	
Service payments under \$100,000 (68 payees)		510,
Registrar of the Supreme Court of Canada Total	3,045,581	3,045,
- Justice	154,860,768	154,860,

National Defence

Department of National Defence

Business Services	646,842,544
1799541 Ontario Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	659,989
1849908 Alberta Inc, Calgary, Alberta	185,455
1943426 Ontario Inc, Corbyville, Ontario	241,780
2380 Lancaster Limited Partnership, Ottawa, Ontario	155,182
2704981 Ontario Inc, Pembroke, Ontario	148,521
3089467 Nova Scotia Ltd, Shad Bay, Nova Scotia	624,406
3388646 Canada Inc, Victoria, British Columbia	5,103,462
4096530 Nova Scotia Limited, Wilmot, Nova Scotia	183,987
4527984 Canada Inc, Montréal, Quebec	6,358,339
510974 Ontario Limited, Lively, Ontario	280,101
6771581 Canada Inc, Kirkland, Quebec	807,605
688262 NB Ltd, Beaver Dam, New Brunswick	185,001
809592 Ontario Inc, Belleville, Ontario	108,221
9059-1785 Québec Inc, Saguenay, Quebec	140,817
9160 8737 Quebec Inc, Mont-Royal, Quebec	3,562,777
9214-1951 Québec Inc, Saguenay, Quebec	595,069
9256-4228 Quebec Inc, Saguenay, Quebec	326,700
9344-8330 Quebec Inc, Shawinigan, Quebec	105,120
9408-5867 Québec Inc, Montréal, Quebec	108,808
Action Electrical Ltd, Edmonton, Alberta	546,457
Advantage Personnel (Scarborough), Mississauga, Ontario	349,815
AECOM Canada Ltd, Markham, Ontario	517,054
Aecon Transportation West Ltd, Medicine Hat, Alberta	172,243
Aevitas Inc, Ayr, Ontario	100,397
AG Creations Inc, Calgary, Alberta	195,593
Air Cadet League of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario	218,739

ırs	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Alliance Energy Limited, Regina, Saskatchewan		173,6
Allied Projects Ltd, Calgary, Alberta		1,694,1
ALS Canada Ltd, Vancouver, British Columbia		115,8
Altis Human Resources Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		115,7
ALTIS recruitment & technology Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		238,2
Aqs Air Quality Services Inc, Rothesay, New Brunswick		173,2
Aqua Data Atlantic, Dartmouth, Nova Scotia		143,0
ARCADIS Canada Inc, Richmond Hill, Ontario		178,7
Architecture49 Inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba		613,2
ARI Financial Services Inc, Toronto, Ontario		283,0
Ashtale Contracting Ltd, Rocky Mountain House, Alberta		142,
ATCO Ltd, Calgary, Alberta		15,168,
Atelier du Martin-Pêcheur Inc, Clermont, Quebec		426,4
Atkinsréalis Canada Inc, Montréal, Quebec		352,
Atkinsréalis Canada Inc, Victoria, British Columbia		232,9
Atlantic Arborists Ltd, Kingston, Nova Scotia		326,9
Avro Company, Lelystad, Newfoundland and Labrador		123,2
B & J Contracting, Stayner, Ontario		258,
B & S Construction Ltd, Estevan, Saskatchewan		118,9
Bamenimaki Demolition, Powerview-Pine Falls, Manitoba		573,
Banquets Saguenay (1995) Inc, Chicoutimi, Quebec		104,
Bargreen Ellingson Foodservice, Vancouver, British Columbia		245,2
Barron's Refrigeration & Heating, Cold Lake, Alberta		352,
Base Fund, Borden, Ontario		499,3
Base Fund, Happy Valley-Goose Bay, Newfoundland and Labrador		385,8
Base Fund, Victoria, British Columbia		382,4
Beechwood Funeral Cemetery and Cremation Services, Ottawa, Ontario		311,9
Bee-Clean Building Maintenance, Edmonton, Alberta		327,3
BellBoy Dry Cleaning & Laundry Ltd, Fredericton, New Brunswick		254,
BELSS SIA, Marupe County, Latvia		381,0
Best Service Pros, Vancouver, British Columbia		4,041,
Bhullar's Construction Ltd, Edmonton, Alberta		930,
Black & Mcdonald Ltd, Mount Pearl, Newfoundland and Labrador		394,
Black & McDonald Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		17,925,
Blacksky Technology Inc, Herndon, Virginia		195,
BMT Fleet Technology Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		750,
Bornea Dynamics Limited, Ottawa, Ontario		322,
Brandon University, Brandon, Manitoba		586,
Brown's Fine Food Services Inc, Kingston, Ontario		657,
Budget Environmental Disposal Inc, Hamilton, Ontario		1,673, 286,
Bureau Veritas Canada (2019) Inc, Toronto, Ontario CAE Inc, Bushell Park, Saskatchewan		
CAE Inc, Montréal, Quebec		1,064, 1,039,
CAF Relocation Program Admin, Toronto, Ontario		17,692,
Calian Group Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		4,654,
Canada Foreign Military Sales, New York, New York		4,034, 986,
Canada Office Jerusalem, Belleville, Ontario		140,
Canadian Bank Note Company Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		1,162,
Canadian Base Operators Inc, Collingwood, Ontario		13,787,
Canadian Commercial Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario		1,306,
Canadian Flight Centre Inc, Delta, British Columbia		470,
Canadian Forces Morale and Welfare Services, Ottawa, Ontario		4,815,
Canadian Space Agency, Saint-Hubert, Quebec		15,562,
CANLink Aviation Inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba		216,
Capital Demolition & Environmental Services Inc, Halifax, Nova Scotia		528,
Carmichael Engineering Limited, Dartmouth, Nova Scotia		122,
Carvery's Construction Limited, Dartmouth, Nova Scotia		152,
CBCL Ltd, Halifax, Nova Scotia		131,
Chantier Davie Canada Inc, Lévis, Quebec		24,561,
Charbern Ltd, Cold Lake, Alberta		822,
Cips/Qm Inc, Burlington, Ontario		1,863,
City of Edmonton, Edmonton, Alberta		1,085,
Clean Air Sevices Canada Ltd, Langley, British Columbia		124,
Clean Harbors Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario		124, 104,
Clover Kitchens, Cambridge, Ontario		104,
		220,
Coastal Woodlands & Tree Services Inc. Halitax, Nova Scotia		220, 454,
Coastal Woodlands & Tree Services Inc, Halifax, Nova Scotia		454,
Colas Western Canada Inc, Cold Lake, Alberta		146 0
Colas Western Canada Inc, Cold Lake, Alberta Colliers Project Leaders Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		
Colas Western Canada Inc, Cold Lake, Alberta		146,8 3,491,8 1,642,0

lars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Compass Group Canada Ltd, Mississauga, Ontario		2,920,4
Concord Service Group, Riga, Latvia		292,6
Conoscenti Technologies Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		424,6
Construction Et Renovation, Québec, Quebec		116,2
Correctional Service Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		290,9
Crombeen GmbH, Duesseldorf, Germany		227,6
Crystal Clean Maintenance Ltd, Fredericton, New Brunswick		122,1
Cube Construction Ltd, Edmonton, Alberta		556,8
Cubic Corporation, San Diego, California		133,0
D&J's Cleaning Services Ltd, Middle Sackville, Nova Scotia		1,651,3
Da-Lee Dust Control Ltd, Hamilton, Ontario		167,0
Dana's Kitchen, Blenheim, Ontario		230,8
Davey Tree Expert Co of Canada Ltd, Hamilton, Ontario		239,6
Dayley Site Maintenance Ltd, Port Hardy, British Columbia		178,0
DBS International, Ottawa, Ontario		172,5
Defence Construction Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		10,590,1
Deloitte LLP, Toronto, Ontario		247,9
Delta Cleaners, Winnipeg, Manitoba		285,7
Derek Penney Electrical Ltd, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador		122,4
Dexter Construction Company Ltd, Bedford, Nova Scotia		1,940,5
Dexterra Group Inc, Mississauga, Ontario		17,942,6
Dillon Consulting Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		561,3
Dixie Cleaners & Laundry Services, New Tecumseth, Ontario		461,0
Drop In Skatepark Inc, St-Pierre-Jolys, Manitoba		499,8
Dynamic Project Management Inc, Bedford, Nova Scotia		221,0
Eastpoint Engineering Ltd, Halifax, Nova Scotia		1,848,5
Edmonds Landscape and Construction Services Ltd, Halifax, Nova Scotia		304,4
Edon Properties Inc, Calgary, Alberta		115,9
Eid Air Aviation Inc, Bromont, Quebec		396,7
Employment and Social Development Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		157,2
EnGlobe Corp, Québec, Quebec		1,010,6
EnviroSafe Janitorial Inc, Surrey, British Columbia		1,280,5
Equans Services Inc, Montréal, Quebec		2,976,9
Ernst & Young LLP, Toronto, Ontario		561,7
Evripos Janitorial Services Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		1,361,4
Exact Air Inc, Saint-Honoré, Quebec		330,5
Executive Convention Management Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia		480,8
Exp Services Inc, Brampton, Ontario		339,
F Balfour-Martin, Grafton, Ontario		140,0
F&M Installations Ltd, Nanaimo, British Columbia		1,382,
Falcon Environmental Services Inc, Alexandria, Ontario		821,
Feastivities Events & Catering, Welland, Ontario		543,
Federal Reserve Bank of New York, New York, New York		1,081,4
Ferro-Chemi-Crete, Saint John, New Brunswick		221,
Fisheries and Oceans Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		223,
Fort Saint-Jean Corporation, Saint-Jean-sur-Richelieu, Quebec		251,
Fujifilm Canada Inc, Mississauga, Ontario		175,
GAL Power Systems Ottawa Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		384,
Gander Flight Training Ltd, Gander, Newfoundland and Labrador		248,
Gartner Inc, Toronto, Ontario		634,
Gary Budden Janitorial Services, Gander, Newfoundland and Labrador		288,0
GDI Integrated Facility Services, Montréal, Quebec		222,4
GEMTEC Consulting Engineers and Scientists Limited, Hanwell, New Brunswick		2,076,
General Dynamics Corporation, Reston, Virginia		29,356,3
GHD Group Pty Ltd, Waterloo, Ontario		134,
Green-It Resources Services Inc, Amherst, Nova Scotia		260,
Greg Stewart Ltd, Geary, New Brunswick		212,
H&H Construction Inc, Petawawa, Ontario		1,292,
Harv's Air Pilot Training, Steinbach, Manitoba		189,
HE Armstrong Mechanical Ltd, Kingston, Nova Scotia		111,
Henri Investigations Inc, Saint-Lazare, Quebec		125,
Hipperson Construction Company, Regina, Saskatchewan		477,
Horizon Nurseries Inc, Victoria, British Columbia		155,
Horizon Nurseries, Victoria, British Columbia		129,
Ibiska Telecom Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		431,
Icom Refrigeration Corporation, Edmonton, Alberta		271,
Immigration, Refugees and Citizenship Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		2,537,
Imperial Cleaners Ltd, Dartmouth, Nova Scotia		10,599,
Innovation, Science and Economic Development Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		5,528,0
	-	205 (
Insurance Corporation of British Columbia, North Vancouver, British Columbia		285,8

ars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Island Catering Ltd, Victoria, British Columbia		475,6
Isofor Inc, Alma, Quebec		402,4
Jimcor Line Construction Ltd, St Paul, Alberta		185,4
Johnson Controls Inc, Milwaukee, Wisconsin		1,005,4
Jordan International Air Cargo, Amman, Jordan		142,4
JP2G Consultants Inc, Pembroke, Ontario		257,8
Jr Maintenance, Terrebonne, Quebec		143,2
Kathy's Catering, St Thomas, Ontario		457,1
K-Bro Linen Systems Inc, Edmonton, Alberta		164,8
Kim Constructors Ltd, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan		682,1
Kinetic Frames LLC, Talking Rock, Georgia		556,5
Kingsclear-Municipal Limited, Bedford, Nova Scotia		502,4
Kit's Kitchen, Whitehorse, Yukon		178,4
Lansdowne Technologies Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Latvia National Armed Forces, Riga, Latvia		149,0
Latvia National Armeu Forces, Riga, Latvia Le Groupe Essa Inc, Québec, Quebec		116,4 218,2
Leading Edge Excavation & Trucking, West Chezzetcook, Nova Scotia		682,8
Lebel 4 Seasons Services Inc, Saint-Léonard, New Brunswick		324,2
Leeway Yachts Ltd, Dartmouth, Nova Scotia		258,2
Les Constructions Beland, Lévis, Quebec		108,5
Liftsafe Engineering & Svc Group, Ayr, Ontario		108,5
Liteside Contracting, Edmonton, Alberta		126,
Livewire Catering, Nanaimo, British Columbia		148,2
Livingstone Landscaping Ltd, Brandon, Manitoba		148,
Lori's Catering Ltd, Harrison Hot Springs, British Columbia		553,
LRO Staffing, Ottawa, Ontario		116,
Maddocks Construction Ltd, Armstrong, British Columbia		136,
Manitoba Public Insurance, Winnipeg, Manitoba		256,
Maritime Hydroseed (1988) Ltd, Saint John, New Brunswick		215,
Martel Foods Inc, Terrebonne, Quebec		429,3
Mateco Podesty Ruchome Sp ZOO, Tychy, Poland		205,:
Maverick Construction Ltd, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan		177,
McCormick Landscaping Ltd, Sydney, Nova Scotia		, 196,
McNeill Contracting Ltd, Napanee, Ontario		196,
MCW Group, Toronto, Ontario		189,
MDA Ltd, Brampton, Ontario		7,773,4
Mid Valley Construction, Kingston, Nova Scotia		194,
Military Family Resource Centre, Moose Jaw, Saskatchewan		715,
Military Family Resource Centre, Toronto, Ontario		126,
Military Family Resource Centre, Victoria, British Columbia		1,341,
Mine/EOD CLR Inc, Québec, Quebec		486,
Montfort Health Services, Ottawa, Ontario		784,
MPS Welding Inc, Pierceland, Saskatchewan		905,
Nails Enterprises (2007) Inc, Cold Lake, Alberta		568,
Nasittuq Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario		27,625,
National Research Council Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		151,
NATO Support and Procurement Agency, Capellen, Luxembourg		1,633,
NATTIQ Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		151,
Natural Resources Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		568,
NAV Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		3,407,
New Brunswick Minister of Finance, Fredericton, New Brunswick		1,158,
Newcom Ltd, Riga, Latvia		6,088,
Newland Canada Corporation, Calgary, Alberta		102,
Non-Tech Workshops Inc, Sainte-Catherine-de-la-Jacques-Cartier, Quebec Notra Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		203,
Nova Mechanical Systems Ltd, Bonnyville, Alberta		163, 367,
Nova Scotia Ministry of Finance, Halifax, Nova Scotia		379,
Number TEN Architectural Group, Victoria, British Columbia		107,
Ontario Minister of Finance, Oshawa, Ontario		2,509,
Opsis Gestion d'infrastructures Inc, Montréal, Quebec		2,505,
Pacific Geomatics Ltd, Surrey, British Columbia		621,
Paladin Technologies Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia		161,
Petawawa Military Family, Petawawa, Ontario		815,
Petro Air Services Inc, Québec, Quebec		815, 816,
PNP Panayiotous Enterprises, Kato, Cyprus		563,
Pre-Con Limited, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan		226,
Prep Culinary Inc, Toronto, Ontario		2,358,
Privy Council Office, Ottawa, Ontario		2,558, 130,
, council children officially officially		130,
Progressive Systems Ltd. Comox. British Columbia		
Progressive Systems Ltd, Comox, British Columbia Promaxis Systems Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		957,3

irs	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Qikiqtaaluk Environmental Inc, Iqaluit, Nunavut		879,
Ralmax Contracting Ltd, Victoria, British Columbia		1,241,
Randstad Canada, Montréal, Quebec		179,
RCGT Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		135,
Regina Flying Club, Regina, Saskatchewan		162,
Reliable Cleaning Services, Greater Sudbury, Ontario		3,597,
Revolution Events Inc, Toronto, Ontario		1,245,
RF Binnie & Associates Ltd, Burnaby, British Columbia		105,
Rheinmetall Canada Inc, Saint-Jean-sur-Richelieu, Quebec		3,297
Rock Construction Company Limited, Paradise, Newfoundland and Labrador		316
Romer Environmental Ltd, Brooks, Alberta		593
Roy Creek Contracting Ltd, Courtenay, British Columbia		247
Ryterna Modul Uab, Kaunas, Lithuania		1,618
Samson & Associés CPA/Consultation Inc, Gatineau, Quebec		250
Sanitex LLC, Kekava, Latvia		493
Sealand Flight Ltd, Campbell River, British Columbia		206
Seaspan Marine Corporation, North Vancouver, British Columbia		4,037
Serco Facilities Management Inc, Happy Valley-Goose Bay, Newfoundland and Labrador		42,922
ServiceMaster Clean, Fredericton, New Brunswick		1,378
Setanta Contracting Ltd, Edmonton, Alberta		451
Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		1,358
Ship Shape Laundry & Dry Cleaners Ltd, Dartmouth, Nova Scotia		180
Shipping Consultants Associated Ltd, Manchester, United Kingdom		13,041
Shukapesh Construction Limited, Happy Valley-Goose Bay, Newfoundland and Labrador		220
SIA Abora, Riga, Latvia		918
SIA AK Transgroup, Adai, Latvia		1,247
Sia Arcers, Riga, Latvia SIA JYSK Linnenn Furniture, Dreilini, Latvia		7,121
		239
Sierra Systems Group Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia Sky Wings Aviation Academy Ltd, Penhold, Alberta		320
Smart Electrical Contractors Ltd, Cold Lake, Alberta		286 211
Société de l'assurance automobile du Québec, Québec, Quebec		3,280
Sprucegrove Building Cleaners, Dieppe, New Brunswick		237
Stafford Plumbing & Heating Ltd, Wainwright, Alberta		101
Stantec Consulting Ltd, Edmonton, Alberta		752
Statistics Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		121
Stennick General Contracting Ltd, Geary, New Brunswick		425
Super Clean Services Limited, Windsor, Nova Scotia		125
Superintendent of Financial Institutions Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		152
Swerdna Services Ltd, Edmonton, Alberta		119
Tamello Enterprises Inc, Concord, Ontario		119
Team JP Contracting, Kingston, Ontario		170
Textron Inc, Providence, Rhode Island		4,664
Thales Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		4,803
The Bridge Company, Kuwait City, Kuwait		194
The Cahill Group, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador		195
The Professional Institute of the Public Service of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		102
Thermotech Combustion FDC Inc, Montréal, Quebec		1,349
Titanium Trucking Services Inc, Bolton, Ontario		109
Toronto Masonry Restoration & Construction Inc, Toronto, Ontario		262
Toure Cleaning Services Inc, Ajax, Ontario		2,869
Trainor Mechanical Contractors Ltd, Nelson, British Columbia		142
Transport Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		774
Treasury Board of Canada Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario		2,015
Troy Life & Fire Safety Ltd, Owen Sound, Ontario		360
TSX Trust Company, Toronto, Ontario		966
Tulloch Engineering Inc, Tessalon, Ontario		118
Tyco Integrated Fire & Security, Mississauga, Ontario		997
United Kingdom Hydrographic Office, Taunton, United Kingdom		192
United Kingdom Land Operations, Andover, United Kingdom		1,557
United States Air Force, Washington, District of Columbia		802
Universal Mechanical & Construction Services, Kingston, Ontario		309
Valcom Consulting Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		144
Value Master Builders Ltd, Cold Lake, Alberta		190
VFA Canada Corporation, Burnaby, British Columbia		1,177
VI Metchosin Contracting & Tractor Services Ltd, Victoria, British Columbia		125
Visco Demolition Contractors Ltd, Edmonton, Alberta		769
		216
Wahl Construction Ltd, Medicine Hat, Alberta		
		100,

lars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Western Industrial Services Ltd, Winnipeg, Manitoba		444,
Whynder's Property Maintenance Inc, Lake Loon, Nova Scotia		155,
WSP Global Inc, Montréal, Quebec		1,611,
Service payments under \$100,000 (2,776 payees)		33,905,
Engineering and Architectural Services	2,885,512,339	
1499545 Ontario Inc, Sudbury, Ontario		133,
1x1 Architecture Inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba		478,
2321-4372 Quebec Inc, Saint-Hubert, Quebec		132,
2562701 Ontario Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		196,
2Br Construction Inc, Lefebvre, Quebec		1,522,
3310959 Nova Scotia Limited, Bedford, Nova Scotia		596
44980 Newfoundland Inc, Happy Valley-Goose Bay, Newfoundland and Labrador		560,
9042-5976 Quebec Inc, Saguenay, Quebec		311,
9273-0530 Quebec Inc, Chicoutimi, Quebec		111,
ABB Inc, Montréal, Quebec		1,026
ABCP Architecture, Québec, Quebec		415
Abp Technologies Ltd, Poole, United Kingdom Acadia Construction Inc, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan		112
ACF Associates Inc, Peterborough, Ontario		211 134
Acr Associates inc, reterbologi, Ontario Acsia Agent Comptable Des Services, Noisy-Le-Grand, Quebec		738
Adga Group Consultants Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		5,682
Adga croup consultants inc, ottawa, ontario Advanced Energy Management Ltd, Dartmouth, Nova Scotia		125
AECOM Canada Ltd, Markham, Ontario		5,987
AEREX Avionics Inc, Lévis, Quebec		4,876
Aethon Aerial Solutions Inc, Burlington, Ontario		596
AFW Construction Ltd, Kingston, Ontario		463
AG Creations Inc, Calgary, Alberta		465
Agile Electromagnetics Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		199
Airbus Defence and Space SA, Madrid, Spain		245,875
Akimbo Technologies Inc, North Vancouver, British Columbia		279
Akkodis Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario		402
Allied Wings Limited Partnership, Kelowna, British Columbia		86,731
Allseeing Corp, Edmonton, Alberta		200
Almiq Contracting Ltd, Alma, Quebec		2,801
ALS Canada Ltd, Vancouver, British Columbia		230
Altis Human Resources Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,318
ALTIS recruitment & technology Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		745
Alumapower Corporation, Sarnia, Ontario Ameresco Canada Inc, Richmond Hill, Ontario		199 945
Ampex Data Systems Corporation, Hayward, California		125
Ampex Data Systems corporation, hayward, canonia Amtech Aeronautical Ltd, Medicine Hat, Alberta		1,967
Antrobus Consulting Ltd, Summerland, British Columbia		198
Anysignal Canada Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia		133
Applied Pavement Technology Inc, Urbana, Illinois		513
Aps Aerospace Corp, Ottawa, Ontario		184
Aral Construction (2014) Ltd, Victoria, British Columbia		866
ARCADIS Canada Inc, Richmond Hill, Ontario		944
Archie Johnstone Plumbing & Heating Ltd, Victoria, British Columbia		108
Architects DCA Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		283
Architecture49 Inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba		2,746
Arktos Developments Ltd, Surrey, British Columbia		199
Armatec Survivability Corporation, Dorchester, Ontario		490
Armoclan Engineering Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		673
Asbestos Abatement Ltd, Dartmouth, Nova Scotia		258
ASL Environmental Sciences Inc, Victoria, British Columbia		446
Atkinsréalis Canada Inc, Bedford, Nova Scotia		1,566
Atkinsréalis Canada Inc, Montréal, Quebec		3,867
Atkinsréalis Canada Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		8,954
Atkinsréalis Canada Inc, Québec, Quebec		459
Atkinsréalis Canada Inc, Victoria, British Columbia		1,394
Atomic Energy of Canada Ltd, Chalk River, Ontario		888
Aurora Biosolutions, Medicine Hat, Alberta		320
Avalon Holographics Incorporated, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador		642
Avss - Aerial Vehicle Safety, Fredericton, New Brunswick		193
Babcock Canada Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		110,709
Baker Engineering And Risk, Burlington, Ontario Battle River Electric Ltd, Wainwright, Alberta		231 184
Battle River Electric Ltd, Walnwright, Alberta Betterfrost Technologies Inc, Toronto, Ontario		280
Biokinetics & Associates Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		480
Diskineties & Associates Eta, Ottawa, Ulitano		480,

ars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Black & McDonald Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		3,466,
Blm-Kel-60 Corp, Cambridge Bay, Nunavut		790,
BluMetric Environmental Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		522,
BMT Fleet Technology Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		15,862,
Boeing, Chicago, Illinois		827
Bouthillette Parizeau Inc, Montréal, Quebec		623,
Brawn Construction Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		949,
Bronswerk Marine Inc, Brossard, Quebec		257
Bundeskasse Trier, Dienstsitz Kiel, Trier, Germany		114
Bureau Veritas Canada (2019) Inc, Toronto, Ontario		468
Cadex Inc, Saint-Jean-sur-Richelieu, Quebec		1,090
CAE Inc, Bushell Park, Saskatchewan		147,445
CAE Inc, Montréal, Quebec		2,019
Calian Group Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		11,684
Calnitsky Associates Architects, Winnipeg, Manitoba		184
Canada Foreign Military Sales, New York, New York		138,505
Canadian Space Agency, Saint-Hubert, Quebec		300
Canor Construction Inc, North Bay, Ontario		332
Capital Regional District Water, Victoria, British Columbia		279
Cas-Ell Structures Ltd, Calgary, Alberta		123
CBCL Ltd, Halifax, Nova Scotia C-Core Inc, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador		1,292
Cegerco Inc, Saguenay, Quebec		926 2,709
Cellula Robotics Ltd, Burnaby, British Columbia		2,709
Chaac Technologies Inc, Montréal, Quebec		2,000
Chantier Davie Canada Inc, Lévis, Quebec		13,619
CIMA+, Laval, Quebec		595
Colbourne & Kembel Architects Inc, Kingston, Ontario		910
Colliers Project Leaders Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		302
Colt Canada Corporation, Kitchener, Ontario		887
Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario		357
Communications Security Establishment Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		3,155
Complex System Inc, Calgary, Alberta		199
Concept PVR, Montréal, Quebec		404
Concordia University, Montréal, Quebec		727
Construction CPB Inc, Saint-Bruno-de-Montarville, Quebec		165
Construction Galipeau Inc, L'Ancienne-Lorette, Quebec		864
Construction Jbe Inc, St-Basile-Le-Grand, Quebec		134
Copperstone Technologies Ltd, Edmonton, Alberta		200
Corebuild Construction Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		11,157
Corporation of the City of Guelph, Guelph, Ontario		443
Correctional Service Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		2,772
Creaform Inc, Lévis, Quebec		330
Cubic Corporation, San Diego, California		2,565
CVL Information Solutions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		211
Dari Concepts LLC, Newark, Germany		133
Defence Construction Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		152,572
Defence Science and Technology Laboratory, Salisbury, United Kingdom		1,001
Deloitte LLP, Toronto, Ontario		247
DEW Engineering & Development, Ottawa, Ontario		4,949
Dexter Construction Company Ltd, Bedford, Nova Scotia		3,848
Dexterra Group Inc, Mississauga, Ontario		1,823
Digital Receiver Technology Inc, Germantown, Maryland		857
Dillon Consulting Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		2,373
DLS Technology Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario		398
Dominant Information Solutions Canada (DISC) Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		214
Draeger Safety Canada Ltd, Mississauga, Ontario		212
Drone Delivery Canada Corp, Woodbridge, Ontario		199
DRS Sustainment Systems Inc, St Louis, Missouri DRS Technologies Inc, Arlington, Virginia		180
DRS Technologies Inc, Arlington, Virginia		2,878
D-TA Systems Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		370
Dyze Design Inc, Lemoyne, Quebec		511
Earthdaily Canada Holdings Corp, Vancouver, British Columbia		112
Eastpoint Engineering Ltd, Halifax, Nova Scotia		5,852
EBC Inc, L'Ancienne-Lorette, Quebec		100
Ecopia Tech Corporation, Toronto, Ontario		467
Eddy Group Limited, Bathurst, New Brunswick		138
El Dorado Engineering Inc, West Jordan, Utah		241
Elbit Systems Ltd, Haifa, Israel Elite Environmental Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		101
		173

ars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
EllisDon Corporation, London, Ontario		11,500,
EllisDon Corporation, Mississauga, Ontario		7,119,
EnGlobe Corp, Québec, Quebec		5,030,
Eocycle Technologies Inc, Montréal, Quebec		349,
EPIC Semiconductors Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia		279,
Equans Services Inc, Montréal, Quebec		1,619,
Eracts (Eugene Rozumovich & Associates) Inc, Niagara Falls, Ontario		350,
Ernst & Young LLP, Toronto, Ontario		1,213,
Ernst Hansch Construction Ltd, Winnipeg, Manitoba		130,
ESRI Canada Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		467,
eVision Inc & Softsim Technologies Inc in Joint Venture, Montréal, Quebec		178,
Excelitas Canada Inc, Vaudreuil-Dorion, Quebec		321,
Exp Services Inc, Brampton, Ontario		903,
FABRIQ architecture, Montréal, Quebec		252,
Farmer Group of Companies, Victoria, British Columbia		126,
Feedband Labs Inc, Toronto, Ontario		199,
FFG Flensburger Fahrzeugbau Gesellschaft MBH, Flensburg, Germany		957,
Fisheries and Oceans Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		1,738,
Fleetway Inc, Saint John, New Brunswick		38,038,
FSR Fluvial Systems Research Inc, White Rock, British Columbia		101,
G5 Ventures Group Ltd, Wainwright, Alberta		768,
Gabbez Pipefitting Inc, Cold Lake, Alberta		194,
Gannon/Blackburn Electric Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		265,
GasTOPS Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		615,
GEC Aviation Inc, Toronto, Ontario		10,863,
GEMTEC Consulting Engineers and Scientists Limited, Hanwell, New Brunswick		329,
General Atomics Aeronautical, Poway, California		15,673,
General Dynamics Corporation, Reston, Virginia		240,143,
General Dynamics Information Tech, Fairfax, Virginia		350,
Gentex Corporation, Zeeland, Michigan		663,
GeoSpectrum Technologies Inc, Dartmouth, Nova Scotia		715,
Geoverra Inc, Edmonton, Alberta		188,
GHD Group Pty Ltd, Waterloo, Ontario		2,190,
Global Spatial Technology Solutions, Dartmouth, Nova Scotia		497,
Graphene Leaders Canada (GLC) Inc, Edmonton, Alberta		732,
Green Plan Ltd, Edmonton, Alberta		150,
H2 Analytics Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		241,
Harris Corporation, Melbourne, Florida		1,687
HDK Consulting Incorporated, Winnipeg, Manitoba		527
Hubspoke Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		121
Humansystems Inc, Guelph, Ontario		915
Hydro Ottawa Limited, Ottawa, Ontario		315
Ibiska Telecom Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,547
IBM Canada Ltd, Markham, Ontario		1,303
IDEA Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		188
If Then Architecture Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		386
Img-Golder Corporation, Inuvik, Northwest Territories		155,
Immervision Inc, Montréal, Quebec		383,
IMP Group Ltd, Halifax, Nova Scotia		336
IMT Partnership, Ingersoll, Ontario		336
Indeo Ideas Inc, Toronto, Ontario		199,
Indigenous Services Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		1,700,
InfoMagnetics Technologies Corporation, Winnipeg, Manitoba		493
ING Robotic Aviation Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		300
Innovation, Science and Economic Development Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		102,
Instruments optiques du Saint-Laurent Inc, Mirabel, Quebec		109
Invicton Laboratories Corp, Ottawa, Ontario		289
Irregular Warfare Technical Support, Alexandria, Virginia		5,007,
Irving Shipbuilding Inc, Halifax, Nova Scotia		623,212
Jacobs Solutions Inc, Dallas, Texas		401
Jasco Applied Sciences Ltd, Dartmouth, Nova Scotia		369,
JL Richards & Associates Ltd, Kingston, Ontario		237,
Johnson Controls Inc, Milwaukee, Wisconsin		918
Joint Strike Fighter Program, Arlington, Virginia		133,458
JP2G Consultants Inc, Pembroke, Ontario		2,068,
KBI Construction Inc, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan		555,
KF Aerospace, Kelowna, British Columbia		1,308
KFT Fire Trainer LLC, Allendale, New Jersey		3,446,
Kinetic Construction Ltd, Victoria, British Columbia		337,
Knappett Industries Ltd, Nanaimo, British Columbia		255,

rs	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Kone Inc, Toronto, Ontario		371,
Kongsberg Digital Simulation Ltd, Dartmouth, Nova Scotia		196,
Kraken Robotic Systems Inc, Mount Pearl, Newfoundland and Labrador		214,
KraussMaffei, Munich, Germany		3,396,3
L3Harris Technologies Inc, Melbourne, Florida		77,373,
Labforge Inc, Waterloo, Ontario		100,
Lakeland Consulting Inc, Oakville, Ontario		101,
Landguard Systems Inc, Clearwater, Florida		274,
Landguard Systems Limited, Fareham, United Kingdom		409,
Larus Technologies Corp, Ottawa, Ontario		1,215,
Leandre Fabrigar, Kingston, Ontario		124,
Leeville Construction, Moose Jaw, Saskatchewan	<u> </u>	124, 609,
LEMAYMICHAUD Architecture Design, Québec, Quebec		347,
Leonardo UK Ltd, Basildon, United Kingdom		291,
Les Entreprises P Dion Inc Saint-Eustache, Quebec		1,736,
Les Forages LBM Inc, Victoriaville, Quebec		1,753,
Levio Consulting Inc, Québec, Quebec		755,
LHS Labs Inc West, Vancouver, British Columbia		199,
Limen Group Const (2019) Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		676,
Liquid Capital Exchange Corp, Toronto, Ontario		172
Lloyd's Register Group Services Limited, Burlington, Ontario		995,
Lockheed Martin Canada Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		42,616
LTI, Québec, Quebec		1,038
M Sullivan & Son Limited, Arnprior, Ontario		279
Magellan Aerospace Corp, Mississauga, Ontario		4,408
Magnestar Inc, Toronto, Ontario		199
MAN Energy Solution Canada Ltd, Vancouver, British Columbia		578
		576,
Marshall of Cambridge Aerospace Limited and Marshall Land Systems Limited, Cambridge, United Kingdom		767,
Martec Ltd, Halifax, Nova Scotia		2,449
Martin-Baker Aircraft Company Ltd, Middlesex, United Kingdom		513
Maverin Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		204
Mcdonald Electric Ltd, Victoria, British Columbia		162
McGill University, Montréal, Quebec		235
McNeill Contracting Ltd, Napanee, Ontario		1,453
MCW Group, Toronto, Ontario		191
MDA Ltd, Brampton, Ontario		8,608
Med-Eng Holdings ULC, Ottawa, Ontario		171
Menya Solutions Inc, Sherbrooke, Quebec		1,103
Messa Computing Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		157
METSCO Energy Solutions Inc, Concord, Ontario		367
Miawpukek Mi'Kamawey Mawi'Omi, Conne River, Newfoundland and Labrador		116
Michael Wager Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		144
Mid Valley Construction, Kingston, Nova Scotia		2,637
Mission Control Space Services Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		104
Mobile Resource Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		202
Modis Canada Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		2,885
MPS Welding Inc, Pierceland, Saskatchewan		1,315
MSA Bacharach, Stanardsville, Virginia		133
Nasittuq Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario		7,609
National Research Council Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		24,505
NATO Seasparrow, Arlington, Virginia		31,258
NATO Support and Procurement Agency, Capellen, Luxembourg		2,418
Natural Resources Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		3,274
Neetah Construction Ltd, Regina, Saskatchewan		1,255
Nevada Automotive Test Center, Carson City, Nevada		3,465
New Technologies Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,032
Nipissing-Miller Limited, New Liskeard, Ontario		1,109
Nordlys Environmental LP, Southwest Mabou, Nova Scotia		2,084
Northrop Grumman Corporation, Falls Church, Virginia		3,149
Notra Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		243
Nova Millwrights Limited, Middleton, Nova Scotia		106
Nova Ventures Ltd, Wainwright, Alberta		395
Novika Solutions, La Pocatière, Quebec		508
Number TEN Architectural Group, Victoria, British Columbia		465
		1,207
Numérica Technologies Inc, Québec, Quebec		1,138
		, ,
Numérica Technologies Inc, Québec, Quebec		
Numérica Technologies Inc, Québec, Quebec Nunami Stantec Limited, Thunder Bay, Ontario		428, 626,
Numérica Technologies Inc, Québec, Quebec Nunami Stantec Limited, Thunder Bay, Ontario Nuvoola AI Inc, Richelieu, Quebec		428,

ars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Osiris Drones Inc, Oakville, Ontario		200
Palantir Technologies Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,073
Parléview Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		1,646
PCL Construction Management Inc, Edmonton, Alberta		3,235
PCL Construction Management Inc, Regina, Saskatchewan		2,817
Pennant Canada Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		2,041
Pinchin Ltd, Mississauga, Ontario		141
Pivotal Power, Bedford, Nova Scotia		166
PM Towed Artillery Systems, Picatinny, New Jersey		136
Pomerleau Inc, Saint-Georges, Quebec		21,450
Promaxis Systems Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		7,626
Pronex Excavation Inc, Lachute, Quebec		820
Provencher Roy Associés Architectes Inc, Montréal, Quebec		2,467
Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		39,692
Qeynet Inc, Vaughan, Ontario		468
Qinetiq Group Canada Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		886
Qm Lp, Burlington, Ontario		684
Qoherent Inc, Markham, Ontario		200
Queen's University, Kingston, Ontario		403
Raytheon Canada Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		8,806
Reach Technologies Inc, Victoria, British Columbia		170
Redem Construction Ltd, Rusagonis, New Brunswick		267
Republic Architecture Inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba		2,732
Rexel Canada Electrical Inc, Dartmouth, Nova Scotia		171
RHEA Group, Montréal, Quebec		178
Rheinmetall Canada Inc, Saint-Jean-sur-Richelieu, Quebec		23,849
Robertson Martin Architects Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		294
Rockwell Collins Canada Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		199
Roscoe Construction Ltd, Waterville, Nova Scotia		1,128
Royal Canadian Mounted Police, Ottawa, Ontario		600
S M Construction Inc, Québec, Quebec		125
Sanexen Environmental Services Inc, Brossard, Quebec		591
Saskcon Repair Services Ltd, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan		2,915
Sawchuk Developments Co Ltd, Kelowna, British Columbia		170
SceneSharp Technologies Inc, Fredericton, New Brunswick		100
SCG Industries Limited, Saint John, New Brunswick		161
Schouten Excavating Inc, Watford, Ontario		416
SE Design & Consulting Inc, Cold Lake, Alberta		138
Seaspan Marine Corporation, North Vancouver, British Columbia		19,463
Select Global International, Laval, Quebec		256
Sensorup Inc, Calgary, Alberta		527
Serco Facilities Management Inc, Happy Valley-Goose Bay, Newfoundland and Labrador		2,048
Servant Dunbrack McKenzie & MacDonald Ltd, Halifax, Nova Scotia		511
Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		210
Shark Marine Technologies Inc, St Catharines, Ontario		154
Si Systems Ltd, Calgary, Alberta		
		406
Sierra Systems Group Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia		248
Sila Remediation Inc, Igloolik, Nunavut		300
SimFront Simulation Systems Corp, Ottawa, Ontario		199
SLR Consulting Ltd, Vancouver, British Columbia		1,314
Solotech Inc, Montréal, Quebec		146
Southwest Research Institute, San Antonio, Texas		3,798
Spectral Sciences Inc, Burlington, Massachusetts		205
SRC Inc, North Syracuse, New York		425
Stantec Consulting Ltd, Edmonton, Alberta		6,517
Stedfast Inc, Granby, Quebec		100
St-Gelais Montminy & Associés Architectes, Québec, Quebec		121
Strong Brothers Heating Air Conditioning and General Contracting Ltd, Roslin, Ontario		1,167
Suer & Pollon Mechanical, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan		150
Syncrolift AS, Vestby, Norway		328
Tacteris Systems Inc, Calgary, Alberta		889
Telflex Technologie Inc, Lévis, Quebec		139
Terra Sense Analytics Ltd, Kelowna, British Columbia		4,885
Terris Earth Intelligence Inc, Fredericton, New Brunswick		167
Tetra Tech Canada Inc, Edmonton, Alberta		404
Textron Inc, Providence, Rhode Island		62,886
Thales Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		52,597
Thales Digital Solutions Inc, Montréal, Quebec		6,449
		699
The Deltic Group Inc, Oakville, Ontario		
The Deltic Group Inc, Oakville, Ontario The Plan It Measuring Company Inc, Oakville, Ontario		473

illars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Thompson Boiler Works Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		224,
Thyssenkrupp Marine Systems Canada, Victoria, British Columbia		162,
Toromont Industries Ltd, Concord, Ontario		3,282,
TrackGen Solutions Inc, Mississauga, Ontario		1,297,
Troy Life & Fire Safety Ltd, Owen Sound, Ontario		574,
TSX Inc, Toronto, Ontario		1,544,
Turner & Townsend Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario		188,
Tyco Integrated Fire & Security, Mississauga, Ontario		2,646,
Ultra Electronics Maritime Systems, Dartmouth, Nova Scotia		2,650,
Uncharted Research and Development Incorporated, Nanaimo, British Columbia		199,
United Rentals Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia		687
United States Department of Defense, Washington, District of Columbia		469
Unity Health Toronto, Toronto, Ontario		200,
Université du Québec à Chicoutimi, Saguenay, Quebec		112,
Université du Québec, Québec, Quebec		569,
University of Alberta, Edmonton, Alberta		511,
University of British Columbia, Vancouver, British Columbia		1,398
University of Calgary, Calgary, Alberta		878,
University of New Brunswick, Fredericton, New Brunswick		435,
University of Toronto, Toronto, Ontario		2,060,
University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario		438,
Vachon Charest Defense Consultants Inc, Québec, Quebec		938,
Valcom Consulting Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		5,575,
Veenstra Contracting, Belleville, Ontario		123,
VFA Canada Corporation, Burnaby, British Columbia		2,323,
Viking Fire Protection Inc, Montréal, Quebec		408
Wagar & Corput Weed Control Inc, Bainsville, Ontario Weatherhaven Global Resources Ltd, Burnaby, British Columbia		561, 690,
Weir Canada Inc, Montréal, Quebec		59,290,
West Coast Cranes Inc, Duncan, British Columbia		133,
Westcor Construction Ltd, Calgary, Alberta		206,
Western Pacific Enterprises Ltd, Coquitlam, British Columbia		3,054,
Western University, London, Ontario		238,
WithYouWithMe, Ottawa, Ontario		402,
WorleyParsons Canada Service Ltd, Calgary, Alberta		692,
WSP Global Inc, Montréal, Quebec		14,767,
Wyle Laboratories Inc, Houston, Texas		307,
Xenint Limited, Weston-Super-Mare, United Kingdom		249,
Xtract Technologies Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia		451,
Zodiac Hurricane Technologies Inc, Delta, British Columbia		1,083,
Service payments under \$100,000 (811 payees)		35,422,
Health and Welfare Services	212 724 227	
Air Canada, Montréal, Quebec	313,724,337	167
ALS Canada Ltd, Vancouver, British Columbia		384
Calian Group Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		122,010
Medcor Canada, Ponoka, Alberta		230
Military Family Resource Centre, Halifax, Nova Scotia		369
Montfort Health Services, Ottawa, Ontario		5,941
NewFound Recruiting, Ottawa, Ontario		102
Polaris Genomics, Gaithersburg, Maryland		550,
St Elisabeth-Krankenhaus, Salzgitter, Germany		104
Veterans Affairs Canada, Charlottetown, Prince Edward Island		182,200
Service payments under \$100,000 (341 payees)		1,662
Information Combined	272 474 020	
Informatics Services ACT Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	373,474,928	377
Adga Group Consultants Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		12,981
Adirondack Information Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,810
Akkodis Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario		19,570
Alivaktuk Consulting Inc, Toronto, Ontario		134
ALTIS recruitment & technology Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		904
Altruistic Informatics Consulting Inc, Guelph, Ontario		559
And uside minimates consulting me, output, ontand		4,644
Barkwell Holland Group Inc, Port Perry, Ontario		105
Barnacle Systems Inc, Victoria, British Columbia		517
Battlefield Information Collection and Exploitation System Group Executive, Brussels, Belgium		486
BCE Inc, Montréal, Quebec		1,547
Bell Mobility Inc, Toronto, Ontario		546,
Calian Group Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		9,997,

ars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Carahsoft Technology Corp, Reston, Virginia		136,
Cascade Aerospace Inc, Abbotsford, British Columbia		138,
Cattan Technologies Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		128,
CDW Canada Corp, Toronto, Ontario		425,
centum-amm Deutschland GmbH, Au in der Hallertau, Germany		509,
Chantier Davie Canada Inc, Lévis, Quebec		193,
CloseReach Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		970,
CMC Electronics Inc, Montréal, Quebec		241
Communications Security Establishment Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		3,197
Conoscenti Technologies Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		135
Coradix Technology Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		2,645
Dalian Enterprises Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		447
Dassault Systemes Canada Inc, Montréal, Quebec		282
Datifex Inc, Toronto, Ontario		850
DBHS Security Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		147
Defence Construction Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		683
DLS Technology Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario		210
DPA Canada/UK Cast MOU, Bristol, United Kingdom		12,179
Eclipsys, Ottawa, Ontario		150
Ernst & Young LLP, Toronto, Ontario		2,046
ESRI Canada Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		1,897
Gartner Inc, Toronto, Ontario		843
GCStrategies Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		276
General Dynamics Corporation, Reston, Virginia		15,785
GeoSpectrum Technologies Inc, Dartmouth, Nova Scotia		222
Global Spatial Technology Solutions, Dartmouth, Nova Scotia		478
Green Light Consulting Inc, Toronto, Ontario		101
Ibiska Telecom Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		11,230
IBM Canada Ltd, Markham, Ontario		48,182
IHS Markit Canada ULC, Calgary, Alberta		228
Innovation, Science and Economic Development Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		269
Interactive Audio Visual Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		150
IPSS Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		10,168
Irving Shipbuilding Inc, Halifax, Nova Scotia		247
ITnet Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario		5,212
Ivan's Camera (2017) Ltd, Moncton, New Brunswick		636
Kyndryl Canada Limited, Markham, Ontario		380
L3Harris Technologies Inc, Melbourne, Florida		240
LANGUI Systems Inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba Lockheed Martin Canada Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		533 4,339
MDA Ltd, Brampton, Ontario		4,339 457
		450
MDOS Consulting, Ottawa, Ontario Menya Solutions Inc, Sherbrooke, Quebec		181
Menya solutions inc, sherbrooke, Quebec Messa Computing Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		552
Michael Wager Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		3,996
MicroAge, Red Deer, Alberta		519
Microsoft Corporation, Toronto, Ontario		8.949
Mindwire Systems Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		3.079
Motorola Solutions Canada Inc, Gatineau, Quebec		6,065
Motorola Solutions Inc, Chicago, Illinois		2,254
multiSIM BV, Soesterberg, Netherlands		127
New Technologies Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		384
Nisha Technologies Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		336
Northern Micro Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,838
One Diversified Audion Visual, Mississauga, Ontario		107
OODA Technologies Inc, Montréal, Quebec		440
OSI Maritime Systems Ltd, Burnaby, British Columbia		1,175
Ovik Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		182
Pennant Canada Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		560
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Ottawa, Ontario		26,085
Primex Project Management Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		1,571
Procom Consultants Group Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		139
Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		10,022
PureLogic IT Solutions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		3,007
Purkinje Inc, Montréal, Quebec		102
Randstad Canada, Montréal, Quebec		958
Raytheon Technologies Corporation, Arlington, Virginia		321
Research Triangle Institute, Charlotte, North Carolina		135
Saab Group, Ottawa, Ontario		10,438
Salesforce Canada Corporation, Toronto, Ontario		1,480

llars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		30,744,
SI Systems Ltd, Calgary, Alberta		10,636,
Sierra Systems Group Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia		383,
Smartsafety Software Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		104,
Sphyrna Security Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		250,
Stoneworks Technologies Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		760,
SynerSolutions Technologies Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		137,
Systematix IT Solutions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		5,474,
TEKsystems Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario		1,177,
Telecom Computer Inc, Burlington, Ontario		792,
Telflex Technologie Inc, Lévis, Quebec		534,
Textron Inc, Providence, Rhode Island		987,
Thales Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		4,655,
The Halifax Computer Consulting Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		2,361
The VCAN Group, Ottawa, Ontario		531,
TPG Technology Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		2,319
TRM Technologies Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,787
United States Department of Defense, Washington, District of Columbia		1,172
Valcom Consulting Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		2,495,
Veritaaq Technology House Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		5,404
VMware International Unlimited Co., Ballincollig, Ireland		2,044
WebGenii Consulting, Redcliff, Alberta Weir Canada Inc, Montréal, Quebec		160, 350,
Weir Canada Inc, Montreal, Quebec		378
Xator LLC, Reston, Virginia		4,186,
Service payments under \$100,000 (165 payees)		7,518
		.,
Interpretation and Translation Services All Languages Ltd, Toronto, Ontario	24,196,443	139
Eagles For Translation And General Services, Ramallah, Palestine		520
Lionbridge Ltd, Brossard, Quebec		130
LMB Interpretation Systems Inc, Montréal, Quebec		179
PE Rostov OM, Ternopil, Ukraine		336
Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		19,625
Quality Translation Services, Sin El Fil, Lebanon		110,
Skrivanek Baltic, Riga, Latvia		742,
SNC-Lavalin Inc, Montréal, Quebec		504,
Tereshchuk VH, Lviv, Ukraine		368,
Vita Tereshchuk, Wroclaw, Poland		380,
Service payments under \$100,000 (48 payees)		1,158
Legal Services	29,876,175	
Black Pine Holdings Ltd, Vancouver, British Columbia		238
Defence Construction Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		712
EKM Law Professional Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario		254
Epiq Class Action Services Canada Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		5,755
Justice Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		17,620
National Research Council Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		167
Okanagan Indian Band, Vernon, British Columbia		3,398
Public Prosecution Service of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		272
Reva Devins Dispute Resolution Inc, Toronto, Ontario		551
Zarek Taylor Grossman Hanrahan LLP, Toronto, Ontario		113
Service payments under \$100,000 (73 payees)		789
Management Consulting	83,463,894	
Adga Group Consultants Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		282
Amazon.com Inc, Seattle, Washington		448
Ameresco Canada Inc, Richmond Hill, Ontario		3,198
Cache Computer Consulting Corp, Ottawa, Ontario		273,
Calian Group Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		6,060,
Canadian Forces Morale and Welfare Services, Ottawa, Ontario		227
Colliers Project Leaders Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,216,
Coradix Technology Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		135
Co-Ven-Co Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		3,426
Defence Construction Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		6,603
Deloitte LLP, Toronto, Ontario		303
Dillon Consulting Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		293,
Energere, Montréal, Quebec		3,491,
Ernst & Young LLP, Toronto, Ontario Gartner Inc, Toronto, Ontario		,417 2,630

	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
GRC Architects Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		8,503
Health Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		2,982
Irving Shipbuilding Inc, Halifax, Nova Scotia		302
Johnson Controls Inc, Milwaukee, Wisconsin		2,717
Leo-Pisces Services Group Inc, Brampton, Ontario		120
MCW Group, Toronto, Ontario		2,317
National Research Council Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		1,731
Norwegian Defence Research, Horten, Norway		266
Np Aerospace (Canada) Limited, London, Ontario		334
Pennant Canada Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		208
PNC Bank Canada Branch, Toronto, Ontario		180
Pomerleau Inc, Saint-Georges, Quebec		4,232
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Ottawa, Ontario		2,046
Promaxis Systems Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		811
Protak Consulting Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		248
Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		6,606
QMR Staffing Solutions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		312
Schouten Excavating Inc, Watford, Ontario		958
SI Systems Ltd, Calgary, Alberta		126
Stantec Consulting Ltd, Edmonton, Alberta		180
The AIM Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		123
Thomas & Schmidt Inc, Montréal, Quebec		338
Togetherall Limited, Toronto, Ontario		180
TPG Technology Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		167
TSX Inc, Toronto, Ontario		12,575
Valcom Consulting Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		292
Weir Canada Inc, Montréal, Quebec		495
WSP Global Inc, Montréal, Quebec		235
Service payments under \$100,000 (55 payees)		4,160
Protection Services	119,308,202	
City of Moose Jaw, Moose Jaw, Saskatchewan		1,315
Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario		110,957
Dalhousie University, Halifax, Nova Scotia		2,027
Innovation, Science and Economic Development Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		1,135
Paladin Security Group Ltd, Burnaby, British Columbia		102
Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		632
West Coast Wildlife Control Services Ltd, Comox, British Columbia Service payments under \$100,000 (69 payees)		320 2,817
Scientific and Research Services	24,940,682	
AEREX Avionics Inc, Lévis, Quebec	24,340,002	200
		135
Atomic Energy of Canada Ltd, Chalk River, Ontario		
Calian Group Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		5,650
Canadian Food Inspection Agency, Ottawa, Ontario		318
Canadian Forces Morale and Welfare Services, Ottawa, Ontario		213
Canadian Space Agency, Saint-Hubert, Quebec		980
Dillon Consulting Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		310
Gartner Inc, Toronto, Ontario		151
GHD Group Pty Ltd, Waterloo, Ontario		312
Health Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		112
Hubspoke Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		493
Human Resource Systems Group Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		764
Innovation, Science and Economic Development Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		10,337
Labtest Certification Inc, Delta, British Columbia		212
Marketbridge Technologies Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		240
National Research Council Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		473
Natural Resources Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		540
Natural Sciences and Engineering Research Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		333
New Brunswick Department of Finance, Fredericton, New Brunswick		349
New Fichnologies Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		110
Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		671
		152
Royal Military College of Canada, Kingston, Ontario		
Royal Military College of Canada, Kingston, Ontario		121
Textron Inc, Providence, Rhode Island		316
Textron Inc, Providence, Rhode Island ThinkPoint Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		
Textron Inc, Providence, Rhode Island ThinkPoint Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Transport Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		
Textron Inc, Providence, Rhode Island ThinkPoint Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		
Textron Inc, Providence, Rhode Island ThinkPoint Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Transport Canada, Ottawa, Ontario	7,636,378	376 1,059 140

ars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		239,3
Service payments under \$100,000 (734 payees)		7,131,4
Temporary Help Services	63,978,663	
138102 Canada Inc, Rimouski, Quebec 9468269 Canada Corp, Ottawa, Ontario		127,6
Accenture Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		471,6 156,9
Adecco Canada, Toronto, Ontario		622,5
Adga Group Consultants Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		882,3
Adirondack Information Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		740,8
Akkada Professional Services Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		517,1
Akkodis Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario		6,225,4
Altis Human Resources Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,280,4
ALTIS recruitment & technology Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		3,783,3
Breckenhill Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		116,3
Calian Group Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Cistel Technology Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		2,140,0 324,4
Click Networks Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,094,8
CloseReach Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		403,9
Cofomo Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		223,0
Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario		303,3
Contract Community Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,123,8
Coradix Technology Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		5,536,7
Cybervisor Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario		288,6
DBHS Security Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		394,8
Defence Construction Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		205,5
Drake International Inc, Toronto, Ontario		292,5
Dynamic Personnel Consultants, Ottawa, Ontario		1,066,9
Ernst & Young LLP, Toronto, Ontario eVision Inc & Softsim Technologies Inc in Joint Venture, Montréal, Quebec		3,819,9 488,3
FMC Professionals Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		400,3
Gartner Inc, Toronto, Ontario		244,3
Hubspoke Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,462,4
Ibiska Telecom Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		2,088,-
lfathom Corp, Ottawa, Ontario		180,9
IPSS Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		161,2
ITnet Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario		123,
Kelly Services Canada Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		420,
KPMG LLP, Toronto, Ontario		290,
LRO Staffing, Ottawa, Ontario		1,302,0
Maxsys, Ottawa, Ontario MDOS Consulting, Ottawa, Ontario		1,311,9 527,9
Messa Computing Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		190,
Michael Wager Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		424,
Mindwire Systems Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		198,
NewFound Recruiting, Ottawa, Ontario		574,
Openframe Technologies Inc, Kirkland, Quebec		129,
OranguTech Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		365,
Ovik Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		112,
Portage Personnel Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		402,
PrecisionIT Incorporated, Ottawa, Ontario		224,
Promaxis Systems Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Protak Consulting Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		419, 1,318,
Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		1,518,
PureLogic IT Solutions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		412,
Quantum Management Services Ltd, Montréal, Quebec		2,658,
SI Systems Ltd, Calgary, Alberta		2,320,
Space Strategies Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		148,
Spearhead Management Canada Limited, Ottawa, Ontario		199,
Spirit Personnel Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		147,
TAG HR The Associates Group Human Resources, Ottawa, Ontario		913,
TEKsystems Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario		374,
The AIM Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		670,
The Halifax Computer Consulting Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,823,
ThinkPoint Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,262,
TRM Technologies Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		451,9
Turtle Island Staffing Inc, Ottawa, Ontario V42 Management Consulting Inc, Russell, Ontario		644, 157,
Valcom Consulting Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,531,0
		1,101,1
Veritaaq Technology House Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		2,026,4

llars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Service payments under \$100,000 (91 payees)		1,818,0
Training and Educational Services	258,779,300	
1000140580 Ontario Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	230,775,500	217,0
6923062 Canada Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		107,3
ABCE Language School Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		323,2
Academi, Moyock, North Carolina		109,1
Acrolect Solutions LLC, Pinehurst, North Carolina		139,9
AFNORTH International School, Brunssum, Netherlands		2,603,0
Air Tindi Ltd, Yellowknife, Northwest Territories		120,6
Algonquin College, Ottawa, Ontario		1,512,0
Anglophone West School District, Fredericton, New Brunswick		154,
Annapolis Valley Regional Centre for Education, Berwick, Nova Scotia Assessment and Training Solutions Consulting Corporation, Virginia Beach, Virginia		107, 497,
Assessment and Training Solutions Consuling Colporation, Virginia Beach, Virginia Atlantic Environmental Training & On-Site Services Inc, Lakeside, Nova Scotia		497, 224,
Berlitz Canada Inc, Woodbridge, Ontario		231,
BSR Inc, Summit Point, West Virginia		245,
CAE Inc, Montréal, Quebec		2,477,
Calhoon MEBA Engineering School, Easton, Maryland		372,
Calian Group Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		15,538,
Camosun College, Victoria, British Columbia		1,963,
Canada Foreign Military Sales, New York, New York		24,453,
Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario		100,
Canada The Knowledge Academy, Vancouver, British Columbia		111,
Canadian Forces Morale and Welfare Services, Ottawa, Ontario		346,
CANLink Aviation Inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba		260,
Carl Kuster Mountain Park Inc, Malakwa, British Columbia		145,
Caron Professional & Linguistic Training Center Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Cégep Saint-Jean-sur-Richelieu, Saint-Jean-sur-Richelieu, Quebec		167, 3,103,
Centre Firearms Co.Inc, Henderson, Nevada		3,103, 109,
College D'Enseignement General et Professionnel, Rimouski, Quebec		292,
Comando Logistico, Rome, Italy		5,060,
Communications Security Establishment Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		169,
Conseil des écoles publiques de l'Est de l'Ontario, Ottawa, Ontario		210,
Conseil scolaire francophone de la Colombie-Britannique, Richmond, British Columbia		211,
Constellis, LLC, Herndon, Virginia		819,
Coughlin & Associates Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		145,
CTOMS Inc, Edmonton, Alberta		318,
Dalhousie University, Halifax, Nova Scotia		1,128,
Decisive Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		120,
Defence Accounts Receivable, Liverpool, Australia		104,
Defence Construction Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Dr Sean Maloney, Harrowsmith, Ontario		154, 219,
Eagle Vision Leadership & Training Solutions, Kingston, Ontario		148,
Ecole de langues Eagle Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		255,
École de langues La Cité Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		4,875,
École de langues La Cité Inc/Caron Professional & Linguistic Training Center Ltd in Joint Venture, Montréal, Queb	ec	222
EMT Emergency Medical Technology Inc, Dartmouth, Nova Scotia		2,335,
Ernst & Young LLP, Toronto, Ontario		169,
eVision Inc & Softsim Technologies Inc in Joint Venture, Montréal, Quebec		119,
ExitCertified Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario		786,
Fast Forward French Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		463,
Financial Management Institute of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		146,
Flight Safety Canada Ltd, Toronto, Ontario Flight-1 LLC, DeLand, Florida		545, 180,
FlightSafety International Inc, New York, New York		361,
General Dynamics Corporation, Reston, Virginia		1,305,
GHT-Global Ltd, London, United Kingdom		1,878,
Gillman W, Quinte West, Ontario		100,
Global Knowledge Training Canada LLC, Toronto, Ontario		1,060,
Grand Erie District School Board, Brantford, Ontario		151,
Graybridge Malkam, Ottawa, Ontario		3,007,
Greater Essex County District School Board, Windsor, Ontario		229,
Greater Victoria School District No 61, Victoria, British Columbia		127,
Groupe Edgenda, Montréal, Quebec		159,
Guardian Centers LLC, Perry, Georgia		784,
H2 Analytics inc, Ottawa, Ontario		136,
Hamilton-Wentworth District School Board, Hamilton, Ontario		162, 114,
Hastings and Prince Edward District School Board, Belleville, Ontario		

ars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Inter-Ops Canada Inc, Dollard-Des-Ormeaux, Quebec		210,
Irving Shipbuilding Inc, Halifax, Nova Scotia		62,311,
Jane's Group UK Limited, Croydon, United Kingdom		190,
Justice Institute of British Columbia, New Westminster, British Columbia		735,
Knowledge Circle Learning Services Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		231,
KPMG LLP, Toronto, Ontario		1,378,
Language School Creusot, Gatineau, Quebec		131,
Learning Tree International Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		376,
Learningbrick, Kingston, Ontario		581,4
Les ateliers de conversation anglaise, Québec, Quebec		208,
Limestone District School Board, Kingston, Ontario		186,
Lloyd's Register Group Services Limited, Burlington, Ontario		116,
LRDG Inc, Montréal, Quebec		211,
McGill University, Montréal, Quebec		365,
McMaster University, Hamilton, Ontario		337,
Medavie HealthEd, Dartmouth, Nova Scotia		783,
Memorial University of Newfoundland, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador		312,
Millbrook Tactical Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		194,
Mission Critical Team Institute LLC, Elkins Park, Pennsylvania		251,
MKDS Training, Montréal, Quebec		105,
Mobility Lab Inc, Arnprior, Ontario		301,
MSM Solicitors Limited, Paisley, United Kingdom		279,
NATO Communications and Information Agency, Brussels, Belgium		128,
Nautilus International Risk Consultants Ltd, Poole, United Kingdom		124,
Nokia Canada Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		111,
Northern Ontario School of Medicine, Thunder Bay, Ontario		957,
Northwind Security Consultants Inc, New London, New Hampshire		1,142,
Nova Scotia Community College, Halifax, Nova Scotia		476,
Ontario Minister of Finance, Oshawa, Ontario		283,
Ottawa Catholic School Board, Ottawa, Ontario		350,
Ottawa-Carleton District School Board, Ottawa, Ontario		677,
Palantir Technologies Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		289,
Parachute Montréal Inc, Saint-Esprit, Quebec		157,
Parachutisme Nouvel Air Inc, Farnham, Quebec		240
Pembina Trails School Division, Winnipeg, Manitoba		142,
Philadelphia Trading & Consulting, Ramallah, Palestine		126
Prairie Rose School Division No 8, Dunmore, Alberta		298
Primex Project Management Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		227
Priority Management International Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia		677
Privy Council Office, Ottawa, Ontario		116
Promaxis Systems Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		176,
Prosci Inc, Bedford, Nova Scotia		540
Providence Catholic School Board, Windsor, Ontario		115
Public Service Commission of Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		1,589
Queen's University, Kingston, Ontario		3,453
Real Property Institute of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		141
RelyOn Nutec Canada Incorporated, Dartmouth, Nova Scotia		650
Resource Environmental Associates, Toronto, Ontario		163
Reticle Ventures Canada Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		119
RMUS Canada, Mississauga, Ontario		392
Royal Canadian Mounted Police, Ottawa, Ontario		196,
Sander Geophysics Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		955,
SANS Institute, Bethesda, Maryland		1,008
Sapper Labs Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		854
Shokoples C, Edmonton, Alberta		272,
Simulinc Pty Ltd, Port Macquarie, Australia		137,
Sir Wilfrid Laurier School Board, Rosemère, Quebec		260
Skadi Group LLC, Boulder, Colorado		157,
Skydive Marana LLC, Marana, Arizona		3,109,
Stormwind LLC, Scottsdale, Arizona		162
Strategic Operations Inc Canada, Calgary, Alberta		812,
		473
Supreme Headquarters Allied Powers Europe, Mons, Belgium		136
Tactical Electronics, Broken Arrow, Oklahoma		132
Tactical Electronics, Broken Arrow, Oklahoma Talent Enterprises Ltd, Kingston, Ontario		
Tactical Electronics, Broken Arrow, Oklahoma Talent Enterprises Ltd, Kingston, Ontario Team O'Neil Rally School, Dalton, New Hampshire		155,
Tactical Electronics, Broken Arrow, Oklahoma Talent Enterprises Ltd, Kingston, Ontario Team O'Neil Rally School, Dalton, New Hampshire Telflex Technologie Inc, Lévis, Quebec		155 194
Tactical Electronics, Broken Arrow, Oklahoma Talent Enterprises Ltd, Kingston, Ontario Team O'Neil Rally School, Dalton, New Hampshire Telflex Technologie Inc, Lévis, Quebec Texas Lantana LLC, Addison, Texas		155, 194, 1,032,
Tactical Electronics, Broken Arrow, Oklahoma Talent Enterprises Ltd, Kingston, Ontario Team O'Neil Rally School, Dalton, New Hampshire Telflex Technologie Inc, Lévis, Quebec		155, 194, 1,032,
Tactical Electronics, Broken Arrow, Oklahoma Talent Enterprises Ltd, Kingston, Ontario Team O'Neil Rally School, Dalton, New Hampshire Telflex Technologie Inc, Lévis, Quebec Texas Lantana LLC, Addison, Texas		192, 155, 194, 1,032, 2,049, 188,

ars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Transport Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		615
UFA Inc, Burlington, Massachusetts		718
United Kingdom Ministry of Defence, London, United Kingdom		1,023
Université de Sherbrooke, Sherbrooke, Quebec		298
Université Laval, Québec, Quebec		315
University College London, London, United Kingdom		121
University of Alberta, Edmonton, Alberta		481
University of British Columbia, Vancouver, British Columbia		125
University of Calgary, Calgary, Alberta		767
University of Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario		1,992
University of Saskatchewan, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan		140
University of Toronto, Toronto, Ontario		754
University of Western Ontario, London, Ontario		190
Upper Canada District School Board, Brockville, Ontario		230
Valcom Consulting Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		191
Versalys Inc, Laval, Quebec		100
York Catholic District School Board, Aurora, Ontario		110
Yukon Horsepacking Adventures, Whitehorse, Yukon		119
Service payments under \$100,000 (2,047 payees)		67,479
Dther Services	769,850,631	
3GIMBALS LLC, Miami Beach, Florida	/09,850,051	1,248
688262 NB Ltd, Beaver Dam, New Brunswick		453
7 Theta Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,408
A&B Tailor Shop Inc, Victoria, British Columbia		347
Access Corporate Technologies Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		861
ACF Associates Inc, Peterborough, Ontario		482
ACT Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		362
Adga Group Consultants Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		27,462
Adirondack Information Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		240
Admiral Building Maintenance, Fredericton, New Brunswick		138
ADRM Technology Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario		185
Airbus Defence and Space SA, Madrid, Spain		315
Akkodis Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario		16,128
Alberta Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry, Edmonton, Alberta		8,469
Allied Container Systems, Calgary, Alberta		1,226
Altis Human Resources Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		2,339
ALTIS recruitment & technology Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		4,303
Amazon.com Inc, Seattle, Washington		1,432
American Bureau of Shipping, Houston, Texas		801
AMS Imaging Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		214
Arena Training Facility, Boilingbroke, Georgia		113
Assessment and Training Solutions Consulting Corporation, Virginia Beach, Virginia		130
Atkinsréalis Canada Inc, Montréal, Quebec		393
Atlific Hotels, Montréal, Quebec		1,606
Australian Department of Defence, Canberra, Australia		350
Base Fund, Borden, Ontario		201
Base Fund, Greenwood, Nova Scotia		697
Base Fund, Halifax, Nova Scotia		1,511 606
Base Fund, Moose Jaw, Saskatchewan Base Fund, North Bay, Ontario		254
Base Fund, Oromocto, New Brunswick		209
Base Fund, Ofonocio, New Branswick		1,771
Base Fund, Victoria, British Columbia		1,033
Battlespace Simulations Inc, Lakewood Ranch, Florida		1,055
Beechwood Funeral Cemetery and Cremation Services, Ottawa, Ontario		138
Blue Water Sourcing Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		187
BMT Fleet Technology Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		5,440
Boeing, Chicago, Illinois		4,142
Bornea Dynamics Limited, Ottawa, Ontario		477
Brown's Fine Food Services Inc, Kingston, Ontario		249
Cache Computer Consulting Corp, Ottawa, Ontario		921
Calian Group Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		54,314
Canada Foreign Military Sales, New York, New York		3,767
Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario		456
Canadian Development Consultants International Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		248
Canadian Forces Morale and Welfare Services, Ottawa, Ontario		183,817
Canadian Forces Morale Edmonton, Alberta		1,182
Carahsoft Technology Corp, Reston, Virginia		174
CBCL Ltd, Halifax, Nova Scotia		1,520
		2,520

ars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
CFB Kingston Bldg H55, Kingston, Ontario		1,559,4
Chantier Davie Canada Inc, Lévis, Quebec		32,798,2
Chris Carr Ltd, Geary, New Brunswick		311,4
Christine's Tailor Shop, Dartmouth, Nova Scotia		262,7
Cips/Qm Inc, Burlington, Ontario		210,1
CloseReach Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		588,1
Code 4 Canada, Toronto, Ontario		284,9
Cofomo Inc, Montréal, Quebec		819,5
Cofomo Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		2,915,7
Colliers Project Leaders Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		324,2
Colt Canada Corporation, Kitchener, Ontario		343,9
Commerce Decisions Limited, Abingdon, United Kingdom		357,5
Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario		1,108,9
Communications Security Establishment Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		5,610,8
Communitech Corporation, Kitchener, Ontario		695,3
Contract Community Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		575,2
Convergint Technologies Ltd, Calgary, Alberta		230,6
Coradix Technology Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		2,732,9
Correctional Service Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		157,7
Crisis24 Inc, Annapolis, Maryland		154,4
Cubic Corporation, San Diego, California		3,980,5
CVL Information Solutions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		105,9
Dalhousie University, Halifax, Nova Scotia		222,9
Dalian Enterprises Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		164,7
Datifex Inc, Toronto, Ontario		635,0
DBHS Security Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		188,6
DBS International, Ottawa, Ontario		135,0
Defence Accounts Receivable, Liverpool, Australia		500,0
Defence Construction Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		4,855,5
Defense Finance and Accounting Service, Indianapolis, Indiana		4,605,0
Deloitte LLP, Toronto, Ontario		2,766,7
DEMCEL Associates, Lombardy, Ontario		773,4
Dillon Consulting Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		360,2
Drasgow Consulting Group, Urbana, Illinois		145,7
Dynamic Personnel Consultants, Ottawa, Ontario		145,1
Eiger Aerospace Consulting, Victoria, British Columbia		103,1
Elger Acrospace Consulting, Victoria, British Columbia		368,2
EnGlobe Corp, Québec, Quebec		125,8
Environment and Climate Change Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		9,784,0
Ernst & Young LLP, Toronto, Ontario		14,176,2
Ernst & Young Orenda Corporate Finance Inc, Toronto, Ontario		911,8
ESRI Canada Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		1,015,2
eVision Inc & Softsim Technologies Inc in Joint Venture, Montréal, Quebec		
o , , , ,		573,2
Executive Flight Centre Aviation Ltd, Calgary, Alberta		135,2
Federal Reserve Bank of New York, New York, New York		1,154,0
Ference & Company Consulting Ltd, Vancouver, British Columbia		218,8
Fifalde Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		206,7
Firebird Aviation Services Inc, Kingston, Nova Scotia		200,7
Fisheries and Oceans Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		311,4
Gambit It Solutions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		526,0
Gartner Inc, Toronto, Ontario		7,338,8
GEMTEC Consulting Engineers and Scientists Limited, Hanwell, New Brunswick		257,2
General Dynamics Corporation, Reston, Virginia		9,213,4
Gestion Valcartier, Courcelette, Quebec		2,765,8
GHD Group Pty Ltd, Waterloo, Ontario		191,3
Global Affairs Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		136,0
Government of New Brunswick, Fredericton, New Brunswick		1,022,6
Green Light Consulting Inc, Toronto, Ontario		456,0
H2 Analytics Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		374,2
Halifax Marine Towing Limited, Saint John, New Brunswick		106,7
Halpenny Insurance Brokers Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		185,2
Hard-Co Construction Ltd, Whitby, Ontario		540,0
Harled Inc, Waterloo, Ontario		1,579,9
Health Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		755,8
Henri Investigations Inc, Saint-Lazare, Quebec		172,
Homewood Health Inc, Guelph, Ontario		165,3
Hubspoke Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,641,8
Hylands Golf Club, Ottawa, Ontario		113,1
,		6,966,3
Ibiska Telecom Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		
Ibiska Telecom Inc, Ottawa, Ontario IBM Canada Ltd, Markham, Ontario		5,511,5

ars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
IDP Group Inc, Chesterville, Ontario		621,7
IDS Systems Consultants Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		274,9
Ifathom Corp, Ottawa, Ontario		530,8
IIC Technologies Inc, North Vancouver, British Columbia		195,0
Info Tech Research Group, London, Ontario		497,1
ING Robotic Aviation Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		647,2
Innovation, Science and Economic Development Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		1,446,3
Interlangues Language School, Ottawa, Ontario		121,6
IPSS Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		500,8
ITnet Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario		278,1
JMR Landscaping & Irrigation Ltd, Courtenay, British Columbia		319,8
Knight Aerospace Medical Sys LLC, San Antonio, Texas		155,1
KPMG LLP, Toronto, Ontario		1,151,6
Kyndryl Canada Limited, Markham, Ontario		586,2
L3Harris Technologies Inc, Melbourne, Florida		8,884,8
LANGUI Systems Inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba		319,6
Lansdowne Technologies Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		499,8
Lantec Marine Inc, Dartmouth, Nova Scotia		400,9
Leeway Yachts Ltd, Dartmouth, Nova Scotia		1,637,3
Leo-Pisces Services Group Inc, Brampton, Ontario		394,2
Library and Archives Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		2,582,3
Lloyd's Register Group Services Limited, Burlington, Ontario		3,704,0
Lockheed Martin Canada Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		8,961,0
LTI, Québec, Quebec		335,2
Lumina IT Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		272,
M Sullivan & Son Limited, Arnprior, Ontario		2,655,2
Maverin Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		211,2
Maxsys, Ottawa, Ontario		440,4
McKinsey & Company Canada, Toronto, Ontario		432,
MDA Ltd, Brampton, Ontario		1,247,4
MDOS Consulting, Ottawa, Ontario		242,0
Messa Computing Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		344,
MGIS Inc/BDMK Consultants Inc in Joint Venture, Ottawa, Ontario		957,
Microsoft Corporation, Toronto, Ontario		150,
Military Family Resource Centre, Borden, Ontario		222,
Military Family Resource Centre, Charlottetown, Prince Edward Island		151,
Military Family Resource Centre, Cold Lake, Alberta		278,
Military Family Resource Centre, Edmonton, Alberta		324,
Military Family Resource Centre, Oromocto, New Brunswick		276,
Military Family Resource Centre, Saguenay, Quebec		125,
Military Family Resource Centre, Saint-Jean-sur-Richelieu, Quebec		227,
Military Family Resource Centre, Shilo, Manitoba		201,
Military Family Resource Centre, Valcartier, Quebec		939,
Military Family Resource Centre, Wainwright, Alberta		186,
Mindwire Systems Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		589,
Mine/EOD CLR Inc, Québec, Quebec		1,456, 184,
Mobile Resource Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario National Research Council Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		3,768,
Natural Resources Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		
Naval Air Warfare Center, Patuxent River, Maryland		3,785, 169,
New Technologies Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		134,
NewFound Recruiting, Ottawa, Ontario		134,
Norconex, Gatineau, Quebec		135,
Northwind Security Consultants Inc, New London, New Hampshire		803,
NPP Accounts, Ottawa, Ontario		1,317,
Numérica Technologies Inc, Québec, Quebec		1,317,
Odgers Berndtson, Toronto, Ontario		112,
Openframe Technologies Inc, Kirkland, Quebec		338,
OranguTech Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		158,
OVA Inc, Sainte-Foy, Quebec		1,181,
Parléview Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		2,339,
Pennant Canada Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		132,
Perris Valley Aviation Services, Perris, California		188,
Petro Air Services Inc, Québec, Quebec		1,623,
Pilitak Enterprises Ltd, Iqaluit, Nunavut		193,
		4,247,
PM Towed Artillery Systems, Picatinny, New Jersey		248,
Polaris Alpha, Colorado Springs, Colorado		
Polaris Alpha, Colorado Springs, Colorado Portage Personnel Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		191,
Polaris Alpha, Colorado Springs, Colorado		191,1 4,105,8 414,1

ars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Promaxis Systems Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		6,170,0
Protak Consulting Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		462,0
Public Service Commission of Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		285,4
Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		57,217,3
Publivate Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		268,9
PureLogic IT Solutions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,220,5
Qikiqtaaluk Environmental Inc, Iqaluit, Nunavut		1,982,4
Qinetiq Group Canada Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		291,9
Quallium Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario		1,254,2
Quintet Consulting Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario		104,5
RaceRocks Inc, Victoria, British Columbia		4,392,2
RAND Corporation, Santa Monica, California		192,4
Randstad Canada, Montréal, Quebec		1,266,
Raymond Chabot Grant Thornton LLP, Ottawa, Ontario		358,
Reticle Ventures Canada Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		2,518,
Rheinmetall Canada Inc, Saint-Jean-sur-Richelieu, Quebec		1,584,
Rightway Sanitation Services, Wainwright, Alberta		350,
Royal Canadian Mounted Police, Ottawa, Ontario		159,1
Royal Military College of Canada, Kingston, Ontario		639,8
Salesforce Canada Corporation, Toronto, Ontario		166,
Samson & Associés CPA/Consultation Inc, Gatineau, Quebec		253,
Sanexen Environmental Services Inc, Brossard, Quebec		375,
SAP Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario		7,700,
Sapper Labs Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,735,
Saskatchewan Minister of Finance, Regina, Saskatchewan		5,168,
SciWise Solutions Inc, Mississauga, Ontario		
SEASI Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		2,687,
		180,
Select Global International, Laval, Quebec		4,539,
Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		848,
Shipping Consultants Associated Ltd, Manchester, United Kingdom		905,
SI Systems Ltd, Calgary, Alberta		9,350,
Sierra Systems Group Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia		1,683,
Skadi Group LLC, Boulder, Colorado		390,
SLR Consulting Ltd, Vancouver, British Columbia		122,
Space Strategies Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		1,405,
Spectra Interactive Learning, Ottawa, Ontario		101,
SRC Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,057,
Stantec Consulting Ltd, Edmonton, Alberta		432,
Statistics Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		899,
Stennick General Contracting Ltd, Geary, New Brunswick		475,
Strategic Operations Inc Canada, Calgary, Alberta		143,
Strathcona Park Lodge Ltd, Campbell River, British Columbia		329,
Superintendent of Financial Institutions Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		1,079,
Syntell Inc, Québec, Quebec		470,
TAG HR The Associates Group Human Resources, Ottawa, Ontario		681,
Tech4Soft Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		167,
TES Contract Services Inc, Toronto, Ontario		188,
Textron Inc, Providence, Rhode Island		246,
The Aerospace Corporation, Chantilly, Virginia		210,
The Right Door Consulting & Solutions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		212,
ThinkPoint Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		689,
Thomas & Schmidt Inc, Montréal, Quebec		956,
Top Aces Inc, Montréal, Quebec		11,985,
Transport Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		134,
Treasury Board of Canada Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario		1,349,
Turtle Island Staffing Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		178,
Uk Sc C4Isr Ciscpa, Washington, District Of Columbia		1,348,
United States Department of Defense, Washington, District of Columbia		3,093,
United States Department of the Treasury, Washington, District of Columbia		774,
Unity Health Toronto, Toronto, Ontario		150,
Université du Québec à Rimouski, Rimouski, Quebec		158,
US Bank National Association, Saint Paul, Minnesota		9,237,
Useful Fiction LLC, McLean, Virginia		107,
V42 Management Consulting Inc, Russell, Ontario		394,
Valcom Consulting Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		6,587,
Veritaaq Technology House Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,095,
Veterans Affairs Canada, Charlottetown, Prince Edward Island		3,661,
VidCruiter, Moncton, New Brunswick		167,
Waterbridge Media Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Weir Canada Inc, Montréal, Quebec		241,: 11,132,:

llars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Wyndham Forensic Group Inc, Guelph, Ontario		105,3
Yardboys Ltd, Staynor, Ontario		206,1
Zernam Enterprise Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		235,8
Service payments under \$100,000 (2,786 payees)		39,413,3
Department of National Defence Total	5,601,584,516	5,601,584,5
Military Grievances External Review Committee		
Business Services	167,595	
Public Works and Government Services Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		109,5
Service payments under \$100,000 (9 payees)		58,0
Health and Welfare Services	8,350	
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)		8,
Informatics Services	98,549	
Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees)		98,
Interpretation and Translation Services	30,107	
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		30,
Legal Services	2,582	
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		2,
Management Consulting	33,834	
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)		33,
Protection Services	5,971	
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)		5,
Special Fees and Services	13,138	
Service payments under \$100,000 (11 payees)		13,
Temporary Help Services	4,725	
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		4,
Training and Educational Services	47,433	
Service payments under \$100,000 (23 payees)		47,
Other Services	8,701	
Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees) Military Grievances External Review Committee Total	420,985	8, 420,
- Military Police Complaints Commission		
Business Services	214,069	
Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees)		214,
Health and Welfare Services	775	
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)		
Informatics Services	1,702	
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)		1,
Interpretation and Translation Services	42,411	
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)		42,
Legal Services	111,304	
Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees)		111,
Management Consulting	7,016	
Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees)		7,
Protection Services	540	
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		
Special Fees and Services	25,237	
Service payments under \$100,000 (5 payees)		25,
Training and Educational Services	46,590	

Ilars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees)		46,59
Other Services	246,672	
Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees)		246,67
Military Police Complaints Commission Total	696,316	696,31
- National Defence	5,602,701,817	5,602,701,8

National Revenue

Canada Revenue Agency

Business Services	308,776,265	
Access, Etobicoke, Ontario		292,813
Brookfield Global Integrated Solutions, Markham, Ontario		308,368
Carahsoft Technology Corporation, Reston, Virginia		163,310
Department of Employment and Social Development, Gatineau, Quebec		648,359
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		34,194,423
Iron Mountain Canada, Toronto, Ontario		5,788,090
Ontario Minister of Finance, Toronto, Ontario		140,700
Revenu Québec, Gatineau, Quebec		265,549,542
Teranet Inc, Toronto, Ontario		619,980
Service payments under \$100,000 (289 payees)		1,070,680
	2 110 021	
Health and Welfare Services	3,118,031	1 157 750
Homewood Health Inc, Guelph, Ontario		1,157,750
Praxes Emergency Specialists Inc, North York, Ontario		1,745,012
Service payments under \$100,000 (363 payees)		215,269
Informatics Services	158,593,254	
Amazon Web Services Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario		1,448,160
Calian Group Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		9,303,426
CloseReach Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		276,108
Cofomo Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		328,989
Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario		331,553
eNet4S Software Solutions Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		203,280
Lyngsoe Systems Ltd, Bolton, Ontario		177,101
Microsoft Canada Inc, Mississauga, Ontario		466,752
Nimble Information Strategies Inc, Markham, Ontario		5,569,338
PureLogic IT, Kanata, Ontario		153,969
Randstad Interim Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		515,053
S i Systems, Calgary, Alberta		6,134,913
Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		89,019,969
Sierra Systems Group Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia		220,642
Systemscope Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		371,250
TEKsystems Canada Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		2,735,843
TPG Technology Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		11,432,371
Treasury Board of Canada Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario		5,623,763
Veritaaq Technology House Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		23,420,233
Vurtur Communications Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		308,941
Service payments under \$100,000 (39 payees)		551,600
Interpretation and Translation Services	3,073,032	2 0 0 0 1 1 7
Lionbridge Ltd, Waltham, Massachusetts		2,868,147
Service payments under \$100,000 (31 payees)		204,885
Legal Services	120,690,181	
381980 BC Ltd, Vancouver, British Columbia		137,570
Analysis Group Inc, Boston, Massachusetts		382,825
Analysis Group Inc, Washington, Washington		1,391,269
Bennett Gastle Professional Corporation, Scarborough, Ontario		126,381
Brutto Law Professional Corporation, Oakville, Ontario		263,786
Castlekeep Inc, Carp, Ontario		300,174
Consolidated Civil Enforcement Inc, Calgary, Alberta		164,209
Courts Administration Service, Ottawa, Ontario		103,800
Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario		113,154,808
Franz Bader, Perchtoldsdorf, Austria		123,919
Frontier Economics Pty Ltd, London, England		107,533
Harrison Pensa LLP, London, Ontario		365,365
Kowarsky Ritson LLP, Vancouver, British Columbia		179,038
Kroll Canada Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		252,728
		, -

	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
MDW Consulting Inc, Toronto, Ontario		340
Ministry of Finance, North York, Ontario		11!
Precision Economics LLC, Washington, Washington		292
Public Prosecution Service of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		132
Smith Valeriote Law Firm LLP, Guelph, Ontario		21:
Spiteri & Ursulak LLP, Ottawa, Ontario		45
The Brattle Group Inc, Boston, Massachusetts		460
Thomas Horst LLC, San Francisco, California		134
Service payments under \$100,000 (158 payees)		1,49:
Management Consulting	3,708,983	
Évaluation Personnel Sélection International Inc, Gatineau, Quebec		39:
Forrester Research Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		139
Jumping Elephants Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		150
Korn Ferry (CA) Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		264
Thomas & Schmidt Inc, Saint-Laurent, Quebec		104
Treasury Board of Canada Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario		2,01
Service payments under \$100,000 (57 payees)		642
Distoction Services	E 010 200	
Protection Services Convergint Technologies Ltd, Toronto, Ontario	5,919,290	103
The Canadian Corps of Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario		5,60
Service payments under \$100,000 (41 payees)		208
Scientific and Research Services	1,207,335	
Nanos, Toronto, Ontario	1,207,335	298
Phoenix Strategic Perspectives Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		170
Quorus Consulting Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		15
Service payments under \$100,000 (13 payees)		58:
Special Fees and Services	9,137,934	
Department of Transport, Ottawa, Ontario		100
Gartner Group Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		1,19
Inter-American Center of Tax Administrators, Panama City, Panama		109
Service payments under \$100,000 (384 payees)		7,730
Temporary Help Services	1,803	
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payee)		:
	22,283,021	
-		26
509116 Ontario Inc, Ailsa Craig, Ontario		
509116 Ontario Inc, Ailsa Craig, Ontario Algonquin College, Ottawa, Ontario		260 11!
509116 Ontario Inc, Ailsa Craig, Ontario Algonquin College, Ottawa, Ontario Alliances Francaises Canada, Toronto, Ontario		11! 42:
509116 Ontario Inc, Ailsa Craig, Ontario Algonquin College, Ottawa, Ontario Alliances Francaises Canada, Toronto, Ontario Association de planification fiscale et financière, Montréal, Quebec		11! 42: 14
509116 Ontario Inc, Ailsa Craig, Ontario Algonquin College, Ottawa, Ontario Alliances Francaises Canada, Toronto, Ontario Association de planification fiscale et financière, Montréal, Quebec Association of Public Sector Information Professionals, Ottawa, Ontario		11! 42: 14
509116 Ontario Inc, Ailsa Craig, Ontario Algonquin College, Ottawa, Ontario Alliances Francaises Canada, Toronto, Ontario Association de planification fiscale et financière, Montréal, Quebec		11
Algonquin College, Ottawa, Ontario Alliances Francaises Canada, Toronto, Ontario Association de planification fiscale et financière, Montréal, Quebec Association of Public Sector Information Professionals, Ottawa, Ontario		111 42 14 16 38
509116 Ontario Inc, Ailsa Craig, Ontario Algonquin College, Ottawa, Ontario Alliances Francaises Canada, Toronto, Ontario Association de planification fiscale et financière, Montréal, Quebec Association of Public Sector Information Professionals, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Tax Foundation, Toronto, Ontario		11: 42 14 16 38: 1,64
509116 Ontario Inc, Ailsa Craig, Ontario Algonquin College, Ottawa, Ontario Alliances Francaises Canada, Toronto, Ontario Association de planification fiscale et financière, Montréal, Quebec Association of Public Sector Information Professionals, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Tax Foundation, Toronto, Ontario Chartered Professional Accountants of Canada, Toronto, Ontario Co-Entreprise Cité/Caron, Montréal, Quebec		11: 42 14 16 38 1,64 74
509116 Ontario Inc, Ailsa Craig, Ontario Algonquin College, Ottawa, Ontario Alliances Francaises Canada, Toronto, Ontario Association de planification fiscale et financière, Montréal, Quebec Association of Public Sector Information Professionals, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Tax Foundation, Toronto, Ontario Chartered Professional Accountants of Canada, Toronto, Ontario Co-Entreprise Cité/Caron, Montréal, Quebec Communications Security Establishment Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		11: 42 14' 16' 38/ 1,64' 74' 250
509116 Ontario Inc, Ailsa Craig, Ontario Algonquin College, Ottawa, Ontario Alliances Francaises Canada, Toronto, Ontario Association de planification fiscale et financière, Montréal, Quebec Association of Public Sector Information Professionals, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Tax Foundation, Toronto, Ontario Chartered Professional Accountants of Canada, Toronto, Ontario Co-Entreprise Cité/Caron, Montréal, Quebec Communications Security Establishment Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Conseillers d'affaires Embrase, Westmount, Quebec		11: 42 14 16 38i 1,64i 25i 15
509116 Ontario Inc, Ailsa Craig, Ontario Algonquin College, Ottawa, Ontario Alliances Francaises Canada, Toronto, Ontario Association de planification fiscale et financière, Montréal, Quebec Association of Public Sector Information Professionals, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Tax Foundation, Toronto, Ontario Chartered Professional Accountants of Canada, Toronto, Ontario Co-Entreprise Cité/Caron, Montréal, Quebec Communications Security Establishment Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Conseillers d'affaires Embrase, Westmount, Quebec Creusot Language School, Gatineau, Quebec		11: 42 14 16 388 1,64 74: 25: 15 3,12
509116 Ontario Inc, Ailsa Craig, Ontario Algonquin College, Ottawa, Ontario Alliances Francaises Canada, Toronto, Ontario Association de planification fiscale et financière, Montréal, Quebec Association of Public Sector Information Professionals, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Tax Foundation, Toronto, Ontario Chartered Professional Accountants of Canada, Toronto, Ontario Co-Entreprise Cité/Caron, Montréal, Quebec Communications Security Establishment Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Conseillers d'affaires Embrase, Westmount, Quebec Creusot Language School, Gatineau, Quebec Donald A Belliveau & Associates, Shediac, New Brunswick		11: 42 14 16 38 1,64 74: 25: 15 3,12 12
509116 Ontario Inc, Ailsa Craig, Ontario Algonquin College, Ottawa, Ontario Alliances Francaises Canada, Toronto, Ontario Association de planification fiscale et financière, Montréal, Quebec Association of Public Sector Information Professionals, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Tax Foundation, Toronto, Ontario Chartered Professional Accountants of Canada, Toronto, Ontario Co-Entreprise Cité/Caron, Montréal, Quebec Communications Security Establishment Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Conseillers d'affaires Embrase, Westmount, Quebec Creusot Language School, Gatineau, Quebec Donald A Belliveau & Associates, Shediac, New Brunswick École de langues VCP Itée, Fredericton, New Brunswick		11: 42 14 16 38 1,64 74 25 5 3,12 12 12 17
509116 Ontario Inc, Ailsa Craig, Ontario Algonquin College, Ottawa, Ontario Alliances Francaises Canada, Toronto, Ontario Association de planification fiscale et financière, Montréal, Quebec Association of Public Sector Information Professionals, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Tax Foundation, Toronto, Ontario Chartered Professional Accountants of Canada, Toronto, Ontario Co-Entreprise Cité/Caron, Montréal, Quebec Communications Security Establishment Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Conseillers d'affaires Embrase, Westmount, Quebec Creusot Language School, Gatineau, Quebec Donald A Belliveau & Associates, Shediac, New Brunswick École de langues VCP Itée, Fredericton, New Brunswick École de langues VCP Itée, Fredericton, New Brunswick		11: 42 14 38: 1,64: 74: 25: 3,12 12 17: 32:
509116 Ontario Inc, Ailsa Craig, Ontario Algonquin College, Ottawa, Ontario Alliances Francaises Canada, Toronto, Ontario Association de planification fiscale et financière, Montréal, Quebec Association of Public Sector Information Professionals, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Tax Foundation, Toronto, Ontario Chartered Professional Accountants of Canada, Toronto, Ontario Co-Entreprise Cité/Caron, Montréal, Quebec Communications Security Establishment Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Conseillers d'affaires Embrase, Westmount, Quebec Creusot Language School, Gatineau, Quebec Donald A Belliveau & Associates, Shediac, New Brunswick École de langues VCP Itée, Fredericton, New Brunswick		11: 42 14 38: 1,64: 74: 25: 3,12 12 17: 3,22
509116 Ontario Inc, Ailsa Craig, Ontario Algonquin College, Ottawa, Ontario Alliances Francaises Canada, Toronto, Ontario Association de planification fiscale et financière, Montréal, Quebec Association of Public Sector Information Professionals, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Tax Foundation, Toronto, Ontario Chartered Professional Accountants of Canada, Toronto, Ontario Co-Entreprise Cité/Caron, Montréal, Quebec Communications Security Establishment Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Conseillers d'affaires Embrase, Westmount, Quebec Creusot Language School, Gatineau, Quebec Donald A Belliveau & Associates, Shediac, New Brunswick École de langues VCP Itée, Fredericton, New Brunswick École de langues VCP Itée, Fredericton, New Brunswick		11: 42 14 16 38 1,64 74 25 3,12 12 12 17 32 12
509116 Ontario Inc, Ailsa Craig, Ontario Algonquin College, Ottawa, Ontario Alliances Francaises Canada, Toronto, Ontario Association de planification fiscale et financière, Montréal, Quebec Association of Public Sector Information Professionals, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Tax Foundation, Toronto, Ontario Chartered Professional Accountants of Canada, Toronto, Ontario Co-Entreprise Cité/Caron, Montréal, Quebec Communications Security Establishment Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Conseillers d'affaires Embrase, Westmount, Quebec Creusot Language School, Gatineau, Quebec Donald A Belliveau & Associates, Shediac, New Brunswick École de langues VCP Itée, Fredericton, New Brunswick Exitcertified Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Financial Management Institute of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		11: 42 14 16 38i 1,64 74 25i 15 3,12 12 12 12 12 12 12 16 44
509116 Ontario Inc, Ailsa Craig, Ontario Algonquin College, Ottawa, Ontario Alliances Francaises Canada, Toronto, Ontario Association de planification fiscale et financière, Montréal, Quebec Association of Public Sector Information Professionals, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Tax Foundation, Toronto, Ontario Chartered Professional Accountants of Canada, Toronto, Ontario Co-Entreprise Cité/Caron, Montréal, Quebec Communications Security Establishment Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Conseillers d'affaires Embrase, Westmount, Quebec Donald A Belliveau & Associates, Shediac, New Brunswick École de langues VCP Itée, Fredericton, New Brunswick Exitcertified Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Financial Management Institute of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Global Knowledge Training Canada LLC, Toronto, Ontario		11: 42 14 16 38i 1,64i 25i 15 3,12 12 17 2 17 2 16 44i 12i
509116 Ontario Inc, Ailsa Craig, Ontario Algonquin College, Ottawa, Ontario Alliances Francaises Canada, Toronto, Ontario Association de planification fiscale et financière, Montréal, Quebec Association of Public Sector Information Professionals, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Tax Foundation, Toronto, Ontario Chartered Professional Accountants of Canada, Toronto, Ontario Co-Entreprise Cité/Caron, Montréal, Quebec Communications Security Establishment Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Conseillers d'affaires Embrase, Westmount, Quebec Conseillers d'affaires, Shediac, New Brunswick École de langues VCPI tée, Fredericton, New Brunswick École de langues VCP Itée, Fredericton, New Brunswick Exitcertified Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Global Knowledge Training Canada LLC, Toronto, Ontario Government of Newfoundland and Labrador, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador LR Training Solutions, Katy, Texas		11: 42 14 16 38 1,64 74 25 15 3,12 12 17 32 17 32 16 44 12 15
509116 Ontario Inc, Ailsa Craig, Ontario Algonquin College, Ottawa, Ontario Alliances Francaises Canada, Toronto, Ontario Association de planification fiscale et financière, Montréal, Quebec Association of Public Sector Information Professionals, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Tax Foundation, Toronto, Ontario Chartered Professional Accountants of Canada, Toronto, Ontario Co-Entreprise Cité/Caron, Montréal, Quebec Communications Security Establishment Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Conseillers d'affaires Embrase, Westmount, Quebec Creusot Language School, Gatineau, Quebec Donald A Belliveau & Associates, Shediac, New Brunswick École de langues VCP Itée, Fredericton, New Brunswick Exitcertified Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Financial Management Institute of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Global Knowledge Training Canada LLC, Toronto, Ontario Government of Newfoundland and Labrador, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador LR Training Solutions, Katy, Texas Performance Management Consultants, Ottawa, Ontario		11: 42 14 16 388 1,64 74 25 3,12 15 3,12 12 17 32 16 6 44 44 12 15 15
509116 Ontario Inc, Ailsa Craig, Ontario Algonquin College, Ottawa, Ontario Alliances Francaises Canada, Toronto, Ontario Association de planification fiscale et financière, Montréal, Quebec Association of Public Sector Information Professionals, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Tax Foundation, Toronto, Ontario Chartered Professional Accountants of Canada, Toronto, Ontario Co-Entreprise Cité/Caron, Montréal, Quebec Communications Security Establishment Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Conseillers d'affaires Embrase, Westmount, Quebec Creusot Language School, Gatineau, Quebec Donald A Belliveau & Associates, Shediac, New Brunswick École de langues VCP Itée, Fredericton, New Brunswick Exitcertified Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Financial Management Institute of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Global Knowledge Training Canada LLC, Toronto, Ontario Government of Newfoundland and Labrador, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador LR Training Solutions, Katy, Texas Performance Management Consultants, Ottawa, Ontario Pluralsight LLC, Draper, Utah		11: 42 14 16 38 74 25 3,12 17 32 17 32 17 32 16 44 4 12 15 15 11 12
509116 Ontario Inc, Ailsa Craig, Ontario Algonquin College, Ottawa, Ontario Alliances Francaises Canada, Toronto, Ontario Association de planification fiscale et financière, Montréal, Quebec Association of Public Sector Information Professionals, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Tax Foundation, Toronto, Ontario Chartered Professional Accountants of Canada, Toronto, Ontario Co-Entreprise Cité/Caron, Montréal, Quebec Communications Security Establishment Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Conseillers d'affaires Embrase, Westmount, Quebec Creusot Language School, Gatineau, Quebec Donald A Belliveau & Associates, Shediac, New Brunswick École de langues VCP Itée, Fredericton, New Brunswick Exitcertified Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Financial Management Institute of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Global Knowledge Training Canada LLC, Toronto, Ontario Government of Newfoundland and Labrador, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador LR Training Solutions, Katy, Texas Performance Management Consultants, Ottawa, Ontario Pluralsight LLC, Draper, Utah Prosci Canada ULC, Halifax, Nova Scotia		11: 42 14 16 38 74 25 3,12 12 17 32 16 44 12 15 32 12 17 17 32 16 44 12 15 32 12 17 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12
509116 Ontario Inc, Ailsa Craig, Ontario Algonquin College, Ottawa, Ontario Alliances Francaises Canada, Toronto, Ontario Association de planification fiscale et financière, Montréal, Quebec Association of Public Sector Information Professionals, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Tax Foundation, Toronto, Ontario Chartered Professional Accountants of Canada, Toronto, Ontario Co-Entreprise Cité/Caron, Montréal, Quebec Communications Security Establishment Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Conseillers d'affaires Embrase, Westmount, Quebec Donald A Belliveau & Associates, Shediac, New Brunswick École de langues VCP Itée, Fredericton, New Brunswick Exitcertified Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Global Knowledge Training Canada LLC, Toronto, Ontario Government of Newfoundland and Labrador, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador LR Training Solutions, Katy, Texas Performance Management Consultants, Ottawa, Ontario Pluralsight LLC, Draper, Utah Prosci Canada ULC, Halifax, Nova Scotia ProTech Professional Technical Services Inc, Barrie, Ontario		11: 42 14 16 38 1,64 74 25 3,12 15 3,12 17 32 16 44 12 15 11: 11: 21 22 26
509116 Ontario Inc, Ailsa Craig, Ontario Algonquin College, Ottawa, Ontario Alliances Francaises Canada, Toronto, Ontario Association de planification fiscale et financière, Montréal, Quebec Association of Public Sector Information Professionals, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Tax Foundation, Toronto, Ontario Chartered Professional Accountants of Canada, Toronto, Ontario Co-Entreprise Cité/Caron, Montréal, Quebec Communications Security Establishment Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Conseillers d'affaires Embrase, Westmount, Quebec Donald A Belliveau & Associates, Shediac, New Brunswick École de langues VCP Itée, Fredericton, New Brunswick Exitcertified Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Global Knowledge Training Canada LLC, Toronto, Ontario Government of Newfoundland and Labrador, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador LR Training Solutions, Katy, Texas Performance Management Consultants, Ottawa, Ontario Pluralsight LLC, Draper, Utah Prosci Canada ULC, Halifax, Nova Scotia ProTech Professional Technical Services Inc, Barrie, Ontario Public Service Commission of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		11: 42 14 16 38 1,64 74 25 15 3,12 15 3,12 17 32 16 44 12 15 11 11 21 22 26 63
509116 Ontario Inc, Ailsa Craig, Ontario Algonquin College, Ottawa, Ontario Alliances Francaises Canada, Toronto, Ontario Association de planification fiscale et financière, Montréal, Quebec Association of Public Sector Information Professionals, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Tax Foundation, Toronto, Ontario Chartered Professional Accountants of Canada, Toronto, Ontario Co-Entreprise Cité/Caron, Montréal, Quebec Communications Security Establishment Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Conseillers d'affaires Embrase, Westmount, Quebec Coreusot Language School, Gatineau, Quebec Donald A Belliveau & Associates, Shediac, New Brunswick École de langues VCP Itée, Fredericton, New Brunswick Éxictertified Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Global Knowledge Training Canada LLC, Toronto, Ontario Government of Newfoundland and Labrador, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador LR Training Solutions, Katy, Texas Performance Management Consultants, Ottawa, Ontario Plualsight LLC, Draper, Utah Prosci Canada ULC, Halifax, Nova Scotia ProTech Professional Technical Services Inc, Barrie, Ontario Public Service Commission of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Public Service Commission of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		111 42: 144 166 380 1,644 744 256 15: 3,12: 12? 17? 322 166 443 122 165 111 212 266 634
509116 Ontario Inc, Ailsa Craig, Ontario Algonquin College, Ottawa, Ontario Alliances Francaises Canada, Toronto, Ontario Association de planification fiscale et financière, Montréal, Quebec Association of Public Sector Information Professionals, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Tax Foundation, Toronto, Ontario Chartered Professional Accountants of Canada, Toronto, Ontario Co-Entreprise Cité/Caron, Montréal, Quebec Communications Security Establishment Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Conseillers d'affaires Embrase, Westmount, Quebec Donald A Belliveau & Associates, Shediac, New Brunswick École de langues VCP Itée, Fredericton, New Brunswick Exitcertified Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Global Knowledge Training Canada LLC, Toronto, Ontario Government of Newfoundland and Labrador, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador LR Training Solutions, Katy, Texas Performance Management Consultants, Ottawa, Ontario Pluralsight LLC, Draper, Utah Prosci Canada ULC, Halifax, Nova Scotia ProTech Professional Technical Services Inc, Barrie, Ontario Public Service Commission of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		11! 42: 14: 16:
509116 Ontario Inc, Ailsa Craig, Ontario Algonquin College, Ottawa, Ontario Alliances Francaises Canada, Toronto, Ontario Association de planification fiscale et financière, Montréal, Quebec Association of Public Sector Information Professionals, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Tax Foundation, Toronto, Ontario Chartered Professional Accountants of Canada, Toronto, Ontario Co-Entreprise Cité/Caron, Montréal, Quebec Communications Security Establishment Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Coreseillers d'affaires Embrase, Westmount, Quebec Creusot Language School, Gatineau, Quebec Donald A Belliveau & Associates, Shediac, New Brunswick École de langues VCP Itée, Fredericton, New Brunswick École de langues VCP Itée, Fredericton, New Brunswick Exitcertified Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Global Knowledge Training Canada LLC, Toronto, Ontario Government of Newfoundland and Labrador, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador LR Training Solutions, Katy, Texas Performance Management Consultants, Ottawa, Ontario Pluralsight LLC, Draper, Utah Prosci Canada ULC, Halifax, Nova Scotia Protech Professional Technical Services Inc, Barrie, Ontario Public Service Commission of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Public Service Commission of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		111 42: 14' 16' 380 1,644 250 15: 3,12: 12' 17' 320 16' 16' 12' 16' 12' 16' 12' 16' 12' 16' 12' 16' 16' 12' 16' 16' 32' 16' 16' 32' 16' 16' 16' 16' 16' 16' 16' 16' 16' 16
509116 Ontario Inc, Ailsa Craig, Ontario Algonquin College, Ottawa, Ontario Alliances Francaises Canada, Toronto, Ontario Association de planification fiscale et financière, Montréal, Quebec Association of Public Sector Information Professionals, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Tax Foundation, Toronto, Ontario Chartered Professional Accountants of Canada, Toronto, Ontario Co-Entreprise Cité/Caron, Montréal, Quebec Communications Security Establishment Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Conseillers d'affaires Embrase, Westmount, Quebec Creusot Language School, Gatineau, Quebec Donald A Belliveau & Associates, Shediac, New Brunswick École de langues VCP Itée, Fredericton, New Brunswick École de langues VCP Itée, Fredericton, New Brunswick Exitcertified Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Financial Management Institute of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Global Knowledge Training Canada LLC, Toronto, Ontario Government of Newfoundland and Labrador, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador LR Training Solutions, Katy, Texas Performance Management Consultants, Ottawa, Ontario Pluralsight LLC, Draper, Utah Prosci Canada ULC, Halifax, Nova Scotia ProTech Professional Technical Services Inc, Barrie, Ontario Public Service Commission of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		111 42: 14' 16' 38' 74' 25' 3,12' 17' 32' 16' 44' 12' 16' 14' 12' 12' 12' 12' 12' 12' 12' 12' 12' 12
509116 Ontario Inc, Ailsa Craig, Ontario Algonquin College, Ottawa, Ontario Alliances Francaises Canada, Toronto, Ontario Association de planification fiscale et financière, Montréal, Quebec Association of Public Sector Information Professionals, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Tax Foundation, Toronto, Ontario Chartered Professional Accountants of Canada, Toronto, Ontario Co-Entreprise Cité/Caron, Montréal, Quebec Communications Security Establishment Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Conseillers d'affaires Embrase, Westmount, Quebec Creusot Language School, Gatineau, Quebec Donald A Belliveau & Associates, Shediac, New Brunswick École de langues VCP Itée, Fredericton, New Brunswick Exiteertified Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Financial Management Institute of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Global Knowledge Training Canada LLC, Toronto, Ontario Government of Newfoundland and Labrador, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador LR Training Solutions, Katy, Texas Performance Management Consultants, Ottawa, Ontario Pluralsight LLC, Draper, Utah Prosci Canada ULC, Halifax, Nova Scotia ProTech Professional Technical Services Inc, Barrie, Ontario Public Service Commission of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Retirement Planning Institute, Ottawa, Ontario <td></td> <td>111 42: 14' 16' 38' 74' 25' 3,12' 12' 12' 12' 32' 16' 44' 12' 15' 12' 12' 12' 12' 12' 12' 12' 12' 12' 12</td>		111 42: 14' 16' 38' 74' 25' 3,12' 12' 12' 12' 32' 16' 44' 12' 15' 12' 12' 12' 12' 12' 12' 12' 12' 12' 12
509116 Ontario Inc, Ailsa Craig, Ontario Algonquin College, Ottawa, Ontario Alliances Francaises Canada, Toronto, Ontario Association de planification fiscale et financière, Montréal, Quebec Association of Public Sector Information Professionals, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Tax Foundation, Toronto, Ontario Chartered Professional Accountants of Canada, Toronto, Ontario Co-Entreprise Cité/Caron, Montréal, Quebec Communications Security Establishment Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Coresillers d'affaires Embrase, Westmount, Quebec Creusot Language School, Gatineau, Quebec Donald A Belliveau & Associates, Shediac, New Brunswick École de langues VCP Itée, Fredericton, New Brunswick École de langues VCP Itée, Fredericton, New Brunswick Exitcertified Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Financial Management Institute of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Global Knowledge Training Canada LLC, Toronto, Ontario Government of Newfoundland and Labrador, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador LR Training Solutions, Katy, Texas Performance Management Consultants, Ottawa, Ontario Pluralsight LLC, Draper, Utah Prosci Canada ULC, Halifax, Nova Scotia Protech Professional Technical Services Inc, Barrie, Ontario Public Service Commission of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		111 42: 14' 16' 38' 74' 25' 3,12' 17' 32' 16' 44' 12' 16' 14' 12' 12' 12' 12' 12' 12' 12' 12' 12' 12

	Total amount spent in	Aggregate
lars	2023-2024	Payments
Other Services	10,655,743	
Canada Border Services Agency, Ottawa, Ontario		195,00
Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario		325,00
Cofomo Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,523,74
D Doyle Installations Ltd, Scarborough, Ontario		216,0
Department of Employment and Social Development, Gatineau, Quebec		417,3
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		1,316,0
Gartner Group Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		123,7
Green Light Consulting, North York, Ontario		945,5
Ministry of Finance, Oshawa, Ontario		211,9
Niewe Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Canada		211,9
Public Service Commission of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		174,3
QMR Consulting & Professional Staffing, Ottawa, Ontario		250,9
Randstad Interim Inc, Toronto, Ontario		2,658,1
Royal Canadian Mounted Police, Ottawa, Ontario		125,0
Treasury Board of Canada Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario		112,5
Service payments under \$100,000 (219 payees)		1,848,4
Canada Revenue Agency Total	647,164,872	647,164,8
National Revenue	647,164,872	647,164,8

Natural Resources

Department of Natural Resources

usiness Services	76,010,095
A Hundred Answers, Ottawa, Ontario	155,857
Aeroquest Mapcon Inc, Coquitlam, British Columbia	268,221
Airborne Imaging Inc, Calgary, Alberta	1,022,365
ALTIS recruitment & technology Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	254,016
ATCO Frontec Ltd, Calgary, Alberta	622,172
Axis Vac and HDD Services Ltd, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan	137,905
Bee-Clean Building Maintenance Inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba	168,969
Blacksky Global LLC, Herndon, Virginia	391,837
Blair Franklin Capital Partners Inc, Toronto, Ontario	115,004
Brookfield Global Integrated Solutions Canada LP, Markham, Ontario	1,191,502
Calian Technologies Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario	451,669
Canadian Corps of Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario	177,697
C-Core, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador	176,209
Cedarhill Digital Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	1,342,924
CloseReach Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario	183,400
Commercial Building Cleaning 3388646 Canada Inc, Victoria, British Columbia	127,415
Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario	345,437
Conservation Ontario, Newmarket, Ontario	421,128
Convergint Technologies Ltd, Toronto, Ontario	820,814
CSA Group, Toronto, Ontario	115,863
Deetrin Geomatics Ltd, Yellowknife, Northwest Territories	1,757,049
Department of Agriculture and Agri-Food, Ottawa, Ontario	3,100,871
Department of Fisheries and Oceans, Ottawa, Ontario	213,989
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec	19,930,029
Department of the Environment, Ottawa, Ontario	669,920
DSM Geodata Ltd, Edinburgh, United Kingdom	238,931
Eagle Mapping Ltd, Langley, British Columbia	619,313
Elsevier BV, Amsterdam, Netherlands	137,372
Englobe Corp, Laval, Quebec	330,183
Eon Geosciences Inc, St-Laurent, Quebec	1,441,926
First Longwood Innovation GP, Hamilton, Ontario	1,997,936
Geosys Technology Solutions Ltd, Vancouver, British Columbia	209,796
Geotech Ltd, Aurora, Ontario	143,000
Government of Northwest Territories, Yellowknife, Northwest Territories	507,052
Government of Nunavut, Igaluit, Nunavut	600,250
Government of Yukon, Whitehorse, Yukon	1,048,422
Groupe Hauts-Monts International Inc, Québec, Quebec	270,046
Guidehouse Canada Ltd, Toronto, Ontario	158,118
Heritage Reforestation Inc, Renfrew, Ontario	162,248
Iron Mountain Canada Corporation, Toronto, Ontario	176,651
Lidar Services International Inc, Calgary, Alberta	453,161
Maritime Forestry Complex Corp, Fredericton, New Brunswick	862,495
MDA Geospatial Services Inc, Richmond, British Columbia	1,026,689
Minister of Finance of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario	2,721,746
Minister of Finance of Prince Edward Island, Charlottetown, Prince Edward Island	207,920

lars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Minister of Finance of Quebec, Québec, Quebec		100
National Research Council of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		1,125
Northwest Territories Power Corporation, Hay River, Northwest Territories		369
Nunavut Arctic Services Ltd, Resolute, Nunavut		323,
Open Geospatial Consortium Inc, Wayland, Massachusetts		897,
PayCargo LLC, Coral Gables, Florida		101
Perron Hudon Bélanger Inc, Boisbriand, Quebec		134
Privy Council Office, Ottawa, Ontario		166
Province of Alberta, Edmonton, Alberta		821
Province of British Columbia, Victoria, British Columbia		3,394
Province of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba		680
Province of Newfoundland & Labrador, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador		1,303
Province of Nova Scotia, Halifax, Nova Scotia		1,590
Raymond Chabot Grant Thornton Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		300
RedMango Media, Ottawa, Ontario		1,232
RGB Media Inc, Richmond, Ontario		1,327
Royal Moving & Storage Inc, Mississauga, Ontario Samson & Associates CPA/Consulting Inc, Gatineau, Quebec		801 411
Saskatchewan Power Corporation, Regina, Saskatchewan		411 111
Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		2,644
Siemens Canada Ltd, Oakville, Ontario		2,044
SQM Janitorial Services Inc, Mississauga, Ontario		113
Standards Council of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		142
Stanted Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		310
Terra Reproductions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		101
Toure Cleaning Services Ltd, Aiax, Ontario		207
Water Security Agency, Moose Jaw, Saskatchewan		664
Xcalibur MPH (Canada) Ltd, Mississauga, Ontario		2,021
Service payments under \$100,000 (912 payees)		7,012
Factor and Architectural Constant		
Engineering and Architectural Services Atomic Energy of Canada Ltd, Chalk River, Ontario	5,666,159	135
Bruce Harley Energy Consulting LLC, Stamford, Vermont		209
Canadian Space Agency, Longueuil, Quebec		100
Caneta Research Inc, Mississauga, Ontario		148
Clearpath Robotics Inc, Kitchener, Ontario		102
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		244
Guidehouse Canada Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		924
Kontzamanis Graumann Smith Macmillan Inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba		198
Maritime Forestry Complex Corp, Fredericton, New Brunswick		445
National Research Council of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		859
Radiation Solutions Inc, Mississauga, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (97 payees)		493 1,804
Health and Welfare Services Department of Health, Ottawa, Ontario	622,791	503
Service payments under \$100,000 (50 payees)		119
Informatics Services	41,535,109	
ADRM Technology Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario		1,571
ALTIS recruitment & technology Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		198
Amazon Web Services Inc, Seattle, Washington		1,710
Apption Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario		527
Cistel Technology Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,669
Cloud Synapps Inc, Mississauga, Ontario		1,536
		360
Compusult Ltd, Mount Pearl, Newfoundland and Labrador		1,020
Compusult Ltd, Mount Pearl, Newfoundland and Labrador Contract Community Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		282
		202
Contract Community Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		
Contract Community Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Coradix Technology Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		516
Contract Community Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Coradix Technology Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario D4iS Solutions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		516 940
Contract Community Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Coradix Technology Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario D4iS Solutions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Dalian Enterprises Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		516 940 4,201
Contract Community Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Coradix Technology Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario D4iS Solutions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Dalian Enterprises Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Deloitte Inc, Toronto, Ontario		516 940 4,201 892
Contract Community Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Coradix Technology Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario D4iS Solutions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Dalian Enterprises Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Deloitte Inc, Toronto, Ontario Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		516 940 4,201 892 178
Contract Community Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Coradix Technology Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario D4iS Solutions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Dalian Enterprises Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Deloitte Inc, Toronto, Ontario Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Donna Cona Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		516 940 4,201 892 178 480
Contract Community Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Coradix Technology Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario D4IS Solutions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Dalian Enterprises Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Deloitte Inc, Toronto, Ontario Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Donna Cona Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Eastern Research Group Inc, Lexington, Massachusetts		516 940 4,201 892 178 480 361
Contract Community Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Coradix Technology Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario D4iS Solutions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Dalian Enterprises Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Deloitte Inc, Toronto, Ontario Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Donna Cona Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Eastern Research Group Inc, Lexington, Massachusetts Eperformance Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		516 940 4,201 892 178 480 361 202 2,003
Contract Community Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Coradix Technology Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario D4iS Solutions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Dalian Enterprises Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Deloitte Inc, Toronto, Ontario Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Donna Cona Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Eastern Research Group Inc, Lexington, Massachusetts Eperformance Inc, Ottawa, Ontario ESRI Canada Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		516 940 4,201 892 178 480 361 202
Contract Community Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Coradix Technology Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario D4iS Solutions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Dalian Enterprises Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Deloitte Inc, Toronto, Ontario Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Donna Cona Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Eastern Research Group Inc, Lexington, Massachusetts Eperformance Inc, Ottawa, Ontario ESRI Canada Ltd, Toronto, Ontario Excel ITR, Ottawa, Ontario		516 940 4,201 882 178 480 361 202 2,003

lars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Makwa Resourcing Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		730,
Malarsoft Technology Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario		232,
Maplesoft Group, Ottawa, Ontario		660,
Maplestream Communications Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		436
Michael Wager Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		3,359,
Microsoft Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario		2,474
Nortak Software Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		561
Oracle Canada Ulc, Mississauga, Ontario		250
Privy Council Office, Ottawa, Ontario		171
Salesforce Canada Corporation, Toronto, Ontario		2,347
Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		4,142
Si Systems, Calgary, Alberta		489
Tato Recruiting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		225
TEKsystems Inc, Mississauga, Ontario		4,207
The Mathworks Inc, Natick, Massachusetts		105
Service payments under \$100,000 (62 payees)		601
Interpretation and Translation Services	2,623,156	
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		886
Matra GS Translation Services Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		284
Open Text Corporation, Waterloo, Ontario		655
RTG Protech Inc, Montréal, Quebec		195
Service payments under \$100,000 (66 payees)		600
Legal Services	6,206,973	
Aventum IP Law LLP, Ottawa, Ontario		173
Brion Raffoul LLP, Ottawa, Ontario		194
Department of Foreign Affairs, Trade and Development, Gatineau, Quebec		270
Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario		5,317
Kirby Eades Gale Baker, Ottawa, Ontario		139
Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees)		111
Management Consulting	6,951,050	101
ALTIS recruitment & technology Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		181
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		1,457
KPMG LLP, Toronto, Ontario		996
LDC Solutions Inc, Gatineau, Quebec		130
MDOS Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		225
MNP LLP, Calgary, Alberta		120
Naut'sa Mawt Resources Group Inc, Delta, British Columbia		600
Portage Personnel Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		350
Raymond Chabot Grant Thornton Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		274
The Alliance for Sustainable Energy, LLC, Golden, Colorado		171
The Right Door Consulting & Solutions, Ottawa, Ontario		104
US Environmental Protection, St Louis, Missouri		397
VFA Canada Corporation, Woodbridge, Ontario		153
Service payments under \$100,000 (63 payees)		1,787
Protection Services	4,268,863	
Canadian Corps of Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario		4,024
Service payments under \$100,000 (46 payees)		244
Cointific and Descards Convises	27 222 272	
Scientific and Research Services 4C Forestry Ltd, Victoria, British Columbia	27,723,877	362
Activation Laboratories Ltd, Ancaster, Ontario		357
ALTIS recruitment & technology Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		150
Atomic Energy of Canada Ltd, Chalk River, Ontario		166
BDO Canada LLP, Ottawa, Ontario		149
Canada Infrastructure Bank, Toronto, Ontario		1,500
Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario		215
Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario		162
Canadian Association of Consulting Energy Advisors, Vancouver, British Columbia		186
Clean Power Research LLC, Napa, California		131
CSA Group, Toronto, Ontario		102
Dalhousie University, Halifax, Nova Scotia		140
Department of Industry, Ottawa, Ontario		905
Duke University, Durham, North Carolina		162
Dunsky Energy Consulting (6893449 Canada Inc), Montréal, Quebec		411
		200
Eastpoint Engineering Ltd. Halifax. Nova Scotia		
Eastpoint Engineering Ltd, Halifax, Nova Scotia Element Materials Technology, London, England		311

lars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Ernst & Young LLP, London, England		448,
Eurasia Group Ltd, New York, New York		227,
Excel ITR, Ottawa, Ontario		127,
F-Margs Inc, Calgary, Alberta		208,
FPInnovations, Pointe-Claire, Quebec		114,
Genome Quebec, Montréal, Quebec		138,
Government of Northwest Territories, Yellowknife, Northwest Territories		352,
Government of Yukon, Whitehorse, Yukon		464,
Guidehouse Canada Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		481,
HVAC Designers of Canada, Wards Brook, Nova Scotia		117,
IHS Markit Canada ULC, Calgary, Alberta		133
Imperial College, London, England		160
Ingenium, Ottawa, Ontario		153
Institut national de la recherche scientifique, Québec, Quebec		316
Jack Satterly Geochronology Laboratory, Toronto, Ontario		105
JWRL Geomatics Inc, Woodlawn, Ontario		454
Kingston Process Metallurgy Inc, Kingston, Ontario		352
Lithodat Pty Ltd, Melbourne, Australia		110
Minister of Finance of Quebec, Québec, Quebec		244
National Research Council of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		1,593
Oil, Gas and Salt Resources Trust, London, Ontario		110
Ontatio Ministry of Northern Development, Peterborough, Ontario		300
Orix Geoscience Inc, Toronto, Ontario		490
Overburden Drilling Management Ltd, Nepean, Ontario		196
Pacific Geomatics Ltd, Victoria, British Columbia		119
Planet Labs Geomatics Corporation, Lethbridge, Alberta		651
Portage Personnel Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		120
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, London, England		230
Province of British Columbia, Victoria, British Columbia		239
RDH Building Science Inc, Burnaby, British Columbia		190
Royal Canadian Mounted Police, Ottawa, Ontario		100
Saskatchewan Research Council, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan		153
Sustainability Solutions Group, Tatamagouche, Nova Scotia		104
Telescope Innovations Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia		160
Thermal Energy System Specialists LLC, Madison, Wisconsin		102
Université Laval, Québec, Quebec		156
University of Alberta, Edmonton, Alberta University of British Columbia, Vancouver, British Columbia		321
University of Calgary, Calgary, Alberta		381 131
University of Calgary, Calgary, Aberta		108
University of Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario		108
University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario		196
University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario		190
Volta Research Inc, Toronto, Ontario		163
XPS Expert Process Solutions, Falconbridge, Ontario		103
Service payments under \$100,000 (488 payees)		10.440
		10,440
ipecial Fees and Services	1,501,562	
Service payments under \$100,000 (933 payees)		1,501
		_,,
emporary Help Services	1,609,428	
Adirondack Information Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	,, -	114
ALTIS recruitment & technology Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		923
Leo-Pisces Services Group Inc, Brampton, Ontario		118
Service payments under \$100,000 (13 payees)		452
raining and Educational Services	7,167,287	
Apex Resource Management Solutions, Ottawa, Ontario		116
Berlitz Corporation, Princeton, New Jersey		133
Code for Canada, Toronto, Ontario		283
Co-entreprise Cité-Caron, Montréal, Quebec		115
Excellence French Learning, Ottawa, Ontario		135
Fast Forward French Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		280
Spring2 Innovation, Ottawa, Ontario		309
The Retirement Planning Institute, Ottawa, Ontario		147
Service payments under \$100,000 (1,024 payees)		5,645
Other Services	1,878,404	
hanvisa payments under \$100,000 (119 payees)		1,878
Service payments under \$100,000 (118 payees) epartment of Natural Resources Total	183,764,754	183,764,

llars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Canadian Energy Regulator		
Business Services	358,662	
Rogers Data Centres, Toronto, Ontario		119,
Service payments under \$100,000 (23 payees)		239
Engineering and Architectural Services	163,837	
Maxsys Staffing & Consulting, Ottawa, Ontario	103,837	153
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)		9
Health and Welfare Services	2,065	
Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees)		2
Informatics Services	4,093,059	
ALTIS Recruitment & Technology inc, Ottawa, Ontario		118
ExcelHR, Ottawa, Ontario		136
Experis, Ottawa, Ontario		509
Maxsys Staffing & Consulting, Ottawa, Ontario		396
Michael Wager Consulting inc,Ottawa,Ontario Modis Canada, Toronto, Ontario		201 491
Public Works Gov'T Servics, Gatineau, Quebec		601
S.i. Systems, Calgary, Alberta		1,231
VizworX inc,Calgary, Alberta		231
Service payments under \$100,000 (39 payees)		175
Interpretation and Translation Services	47,014	
Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees)	47,014	47
Legal Services	122,013	
Service payments under \$100,000 (8 payees)		122
Management Consulting	1,760,327	
Maragement Consulting Maxsys Staffing & Consulting, Ottawa, Ontario	1,700,327	623
MDOS Consulting inc,Ottawa,Ontario		245
Modis Canada, Toronto, Ontario		353
Service payments under \$100,000 (39 payees)		537
Desta stilan Camilana	0.510	
Protection Services Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees)	8,518	8
		c c
Special Fees and Services	419,621	
Service payments under \$100,000 (305 payees)		419
Tomporon, Hala Convisor	692 539	
Temporary Help Services Altis Human Resources inc, Ottawa, Ontario	683,528	249
Public Works Gov'T Servics, Gatineau, Quebec		363
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)		70
Training and Educational Services	748,094	745
Service payments under \$100,000 (407 payees)		748
Other Services	4,166,893	
Altis Human Resources inc, Ottawa, Ontario		126
British Columbia Energy Regulator, Victoria, British Columbia		505
Genscape inc,New York, New York, USA		136
Hunter - Courchene Consulting, Moose Factory, Ontario IHS Global Inc, Dallas, Texas, USA		103 289
Maxsys Staffing & Consulting, Ottawa, Ontario		402
QMR Consulting inc, Ottawa, Ontario		121
Span Consulting , Calgary, Alberta		189
Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario		431
Service payments under \$100,000 (94 payees)		1,859
Canadian Energy Regulator Total	12,573,631	12,573
Canadian Nuclear Safety Commission		
Business Services	732,477	10
ALTIS recruitment & technology Inc. Ottawa, Ontaria		
ALTIS recruitment & technology Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Public Works and Government Services Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		126 138

llars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Engineering and Architectural Services	116,556	
Services payments under \$100,000 (4 payees)		116,
Health and Welfare Services	125,945	
Services payments under \$100,000 (6 payees)		125,
Informatics Services	10,317,753	4 705
Agriculture and Agri-Food Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		1,795,
Calian Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Cistel Technology Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		241, 312,
Cofomo Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario		423,
Communications Security Establishment Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		300,
Promaxis Systems Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		102
Public Works and Government Services Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		1,093
Ranstad Interim Inc, Saint-Laurent, Quebec		214
Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		5,591,
Services payments under \$100,000 (7 payees)		242,
Interpretation and Translation Services	1,555,987	
Public Works and Government Services Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		1,543,
Services payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		12,
Legal Services	73,625	72
Services payments under \$100,000 (4 payees)		73,
Management Consulting	265,038	
Breckenhill Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		204
Services payments under \$100,000 (4 payees)		60
Protection Services Canadian Corps of Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario	615,895	324
Commissionaires Hamilton, Hamilton, Ontario		291
Services payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		,
Scientific and Research Services	1,287,784	
Atomic Energy of Canada Ltd, Chalk River, Ontario		113
Exo Insights Corp, Waterloo, Ontario GE Hitachi Nuclear Energy, Wilmington, North Carolina		147 111
Natural Resources Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		150
Prolet Inc, Toronto, Ontario		140
Westinghouse Electric Canada Inc, Peterborough, Ontario		199
Services payments under \$100,000 (22 payees)		425
Special Food and Services	502,441	
Special Fees and Services Services payments under \$100,000 (92 payees)	502,441	502
		502,
Training and Educational Services	1,801,898	
Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario		141
Fast Forward French Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		242,
Prosci Canada, New Bedford, Nova Scotia		110
World Nuclear University, London, Great Britain Services payments under \$100,000 (151 payees)		119 1,186
		1,100
Other Services	1,244,306	
Can North, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan		118
University of Ontario, Oshawa, Ontario		283
Services payments under \$100,000 (35 payees)		842
Canadian Nuclear Safety Commission Total	18,639,705	18,639
Northern Pipeline Agency		
Business Services	184,883	
Department of Natural Resources, Ottawa, Ontario	104,003	184
		104
	15,469	
Informatics Services		
Informatics Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		15,
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		15,
	17,659	15, 17,

lollars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Other Services	72,128	
Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees)		72,12
Northern Pipeline Agency Total	290,139	290,13
al - Natural Resources	215,268,229	215,268,22
ice of the Governor General's Secretary		
Office of the Governor General's Secretary		
Business Services	196,857	
Service payments under \$100,000 (27 payees)		196,85
Health and Welfare Services	52,587	
Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees)		52,58
Informatics Services	211,373	
S i Systems Ltd, Calgary, Alberta		197,79
Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees)		13,57
Interpretation and Translation Services	444,188	
Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		418,5
Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees)		25,63
Management Consulting	93,852	
Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees)		93,8
Protection Services	350	
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		3
Special Fees and Services	12,514	
Service payments under \$100,000 (16 payees)		12,5
Temporary Help Services	210,000	
Service payments under \$100,000 (6payees)		210,0
Training and Educational Services	39,003	
Service payments under \$100,000 (9 payees)		39,0
Other Services	114,657	
Service payments under \$100,000 (46 payees)		114,6
Office of the Governor General's Secretary Total	1,375,381	1,375,3
al - Office of the Governor General's Secretary	1,375,381	1,375,38

Parliament

House of Commons

Business Services	2,226,053	
Global Payments Canada GP, Toronto, Ontario		121,584
John Lehmann Photography Inc, Richmond, British Columbia		103,800
Teknion Limited, Toronto, Ontario		159,564
Service payments under \$100,000 (746 payees)		1,841,105
Engineering and Architectural Services	43,130	
Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees)		43,130
Health and Welfare Services	280,555	
Homewood Health Inc, Guelph, Ontario		169,098
Service payments under \$100,000 (72 payees)		111,457
Informatics Services	14,436,468	
Alithya Canada Inc, Montréal, Quebec		366,875
Calian Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		205,260
Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario		1,221,652
ComNet Network and Security Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		116,380
Computacenter TeraMach Inc, Toronto, Ontario		5,154,474
Concur Technologies Inc, Bellevue, Washington		230,425
Convergint Technologies Ltd, Calgary, Alberta		247,898
Ernst & Young LLP, Toronto, Ontario		709,986

llars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Microsoft Canada, Toronto, Ontario		246,
Mindwire Systems Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		282,
Sierra Systems Group Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia		321,
Taligent Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		3,986,
Tiree Facility Solutions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		422,
Unit4 Buisness Software Corporation, Victoria, British Columbia		112,
Service payments under \$100,000 (209 payees)		810,
Interpretation and Translation Services	739,633	
BC Pavilion Corporation, Vancouver, British Columbia		628,
Service Payments under \$100,000 (52 payees)		111,
Legal Services	205,205	
Gowling WLG (Canada) LLP, Ottawa, Ontario	203,203	100,
Service payments under \$100,000 (26 payees)		105,
Management Consulting Breckenhill Inc, Kanata, Ontario	996,557	125,
Gartner Canada, Toronto, Ontario		538,
Service payments under \$100,000 (12 payees)		332
Protection Services	407,712	
Garda Canada Security Corporation, Montréal, Quebec	407,712	104
Service payments under \$100,000 (266 payees)		302,
Scientific and Descards Schulage	1 021 455	
Scientific and Research Services Service payments under \$100,000 (103 payees)	1,021,455	1,021,
Special Fees and Services BC Pavilion Corporation, Vancouver, British Columbia	4,017,454	190
Northland at Grouse Limited Partnership, Vancouver, British Columbia		117
Service payments under \$100,000 (1544 payees)		3,709,
T		
Temporary Help Services	465,575	465
Service payments under \$100,000 (103 payees)		465,
Training and Educational Services	2,932,021	
Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario		278,
Odgers Berndtson Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario		153
Service payments under \$100,000 (346 payees)		2,499
Other Services	1,204,410	
Chubb Fire & Security Canada Inc, Mississauga, Ontario		198
Wallwin Intergrated Systems, Barrie, Ontario		119
Service payments under \$100,000 (117 payees)		886
House of Commons Total	28,976,228	28,976
Library of Parliament		
Business Services	15,399	
Service payments under \$100,000 (5 payees)		15,
Health and Welfare Services	12,164	
Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees)		12,
Information Commission		
Informatics Services Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees)	70,722	70,
		70,
Interpretation and Translation Services	2,975	~
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)		2,
	5,685	
		5,
Legal Services Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees)		
Legal Services Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Management Consulting	448,666	
Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Management Consulting Office of the Parliamentary Budget Officer, Ottawa, Ontario	448,666	
Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Management Consulting	448,666	(256, 705,
Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Management Consulting Office of the Parliamentary Budget Officer, Ottawa, Ontario	448,666 	

llars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Special Fees and Services	228,523	
Service payments under \$100,000 (95 payees)		228,5
Training and Educational Services	294,029	
Service payments under \$100,000 (87 payees)		294,0
Library of Parliament Total	1,148,019	1,148,0
Office of the Conflict of Interest and Ethics Commissioner		
Business Services	82,906	
Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees)		82,9
Health and Welfare Services	1,972	
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)		1,9
Informatics Services	678,648	
House of Commons, Ottawa, Ontario		678,6
Legal Services	15,000	
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		15,0
Protection Convince	<i>ce 10c</i>	
Protection Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)	61,196	61,2
Special Fees and Services	19,103	10 1
Service payments under \$100,000 (22 payees)		19,1
Training and Educational Services	46,993	
Service payments under \$100,000 (26 payees)		46,9
Other Services	20,576	
Office of the Parliamentary Budget Officer	926,394	
Office of the Conflict of Interest and Ethics Commissioner Total Office of the Parliamentary Budget Officer	926,394	926,:
Office of the Conflict of Interest and Ethics Commissioner Total Office of the Parliamentary Budget Officer Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees)	1,822	926,:
Office of the Conflict of Interest and Ethics Commissioner Total Office of the Parliamentary Budget Officer Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services		926 ,3 1,8
Office of the Conflict of Interest and Ethics Commissioner Total Office of the Parliamentary Budget Officer Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payees)	1,822	926 ,3 1,8
Office of the Conflict of Interest and Ethics Commissioner Total Office of the Parliamentary Budget Officer Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payees) Management Consulting	1,822	926 ,5 1,8 12,5
Office of the Conflict of Interest and Ethics Commissioner Total Office of the Parliamentary Budget Officer Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payees)	1,822	926 ,5 1,8 12,5 256,7
Office of the Conflict of Interest and Ethics Commissioner Total Office of the Parliamentary Budget Officer Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payees) Management Consulting Library of Parliament, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees)	1,822 12,397 276,829	926 ,5 1,8 12,5 256,7
Office of the Conflict of Interest and Ethics Commissioner Total Office of the Parliamentary Budget Officer Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payees) Management Consulting Library of Parliament, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees) Protection Services	1,822	926 ,3 1,4 12,3 256,7 20,0
Office of the Conflict of Interest and Ethics Commissioner Total Office of the Parliamentary Budget Officer Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payees) Management Consulting Library of Parliament, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees)	1,822 12,397 276,829	926 ,3 1,4 12,3 256,7 20,0
Office of the Conflict of Interest and Ethics Commissioner Total Office of the Parliamentary Budget Officer Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payees) Management Consulting Library of Parliament, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees) Protection Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payees) Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payees)	1,822 12,397 276,829	926 ,3 1,8 12,3 256,7 20,0
Office of the Conflict of Interest and Ethics Commissioner Total Office of the Parliamentary Budget Officer Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payees) Management Consulting Library of Parliament, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees) Protection Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payees)	1,822 12,397 276,829 1,625	926 ,3 1,8 12,3 256,7 20,0
Office of the Conflict of Interest and Ethics Commissioner Total Office of the Parliamentary Budget Officer Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payees) Management Consulting Library of Parliament, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees) Protection Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payees) Special Fees and Services Service payments under \$100,000 (16 payees) Training and Educational Services	1,822 12,397 276,829 1,625	926 ,3 1,4 12,3 256,7 20,0 1,6 18,5
Office of the Conflict of Interest and Ethics Commissioner Total Office of the Parliamentary Budget Officer Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payees) Management Consulting Library of Parliament, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees) Protection Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payees) Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payees) Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payees) Service payments under \$100,000 (16 payees) Special Fees and Services Service payments under \$100,000 (16 payees) Training and Educational Services Service payments under \$100,000 (16 payees)	1,822 12,397 276,829 1,625 18,525 18,525 78,588	926,3 1,4 12,5 256,20,4 1,4 18,5 78,7
Office of the Conflict of Interest and Ethics Commissioner Total Office of the Parliamentary Budget Officer Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payees) Management Consulting Library of Parliament, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees) Protection Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payees) Special Fees and Services Service payments under \$100,000 (16 payees) Training and Educational Services Service payments under \$100,000 (16 payees) Office of the Parliamentary Budget Officer Total	1,822 12,397 276,829 1,625 18,525	926, 1, 12, 256, 20, 1, 18, 78,
Office of the Conflict of Interest and Ethics Commissioner Total Office of the Parliamentary Budget Officer Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payees) Management Consulting Library of Parliament, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees) Protection Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payees) Special Fees and Services Service payments under \$100,000 (16 payees) Training and Educational Services Service payments under \$100,000 (16 payees) Office of the Parliamentary Budget Officer Total Office of the Senate Ethics Officer	1,822 12,397 276,829 1,625 18,525 78,588 389,786	926,3 1,4 12,5 256,20,4 1,4 18,5 78,5
Office of the Conflict of Interest and Ethics Commissioner Total Office of the Parliamentary Budget Officer Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payees) Management Consulting Library of Parliament, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees) Protection Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payees) Special Fees and Services Service payments under \$100,000 (16 payees) Training and Educational Services Service payments under \$100,000 (16 payees) Office of the Parliamentary Budget Officer Total Office of the Senate Ethics Officer Business Services	1,822 12,397 276,829 1,625 18,525 18,525 78,588	926,3 1,4 12,2 256,7 20,0 1,6 18,5 389,7
Office of the Conflict of Interest and Ethics Commissioner Total Office of the Parliamentary Budget Officer Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payees) Management Consulting Library of Parliament, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees) Protection Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payees) Special Fees and Services Service payments under \$100,000 (16 payees) Training and Educational Services Service payments under \$100,000 (16 payees) Office of the Parliamentary Budget Officer Total Office of the Senate Ethics Officer	1,822 12,397 276,829 1,625 18,525 78,588 389,786	926,3 1,4 12,2 256,7 20,0 1,6 18,5 389,7
Office of the Conflict of Interest and Ethics Commissioner Total Office of the Parliamentary Budget Officer Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payees) Management Consulting Library of Parliament, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees) Protection Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payees) Special Fees and Services Service payments under \$100,000 (16 payees) Training and Educational Services Service payments under \$100,000 (16 payees) Office of the Parliamentary Budget Officer Total Office of the Senate Ethics Officer Business Services Services Services Legal Services	1,822 12,397 276,829 1,625 18,525 78,588 389,786	926,3 1,8 12,3 256,20,0 1,0 18,3 389,7 10,6
Office of the Conflict of Interest and Ethics Commissioner Total Office of the Parliamentary Budget Officer Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payees) Management Consulting Library of Parliament, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees) Protection Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payees) Special Fees and Services Service payments under \$100,000 (16 payees) Training and Educational Services Service payments under \$100,000 (16 payees) Office of the Parliamentary Budget Officer Total Office of the Senate Ethics Officer Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)	1,822 12,397 276,829 1,625 18,525 78,588 389,786 10,670	926,3 1,8 12,3 256,20,0 1,0 18,3 389,7 10,6
Office of the Conflict of Interest and Ethics Commissioner Total Office of the Parliamentary Budget Officer Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payees) Management Consulting Library of Parliament, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees) Protection Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payees) Special Fees and Services Service payments under \$100,000 (16 payees) Training and Educational Services Service payments under \$100,000 (16 payees) Office of the Parliamentary Budget Officer Total Office of the Senate Ethics Officer Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Legal Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payees)	1,822 12,397 12,397 276,829 1,625 18,525 18,525 78,588 389,786 10,670 47,380	926,3 1,8 12,3 256,20,0 1,0 18,3 389,7 10,6
Office of the Conflict of Interest and Ethics Commissioner Total Office of the Parliamentary Budget Officer Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payees) Management Consulting Library of Parliament, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees) Protection Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payees) Special Fees and Services Service payments under \$100,000 (16 payees) Training and Educational Services Service payments under \$100,000 (16 payees) Office of the Parliamentary Budget Officer Total Office of the Senate Ethics Officer Business Services Services Services Legal Services	1,822 12,397 276,829 1,625 18,525 78,588 389,786 10,670	926,3 1,8 12,3 256,7 20,0 1,6 18,5 389,7 10,6 47,3
Office of the Conflict of Interest and Ethics Commissioner Total Office of the Parliamentary Budget Officer Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payees) Management Consulting Library of Parliament, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees) Protection Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payees) Special Fees and Services Service payments under \$100,000 (16 payees) Training and Educational Services Service payments under \$100,000 (16 payees) Office of the Parliamentary Budget Officer Total Office of the Senate Ethics Officer Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Legal Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payees) Management Consulting Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payees)	1,822 12,397 276,829 1,625 1,625 18,525 78,588 389,786 10,670 10,670 10,670 139,665	926,3 1,8 12,3 256,7 20,0 1,6 18,5 389,7 10,6 47,3
Office of the Conflict of Interest and Ethics Commissioner Total Office of the Parliamentary Budget Officer Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payees) Management Consulting Library of Parliament, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees) Protection Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payees) Special Fees and Services Service payments under \$100,000 (16 payees) Training and Educational Services Service payments under \$100,000 (16 payees) Office of the Parliamentary Budget Officer Total Office of the Senate Ethics Officer Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Legal Services Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Legal Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee) Management Consulting Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee) Management Consulting Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payees) Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payees) Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payees) <	1,822 12,397 12,397 276,829 1,625 18,525 18,525 78,588 389,786 10,670 47,380	926,3 1,8 12,3 256,7 20,0 1,6 18,5 389,7 10,6 47,3 39,6
Office of the Conflict of Interest and Ethics Commissioner Total Office of the Parliamentary Budget Officer Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payees) Management Consulting Library of Parliament, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees) Protection Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payees) Special Fees and Services Service payments under \$100,000 (16 payees) Training and Educational Services Service payments under \$100,000 (16 payees) Office of the Parliamentary Budget Officer Total Office of the Senate Ethics Officer Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Legal Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee) Management Consulting Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payees)	1,822 12,397 276,829 1,625 1,625 18,525 78,588 389,786 10,670 10,670 10,670 139,665	20,5 926,3 1,8 12,3 256,7 20,0 1,6 18,5 389,7 10,6 47,3 39,6 6,0

lars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		6
Office of the Senate Ethics Officer Total	104,391	104,3
Parliamentary Protective Service		
Business Services	545,979	
Browns Cleaners Limited, Ottawa, Ontario		144,9
CCR International, Ottawa, Ontario		120,0
Royal Canadian Mounted Police, Ottawa, Ontario		135,3
Service payments under \$100,000 (51 payees)		145,
Health and Welfare Services	130,832	
Service payments under \$100,000 (17 payees)		130,
Informatics Services	2,355,556	
Adga Group Consultants Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		428,
Alithya Canada Inc, Montréal, Québec		155,
ALTIS recruitment & technology Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		121,
House of Commons, Ottawa, Ontario		1,585,
Service payments under \$100,000 (5 payees)		64,
Legal Services	343,301	
Emond Harnden LLP, Ottawa, Ontario		256,
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)		86,
Management Consulting	403,490	
Adga Group Consultants Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		205,
Service payments under \$100,000 (9 payees)		198,
Protection Services	637,996	
Iron Horse Security Group, Ottawa, Ontario		345,
Royal Canadian Mounted Police, Ottawa, Ontario		272,
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)		19,
Special Fees and Services	60,155	
Service payments under \$100,000 (40 payees)		60,3
Training and Educational Services	430,055	
Service payments under \$100,000 (75 payees)		430,
Other Services	113,533	
Service payments under \$100,000 (19 payees)		113,
Parliamentary Protective Service Total	5,020,897	5,020,
Secretariat of the National Security and Intelligence Committee of Parliamentarians		
Business Services	344,028	
Privy Council Office, Ottawa, Ontario		342,
Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees)		1,
Informatics Services	564,757	
Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario		351,
Privy Council Office, Ottawa, Ontario		183,
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)		30,
Interpretation and Translation Services	111,420	
Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		109,
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		1,
Protection Services	22,022	
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		22,
Scientific and Research Services	25,950	
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)		25,
Special Fees and Services	15,254	
Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees)		15,
Training and Educational Services	24.457	
Training and Educational Services Service payments under \$100,000 (8 payees)	24,167	24,2
איז		24,.

llars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Other Services	2,437	
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		2,
Secretariat of the National Security and Intelligence Committee of Parliamentarians Total	1,110,035	1,110
Senate		
Business Services	807,867	
First Team Transport inc, Toronto, Ontario		320
House of Commons, Ottawa, Ontario		347
Service payments under \$100,000 (51 payees)		139
Health and Welfare Services	60,099	
Service payments under \$100,000 (12 payees)		60
Informatics Services	20,599	
Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees)		20
Interpretation and Translation Services	1,049	
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		1
Legal Services	342,030	
Hicks Morley Hamilton Stewart, Toronto, Ontario		226
Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees)		115
Management Consulting	457,040	
Service payments under \$100,000 (23 payees)		457
Protection Services	216,618	
House of Commons, Ottawa, Ontario		150
Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees)		66
Scientific and Research Services	614,670	
Service payments under \$100,000 (73 payees)		614
Special Fees and Services	526,537	
House of Commons, Ottawa, Ontario		305
Service payments under \$100,000 (250 payees)		220
Training and Educational Services	461,151	
Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario		149
Service payments under \$100,000 (88 payees)		312
Other Services	256,823	
House of Commons, Ottawa, Ontario		221
Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees)		35
Senate Total	3,764,483	3,764
- Parliament	41,440,233	41,440

Department of Western Economic Diversification

Business Services	766,728	
Anthony, Macauley & Associates (Victoria) Inc, Victoria, British Columbia		500,000
Service payments under \$100,000 (61 payees)		266,728
Informatics Services	193,441	
Service payments under \$100,000 (5 payees)		193,441
Interpretation and Translation Services	28,235	
Service payments under \$100,000 3 payees)		28,235
Legal Services	370,170	
Department of Justice Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		362,915
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		7,255
Management Consulting	697,532	
Goss Gilroy Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		145,614
Prairie Research Associates Inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba		119,900
Qatalyst Research Group INC, Vancouver, British Columbia		194,322

Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees) Protection Services Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees) Special Fees and Services Service payments under \$100,000 (141 payees)		237,6
Protection Services Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees) Special Fees and Services		237,0
Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees) Special Fees and Services	0.463	
Special Fees and Services	8,163	
		8,
Service payments under \$100,000 (1/1 payees)	163,038	
שני אוכי איז איז איז איז איז איז איז איז איז אי		163,
Training and Educational Services	504,892	
The Governors of the University of Alberta, Edmonton, Alberta		119
Service payments under \$100,000 (134 payees)		385
Other Services	2,739,186	
Atlantic Canada Opportunities Agency, Moncton, New Brunswick		120
QMR Staffing Solutions Incorporated, Ottawa, Ontario		102
Saskatoon Regional Economic Development Authority Inc, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan		669
The Business Link Business Service Centre, Edmonton, Alberta		901
WTCW Inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba		675
Service payments under \$100,000 (11 payees)		268
Department of Western Economic Diversification Total	5,471,385	5,471
Canadian Northern Economic Development Agency		
Business Services	1,121,943	
Department of Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs, Gatineau, Quebec		113
Department of Health, Ottawa, Ontario		100
Department of Indigenous Services, Gatineau, Quebec		484
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		274
Government of Nunavut, Iqaluit, Nunavut		101
Service payments under \$100,000 (8 payees)		48
Informatics Services	519,640	
Department of Indigenous Services, Gatineau, Quebec		455
Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees)		64
Interpretation and Translation Services	113,261	
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		108
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)		4
Legal Services	177,242	
Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario		177
Management Consulting	5,098	
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payees)		5
Special Fees and Services	240,081	240
Service payments under \$100,000 (46 payees)		240
Temporary Help Services	28,278	
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		28
Training and Educational Services	179,275	
Service payments under \$100,000 (44 payees)		179
Other Services	584,774	
Department of Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs, Gatineau, Quebec Department of Health, Ottawa, Ontario		111 123
Government of Yukon, Whitehorse, Yukon		100
Service payments under \$100,000 (34 payees)		249
Canadian Northern Economic Development Agency Total	2,969,592	2,969

Privy Council

Canadian Transportation Accident Investigation and Safety Board

553,134
347,504
187,558

llars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Service payments under \$100,000 (15 payees)		18,0
Francisco e e d'Angleite et una l'Angleite et una l'Angleite et	45 222	
Engineering and Architectural Services Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees)	15,233	15,
		15,.
Health and Welfare Services	85,782	
Service payments under \$100,000 (26 payees)		85,
Informatics Services	2,425,534	
2toLead Limited, Toronto, Ontario	, -,	1,634,4
Donna Conna inc Nepean, Ontario		345,0
Thomas & Schmidt inc Saint-Laurent, Quebec		390,
Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees)		55,
Interpretation and Translation Services	127,916	
Fox Translations, Ottawa, Ontario		126,
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		1,
Legal Services	98,534	08
Service payments under \$100,000 (5 payees)		98,
Management Consulting	331,092	
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		310,
Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees)		20,
Protection Services	77,851	
Service payments under \$100,000 (11 payees)		77,
Scientific and Decearch Services	13,266	
Scientific and Research Services Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees)	15,200	13,
		-,
Special Fees and Services	67,863	
Service Payments under \$100,000 (52 payees)		67,
Temporary Help Services	110,610	
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)		110,
Tanining and Educational Company	cop cop	
Training and Educational Services Department of Transport, Ottawa, Ontario	627,628	143,
Service payments under \$100,000 (90 payees)		484,
Other Services	54,220	
Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees) Canadian Transportation Accident Investigation and Safety Board Total	4,588,663	54, 4,588,
National Security Intelligence Review Agency Secretariat	-,500,005	4,500,
Business Services	308,594	
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		130,
Service payments under \$100,000 (11 payees)		177,
Health and Welfare Services	882	
Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees)		
Informatics Services	2 024 167	
Informatics Services Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario	2,034,167	822,
Privy Council Office, Ottawa, Canada		815,
Protak Consulting Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		309,
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)		86,
Interpretation and Translation Services	237,540	
Interpretation and Translation Services Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec	237,540	237,
· · ·		
Legal Services	34,016	
Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees)		34,
Management Consulting	175,055	
GHT Global (Ca) Ltd, Plantagenet, Ontario		107,
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)		67,
Protoction Services	100.000	
Protection Services	198,960	

llars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
GardaWorld, Ottawa, Ontario		163,1
Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees)		35,7
Special Free and Services	08 104	
Special Fees and Services Service payments under \$100,000 (20 payees)	98,104	98,1
Training and Educational Services Service payments under \$100,000 (75 payees)	394,435	394,4
Service payments under \$100,000 (75 payees)		334,4
Other Services	327,186	
Procurement Alliance of Canada Inc, Casselman, Ontario		167,1
Service payments under \$100,000 (8 payees) National Security Intelligence Review Agency Secretariat Total	3,808,939	160,0 3,808,9
Office of the Intelligence Commissioner		-,,-
Business Services	102,135	
EMETCO LTD, Ottawa, Ontario		102,1
Hankle and Malfara Comman	700	
Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)	760	-
Informatics Services	337,396	
Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees)		309,1 28,2
		20,2
Interpretation and Translation Services	47,537	
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		47,5
Protection Services	9,325	
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		9,3
Special Fees and Services	6,147	
Service payments under \$100,000 (5 payees)		6,2
Training and Educational Services	1,380	1.7
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		1,3
Other Services	115,132	
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)		115,2
Office of the Intelligence Commissioner Total Pacific Economic Development Agency of Canada	619,812	619,8
Business Services	4,637,813	
First Nations Summit Society, West Vancouver, British Columbia		167,0
Public Service and Procurement Canada, Edmonton, Alberta		2,144,5
Western Economic Diversification Canada, Edmonton, Alberta		2,067,5
Service payments under \$100,000 (39 payees)		258,6
Informatics Services	2,206,597	
Western Economic Diversification Canada, Edmonton, Alberta		2,206,5
Interpretation and Translation Services	86,676	
Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees)	·	86,6
	303,992	
Legal Services Department of Justice Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		300,3
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		3,6
Management Consulting Service payments under \$100,000 (25 payees)	258,160	259 1
שניהכי אמאוורוויז מוומרו שבסטוססס (בש אמאבבש)		258,1
Special Fees and Services	152,291	
Service payments under \$100,000 (76 payees)		152,2
Temporary Help Services	10,464	
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		10,4
		,
Training and Educational Services	194,335	40.4
Service payments under \$100,000 (71 payees)		194,3

llars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Other Services	1,194,921	
Canada/British Columbia Business Services Society, Vancouver, British Columbia		1,137,
Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees)		57,
Pacific Economic Development Agency of Canada Total	9,045,249	9,045,
Privy Council Office		
Business Services	557,037	
Nattiq inc, Ottawa, Ontario		157,
Service payments under \$100,000 (47 payees)		399,
Informatics Services	8,694,451	
ADRM Technology Consulting Group Corp., Ottawa, Ontario		709,
Akkodis Canada inc, Toronto, Ontario		273,
CGI inc, Montréal, Quebec		161,
Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario ComNet Networks and Security inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,739, 353,
ExcelHR, Ottawa, Ontario		468,
I4C Information Technology, Kanata, Ontario		408, 813,
Ibiska Telecom inc, Ottawa, Ontario		333,
Maverin inc, Ottawa, Ontario		157
Mindwire Systems Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		568
Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		916
S.i. Systems Ltd, Calgary, Alberta		399
Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		946
SoftSim Technologies inc, Montréal, Quebec		141
TEKsystems inc, Mississauga, Ontario		204
TES The Employment Solution, Ottawa, Ontario		276
Service payments under \$100,000 (8 payees)		230,
Interpretation and Translation Services	3,152,750	
Larrass Translations inc, Ottawa, Ontario		237
Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		2,870
Service payments under \$100,000 (5 payees)		44,
Legal Services	9,358,432	
Addario Law Group LLP, Toronto, Ontario		139
AGP LLP, Ottawa, Ontario		162,
Cameron Gordon, Peterborough, Ontario		413
Conway Baxter Wilson LLP, Ottawa, Ontario		349
Crawley MacKewn Brush LLP, Toronto, Ontario		186
Department of Justice Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		3,965
Embry Dann LLP, Toronto, Ontario		311
Goldblatt Partners LLP, Toronto, Ontario		206
Jean-Philippe MacKay, Montréal, Quebec		127 101
Leila Ghahhary, Coldwater, Ontario Matthew Ferguson, Outremont, Quebec		101
		668
Pape Chaudhury LLP, Toronto, Ontario		
Pape Chaudhury LLP, Toronto, Ontario Stockwoods LLP, Toronto, Ontario		
Pape Chaudhury LLP, Toronto, Ontario		1,522
Pape Chaudhury LLP, Toronto, Ontario Stockwoods LLP, Toronto, Ontario Torys LLP, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (12 payees)	258,967	1,522
Pape Chaudhury LLP, Toronto, Ontario Stockwoods LLP, Toronto, Ontario Torys LLP, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (12 payees) Management Consulting	258,967	1,522, 373,
Pape Chaudhury LLP, Toronto, Ontario Stockwoods LLP, Toronto, Ontario Torys LLP, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (12 payees)	258,967	1,522, 373, 232,
Pape Chaudhury LLP, Toronto, Ontario Stockwoods LLP, Toronto, Ontario Torys LLP, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (12 payees) Management Consulting Korn Ferry Ltd, Los Angeles, California	258,967	1,522, 373, 232,
Pape Chaudhury LLP, Toronto, Ontario Stockwoods LLP, Toronto, Ontario Torys LLP, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (12 payees) Management Consulting Korn Ferry Ltd, Los Angeles, California Service payments under \$100,000 (26 payees)		1,522, 373, 232, 26,
Pape Chaudhury LLP, Toronto, Ontario Stockwoods LLP, Toronto, Ontario Torys LLP, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (12 payees) Management Consulting Korn Ferry Ltd, Los Angeles, California Service payments under \$100,000 (26 payees) Protection Services		1,522, 373, 232, 26, 249,
Pape Chaudhury LLP, Toronto, Ontario Stockwoods LLP, Toronto, Ontario Torys LLP, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (12 payees) Management Consulting Korn Ferry Ltd, Los Angeles, California Service payments under \$100,000 (26 payees) Protection Services OnPar Solutions inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,522, 373, 232, 26, 249, 2,642,
Pape Chaudhury LLP, Toronto, Ontario Stockwoods LLP, Toronto, Ontario Torys LLP, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (12 payees) Management Consulting Korn Ferry Ltd, Los Angeles, California Service payments under \$100,000 (26 payees) Protection Services OnPar Solutions inc, Ottawa, Ontario The Canadian Corps of Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (27 payees)		1,522, 373, 232, 26, 249, 2,642,
Pape Chaudhury LLP, Toronto, Ontario Stockwoods LLP, Toronto, Ontario Torys LLP, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (12 payees) Management Consulting Korn Ferry Ltd, Los Angeles, California Service payments under \$100,000 (26 payees) Protection Services OnPar Solutions inc, Ottawa, Ontario The Canadian Corps of Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (27 payees)	3,113,191	1,522, 373, 232, 26, 249, 2,642, 221,
Pape Chaudhury LLP, Toronto, Ontario Stockwoods LLP, Toronto, Ontario Torys LLP, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (12 payees) Management Consulting Korn Ferry Ltd, Los Angeles, California Service payments under \$100,000 (26 payees) Protection Services OnPar Solutions inc, Ottawa, Ontario The Canadian Corps of Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (27 payees) Scientific and Research Services Service payments under \$100,000 (17 payees)	3,113,191 263,403	1,522, 373, 232, 26, 249, 2,642, 221,
Pape Chaudhury LLP, Toronto, Ontario Stockwoods LLP, Toronto, Ontario Torys LLP, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (12 payees) Management Consulting Korn Ferry Ltd, Los Angeles, California Service payments under \$100,000 (26 payees) Protection Services OnPar Solutions inc, Ottawa, Ontario The Canadian Corps of Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (27 payees) Scientific and Research Services	3,113,191	1,522, 373, 232, 26, 249, 2,642, 221, 263,
Pape Chaudhury LLP, Toronto, Ontario Stockwoods LLP, Toronto, Ontario Torys LLP, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (12 payees) Management Consulting Korn Ferry Ltd, Los Angeles, California Service payments under \$100,000 (26 payees) Protection Services OnPar Solutions inc, Ottawa, Ontario The Canadian Corps of Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (27 payees) Scientific and Research Services Service payments under \$100,000 (17 payees) Special Fees and Services	3,113,191 263,403	703, 1,522, 373, 263, 249, 2,642, 221, 263, 453,

illars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Training and Educational Services	1,691,183	
Fast Forward French inc, Kanata, Ontario		184
House of Commons, Ottawa, Ontario		242
Odell House, Ottawa, Ontario		100
Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario		159
Service payments under \$100,000 (173 payees)		1,003
		1,000
Other Services	3,950,451	110
Ernst & Young LLP, London, United Kingdom		110
Kearren Bailey Consulting, Toronto, Ontario		212
Public Services and Procurement Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		282
Statistics Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		215
Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario		2,104
Service payments under \$100,000 (97 payees)		1,025
Privy Council Office Total Public Service Commission	31,557,577	31,557
	375,989	
Business Services Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Québec	373,389	148
Service payments under \$100,000 (12 payees)		227
Health and Welfare Services	107,792	10
Service payments under \$100,000 (11 payees)		107
Informatics Services	2,176,444	
ADRM Technology Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario		289
Gartner Canada Co, Toronto, Ontario		158
Michael Wager Consulting, Ottawa, Ontario		210
Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		215
S.I Systems Partnership, Calgary, Alberta		170
Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		736
Softsim Tachnologies Inc, Montréal, Quebec		180
Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees)		208
Interpretation and Translation Services	158,214	
Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees)		158
Legal Services	1,655,332	
Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario		1,655
Management Consulting	543,764	
Advanis Inc, Edmonton, Alberta		170
Ibiska Telecom Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		123
Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		103
Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees)		142
Protection Services	211,896	
Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		185
Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees)		20
Special Fees and Services	39,774	
Service payments under \$100,000 (34 payees)		39
Temporary Help Services	37,528	
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)		37
Training and Educational Services	193,275	
Service payments under \$100,000 (35 payees)		193
Other Services	1,147,780	
Employment and Social Development, Gatineau, Quebec		105
Susan Fletcher, Ottawa, Ontario		112
		930
Service payments under \$100,000 (39 payees)		
	6,647,788	6,64

Public Safety, Democratic Institutions and Intergovernmental Affairs

Department of Public Safety and Emergency Preparedness

llars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Business Services	1,563,757	
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		133,
Samson & Associates, Gatineau, Quebec		1,161,
Service payments under \$100,000 (319 payees)		268,
Health and Welfare Services	26,941	
Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees)		26,
Informatics Services	11,152,200	
Carahsoft Technology Corp, Reston, Virginia		298,
Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		1,251 527
Entrust Limited, Ottawa, Ontario	,	222
IPSS inc, Ottawa, Ontario		427
Microsoft Canada inc Toronto, Ontario		4,638
Privy Council Office, Ottawa, Ontario		325,
Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		2,569,
Thomas & Schmidt inc, Saint-Laurent, Quebec		127,
Tiree Facility Solutions inc, Ottawa, Ontario		297,
Service payments under \$100,000 (47 payees)		467
Interpretation and Translation Convisor	1 700 0 45	
Interpretation and Translation Services Department of Public works & Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec	1,782,845	884
Nations Translation Group, Ottawa, Ontario		707
Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees)		190,
Legal Services	6,440,137	
Department of Justice Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		6,362
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)		77,
Management Consulting	8,280,569	
2634024 Ontario inc, Peterborough, Ontario		150
ALTIS Recruitment & Technology inc, Ottawa, Ontario		142,
Canadian Sporting Arms and Ammunition Association, South Glengarry, Ontario		156
Deloitte Management Services LP, Toronto, Ontario		756
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		429
Engage Delaney inc, Ottawa, Ontario		130
Entrust Limited, Ottawa, Ontario		196,
Gartner Canada inc, Ottawa, Ontario		527,
IBM Canada Limited, Ottawa, Ontario Institute for Catastrophic Loss Reduction, Toronto, Ontario		654, 104,
Nisha Technologies inc, Ottawa, Ontario		168
QMR Staffing Solutions inc, Ottawa, Ontario		146
Raymond Chabot Grant Thorton, Ottawa, Ontario		1,604
Risk Sciences International, Ottawa, Ontario		119
Statistic Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		1,227
Tarbell Facilitation Network, Vancouver, British Columbia		271
Tiree Facility Solutions inc, Ottawa, Ontario		226
Service payments under \$100,000 (50 payees)		1,269
Protection Services	1,988,891	
Canadian Security Intelligence Service, Ottawa, Ontario		108
Correctional Service Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		213
Department of Public works & Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		1,355
Service payments under \$100 000 (12 payees)		311
Scientific and Research Services	875,647	110
Campbell Collaboration, Philadelphia, USA Statistic Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		119,
Statistic Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)		598, 157,
בירופי איזוורווט מומרו אדמטומים (ד אמאררט)		137,
Special Fees and Services	619,309	
Service payments under \$100,000 (105 payees)		619
	85,075	
Temporary Help Services		85
Temporary Help Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		05,
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)	1 260 769	03,
	1,260,768	151,

lars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Other Services	1,856,418	
Action Coalition on Human Trafficking, Edmonton, Alberta		188
Canadian Centre on Substance Use and Addiction, Ottawa, Ontario		250
Department of Public works & Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		317
Statistic Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		331
Service payments under \$100,000 (46 payees)		769
Department of Public Safety and Emergency Preparedness Total	35,932,557	35,932
Canada Border Services Agency		
Business Services	68,580,760	
2536-4589 Québec inc, Québec, Quebec		3,762
Brookfield Global Integrated Solutions Canada, Markham, Ontario		173
Canada Revenue Agency, Ottawa, Ontario		1,856
Chez Sandra Chalet & Spa, Vaudreuil-Dorion, Quebec		166
Correctional Service of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		147
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		57,916
Donna Cona inc, Ottawa, Ontario		324
Evripos Janitorial Services Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		559
GDI Integrated Facilities Services, Lasalle, Quebec		316
General Services Administration, Auburn, Washington		406
Iron Mountain Canada Operations ULC, Brampton, Ontario		124
Raymond Chabot Grant Thornton LLP, Montréal, Quebec		238
Royal Canadian Mounted Police, Ottawa, Ontario		364
Signature Aviation Ltd, Orlando, Florida		263
Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario		148
Workplace Safety & Prevention Services, Mississauga, Ontario		106
Service payments under \$100,000 (3,345 payees)		1,706
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec	1,277,278	
· ·	1,277,278	222
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Vancouver Airport Authority, Richmond, British Columbia Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)	1,277,278 25,789,789	222
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Vancouver Airport Authority, Richmond, British Columbia Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)		222
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Vancouver Airport Authority, Richmond, British Columbia Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Health and Welfare Services		222 9 664
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Vancouver Airport Authority, Richmond, British Columbia Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Health and Welfare Services Alberta Solicitor General, Edmonton, Alberta Calian Group Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Red Cross, Ottawa, Ontario		222 9 664 1,630
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Vancouver Airport Authority, Richmond, British Columbia Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Health and Welfare Services Alberta Solicitor General, Edmonton, Alberta Calian Group Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		222 9 664 1,630 583
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Vancouver Airport Authority, Richmond, British Columbia Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Health and Welfare Services Alberta Solicitor General, Edmonton, Alberta Calian Group Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Red Cross, Ottawa, Ontario		222 664 1,630 583 7,026
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Vancouver Airport Authority, Richmond, British Columbia Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Health and Welfare Services Alberta Solicitor General, Edmonton, Alberta Calian Group Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Red Cross, Ottawa, Ontario Corbel Management Corporation, Concord, Ontario		222 5 664 1,630 588 7,026 835
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Vancouver Airport Authority, Richmond, British Columbia Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Health and Welfare Services Alberta Solicitor General, Edmonton, Alberta Calian Group Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Red Cross, Ottawa, Ontario Corbel Management Corporation, Concord, Ontario Government of British Columbia, Victoria, British Columbia		222 9 664 1,630 583 7,020 833 299
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Vancouver Airport Authority, Richmond, British Columbia Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Health and Welfare Services Alberta Solicitor General, Edmonton, Alberta Calian Group Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Red Cross, Ottawa, Ontario Corbel Management Corporation, Concord, Ontario Government of British Columbia, Victoria, British Columbia Government of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba		222 9 1,630 583 7,024 833 299 5,148
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Vancouver Airport Authority, Richmond, British Columbia Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Health and Welfare Services Alberta Solicitor General, Edmonton, Alberta Calian Group Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Red Cross, Ottawa, Ontario Corbel Management Corporation, Concord, Ontario Government of British Columbia, Victoria, British Columbia Government of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba Government of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario		222 9 1,630 583 7,026 833 299 5,148 1,243
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Vancouver Airport Authority, Richmond, British Columbia Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Health and Welfare Services Alberta Solicitor General, Edmonton, Alberta Calian Group Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Red Cross, Ottawa, Ontario Corbel Management Corporation, Concord, Ontario Government of British Columbia, Victoria, British Columbia Government of British Columbia, Victoria, British Columbia Government of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario Government of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario Government of Ontario, Corontario Health Core Centers inc, Vancouver, British Columbia		222 5 664 1,633 583 7,020 833 299 5,144 1,242 333 515
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Vancouver Airport Authority, Richmond, British Columbia Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Health and Welfare Services Alberta Solicitor General, Edmonton, Alberta Calian Group Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Red Cross, Ottawa, Ontario Corbel Management Corporation, Concord, Ontario Government of British Columbia, Victoria, British Columbia Government of British Columbia, Winnipeg, Manitoba Government of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario Government of Quebec, Quebec Les Consultants Olympe inc, Chicoutimi, Quebec		222 5 664 1,633 583 7,020 833 299 5,144 1,242 333 515
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Vancouver Airport Authority, Richmond, British Columbia Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Health and Welfare Services Alberta Solicitor General, Edmonton, Alberta Calian Group Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Red Cross, Ottawa, Ontario Corbel Management Corporation, Concord, Ontario Government of British Columbia, Victoria, British Columbia Government of British Columbia, Victoria, British Columbia Government of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario Government of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario Government of Ontario, Corontario Health Core Centers inc, Vancouver, British Columbia		222 5 5 664 1,633 583 7,026 833 299 5,144 1,242 333 515 1,485
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Vancouver Airport Authority, Richmond, British Columbia Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Health and Welfare Services Alberta Solicitor General, Edmonton, Alberta Calian Group Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Red Cross, Ottawa, Ontario Corbel Management Corporation, Concord, Ontario Government of British Columbia, Victoria, British Columbia Government of British Columbia, Victoria, British Columbia Government of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba Government of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario Government of Quebec, Quebec Les Consultants Olympe inc, Chicoutimi, Quebec TELUS Health Care Centres inc, Vancouver, British Columbia The Governing Council of The Salvation Army in Canada, Toronto, Ontario The John Howard Society of Canada, Kingston, Ontario		222 664 1,630 583 7,020 833 299 5,144 1,243 333 515 1,488 3,056 1,884
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Vancouver Airport Authority, Richmond, British Columbia Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Health and Welfare Services Alberta Solicitor General, Edmonton, Alberta Calian Group Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Red Cross, Ottawa, Ontario Corbel Management Corporation, Concord, Ontario Government of British Columbia, Victoria, British Columbia Government of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba Government of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario Government of Outario, Toronto, Ontario Government of Quebec, Quebec Les Consultants Olympe inc, Chicoutimi, Quebec TELUS Health Care Centres inc, Vancouver, British Columbia The Governing Council of The Salvation Army in Canada, Toronto, Ontario		222 664 1,630 583 7,020 833 299 5,144 1,243 333 515 1,488 3,056 1,884
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Vancouver Airport Authority, Richmond, British Columbia Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Health and Welfare Services Alberta Solicitor General, Edmonton, Alberta Calian Group Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Red Cross, Ottawa, Ontario Corbel Management Corporation, Concord, Ontario Government of British Columbia, Victoria, British Columbia Government of British Columbia, Victoria, British Columbia Government of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario Government of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario Government of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario TELUS Health Care Centres inc, Vancouver, British Columbia The Governing Council of The Salvation Army in Canada, Toronto, Ontario The John Howard Society of Canada, Kingston, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (481 payees)		222 5 664 1,633 583 7,026 835 5,148 1,241 335 515 1,485 3,056 1,884 1,077
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Vancouver Airport Authority, Richmond, British Columbia Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Health and Welfare Services Alberta Solicitor General, Edmonton, Alberta Calian Group Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Red Cross, Ottawa, Ontario Corbel Management Corporation, Concord, Ontario Government of British Columbia, Victoria, British Columbia Government of British Columbia, Victoria, British Columbia Government of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba Government of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario Government of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario Econsultants Olympe inc, Chicoutimi, Quebec TELUS Health Care Centres inc, Vancouver, British Columbia The Governing Council of The Salvation Army in Canada, Toronto, Ontario The John Howard Society of Canada, Kingston, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (481 payees)	25,789,789	222 5 664 1,633 583 7,026 835 299 5,148 1,241 335 515 1,485 3,056 1,884 1,077 2,336
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Vancouver Airport Authority, Richmond, British Columbia Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Health and Welfare Services Alberta Solicitor General, Edmonton, Alberta Calian Group Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Red Cross, Ottawa, Ontario Corbel Management Corporation, Concord, Ontario Government of British Columbia, Victoria, British Columbia Government of British Columbia, Victoria, British Columbia Government of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba Government of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario Government of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario Econsultants Olympe inc, Chicoutimi, Quebec TELUS Health Care Centres inc, Vancouver, British Columbia The Governing Council of The Salvation Army in Canada, Toronto, Ontario The John Howard Society of Canada, Kingston, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (481 payees)	25,789,789	222 5 664 1,630 583 7,026 835 299 5,144 1,241 333 515 1,489 3,056 1,884 1,077 2,336 317
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Vancouver Airport Authority, Richmond, British Columbia Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Health and Welfare Services Alberta Solicitor General, Edmonton, Alberta Calian Group Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Red Cross, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Red Cross, Ottawa, Ontario Corbel Management Corporation, Concord, Ontario Government of British Columbia, Victoria, British Columbia Government of British Columbia, Victoria, British Columbia Government of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario Government of Quebec, Quebec, Quebec Les Consultants Olympe inc, Chicoutimi, Quebec TELUS Health Care Centres inc, Vancouver, British Columbia The Governing Council of The Salvation Army in Canada, Toronto, Ontario Toronto Bail Program inc, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (481 payees)	25,789,789	222 5 664 1,630 583 7,026 835 299 5,148 1,241 335 515 1,489 3,056 1,884 1,077 2,336 317 406
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Vancouver Airport Authority, Richmond, British Columbia Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Health and Welfare Services Alberta Solicitor General, Edmonton, Alberta Calian Group Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Red Cross, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Red Cross, Ottawa, Ontario Corbel Management Corporation, Concord, Ontario Government of British Columbia, Victoria, British Columbia Government of British Columbia, Victoria, British Columbia Government of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario Government of Quebec, Quebec Les Consultants Olympe inc, Chicoutimi, Quebec TELUS Health Care Centres inc, Vancouver, British Columbia The Governing Council of The Salvation Army in Canada, Toronto, Ontario Toronto Bail Program inc, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (481 payees)	25,789,789	222 666 1,630 583 7,026 833 299 5,144 1,241 335 511 1,485 3,056 1,884 1,077 2,336 317 406 6,825
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Vancouver Airport Authority, Richmond, British Columbia Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Health and Welfare Services Alberta Solicitor General, Edmonton, Alberta Calian Group Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Red Cross, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Red Cross, Ottawa, Ontario Corbel Management Corporation, Concord, Ontario Government of British Columbia, Victoria, British Columbia Government of British Columbia, Victoria, British Columbia Government of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario Government of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario Government of Quebec, Quebec Les Consultants Olympe inc, Chicoutimi, Quebec TELUS Health Care Centres inc, Vancouver, British Columbia The Governing Council of The Salvation Army in Canada, Toronto, Ontario The John Howard Society of Canada, Kingston, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (481 payees) Informatics Services Adirondack Information Management inc, Ottawa, Ontario ADRM Technology Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario BDO Canada LLP, Ottawa, Ontario	25,789,789	222 664 1,633 583 7,026 833 299 5,144 1,24 1,24 1,24 1,24 1,24 1,88 1,07 2,336 1,88 1,07 2,336 317 400 6,829 343
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Vancouver Airport Authority, Richmond, British Columbia Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Health and Welfare Services Alberta Solicitor General, Edmonton, Alberta Calian Group Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Red Cross, Ottawa, Ontario Corbel Management Corporation, Concord, Ontario Government of British Columbia, Victoria, British Columbia Government of British Columbia, Victoria, British Columbia Government of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba Government of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario Government of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario Government of Quebec, Quebec Les Consultants Olympe inc, Chicoutimi, Quebec TELUS Health Care Centres inc, Vancouver, British Columbia The Governing Council of The Salvation Army in Canada, Toronto, Ontario Toronto Bail Program inc, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (481 payees) Informatics Services Adirondack Information Management inc, Ottawa, Ontario ADRM Technology Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario BDO Canada LLP, Ottawa, Ontario Cache Computer Consulting Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Cache Computer Consulting Corp, Ottawa, Ontario	25,789,789	222 664 1,633 583 7,026 833 299 5,144 1,242 1,485 1,485 1,884 1,077 2,336 317 406 6,822 343 2,406
Vancouver Airport Authority, Richmond, British Columbia Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Health and Welfare Services Alberta Solicitor General, Edmonton, Alberta Calian Group Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Red Cross, Ottawa, Ontario Corbel Management Corporation, Concord, Ontario Government of British Columbia, Victoria, British Columbia Government of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba Government of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario Government of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario Government of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario Government of Quebec, Quebec Les Consultants Olympe inc, Chicoutimi, Quebec TELUS Health Care Centres inc, Vancouver, British Columbia The Governing Council of The Salvation Army in Canada, Toronto, Ontario The John Howard Society of Canada, Kingston, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (481 payees) Informatics Services Adirondack Information Management inc, Ottawa, Ontario ADRM Technology Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario BDO Canada LLP, Ottawa, Ontario BDO Canada LLP, Ottawa, Ontario Cache Computer Consulting Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Canada Post Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario	25,789,789	22: 664 1,633 58: 7,024 833 299 5,144 1,24: 3,35 1,483 3,05 1,884 1,07 2,336 31 400 6,825 34 2,400 2,400
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Vancouver Airport Authority, Richmond, British Columbia Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Health and Welfare Services Alberta Solicitor General, Edmonton, Alberta Calian Group Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Red Cross, Ottawa, Ontario Corbel Management Corporation, Concord, Ontario Government of British Columbia, Victoria, British Columbia Government of British Columbia, Victoria, British Columbia Government of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba Government of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario Government of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario Government of Quebec, Quebec Les Consultants Olympe inc, Chicoutimi, Quebec TELUS Health Care Centres inc, Vancouver, British Columbia The Governing Council of The Salvation Army in Canada, Toronto, Ontario The John Howard Society of Canada, Kingston, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (481 payees) Informatics Services Adirondack Information Management inc, Ottawa, Ontario ADRM Technology Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario BDO Canada Ltd, Toronto, Ontario BDO Canada Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Cache Computer Consulting Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Cache Computer Consulting Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Canada Post Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario	25,789,789	222 5 664 1,633 583 7,026 835 299 5,148 1,241 335 515 1,485 3,056 1,884 1,077 2,336 317 406 6,845 2,406 244 66,346
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Vancouver Airport Authority, Richmond, British Columbia Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Health and Welfare Services Alberta Solicitor General, Edmonton, Alberta Calian Group Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Red Cross, Ottawa, Ontario Corbel Management Corporation, Concord, Ontario Government of British Columbia, Victoria, British Columbia Government of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba Government of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario Government of Quebec, Québec, Quebec Les Consultants Olympe inc, Chicoutimi, Quebec TELUS Health Care Centres inc, Vancouver, British Columbia The Governing Council of The Salvation Army in Canada, Toronto, Ontario The John Howard Society of Canada, Kingston, Ontario Toronto Bail Program inc, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (481 payees) Informatics Services Adirondack Information Management inc, Ottawa, Ontario Adminserv Canada Ltd, Toronto, Ontario ADRM Technology Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Adminserv Canada Ltd, Toronto, Ontario Admiserv Canada Ltd, Toronto, Ontario Admiserv Canada Ltd, Toronto, Ontario BDO Canada Ltd, Ottawa,	25,789,789	222 5 664 1,630 583 7,026 835 299 5,144 1,241 333 515 1,485 3,056 1,884 1,077 2,336 317 400 6,829 343 2,406 244 66,346 565
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Vancouver Airport Authority, Richmond, British Columbia Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Health and Welfare Services Alberta Solicitor General, Edmonton, Alberta Calian Group Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Red Cross, Ottawa, Ontario Corbel Management Corporation, Concord, Ontario Government of British Columbia, Victoria, British Columbia Government of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba Government of Quebec, Quebec Les Consultants Olympe inc, Chicoutimi, Quebec TELUS Health Care Centres inc, Vancouver, British Columbia The Governing Council of The Salvation Army in Canada, Toronto, Ontario Toronto Bail Program inc, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (481 payees) Informatics Services Adirondack Information Management inc, Ottawa, Ontario Adminserv Canada Ltd, Toronto, Ontario Adminserv Canada Ltd, Toronto, Ontario BDO Canada LLP, Ottawa, Ontario Canada Nee Services Canada inc, Toronto, Ontario Adminserv Canada Ltd, Toronto, Ontario Adminserv Canada Ltd, Toronto, Ontario BDO Canada LLP, Ottawa, Ontario Caned A Post Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario <tr< td=""><td>25,789,789</td><td>222 5 664 1,633 583 7,026 833 299 5,144 1,241 335 515 1,485 3,056 1,886 1,886 1,077 2,336 317 406 6,825 343 2,406 6,844 66,344 66,344 565 7,023</td></tr<>	25,789,789	222 5 664 1,633 583 7,026 833 299 5,144 1,241 335 515 1,485 3,056 1,886 1,886 1,077 2,336 317 406 6,825 343 2,406 6,844 66,344 66,344 565 7,023
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Vancouver Airport Authority, Richmond, British Columbia Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Health and Welfare Services Alberta Solicitor General, Edmonton, Alberta Calian Group Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Red Cross, Ottawa, Ontario Corbel Management Corporation, Concord, Ontario Government of British Columbia, Victoria, British Columbia Government of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba Government of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario Government of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario Government of Quebec, Quebec, Quebec Les Consultants Olympe inc, Chicoutimi, Quebec TELUS Health Care Centres inc, Vancouver, British Columbia The Governing Council of The Salvation Army in Canada, Toronto, Ontario The John Howard Society of Canada, Kingston, Ontario Toronto Bail Program inc, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (481 payees) Informatics Services Adirondack Information Management inc, Ottawa, Ontario ADRM Technology Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario BDO Canada Ltd, Toronto, Ontario BDO Canada Ltd, Toronto, Ontario Canada Post Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario Canada Revenue Agency, Ottawa, Ontario Cofomo inc, Montréal, Quebec	25,789,789	222 664 1,633 583 7,026 833 299 5,144 1,24 1,24 1,488 3,056 1,884 1,077 2,336 317 400 6,829 343 2,400 244 66,349 555
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Vancouver Airport Authority, Richmond, British Columbia Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Health and Welfare Services Alberta Solicitor General, Edmonton, Alberta Calian Group Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Red Cross, Ottawa, Ontario Corbel Management Corporation, Concord, Ontario Government of British Columbia, Victoria, British Columbia Government of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba Government of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba Government of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario Government of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario Les Consultants Olympe inc, Chicoutimi, Quebec TELUS Health Care Centres inc, Vancouver, British Columbia The Governing Council of The Salvation Army in Canada, Toronto, Ontario The John Howard Society of Canada, Kingston, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (481 payees) Informatics Services Adirondack Information Management inc, Ottawa, Ontario Adminserv Canada Ltd, Toronto, Ontario BDD Canada LtP, Ottawa, Ontario Cache Computer, Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Adminserv Canada Ltd, Toronto, Ontario BDD Canada LLP, Ottawa, Ontario Cache Computer Consulting Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Canada Post Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario Canada Revenue Agency, Ottawa, Ontario Canada Revenue Agency, Ottawa, Ontario Canada Revenue Agency, Ottawa, Ontario Canada Revenue Agency, Ottawa, Ontario Confom inc, Montréal, Quebec Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario	25,789,789	222 664 1,633 583 7,026 835 299 5,148 1,241 335 515 1,485 1,884 1,077 2,336 317 406 6,825 343 2,406 244 66,346 565 7,022 552 325
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Vancouver Airport Authority, Richmond, British Columbia Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Health and Welfare Services Alberta Solicitor General, Edmonton, Alberta Calian Group Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Red Cross, Ottawa, Ontario Corbel Management Corporation, Concord, Ontario Government of British Columbia, Victoria, British Columbia Government of British Columbia, Victoria, British Columbia Government of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario Government of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario Government of Quebec, Quebec, Quebec Les Consultants Olympe inc, Chicoutimi, Quebec TELUS Health Care Centres inc, Vancouver, British Columbia The Governing Council of The Salvation Army in Canada, Toronto, Ontario Toronto Bail Program inc, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (481 payees) Informatics Services Adirondack Information Management inc, Ottawa, Ontario Adminserv Canada Ltd, Toronto, Ontario BDD Canada Ltd, Toronto, Ontario BDD Canada Ltd, Toronto, Ontario Cache Computer Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Canada Revenue Agency, Ottawa, Ontario Coradix Technology Consulting Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Canada Revenue Agency, Ottawa, Ontario Canada Revenue Agency, Ottawa, Ontario Coradix Technology Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Dalian Enterprises inc, Ottawa, Ontario	25,789,789	222 5 664 1,633 583 7,026 835 299 5,148 1,241 335 515 1,485 3,056 1,884 1,077 2,336 317 406 6,825 343 2,406 244 66,346 565 7,023 552 3,255 3,255 2,866
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Vancouver Airport Authority, Richmond, British Columbia Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Health and Welfare Services Alberta Solicitor General, Edmonton, Alberta Calian Group Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Red Cross, Ottawa, Ontario Carbel Management Corporation, Concord, Ontario Government of British Columbia, Victoria, British Columbia Government of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba Government of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario Government of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario Government of Quebec, Quebec, Quebec Les Consultants Olympe inc, Chicoutini, Quebec TELUS Health Care Centres inc, Vancouver, British Columbia The Governing Council of The Salvation Army in Canada, Toronto, Ontario The John Howard Society of Canada, Kingston, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (481 payees) nformatics Services Adirondack Information Management inc, Ottawa, Ontario ADRM Technology Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario BDO Canada LtP, Ottawa, Ontario BDO Canada LLP, Ottawa, Ontario Canada Post Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario Canada Post Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario Canada Revenue Agency, Ottawa, Ontario Canada Revenue Agency, Ottawa, Ontario Canada Revenue Agency, Ottawa, Ontario Cofomo inc, Montréal, Quebec Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario Coradix Technology Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario	25,789,789	222 9 664 1,630 583 7,026 835 299 5,148 1,241 335 515 1,489 3,056 1,884 1,077 2,336 317 406 6,829 343 2,406 244 66,346 569 7,023 552 3,255 2,866
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Vancouver Airport Authority, Richmond, British Columbia Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Health and Welfare Services Alberta Solicitor General, Edmonton, Alberta Calian Group Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Red Cross, Ottawa, Ontario Corbel Management Corporation, Concord, Ontario Government of British Columbia, Victoria, British Columbia Government of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba Government of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario Government of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario Government of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario Government of Quebec, Quebec Les Consultants Olympe inc, Chicoutimi, Quebec TELUS Health Care Centres inc, Vancouver, British Columbia The Governing Council of The Salvation Army in Canada, Toronto, Ontario Toronto Bail Program inc, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (481 payees) Informatics Services Adirondack Information Management inc, Ottawa, Ontario Adminserv Canada Ltd, Toronto, Ontario BDO Canada Ltd, Toronto, Ontario BDO Canada Ltd, Toronto, Ontario Cache Computer Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Canada Post Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario Canada Post Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario Canada Revenue Agency, Ottawa, Ontario Canada Revenue Agency, Ottawa, Ontario Canada Revenue Agency, Ottawa, Ontario Coradix Technology Consulting Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Cordix Technology Consulting Corp, Ottawa, Ontario Canada Revenue Agency, Ottawa, Ontario Canada Revenue Agency, Ottawa, Ontario Coradix Technology Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Dalian Enterprises inc, Ottawa, Ontario	25,789,789	222 5 664 1,633 583 7,026 835 299 5,148 1,241 335 515 1,485 3,056 1,884 1,077 2,336 6,825 343 2,406 2,444 66,346 565 7,023 5,22 3,25 2,866 64,433
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Vancouver Airport Authority, Richmond, British Columbia Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Health and Welfare Services Alberta Solicitor General, Edmonton, Alberta Calian Group Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Red Cross, Ottawa, Ontario Corbel Management Corporation, Concord, Ontario Government of British Columbia, Victoria, British Columbia Government of British Columbia, Victoria, British Columbia Government of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba Government of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba Government of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba Government of Outario, Toronto, Ontario Government of Quebec, Quebec Les Consultants Olympe inc, Chicoutimi, Quebec TELUS Health Care Centres inc, Vancouver, British Columbia The Governing Council of The Salvation Army in Canada, Toronto, Ontario The John Howard Society of Canada, Kingston, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (481 payees) Informatics Services Adirondack Information Management inc, Ottawa, Ontario Amazon Web Services Canada Ltd, Toronto, Ontario BDO Canada LLP, Ottawa, Ontario Canada LLP, Ottawa, Ontario Canada Revenue Agency, Ottawa, Ontario Canada Post Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario Canada Revenue Agency, Ottawa, Ontario Canada Revenue Agency, Ottawa, Ontario CloseReach Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Dalian Enterprises inc, Ottawa, Ontario Dalian Enterprises inc, Ottawa, Ontario Dalian Enterprises inc, Ottawa, Ontario Dalian Enterprises inc, Ottawa, Untario	25,789,789	1,044 222 9 664 1,630 583 7,026 835 299 5,148 1,241 335 515 1,489 3,056 1,884 1,077 2,336 6,829 343 2,406 6,829 343 3,056 6,829 343 3,056 6,829 343 3,056 6,829 343 3,056 6,829 343 3,056 6,829 343 3,056 6,829 343 3,056 6,829 343 3,056 6,829 3,438 3,056 6,829 3,438 3,056 6,829 3,438 3,056 6,829 3,438 3,056 6,829 3,438 3,056 6,829 3,438 3,056 6,829 3,439 3,555 2,866 3,5555 3,5555 3,5555 3,5555 3,5555 3,5555 3,5555 3,55555 3,55555555

llars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
GC Strategies, Ottawa, Ontario		698
Ibiska Telecom inc, Ottawa, Ontario		2,581
IBM Canada Ltd, Markham, Ontario		1,714
Leo-Pisces Services Group inc, Brampton, Ontario		515
Makwa Resourcing inc, Ottawa, Ontario		4,508
MGIS inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,362
MGIS inc/BDMK Consultants inc in Joint Venture, Ottawa, Ontario		133
Microsoft Canada inc, Mississauga, Ontario		2,342
Modis Canada inc, Ottawa, Ontario		667
NAV Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		766
NavPoint Consulting Group inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,617
Optiv Canada Federal inc, Mississauga, Ontario		154
PrecisionIT inc, Ottawa, Ontario		186
Randstad Interim inc, Toronto, Ontario		295
S i Systems, Calgary, Alberta		2,318
Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		29,144
Softsim Technologies inc, Montréal, Quebec		335
TEKsystems inc, Mississauga, Ontario		11,478
TPG Technology Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		2,435
Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario		205
TRM Technologies inc, Ottawa, Ontario		704
Tundra Technical Solutions inc, Toronto, Ontario		201
Veritaaq Technology House inc, Ottawa, Ontario		6,867
Service payments under \$100,000 (41 payees)		293
Interpretation and Translation Services	12,805,558	
Conseil de Coopération Douanière - Customs Co-Operation Council, Brussels, Belguim		101
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		3,976
Ejaz Rana, Lasalle, Quebec		129
Fernando Alvarez, Montréal, Quebec		195
Marcelo Vega, Laval, Quebec		152
Nations Translation Group inc, Ottawa, Ontario		111
Paramjot Mangat, Brampton, Ontario		148
Sandra Pauvif, Mississauga, Ontario		123
Service payments under \$100,000 (1,136 payees)		7,866
Legal Services	23,734,071	
Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario		18,902
Office of the Director of Public Prosecutions, Ottawa, Ontario		4,664
Service payments under \$100,000 (33 payees)		166
Management Conculting	8,948,368	
Management Consulting Adirondack Information Management inc, Ottawa, Ontario	8,948,308	230
ADRM Technology Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario		410
BDO Canada LLP, Ottawa, Ontario		1,152
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited, Toronto, Ontario		1,071
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		209
Donna Cona inc, Ottawa, Ontario		554
Evaluation Personnel Selection International inc, Gatineau, Quebec		205
MGIS inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,436
MGIS inc/BDMK Consultants inc in Joint Venture, Ottawa, Ontario		1,999
Systemscope inc, Ottawa, Ontario		294
Veritaaq Technology House inc, Ottawa, Ontario		827
Service payments under \$100,000 (32 payees)		556
Protection Services Brink's inc, Mississauga, Ontario	59,115,308	161
Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario		10,715
Convergint Technologies LLC, Schaumburg, Illinois		188
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		947
GardaWorld Security Corporation, Montréal, Quebec		45,962
Honeywell International inc, Morris Plains, New Jersey		484
Valguard Security Group, Concord, Ontario		114
Service payments under \$100,000 (73 payees)		540
Scientific and Research Services	100,638	400
Service payments under \$100,000 (5 payees)		100
Special Fees and Services	528,388	
Department of Foreign Affairs, Trade and Development, Ottawa, Ontario		135

llars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Temporary Help Services	100,064	100
Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees)		100,
Training and Educational Services	6,678,575	
3261620 Canada inc, Ottawa, Ontario		112
Algonquin College, Ottawa, Ontario		312
Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario		120
Caron Professional & Linguistic Training Centre, Ottawa, Ontario		387
Graybridge International Consulting inc, Ottawa, Ontario		258
L Paul Frechette Consulting inc, Ottawa, Ontario		124
Lean Agility inc, Ottawa, Ontario Learning Tree International inc, Ottawa, Ontario		129 101
Privy Council Office, Ottawa, Ontario		176
Prosci Canada ULC, Halifax, Nova Scotia		100
Royal Canadian Mounted Police, Ottawa, Ontario		197
Université Sainte-Anne, Church Point, Nova Scotia		333
University of Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario		217
Service payments under \$100,000 (664 payees)		4,105
Other Services	18,979,462	
6954251 Canada inc, Hudson, Quebec 9053-9776 Québec inc, Montréal, Quebec		576 3,003
ADRM Technology Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario		260
BDO Canada LLP, Ottawa, Ontario		571
BGIS Global Integrated Solutions Canada LP, Markham, Ontario		226
Canada Post Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario		6,164
Canada Revenue Agency, Ottawa, Ontario		1,188
Correctional Service of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		680
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		1,417
GB Travel Canada inc, Toronto, Ontario		106
Gestion Solifor inc, Levis, Quebec		419
Hudson Animal Hospital inc, Vaudreuil-Dorion, Quebec		122
LDC Solutions, Montréal, Quebec		367 170
Les enquêtes Henri inc, Saint-Lazare, Quebec MGIS inc, Ottawa, Ontario		100
MGIS inc/BDMK Consultants inc in Joint Venture, Ottawa, Ontario		267
QMR Staffing Solutions inc, Ottawa, Ontario		305
S i Systems, Calgary, Alberta		104
Samson & Associates, Gatineau, Quebec		112
Statistics Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		176
Systemscope inc, Ottawa, Ontario		586
The Right Door Consulting & Solutions inc, Ottawa, Ontario		102
Service payments under \$100,000 (422 payees) Canada Border Services Agency Total	474,892,087	1,948 474,892
Canadian Intergovernmental Conference Secretariat	474,052,067	474,852
Business Services Canadian Human Rights Commission, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada	430,473	199
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Québec, Canada		216
Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees)		14
	2.252	
Health and Welfare Services	2,368	2
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		2
Informatics Services	96,090	
Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees)		96
Interpretation and Translation Services	585,840	
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Québec, Canada		230
Service payments under \$100,000 (5 payees)		355
Management Consulting	20.010	
Management Consulting Service navments under \$100,000 (1 navee)	39,010	39
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		39
Protection Services	31,758	
Service payments under \$100,000 (15 payees)		31
Special Fees and Services	2,745	
Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees)	2,745	2
איז		

llars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Training and Educational Services	40,918	
Service payments under \$100,000 (9 payees)		40,
Other Services	389,216	
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Québec, Canada		117,
Service payments under \$100,000 (17 payees)		271,-
Canadian Intergovernmental Conference Secretariat Total	1,618,418	1,618,4
Civilian Review and Complaints Commission for the Royal Canadian Mounted Police		
Business Services	35,341	
Service payments under \$100,000 (54 payees)		35,
Health and Welfare Services	1,360	
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)	1,500	1,
		_,
Informatics Services	185,968	
Service payments under \$100 000 (10 payees)		185,
Interpretation and Translation Services	148,309	
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)		148,
Legal Services	85,696	
Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees)		85,
Management Consulting	285,168	
Service payments under \$100,000 (13 payees)		285,
Protection Services	11,174	
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		11,
Scientific and Research Services	19,000	
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		19,
Special Fees and Services	11,554	11,
Service payments under \$ 100,000 (24 payees)		11,
Temporary Help Services	55,628	
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)		55,
Table and Educational Convince	240 595	
Training and Educational Services Service payments under \$100,000 (57 payees)	249,585	249,
Civilian Review and Complaints Commission for the Royal Canadian Mounted Police Total	1,088,783	1,088,
Correctional Service of Canada		
Business Services	33,843,546	
102094980 Saskatchewan Ltd, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan		198,
9412 3544 Quebec Inc, Châteauguay, Quebec ARI Financial Services, Toronto, Ontario		588, 124,
Canadian Police Knowledge Network, Charlottetown, Prince Edward Island		124,
Cartel Communications Systems Inc, Langley, British Columbia		149,
CC Office Installation Ltd, Dartmouth, Nova Scotia		165,
CORCAN, Ottawa, Ontario		1,062,
D Doyle Installations Ltd, Toronto, Ontario Fonds SRS Établissement Détention Leclerc, Montréal, Quebec		1,668, 284,
Holland College, Charlottetown, Prince Edward Island		284, 4,253,
New Brunswick Community College, Bathurst, New Brunswick		4,233, 128,
Ottawa Moving Logistics 2013 Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		407,
Piston Workspaces Inc, Stouffville, Ontario		507,
Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		18,921,
Quorus Consulting Group, Ottawa, Ontario		126,
Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Société de l'assurance automobile du Québec, Québec, Quebec		232, 175,
St Leonard's Society of North Vancouver, North Vancouver, British Columbia		175, 126,
Travel Lodging Group, Dover, Delaware, United States of America		642,

4,687,564

5,509,443

124

llars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Service payments under \$100,000 (58 payees)		821,8
Haalth and Walfara Comisso	226 242 192	
Health and Welfare Services A Kolchak Foresnic Psychiatry Inc, North-Vancouver, British Columbia	236,343,182	658,9
Acrie Consulting, Kitimak, British Columbia		113,4
Agence sociale spécialisée de l'Outaouais, Gatineau, Quebec		900,9
AHS Community Industries Inc, Moncton, New Brunswick		604,
AIM Health Group Ltd, Mississauga, Ontario		3,717,
Alberta Health Services, Calgary, Alberta		2,760,
Alberta Seventh Step Society, Calgary, Alberta		1,602,
Alexandre Jiang MD Inc, La Tuque, Quebec		441,
All Saints Springhill Hospital, Springhill, Nova Scotia		149,
Allied Psychological Services, Toronto, Ontario		209,
Apica Medical Services, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan		607,
Asim Masood Medicine Professional Corporation, Orangeville, Ontario		681,
Association canadienne pour la santé mentale section Saguenay, Saguenay, Quebec		780,
Association des services de réhabilitation sociale du Québec, Montréal, Quebec Atira Women's Resource Society, Vancouver, British Columbia		267, 423,
Atlantic Human Services Inc, Moncton, New Brunswick		924,
Aventa, Calgary, Alberta		219,
Bayshore Healthcare, Toronto, Ontario		327,
Bello A (Dr), Drumheller, Alberta		103
Brandon Doucet Dentistry Inc, Halifax, Nova Scotia		290,
Bureau N (Dr), Montréal, Quebec		558,
Calgary John Howard Society, Calgary, Alberta		2,336,
Calian Technologies Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		1,303,
Campbellford Memorial Hospital, Campbellford, Ontario		133,
Canadian Mental Health Association, Toronto, Ontario		232,
Catholic Social Services, Edmonton, Alberta		3,102,
Centre hospitalier de l'Université Laval, Québec, Quebec		125,
Centre intégré de santé et de services sociaux de Lanaudière, Joliette, Quebec		112,
Centre intégré de santé et de services sociaux de Laval, Laval, Quebec Centre intégré de santé et de services sociaux La Pommeraie, Sherbrooke, Quebec		1,998,
Centre Résidentiel Communautaire Joliette Lanaudière, Joliette, Quebec		143, 459,
Cimbura J (MD), Amherstview, Ontario		366,
Circle of Eagles Lodge Society, Vancouver, British Columbia		1,606,
Clement C (Dr), Ottawa, Ontario		171,
Connective Support Society, Vancouver, British Columbia		5,787,
Cornerstone Community Association, Oshawa, Ontario		986,
Corporation Professionnelle Médicale Thériault Arsenault Ltée, Dieppe, New Brunswick		409,
Côté G S, Brigham, Quebec		1,197,
Courteau MD Inc, Sherbrooke, Quebec		454,
Coverdale Centre for Women Inc, Saint John, New Brunswick		509,
CRC Arc-en-Soi, Rivière-du-Loup, Quebec		504,
CRC Curé-Labelle, St-Jérôme, Quebec		1,016
CRC d'Abitibi-Témiscamingue et du Nord du Québec, Amos, Quebec CRC Le Pavillon Inc, Québec, Quebec		1,124 579
CRC Roberval, Roberval, Quebec		503
Dana Anderson Psychology Professional Corporation, Barrie, Ontario		283
David S Lounsbury Medical Professional Corporation, Spruce Grove, Alberta		310,
Decision House, Ottawa, Ontario		1,126,
Déclic action, Laval, Quebec		133,
Department of Health, Ottawa, Ontario		1,841,
Diane Leblanc MD Inc, Lévis, Quebec		367,
Dismas Society, Truro, Nova Scotia		774,
DJ Cook Medicine Professional Corporation, Kingston, Ontario		655,
DJRM Inc, Toronto, Ontario		430,
Dr Abid Khattak Inc, Abbotsford, British Columbia		147,
Dr Alexandre Dumais Inc, Montréal, Quebec		460,
Dr Arun Jain Dentistry Professional Corporation, Toronto, Ontario		494,
Dr Barry Cooper R Psychologist Professional Corporation, Kelowna, British Columbia Dr Beth Gallagher Inc, Abbotsford, British Columbia		138, 467,
Dr Camille Haddad Professional Corporation, Miramichi, New Brunswick		362,
Dr Catherine Chartrand 93796217 Quebec Inc, Montréal, Quebec		188,
Dr D Oliver Professional Corporation, Kingston, Ontario		215,
Dr Fernando Villasenor Inc, Maple Ridge, British Columbia		795,
Dr George J Wiehahn Inc, Belcarra, British Columbia		684,
Dr Ian Mackenzie Inc, Victoria, British Columbia		397.
		397, 252,

ars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Dr John Farley Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia		239,
Dr Keith Dawson Inc, Coquitlam, British Columbia		669,
Dr Kofi Amu Darko Medical Professional Corporation, Maple Creek, Saskatchewan		104,
Dr M Francisco Inc, Abbotsford, British Columbia		127,
Dr Mansfield Mela Medical Professional Corporation Inc, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan		411,
Dr Marc Vautour Corporation Professionnelle Inc, Moncton, New Brunswick		225,
Dr Nader Sharifi Inc, Surrey, British Columbia		989,
Dr Rajesh Karuthedath Medical Professional Corporation, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan		280,
Dr Robert Creighton Lacroix Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia		742,
Dr Robert Labine Inc, Saint-Jérôme, Quebec		742, 708,
Dr S G Adams Medical Professional Corporation, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan		251,
Dr S Iskander Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia		192,
Dr Sanjay Singh Inc, Surrey, British Columbia		389,
Dr Satya Professional Corporation, Saint John, New Brunswick		388,
Dr Serge Landry Professional Corporation, Moncton, New Brunswick		933,
Dr Stephane Bourque Corporation Professionnelle Inc, Moncton, New Brunswick		606,
Dr T Vienneau Psychiatry Inc, Scotsburn, Nova Scotia		187,
Dr Wathiq Habeeb Inc, Ashcroft, British Columbia		188,
Dr Yuanyuan Chen Inc, Aldergrove, British Columbia		135,
Dre Marie France Demarais Trepanier Inc, Vaudreuil-Dorion, Quebec		142
Dynalifedx, Edmonton, Alberta		405
Edgar Coche MD Inc, Laval, Quebec		570
Elizabeth Fry Society of Cape Breton, Sydney, Nova Scotia		519
Elizabeth Fry Society of Kingston, Kingston, Ontario		1,473
Elizabeth Fry Society of Mainland Nova Scotia, Dartmouth, Nova Scotia		157
Elizabeth Fry Society of Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario		372
Elizabeth Fry Society of Quebec, Montréal, Quebec		1,342
Elizabeth Fry Society of Toronto, Toronto, Ontario		559
Eshay Elia Medicine Professional Corporation, Kingston, Ontario		269
Fraser Health Authority, Surrey, British Columbia		2,654
Fresh Start Recovery Centre, Calgary, Alberta		372
Gamma-Dynacare Medical Laboratories, Brampton, Ontario		3,459
Genevieve Proulx Medicine Professional Corporation, Saint-Lazare, Quebec		630
Gillis N (Dr), Kingston, Ontario		214
Goulet C (Dr), Shawinigan, Quebec		153
Governing Council of the Salvation Army in Canada, Toronto, Ontario		2,325
Grand River Hospital, Kitchener, Ontario		704
Greg Van Wyk Professional Corporation, Red Deer, Alberta		813
Groupe Solutions Dentaires Inc, Montréal, Quebec		819
Guy Forensic Clinical and Consulting Psychology Services Ltd, Vancouver, British Columbia		186
Hamilton Health Sciences Corporation, Hamilton, Ontario		247
Horizon Health Network, Fredericton, New Brunswick		614
House of Hope, Ottawa, Ontario		1,778
Howard House Association of Cape Breton, Sydney, Nova Scotia		390
Indigenous Women's Healing Centre Inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba		2,471
Interlake-Eastern Regional Health Authority, Selkirk, Manitoba		112
Jan L (Dr), Kingston, Ontario		228
Jerry Bergen Medical Corporation, Winnipeg, Manitoba		434
John Allan Gillett Professional Corporation, Grande Cache, Alberta		205
John Howard Society of Canada, Kingston, Ontario		1,158
John Howard Society of Edmonton, Edmonton, Alberta		4,466
John Howard Society of Kawartha Lakes and Haliburton, Lindsay, Ontario		539
John Howard Society of Newfoundland and Labrador Inc, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador		1,578
John Howard Society of Okanagan and Kootenay, Kelowna, British Columbia		201
John Howard Society of Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario		4,378
John Howard Society of Red Deer, Red Deer, Alberta		1,223
John Howard Society of Thunder Bay, Thunder Bay, Ontario		184
John Howard Society of Toronto, Toronto, Ontario		1,766
John Howard Society of Victoria, Victoria, British Columbia		1,284
John Howard Society of Winnipeg, Winnipeg, Manitoba		814
Keith Cross Medicine Professional Corporation, Bracebridge, Ontario		248
Kinghaven Peardonville House Society, Abbotsford, British Columbia		411
Kingston General Hospital, Kingston, Ontario		5,160
Kingston Imaging Services, Kingston, Ontario		253
Kingston Medical Imaging Inc, Kingston, Ontario		188
Larch Half Way House of Sudbury, Sudbury, Ontario		1,071
Laren Society, Victoria, British Columbia		902
Le Répit du passant, Rimouski, Quebec		133
Lennox & Addington County General Hospital, Napanee, Ontario		274
Lesage D (Dr), Montréal, Quebec		625,
		020,

rs	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Lookout Housing and Health Society, New Westminster, British Columbia		464,
Maison Carignan, Trois-Rivières, Quebec		188,
Maison Charlemagne Inc, Montréal, Quebec		3,026,
Maison Cross Roads, Montréal, Quebec		1,822,
Maison d'accueil le Joins-Toi Inc, Granby, Quebec		1,498,
Maison de transition de Montréal Inc, Montréal, Quebec		312,
Maison Jeune Aide Inc, Montréal, Quebec		1,484,
Maison Painchaud Inc, Québec, Quebec		1,010,
Maison Radisson Inc, Trois-Rivières, Quebec		1,134,
Marchand J (Dr), Sept-Îles, Quebec		328,
Maxime Crevier Tousignant MD Inc, Montréal, Quebec		587,
Meewasinota Corporation, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan		1,792
Murray's Millwood Manor Inc, Kitchener, Ontario		1,975,
Murray's Windermere Gardens, Barrie, Ontario		1,916,
Muskoka Algonquin Healthcare, Bracebridge, Ontario		628
Na-Me-Res Sagatay, Toronto, Ontario		330
Native Clan Organization Inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba		1,951
Native Counselling Services of Alberta, Edmonton, Alberta		6,575
Navid Shafiri Professional Corporation, Hinton, Albrta		114
Neil de Laplante Medicine Professional Corporation, Gatineau, Quebec		143
Neuroscope Inc, Île-des-Soeurs, Quebec		302
Nova Scotia Health Authority, Sydney, Nova Scotia		562
Ochichakkosipi Healing Centre, Crane River, Manitoba		1,840
Okanagan Halfway House Society, Kelowna, British Columbia		1,857
One City Community Development Services, Peterborough, Ontario		743
Ontario Minister of Finance, Toronto, Ontario		203
Ouellet C (Dr), Sept-?les, Quebec		214
P Marcantonio OD Professional Corporation, Riverview, New Brunswick		146
Paladino A (DR), Calgary, Alberta		297
Phoenix Transition Society, Surrey, British Columbia		2,536
Portage Program for Drug Dependencies Inc, Montréal, Quebec		263
Prince Albert Community Clinic, Prince Albert, Saskatchewan		308
Prince Albert Grand Council, Prince Albert, Saskatchewan		1,788
Prince Albert Parkland Health Region, Prince Albert, Saskatchewan		792
Prince George Activator, Prince George, British Columbia		2,169
Queen's University, Kingston, Ontario		549
Raphael Fiore Lacelle MD Inc, Montréal, Quebec		235
Real Time Radiology Inc, Mississauga, Ontario		108
Régie régionale de la santé Beauséjour, Moncton, New Brunswick		146
Regional Health Authority B, Fredericton, New Brunswick		831
Réhabilitation de Beauce Inc, Vallée-Jonction, Quebec		1,727
Résidence Carpediem Inc, Laval, Quebec		2,894
Résidence Lafleur Inc, Sainte-Angèle-de-Prémont, Quebec		408
Robert Nolet Levesque DMD Inc, Québec, Quebec		102
Ronald A Latorre PHD and Associates Ltd, Surrey, British Columbia		198
Roxanne Prince MD Inc, La Tuque, Quebec		480
Saganski M (Dr), Saskatoon, Saskatchewan		263
Saint-Cyr M (Dr), Montréal, Quebec		507
Salvation Army ARC, Edmonton, Alberta		848
Salvation Army Belkin House, Vancouver, British Columbia		2,063
Salvation Army Centre of Hope, Calgary, Alberta		1,001
Salvation Army Correctional and Justice Services, Toronto, Ontario		1,094
Salvation Army Harbour Light, Vancouver, British Columbia		2,416
Salvation Army, Toronto, Ontario		10,822
Saskatoon Health Region, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan		830
Scinocca Z (Dr), Amherst, Nova Soctia		100
Scott H (Dr), Victoria, British Columbia		127
Services d'aide en prévention de la criminalité, Sherbrooke, Quebec		1,981
Services Medicaux Professionnels Matieu Dufour Inc, Montréal, Quebec		534
Seto D (Dr), Richmond Hill, Ontario		806
Seven South Street Treatment Centre, Orillia, Ontario		368
Shared Health Inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba		179
Shelter Nova Scotia, Halifax, Nova Scotia		1,255
Simar CP Inc, Dieppe, New Brunswick		219
Singh R S (Dr), White Rock, British Columbia		680
Société Emmanuel Grégoire Inc, Montréal, Quebec		3,315
South East Health Care Corp, Moncton, New Brunswick		226
		752
Southeastern Ontario Academic Medical Organization, Kingston, Ontario		
Southeastern Ontario Academic Medical Organization, Kingston, Ontario Southern Alcare Manor, Lethbridge, Alberta St Boniface Hospital, Winnipeg, Manitoba		263, 188,

llars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
St Leonard's House, Windsor, Ontario		1,153,
St Leonard's Place Peel, Brampton, Ontario		4,648,
St Leonard's Society of Hamilton, Hamilton, Ontario		3,342,
St Leonard's Society of North Vancouver, North Vancouver, British Columbia		959,
St Leonard's Society of Toronto, Toronto, Ontario		1,053,
St Mary's General Hospital, Kitchener, Ontario		157,
Stella's Circle Community Services, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador		232,
Stephen Hill Medicine Professional Corporation, Huntsville, Ontario		364
Stephen Hucker Medicine Professional Corporation, Kingston, Ontario		221
Stonehenge Therapeutic Community, Guelph, Ontario		769
St-Patrick's House Society, Prince George, British Columbia		818
Streets Alive Mission, Lethbridge, Alberta		441
Sunrise Healing Lodge, Calgary, Alberta		154
Thanh M H (Dr), Montréal, Quebec		254
The Ottawa Hospital, Ottawa, Ontario		268
The Royal Ottawa Health Care Group, Ottawa, Ontario		462
Toguri D (Dr), Hammonds Plains, Nova Scotia		747
Transition Centre-sud, Montréal, Quebec True North Foresnsic Practice Ltd, Squamish, British Columbia		137
		126
Turcot B (Dr), Saint-Sauveur, Quebec United Church Halfway Homes, Winnipeg, Manitoba		135 1,394
Vancouver Coastal Health Authority, Vancouver, British Columbia		1,394
Vancouver Island Health Authority, Vancouver, British Columbia		293
Veritas Health, Toronto, Ontario		1,549
Via Travail Inc, Montréal, Quebec		1,297
Wastavan He, Monteal, Quebec		1,491
Westcoast Genesis Society, New Westminster, British Columbia		2,399
Wiebe J D (Dr), Surrey, British Columbia		110
Wiley Chung Medicine Professional Corporation, Kingston, Ontario		130
YWCA of Regina, Regina, Saskatchewan		304
Service payments under \$100,000 (2,933 payees)		15,292
Informatics Services Accenture Inc, Dublin, Ireland	25,440,341	2,933,
Adga Group Consultants Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,621
Akkodis Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario		219
Cache Computer Consulting Corporation, Ottwa, Ontario		166
Cistel Technology Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		306
Dalian Enterprises Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		2,802
Freebalance Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		255
iFathom Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario		1,610
Makwa Resourcing Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,781
Maplesoft Group, Ottawa, Ontario		864
Mindwire Systems Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		1,765
Modis Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario		2,345
N12 Consulting Corp, Ottawa, Ontario		171
Nutritek Inc, Verdun, Quebec		365
Raise Ltd, Oakville, Ontario		168
Raven IT Security, Ottawa, Ontario Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		514 1,748
Solutions Abilis Inc, Montréal, Quebec		1,748
The Halifax Computer Consulting Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,517
Veritaag Technology House Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,973
Service payments under \$100,000 (24 payees)		499
	4 642 404	
Interpretation and Translation Services Language Marketplace, Mississauga, Ontario	4,643,494	157
		1,255
Lionbridge Ltd, Dieppe, New Brunswick LMB Interpretation Systems and Services, Montréal, Quebec		,
		102
Nations Translation Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		457 2,261
Service payments under \$100,000 (36 payees)		409
Legal Services	48,520,880	
		47,803
Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario		149
Kane Shannon Weiler LLP, Surrey, British Columbia		
		567
Kane Shannon Weiler LLP, Surrey, British Columbia		567
Kane Shannon Weiler LLP, Surrey, British Columbia	2,735,472	567
Kane Shannon Weiler LLP, Surrey, British Columbia Service payments under \$100,000 (145 payees)	2,735,472	567, 2,729,

llars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Protection Services	20,758,338	
Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario		17,406
Garda Canada Security Corporation, Montréal, Quebec		1,000
Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		2,191
Service payments under \$100,000 (73 payees)		159
Scientific and Research Services	1,210,705	
9374 0587 Quebec Inc, Sherbrooke, Quebec	1,210,705	287
Applied Mind Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		217
Info Tech Research Group Inc, London, Ontario		176
Memorial University of Newfoundland, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador		100
Spectronix Inc, Gatineau, Quebec		153
St Joseph's Healthcare Hamilton, Hamilton, Ontario		100
Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees)		176
Special Fees and Services	1,383,579	4 202
Service payments under \$100,000 (632 payees)		1,383
Temporany Help Services	1,009,283	
Temporary Help Services Les Services de Placements Télé-Ressources Itée, Montréal, Quebec	1,009,283	127
Personnel Alter Ego Inc, Montréal, Quebec		167
Teksystems Inc, Toronto, Ontario		610
Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees)		103
Training and Educational Services	53,977,788	
Beauchemin et Belda Services Psycologiques, Montréal, Quebec		121
Camosun College, Victoria, British Columbia		133
Canada Border Services Agency, Ottawa, Ontario		1,265
Co-Entreprise Cité/Caron, Montréal, Quebec		259
CORCAN, Ottawa, Ontario		41,251
Dr Samir K Sinha Medicine Professional Corporation, Toronto, Ontario		159 146
Ecole de langues Eagle Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Fast Forward French, Ottawa, Ontario		140
Fédération des centres de services scolaires du Québec, Québec, Quebec		450
Graybridge Malkam, Ottawa, Ontario		176
Info Tech Research Group Inc, London, Ontario		174
Language Research Development Group Inc, Montréal, Quebec		234
Ministère de lÉducation et de lEnseignement supérieur, Québec, Quebec		191
New Brunswick Community College, Bathurst, New Brunswick		1,199
Northern Alberta Institute of Technology, Edmonton, Alberta		255
Queen's University, Kingston, Ontario		123
Ridge Meadows College, Maple Ridge, British Columbia		277
Safetyscope, Vaughan, Ontario		146
Saskatchewan Polytechnic, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan		329
Saskatoon Institute for Medical Simulation, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan St Lawrence College, Kingston, Ontario		108 601
Service payments under \$100,000 (1,455 payees)		6,258
		0,230
Other Services	92,038,475	
Accreditation Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		247
Agilus, Edmonton, Alberta		432
Audio Steno Transcript Inc, Montréal, Quebec		100
Bayshore Healthcare, Toronto, Ontario		124
Beardy's & Okemasis First Nation, Duck Lake, Saskatchewan Beauchemin et Belda Services Psycologiques, Montréal, Quebec		422 137
Better Life Integration and Support Society, Abbotsford, British Columbia		137
Bridges of Canada Inc, Fredericton, New Brunswick		9,033
Bureau Veritas Canada (2019) Inc, Mississauga, Ontario		141
Bytown Catering, Ottawa, Ontario		831
Calian Technologies Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		1,632
Callihoo D, Edmonton, Alberta		140
Canadian Families and Corrections Network, Toronto, Ontario		103
Colliers Project Leaders, Ottawa, Ontario		381
Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario		127
Connective Support Society, Vancouver, British Columbia		255
Côté G S, Brigham, Quebec		187
Cross Lake Band of Indians, Cross Lake, Manitoba		109
Deloitte LLP, Toronto, Ontario		154
Dr Michelle Roy Inc, Laval, Quebec		235

ars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Epiq Class Action Services Canada Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		2,99
Fraser Region Community Justice Initiatives Association, Langley, British Columbia		14
GFL Environmental Inc, Vaughan, Ontario		20
Government of Alberta, Edmonton, Alberta		1,59
Government of Newfoundland and Labrador, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador		4,73
Government of the Northwest Territories, Yellowknife, Northwest Territories		67
Health Innovation Group Inc, Calgary, Alberta		63
Hilton, A, Regina, Saskatchewan		14
Hood K, Edmonton, Alberta		14
Institut Philippe-Pinel de Montréal, Montréal, Quebec		8,02
Juno Risk Solutions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		28
Kainai Transition Centre Society, Stand Off, Alberta		10
Labour Ready Temporary Services Ltd, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan		79
Laurin D et associés Inc, Sainte-Adèle, Quebec		18
Lesperance J, Shediac Bridge, New Brunswick		14
Lexis Communications, Montréal, Quebec		49
Lifeworks Canada Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		88
Majedi M, Vancouver, British Columbia		12
Manitoba Justice, Winnipeg, Manitoba		2,44
Michaud S, Montréal, Quebec		14
Ministère de la Justice du Québec, Québec, Quebec		11
Ministre des Finances du Québec, Québec, Quebec		2,20
Missakila A, Montréal, Quebec		14
Mobile Resource Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		12
Nekaneet First Nation, Maple Creek, Saskatchewan		35
Norris C, Abbotsford, British Columbia		14
Nunavut Minister of Finance, Iqaluit, Nunavut		62
One City Community Development Services, Peterborough, Ontario		10
Ontario Minister of Finance, Toronto, Ontario		25,87
Prince Albert Grand Council, Prince Albert, Saskatchewan		10
Promaxis Systems Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		12
Protak Consulting Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		12
Public Safety and Emergency Preparedness Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		26
Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		1,10
QMR Staffing Solutions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		15
Salvation Army Harbour Light, Vancouver, British Columbia		15
Salvation Army, Toronto, Ontario		20
Samson and Associates, Gatineau, Quebec		21
Saskatchewan Corrections and Public Safety, Regina, Saskatchewan		1,10
SI Systems Partnership, Calgary, Alberta		30
Société québécoise d'information juridique, Montréal, Quebec		12
Spirits Staffing and Consulting Inc, Edmonton, Alberta		36
Stericycle Inc, Toronto, Ontario		13
Threshold Ministries, Saint John, New Brunswick		15
Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario		51
Troy Life & Fire Safety Ltd, Owen Sound, Ontario		34
Tyco Integrated Fire & Security, Toronto, Ontario		13
Veritext Litigation Solutions Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario		25
		14
Young L, Regina, Saskatchewan Service payments under \$100,000 (929 payees)		16,37

Leaders Debates Commission

Business Services	71,543	
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		71,543
Informatics Services Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)	11,377	11,377
Interpretation and Translation Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)	6,237	6,237
Legal Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)	16,677	16,677
Other Services Service payments under \$100,000 (11 payees)	49,245	49,245
Leaders Debates Commission Total	155,079	155,079

Office of the Chief Electoral Officer

illars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Business Services	3,235,067	
Alexander Nicholas, Bath, Ontario		149,
Canada Post Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario		145,
Ceridian Canada Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		177,
John Dickson Professional Corporation, Kemptville, Ontario		222,
Makwa Resourcing inc, Kanata, Ontario Raymond Chabot Grant Thornton, Ottawa, Ontario		583,
		372, 582,
Royal Moving and Storage, Ottawa, Ontario		582, 113,
St Joseph Print Group inc, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (2,632 payees)		888,
Health and Welfare Services	98,801	
Service payments under \$100,000 (11 payees)		98,
Informatics Services	41,049,774	
Adga Group Consultants inc, Ottawa, Ontario		241,
Adrm Technology Consulting, Gloucester, Ontario		373,
Bell Canada, Montréal, Quebec		551,
Coradix Technology Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		7,595
Experis Canada inc, Toronto, Ontario		1,745
Fujitsu Consulting inc, Montréal, Quebec		1,197
Ibiska Telecom inc, Ottawa, Ontario		214
IBM Canada Ltd, Markham, Ontario		264
Kyndryl Canada Ltd, Markham, Ontario Leo-Pisces Services Group, Brampton, Ontario		17,768 167
Lumina It inc, Nepean, Ontario		286
Maplestream inc, Ottawa, Ontario		510
Maximus Canada Services inc, Victoria, British Columbia		1,224
Modis Canada inc, Toronto, Ontario		308
Oracle Canada Ulc, Toronto, Ontario		975
Procom Consultants Group Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		269
S.I. Systems Partnership, Calgary, Alberta		3,432
Tato Recruiting inc, Calgary, Alberta		2,984
TEKsystems Canada Corp., Mississauga, Ontario		128
Veritaaq Technology House inc, Ottawa, Ontario		139
Versatil BPI inc, Gatineau, Quebec		199
Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees)		470
Interpretation and Translation Services	1,049,022	
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		718
Edgar inc, Québec, Quebec		124
Groupe Onscope inc, Montréal, Quebec		103
Service payments under \$100,000 (29 payees)		102
Legal Services		
Borden Ladner Gervais LLP, Toronto, Ontario		499
Heinen Hutchison Robitaille LLP, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (11 payees)		130 242
Management Consulting	5,490,462	
Altis Human Resources inc, Ottawa, Ontario		265
Artemp Personnel Services inc, Ottawa, Ontario		110
Ceridian Canada Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		596
Civix, Toronto, Ontario		180
Department of Agriculture and Agri-Food, Ottawa, Ontario		1,797
Hackett Consulting inc, Kemptville, Ontario		260
Portage Personnel inc, Ottawa, Ontario		182
PwC Management Services LP, Oakville, Ontario		336
Samson and Associates, Gatineau, Quebec		178
Samson HR Consulting Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (109 payees)		114 1,468
		2, 100
Protection Services Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec	266,464	134
Service payments under \$100,000 (160 payees)		131
Scientific and Research Services	348,494	
Environics Research Group Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		115
Phoenix Strategic Perspectives inc, Ottawa, Ontario		165,
Service payments under \$100,000 (43 payees)		67,

llars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Special Fees and Services	334,147	
Secretariat for Electoral Coordination, Winnipeg, Manitoba		100,0
Service payments under \$100,000 (152 payees)		234,2
Temporary Help Services	512,053	
Altis Recruitement and Technology inc, Ottawa, Ontario		113,2
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		101,8
Lumina It inc, Nepean, Ontario		114,0
Service payments under \$100,000 (242 payees)		183,0
Training and Educational Services	1,249,126	
Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario		405,
Service payments under \$100,000 (432 payees)		843,
Other Services Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec	3,538,416	841,
Gartner Canada Co., Toronto, Ontario		841, 551,
GFL Envrionmental Services inc, Ottawa, Ontario		147,:
IBM Canada Ltd, Markham, Ontario		1,470,4
Service payments under \$100,000 (65 payees)		527,
Office of the Chief Electoral Officer Total	58,044,394	58,044,
Office of the Commissioner of Official Languages		
Business Services	82,605	
Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees)		82,
Engineering and Architectural Services	6,315	
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		6,
Health and Welfare Services	19,651	
Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees)		19,
Informatics Services	515,117	
ALTIS Recruitment & Technology inc, Ottawa, Ontario		219,5
Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario		127,
Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees)		167,9
Interpretation and Translation Services	393,725	
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec	333,723	388,2
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)		5,4
	4 202	
Legal Services Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees)	4,202	4,:
Service payments under \$100,000 (5 payees)		4,
Management Consulting	164,956	
Service payments under \$100,000 (8 payees)		164,
Protection Services	38,150	
Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees)	58,150	38,
		00).
Scientific and Research Services	10,365	
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)		10,3
Special Food and Services	E4 E02	
Special Fees and Services Service payments under \$100,000 (42 payees)	54,593	54,
		5 1)5
Temporary Help Services	74,943	
Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees)		74,9
Training and Educational Society	104.007	
Training and Educational Services Service payments under \$100,000 (55 payees)	134,067	134,0
יייין רא אראין דער אראין דער אראין דער אראין דער אראין דער		134,0
Other Services	98,848	
Service payments under \$100,000 (12 payees)		98,8
	1 507 527	1,597,
Office of the Commissioner of Official Languages Total	1,597,537	//
	1,537,557	, ,
Office of the Commissioner of Official Languages Total Office of the Correctional Investigator of Canada	1,55,155,	, ,

llars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Department of Public Works & Governance Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (31 payees)		112,9 45,3
Health and Welfare Services	500	-
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		5
Informatics Services	97,369	
Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees)		97,3
Interpretation and Translation Services	17,475	
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)		17,4
Management Consulting	16,683	10
Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees)		16,6
Protection Services	483	
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)		2
Scientific and Descareb Convines	F 610	
Scientific and Research Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)	5,610	5,6
		5,0
Special Fees and Services	28,390	
Service payments under \$100,000 (22 payees)		28,3
Temporary Help Services	31,650	
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		31,6
Training and Educational Services	24,157	24.4
Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees)		24,2
Other Services	49,850	
	430,414	49,8 430,4
Office of the Correctional Investigator of Canada Total Parole Board of Canada	430,414 176,559	
Office of the Correctional Investigator of Canada Total Parole Board of Canada Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees)	176,559	430,4
Office of the Correctional Investigator of Canada Total Parole Board of Canada Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees) Health and Welfare Services		430, 4 176,5
Office of the Correctional Investigator of Canada Total Parole Board of Canada Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees)	176,559	430, 4 176,5
Office of the Correctional Investigator of Canada Total Parole Board of Canada Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (12 payees) Informatics Services	176,559	430, 4 176,: 8,0
Office of the Correctional Investigator of Canada Total Parole Board of Canada Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (12 payees) Informatics Services Correctional Service of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario	176,559 8,683	430, 4 176,5 8,6 4,544,3
Office of the Correctional Investigator of Canada Total Parole Board of Canada Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (12 payees) Informatics Services	176,559 8,683	430, 4 176,5 8,4 4,544,3
Office of the Correctional Investigator of Canada Total Parole Board of Canada Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (12 payees) Informatics Services Correctional Service of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)	176,559 8,683	430, 4 176,5 8,6 4,544,3
Office of the Correctional Investigator of Canada Total Parole Board of Canada Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (12 payees) Informatics Services Correctional Service of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec	176,559 8,683 4,601,038	430,4 176,5 8,6 4,544,5 56,6 384,8
Office of the Correctional Investigator of Canada Total Parole Board of Canada Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (12 payees) Informatics Services Correctional Service of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services	176,559 8,683 4,601,038	430,4 176,5 8,6 4,544,5 56,6 384,8
Office of the Correctional Investigator of Canada Total Parole Board of Canada Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (12 payees) Informatics Services Correctional Service of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)	176,559 8,683 4,601,038 401,053	430,4 176,5 8,6 4,544,3 56,6 384,8
Office of the Correctional Investigator of Canada Total Parole Board of Canada Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (12 payees) Informatics Services Correctional Service of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)	176,559 8,683 4,601,038	430,4 176,5 4,544,3 56,6 384,8 16,1
Office of the Correctional Investigator of Canada Total Parole Board of Canada Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (12 payees) Informatics Services Correctional Service of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee) Legal Services	176,559 8,683 4,601,038 401,053	430,4 176,5 4,544,3 56,6 384,8 16,5 1,761,7
Office of the Correctional Investigator of Canada Total Parole Board of Canada Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (12 payees) Informatics Services Correctional Service of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee) Legal Services Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)	176,559 8,683 4,601,038 401,053 1,784,325	430,4 176,5 4,544,3 56,6 384,8 16,5 1,761,7
Office of the Correctional Investigator of Canada Total Parole Board of Canada Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (12 payees) Informatics Services Correctional Service of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee) Legal Services Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee) Management Consulting	176,559 8,683 4,601,038 401,053	430,4 176,5 8,6 4,544,5 56,6 384,4 16,5 1,761,7 23,6
Office of the Correctional Investigator of Canada Total Parole Board of Canada Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (12 payees) Informatics Services Correctional Service of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee) Legal Services Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)	176,559 8,683 4,601,038 401,053 1,784,325	430,4 176,5 8,6 4,544,5 56,6 384,4 16,5 1,761,7 23,6
Office of the Correctional Investigator of Canada Total Parole Board of Canada Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (12 payees) Informatics Services Correctional Service of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee) Legal Services Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee) Management Consulting Service payments under \$100,000 (9 payees) Protection Services	176,559 8,683 4,601,038 401,053 1,784,325	430,4 176,5 8,6 4,544,3 56,6 384,4 16,- 1,761,7 23,0 194,7
Office of the Correctional Investigator of Canada Total Parole Board of Canada Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (12 payees) Informatics Services Correctional Service of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee) Legal Services Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee) Management Consulting Service payments under \$100,000 (9 payees)	176,559 8,683 4,601,038 401,053 1,784,325 194,285	430,4 176,5 8,6 4,544,3 56,6 384,8 16,1 1,761,7 23,0 194,7
Office of the Correctional Investigator of Canada Total Parole Board of Canada Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (12 payees) Informatics Services Correctional Service of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee) Legal Services Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee) Management Consulting Service payments under \$100,000 (9 payees) Protection Services Service payments under \$100,000 (9 payees)	176,559 8,683 4,601,038 401,053 1,784,325 194,285 194,285 31,874	430,4 176,5 8,6 4,544,3 56,6 384,4 16,- 1,761,7 23,0 194,7
Office of the Correctional Investigator of Canada Total Parole Board of Canada Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (12 payees) Informatics Services Correctional Service of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee) Legal Services Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee) Management Consulting Service payments under \$100,000 (9 payees) Protection Services Service payments under \$100,000 (9 payees)	176,559 8,683 4,601,038 401,053 1,784,325 194,285	430,4 176,5 8,6 4,544,5 56,6 384,4 16,5 1,761,2 23,0 194,2 31,4
Office of the Correctional Investigator of Canada Total Parole Board of Canada Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (12 payees) Informatics Services Correctional Service of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee) Legal Services Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee) Management Consulting Service payments under \$100,000 (9 payees) Protection Services Service payments under \$100,000 (8 payees) Service payments under \$100,000 (8 payees)	176,559 8,683 4,601,038 401,053 1,784,325 194,285 194,285 31,874	430, 176,5 8,6 4,544,5 56,6 384,8 16,1 1,761,2 23,0 194,2 31,8
Office of the Correctional Investigator of Canada Total Parole Board of Canada Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (12 payees) Informatics Services Correctional Service of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee) Legal Services Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee) Management Consulting Service payments under \$100,000 (9 payees) Protection Services Service payments under \$100,000 (8 payees) Special Fees and Services Service payments under \$100,000 (47 payees) Special Fees and Services Service payments under \$100,000 (47 payees)	176,559 8,683 4,601,038 401,053 1,784,325 194,285 194,285 31,874	430,4 176,5 8,6 4,544,3 56,6 384,8 16,3 1,761,7 23,0 194,2 31,8 45,6
Office of the Correctional Investigator of Canada Total Parole Board of Canada Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (12 payees) Informatics Services Correctional Service of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee) Legal Services Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee) Management Consulting Service payments under \$100,000 (9 payees) Protection Services Service payments under \$100,000 (8 payees) Service payments under \$100,000 (8 payees) Service payments under \$100,000 (8 payees) Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees) <	176,559 8,683 4,601,038 401,053 1,784,325 194,285 31,874 45,689	430,4 176,5 8,6 4,544,3 56,6 384,8 16,1 1,761,2 23,0 194,2 31,8 45,6
Office of the Correctional Investigator of Canada Total Parole Board of Canada Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (12 payees) Informatics Services Correctional Service of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee) Legal Services Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee) Management Consulting Service payments under \$100,000 (9 payees) Protection Services Service payments under \$100,000 (8 payees) Service payments under \$100,000 (8 payees) Service payments under \$100,000 (8 payees) Special Fees and Services Service payments under \$100,000 (47 payees) Temporary Help Services	176,559 8,683 4,601,038 401,053 1,784,325 194,285 31,874 45,689	430,4
Office of the Correctional Investigator of Canada Total Parole Board of Canada Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (12 payees) Informatics Services Correctional Service of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee) Legal Services Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee) Management Consulting Service payments under \$100,000 (9 payees) Protection Services Service payments under \$100,000 (8 payees) Special Fees and Services Service payments under \$100,000 (8 payees) Special Fees and Services Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Temporary Help Services ALTIS Recruitment & Technology inc, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)	176,559 8,683 4,601,038 401,053 1,784,325 194,285 31,874 45,689	430,4 176,5 8,6 4,544,3 56,6 384,8 16,1 1,761,2 23,0 194,2 31,8 45,6 120,4
Office of the Correctional Investigator of Canada Total Parole Board of Canada Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (12 payees) Informatics Services Correctional Service of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee) Legal Services Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee) Management Consulting Service payments under \$100,000 (9 payees) Protection Services Service payments under \$100,000 (8 payees) Special Fees and Services Service payments under \$100,000 (8 payees) Special Fees and Services Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Temporary Help Services ALTIS Recruitment & Technology inc, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)	176,559 8,683 4,601,038 401,053 401,053 1,784,325 194,285 194,285 31,874 45,689 150,432	430,4 176,5 8,6 4,544,3 56,6 384,8 16,1 1,761,2 23,0 194,2 31,8 45,6 120,4
Office of the Correctional Investigator of Canada Total Parole Board of Canada Business Services Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees) Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (12 payees) Informatics Services Correctional Service of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Interpretation and Translation Services Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee) Legal Services Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee) Management Consulting Service payments under \$100,000 (9 payees) Protection Services Service payments under \$100,000 (8 payees) Service payments under \$100,000 (8 payees) Service payments under \$100,000 (47 payees) Temporary Help Services ALTIS Recruitment & Technology inc, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Training and Educational Services	176,559 8,683 4,601,038 401,053 401,053 1,784,325 194,285 194,285 31,874 45,689 150,432	430,4 176,5 8,6 4,544,3 56,6 384,8 16,1 1,761,2 23,0 194,2 31,8 45,6 120,4 29,5

ollars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Service payments under \$100,000 (81 payees)		692,0
Parole Board of Canada Total	8,383,858	8,383,8
	0,000,000	0,000,0
Royal Canadian Mounted Police		
Business Services	149,129,999	
1933075 Alberta Ltd, Fort Chipewyan, Alberta		109,3
2015168 Ontario Inc, Cornwall, Ontario		1,011,2
40859 Yukon Inc, Whitehorse, Yukon		320,3
4Imprint Inc, Windsor, Ontario		177,
7487526 Manitoba, Gypsumville, Manitoba Aca Enterprises Ltd, Prince Albert, Saskatchewan		112,
Accenture Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		123, 1,999,
ADR Education, Victoria, British Columbia		255,
Altis Professional Recruitment, Ottawa, Ontario		343,
Applied Electronics, Mississauga, Ontario		187,
ARI Financial Services Inc, Mississauga, Ontario		1,421,
Atco Structures & Logistics Ltd, Calgary, Alberta		295,
Auspice Safety Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		109,
BC Institute of Technology, Burnaby, British Columbia		134,
Bell Canada/Bell Nexxia, Ottawa, Ontario		2,484,
Black & McDonald Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		186
Brookfield Global Integrated Solutions, Markham, Ontario		990
Brookfield Global Relocation Services, Toronto, Ontario		172
Buckingham Security Services, Regina, Saskatchewan		923,
Bureau Veritas Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario		3,205,
C & K Services Ltd, Iqaluit, Nunavut		276
Canadian Ammunition Disposal Services Inc, Ancaster, Ontario		136
Canadian Association of Chiefs of Police, Kanata, Ontario		106
Canadian Police Knowledge Network, Charlottetown, Prince Edward Island		355,
Cape Breton Regional Police Service, Sydney, Nova Scotia		129
Ceyssens & Bauchman Barristers & Solicitors, Salt Spring Island, British Columbia		159
CG Forensics Incorporated, Victoria, British Columbia		178,
Chaos Unmanned Systems, Swift Current, Saskatchewan		125,
City of Coquitlam, Coquitlam, British Columbia		144,
City of Penticton, Penticton, British Columbia		117,
City of Surrey, Surrey, British Columbia		236
City of Vancouver, Vancouver, British Columbia		161, 159,
Clover Towing Ltd, Surrey, British Columbia Code for Canada, Toronto, Ontario		705
Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario		557
Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario		1,787
Corporation of the City of North Vancouver, North Vancouver, British Columbia		192
Correctional Service of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		919
D C Strategic Management Ltd, Regina, Saskatchewan		422
Deep Clean Building Maintenance Ltd, Edmonton, Alberta		351
Delta Vancouver Suite Hotel, Vancouver, British Columbia		110
Department of Citizenship and Immigration, Ottawa, Ontario		204
Department of Health, Ottawa, Ontario		111
Department of Industry, Ottawa, Ontario		2,505
Department of National Defence, Ottawa, Ontario		546
Department of Public Safety and Emergency Preparedness, Ottawa, Ontario		168
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		39,961
Dominion Pro-Vac Inc, Regina, Saskatchewan		193,
Dr Robert O'Brien Inc, Montréal, Quebec		121,
Dutch National Police Force, Rotterdam, Netherlands		400,
Earthdaily Canada Holdings, Vancouver, British Columbia		143
ESRI Canada Limited, Ottawa, Ontario		149,
Fraser Health Authority, New Westminster, British Columbia		103,
Fraser Valley Forensic Services, Delta, British Columbia		356,
Garda Security Group, Saint-Laurent, Quebec		134,
Gartner Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		322,
Gateway Mechanical Services Inc, Edmonton, Alberta		193,
GDI Integrated Facility Services, Montréal, Quebec		531,
Government of Yukon, Whitehorse, Yukon		1,990,
Halifax Regional Municipality, Halifax, Nova Scotia		310,
Halpenny Insurance Brokers Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		129,
Henri Investigations Inc, Saint-Lazare, Quebec Hite Engineering Corporation, Mississauga, Ontario		677, 101,
		218,
i4C Consulting, Kanata, Ontario		

ars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Ipsos Limited Partnership, Toronto, Ontario		209
Iron Mountain Canada Operations ULC, Toronto, Ontario		347
Labtest Certification Inc, Delta, British Columbia		332
Language Research Development Group, Montréal, Quebec		120
Luk Plumbing Heating & Electric Ltd, Kindersley, Saskatchewan		199
Mario's Towing Ltd, Kelowna, British Columbia		202
Marriott Jacksonville, Jacksonville, Florida		181
Martindale G, Ottawa, Ontario		116
Mosaic Interpretation & Translation Services, Vancouver, British Columbia		121
Motorola Solutions Inc, Toronto, Ontario		144
Mounted Police Heritage Centre, Regina, Saskatchewan		155
National Capital Commission, Ottawa, Ontario		922
National Research Council of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		364
NewEnergy Community Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		111
Nimble Information Strategies Inc, Markham, Ontario		350
Office of the Superintendent of Financial Institutions, Ottawa, Ontario		1,030
OranguTech Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		296
Organized Crime Agency of British Columbia, Surrey, British Columbia		24,659
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Ottawa, Ontario		5,495
Privy Council Office, Ottawa, Ontario		206
Province of Alberta, Edmonton, Alberta		174
Province of British Columbia, Victoria, British Columbia		1,391
Province of New Brunswick, Fredericton, New Brunswick		370
Public Service Commission, Gatineau, Quebec		546
QMR Consulting & Professional Staffing, Ottawa, Ontario		1,547
Quintet Consulting Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario		1,111
Regina Dry Cleaners, Regina, Saskatchewan		109
Ricoh Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario		290
Rogers Communications Inc, Toronto, Ontario		123
SEB Administrative Services Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		763
Skyblue Janitorial & Carpet Cleaning, Edmonton, Alberta		147
South Baffin Holdings Ltd, Iqualuit, Nunavut		170
Stericycle ULC, Toronto, Ontario		637
Tervita Corporation, Richmond, British Columbia		280
Thomson Reuters Corporation, Toronto, Ontario		407
Tiree Facility Solutions, Ottawa, Ontario		2,697
Toba Centre for Children & Youth Inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba		144
Town of Bridgewater, Bridgewater, Nova Scotia		119
Town of Kentville, Kentville, Nova Scotia		122
Town of New Glasgow, New Glasgow, Nova Scotia		144
Town of Truro, Truro, Nova Scotia		136
Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario		114
Trido Industries Inc, Red Deer, Alberta		166
University of Regina, Regina, Saskatchewan		2,027
Western Imperial Magnetics Ltd, Richmond, British Columbia		435
Win-Shield Medical Devices Inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba		549
Xerox Canada Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		324
Service payments under \$100,000 (6,087 payees)		23,337
ngineering and Architectural Services	71,305,841	
180 Architecture Planning and Interiors, Regina, Saskatchewan		183
1x1 Architecture Inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba		190
Architecture49 Inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba		267
Brookfield Global Integrated Solutions, Markham, Ontario		327
Can-Tec Services Ltd, Winnipeg, Manitoba		342
CIMA+, Montréal, Quebec		134
Cohlmeyer Architecture Limited, Winnipeg, Manitoba		141
CW Manufacturing Ltd, Coquitlam, British Columbia		210
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		43,272
EXP Architects Inc, Fredericton, New Brunswick		1,382
Government of Northwest Territories, Yellowknife, Northwest Territories		4,527
Industra Construction Corp, Surrey, British Columbia		365
Morrison Hershfield Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		119
Motorola Solutions Inc, Toronto, Ontario		127
National Capital Commission, Ottawa, Ontario		471
NORR Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		665
Osorno Enterprises Inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba		196
Parkin Architects Western Limited, Toronto, Ontario		176
Province of British Columbia, Victoria, British Columbia		14,001
Rebanks Pepper Littlewood Architects Inc, Toronto, Ontario		181

lars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		404,
Stantec, Edmonton, Alberta		1,108,
Stephens Kozak ACI Architects and Planners, Edmonton, Alberta		307,
Tamarack Ventures Inc, Prince Albert, Saskatchewan		400,
WSP Canada Inc, Montréal, Quebec		111,
Service payments under \$100,000 (167 payees)		1,291,
Health and Welfare Services	164,941,232	
Alberta Health Services, Calgary, Alberta		119,
Anderson ND (Dr), Winnipeg, Manitoba		289,
Bourgault-Fagnou Psychology, Regina, Saskatchewan		252,
Calian, Ottawa, Ontario		2,497,
Department of Health, Ottawa, Ontario		1,722,
Department of Veterans Affairs, Charlottetown, Prince Edward Island		154,901,
Dr Douglas R Huber Professional Corporation, Sherwood Park, Alberta		539,
Dr Francis Bowen Medical Professional Corporation, Regina, Saskatchewan		287,
Dr Jane K Robinson Professional Corporation, Edmonton, Alberta		578,
Dr R E Nesbitt Medical Professional Corporation, Pilot Butte, Saskatchewan		286,
Lifemark Health Corp, Toronto, Ontario		711,
Onoferson B (Dr), Winnipeg, Manitoba		373,
Schmalz Consulting Ltd, Calgary, Alberta		449
Service payments under \$100,000 (650 payees)		1,930
nformatics Services	116,952,673	
3M Company Canada, London, Ontario		1,239
Accenture Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		10,009
ADGA Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		477
ADRM Technology Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario		290
Altia Solutions Ltd, Calgary, Alberta		106
Artemp Personnel Services, Ottawa, Ontario		312
AV-BASE Systems Inc, London, Ontario		120
Babel Street, Reston, Virginia		698
Bell MTS, Winnipeg, Manitoba		329
BEVA Global Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		251
CACHE Consulting, Ottawa, Ontario		6,547
Capital Region Emergency Service Telecommunications Inc, Victoria, British Columbia		1,399
Cistel Technology Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		851
Coradix Technology Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		1,702
Dalian Enterprises Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		200,
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		216
EComm Emergency Communications for Southwest British Columbia Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia		18,650
Emerion Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		579
Ernst & Young LLP, Ottawa, Ontario		934
Excel Human Resources, Ottawa, Ontario		189
FTI Consulting Inc, Toronto, Ontario		3,591
Gartner Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		138
Government of Yukon, Whitehorse, Yukon		2,487
Harris Canada Systems Inc, Mississauga, Ontario		622
i4C Consulting, Kanata, Ontario		246
Lexipol LLC, Frisco, Texas		209
Microsoft Corporation, Mississauga, Ontario		9,393
Modis Canada Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		3,684
Motorola Solutions Inc, Toronto, Ontario		3,134
NRNS Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		847
Panasonic Canada Inc, Mississauga, Ontario		147
Prime Corp, Vancouver, British Columbia		10,799
		7,396
Province of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba		3,695
Province of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba Province of New Brunswick, Fredericton, New Brunswick		2 01 4
		3,814
Province of New Brunswick, Fredericton, New Brunswick		
Province of New Brunswick, Fredericton, New Brunswick Province of Nova Scotia, Halifax, Nova Scotia		685
Province of New Brunswick, Fredericton, New Brunswick Province of Nova Scotia, Halifax, Nova Scotia Province of Prince Edward Island, Charlottetown, Prince Edward Island		685 3,624
Province of New Brunswick, Fredericton, New Brunswick Province of Nova Scotia, Halifax, Nova Scotia Province of Prince Edward Island, Charlottetown, Prince Edward Island S i Systems, Calgary, Alberta		685 3,624 120
Province of New Brunswick, Fredericton, New Brunswick Province of Nova Scotia, Halifax, Nova Scotia Province of Prince Edward Island, Charlottetown, Prince Edward Island S i Systems, Calgary, Alberta Saba Software Inc, Dublin, California SasKTel, Regina, Saskatchewan Secur-ITech Distribution Inc, Dorval, Quebec		685 3,624 120 281 337
Province of New Brunswick, Fredericton, New Brunswick Province of Nova Scotia, Halifax, Nova Scotia Province of Prince Edward Island, Charlottetown, Prince Edward Island S i Systems, Calgary, Alberta Saba Software Inc, Dublin, California SaskTel, Regina, Saskatchewan Secur-ITech Distribution Inc, Dorval, Quebec Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		685 3,624 120 281 337 9,180
Province of New Brunswick, Fredericton, New Brunswick Province of Nova Scotia, Halifax, Nova Scotia Province of Prince Edward Island, Charlottetown, Prince Edward Island S i Systems, Calgary, Alberta Saba Software Inc, Dublin, California SaskTel, Regina, Saskatchewan Secur-ITech Distribution Inc, Dorval, Quebec Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Systematix IT Solutions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		685 3,624 120 281 337 9,180 846
Province of New Brunswick, Fredericton, New Brunswick Province of Nova Scotia, Halifax, Nova Scotia Province of Prince Edward Island, Charlottetown, Prince Edward Island S i Systems, Calgary, Alberta Saba Software Inc, Dublin, California SaskTel, Regina, Saskatchewan Secur-ITech Distribution Inc, Dorval, Quebec Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Systematix IT Solutions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Tato Recruiting, Ottawa, Ontario		3,814, 685, 3,624, 120, 281, 337, 9,180, 846, 195,
Province of New Brunswick, Fredericton, New Brunswick Province of Nova Scotia, Halifax, Nova Scotia Province of Prince Edward Island, Charlottetown, Prince Edward Island S i Systems, Calgary, Alberta Saba Software Inc, Dublin, California SaskTel, Regina, Saskatchewan Secur-ITech Distribution Inc, Dorval, Quebec Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Systematix IT Solutions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		685, 3,624, 120, 281, 337, 9,180, 846,

lars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
TPG Technology Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		3,147
Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario		204
Turtle Island Staffing Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		122
Veritaaq Technology House Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		261
Westower Communications Ltd, Surrey, British Columbia		110
Xanalys Canada Inc, Mississauga, Ontario		737
Service payments under \$100,000 (156 payees)		1,047
Legal Services	41,668,299	
Bilkey Law LLP, Kamloops, British Columbia		126
Danielle Ching McNamee, Kamloops, British Columbia		191
David G Butcher Law Corporation, Vancouver, British Columbia		431
Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario		37,328
Hira Rowan LLP, Vancouver, British Columbia		460
International Reporting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		109
Kowarsky Ritson LLP, Vancouver, British Columbia		292
Mark V C Virgin Law Corporation, Vancouver, British Columbia		275
McLarty Wolf Litigation Lawyers, Vancouver, British Columbia		154
McLennan Ross LLP, Edmonton, Alberta		770
Mitchell Taylor KC Law Corporation Barrister and Solicitor, Richmond, British Columbia		273
Murray Jamieson Barristers & Solicitors, Vancouver, British Columbia		182
Service payments under \$100,000 (57 payees)		1,072
Management Consulting	7,278,063	
Accenture Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		859
Burke M, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador		137
Department of Veterans Affairs, Charlottetown, Prince Edward Island		2,093
Gartner Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		929
Info-Tech Research Group, London, Ontario		290
OranguTech Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		426
RA Malatest and Associated Ltd, Victoria, British Columbia		171
Russell RB (Dr), Fredericton, New Brunswick		445
Sarah Herr Publivate Inc, Chatham, Ontario		125
Seviour EP (Dr), St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador		143
Telus Health Care Centres, Montréal, Quebec		172
The AIM Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		176
Service payments under \$100,000 (211 payees)		1,303
Protection Services	154,958,663	
Anishinabek Police Service, Garden River, Ontario		147
Chippewas of Rama First Nation, Rama, Ontario		147
City of Abbotsford, Abbotsford, British Columbia		3,561
City of Brandon, Brandon, Manitoba		146
City of Brantford, Brantford, Ontario		140
City of Calgary, Calgary, Alberta		10,318
		10,518
City of Corpwall Corpwall Optario		19,456
City of Cornwall, Cornwall, Ontario		19,400
City of Edmonton, Edmonton, Alberta		
City of Edmonton, Edmonton, Alberta City of Fredericton, Fredericton, New Brunswick		187
City of Edmonton, Edmonton, Alberta City of Fredericton, Fredericton, New Brunswick City of Gatineau, Gatineau, Quebec		187 156
City of Edmonton, Edmonton, Alberta City of Fredericton, Fredericton, New Brunswick City of Gatineau, Gatineau, Quebec City of Grande Prairie, Grande Prairie, Alberta		187 156 1,119
City of Edmonton, Edmonton, Alberta City of Fredericton, Fredericton, New Brunswick City of Gatineau, Gatineau, Quebec City of Grande Prairie, Grande Prairie, Alberta City of Lacombe, Lacombe, Alberta		187 156 1,119 235
City of Edmonton, Edmonton, Alberta City of Fredericton, Fredericton, New Brunswick City of Gatineau, Gatineau, Quebec City of Grande Prairie, Grande Prairie, Alberta City of Lacombe, Lacombe, Alberta City of Laval, Laval, Quebec		187 156 1,119 235 203
City of Edmonton, Edmonton, Alberta City of Fredericton, Fredericton, New Brunswick City of Gatineau, Gatineau, Quebec City of Grande Prairie, Grande Prairie, Alberta City of Laval, Laval, Quebec City of Laval, Laval, Quebec City of Lethbridge, Lethbridge, Alberta		187 156 1,119 235 203 1,406
City of Edmonton, Edmonton, Alberta City of Fredericton, Fredericton, New Brunswick City of Gatineau, Gatineau, Quebec City of Grande Prairie, Grande Prairie, Alberta City of Laval, Laval, Quebec City of Lethbridge, Lethbridge, Alberta City of Lethbridge, Lethbridge, Alberta City of Longueuil, Longueuil, Quebec		187 156 1,119 235 203 1,406 243
City of Edmonton, Edmonton, Alberta City of Fredericton, Fredericton, New Brunswick City of Gatineau, Gatineau, Quebec City of Grande Prairie, Grande Prairie, Alberta City of Lacombe, Lacombe, Alberta City of Laval, Laval, Quebec City of Lethbridge, Lethbridge, Alberta City of Longueuil, Longueuil, Quebec City of Medicine Hat, Medicine Hat, Alberta		187 156 1,119 235 203 1,406 243 2,024
City of Edmonton, Edmonton, Alberta City of Fredericton, Fredericton, New Brunswick City of Gatineau, Gatineau, Quebec City of Grande Prairie, Grande Prairie, Alberta City of Lacombe, Lacombe, Alberta City of Laval, Laval, Quebec City of Lethbridge, Lethbridge, Alberta City of Longueuil, Longueuil, Quebec City of Medicine Hat, Medicine Hat, Alberta City of Montréal, Montréal, Quebec		187 156 1,119 235 203 1,406 243 2,024 4,767
City of Edmonton, Edmonton, Alberta City of Fredericton, Fredericton, New Brunswick City of Gatineau, Gatineau, Quebec City of Grande Prairie, Grande Prairie, Alberta City of Lacombe, Lacombe, Alberta City of Laval, Laval, Quebec City of Lethbridge, Lethbridge, Alberta City of Longueuil, Longueuil, Quebec City of Medicine Hat, Medicine Hat, Alberta City of Montréal, Montréal, Quebec City of Nelson, Nelson, British Columbia		187 156 1,119 235 203 1,406 243 2,024 4,767 280
City of Edmonton, Edmonton, Alberta City of Fredericton, Fredericton, New Brunswick City of Gatineau, Gatineau, Quebec City of Grande Prairie, Grande Prairie, Alberta City of Lacombe, Lacombe, Alberta City of Laval, Laval, Quebec City of Lethbridge, Lethbridge, Alberta City of Longueuil, Longueuil, Quebec City of Medicine Hat, Medicine Hat, Alberta City of Montréal, Montréal, Quebec City of Nontréal, Montréal, Quebec City of Nelson, Nelson, British Columbia City of Port Moody, Port Moody, British Columbia		187 156 1,119 235 203 1,406 243 2,024 4,767 280 1,189
City of Edmonton, Edmonton, Alberta City of Fredericton, Fredericton, New Brunswick City of Gatineau, Gatineau, Quebec City of Grande Prairie, Grande Prairie, Alberta City of Laval, Laval, Quebec City of Laval, Laval, Quebec City of Lethbridge, Lethbridge, Alberta City of Medicine Hat, Medicine Hat, Alberta City of Medicine Hat, Medicine Hat, Alberta City of Montréal, Montréal, Quebec City of Nelson, British Columbia City of Port Moody, Port Moody, British Columbia City of Red Deer, Red Deer, Alberta		187 156 1,119 235 203 1,406 243 2,024 4,767 280 1,189 130
City of Edmonton, Edmonton, Alberta City of Fredericton, Fredericton, New Brunswick City of Gatineau, Gatineau, Quebec City of Grande Prairie, Grande Prairie, Alberta City of Laval, Laval, Quebec City of Laval, Laval, Quebec City of Lethbridge, Lethbridge, Alberta City of Longueuil, Longueuil, Quebec City of Medicine Hat, Medicine Hat, Alberta City of Montréal, Montréal, Quebec City of Nontréal, Montréal, Quebec City of Nelson, Nelson, British Columbia City of Red Deer, Red Deer, Alberta City of Saskatoon, Saskatchewan		187 156 1,119 235 203 1,406 243 2,024 4,767 280 1,189 130 385
City of Edmonton, Edmonton, Alberta City of Fredericton, Fredericton, New Brunswick City of Gatineau, Gatineau, Quebec City of Grande Prairie, Grande Prairie, Alberta City of Laval, Laval, Quebec City of Laval, Laval, Quebec City of Lethbridge, Lethbridge, Alberta City of Longueuil, Longueuil, Quebec City of Medicine Hat, Medicine Hat, Alberta City of Montréal, Montréal, Quebec City of Nontréal, Montréal, Quebec City of Nelson, Nelson, British Columbia City of Nelson, Nelson, British Columbia City of Red Deer, Red Deer, Alberta City of Saskatoon, Saskatchewan City of Vancouver, Vancouver, British Columbia		187 156 1,119 235 203 1,406 243 2,024 4,767 280 0 1,189 130 385 14,714
City of Edmonton, Edmonton, Alberta City of Fredericton, Fredericton, New Brunswick City of Gatineau, Gatineau, Quebec City of Grande Prairie, Grande Prairie, Alberta City of Lacombe, Lacombe, Alberta City of Laval, Laval, Quebec City of Lethbridge, Lethbridge, Alberta City of Lethbridge, Lethbridge, Alberta City of Medicine Hat, Medicine Hat, Alberta City of Montréal, Montréal, Quebec City of Nontréal, Montréal, Quebec City of Nelson, Nelson, British Columbia City of Red Deer, Red Deer, Alberta City of Saskatoon, Saskatchewan City of Vancouver, Vancouver, British Columbia City of Vancouver, Ottawa, Ontario		187 156 1,119 235 203 1,406 243 2,024 4,767 280 1,189 130 385 14,714 67,461
City of Edmonton, Edmonton, Alberta City of Fredericton, Fredericton, New Brunswick City of Gatineau, Gatineau, Quebec City of Grande Prairie, Grande Prairie, Alberta City of Lacombe, Lacombe, Alberta City of Laval, Laval, Quebec City of Lethbridge, Lethbridge, Alberta City of Lethbridge, Lethbridge, Alberta City of Medicine Hat, Medicine Hat, Alberta City of Montréal, Montréal, Quebec City of Nelson, Nelson, British Columbia City of Port Moody, Port Moody, British Columbia City of Saskatoon, Saskatchewan City of Vancouver, Vancouver, British Columbia Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario Corporation of Delta, Delta, British Columbia		187 156 1,119 235 203 1,406 243 2,024 4,767 280 1,189 130 385 14,714 67,461 2,997
City of Edmonton, Edmonton, Alberta City of Fredericton, Fredericton, New Brunswick City of Gatineau, Gatineau, Quebec City of Grande Prairie, Grande Prairie, Alberta City of Lacombe, Lacombe, Alberta City of Laval, Laval, Quebec City of Longueuil, Longueuil, Quebec City of Medicine Hat, Medicine Hat, Alberta City of Nontréal, Montréal, Quebec City of Nelson, Nelson, British Columbia City of Red Deer, Red Deer, Alberta City of Saskatoon, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan City of Vancouver, Vancouver, British Columbia Corporation of Delta, Delta, British Columbia Corporation of the City of Victoria, Victoria, British Columbia		187 156 1,119 235 203 1,406 243 2,024 4,767 280 1,189 130 385 14,714 67,461 2,997 187
City of Edmonton, Edmonton, Alberta City of Fredericton, Fredericton, New Brunswick City of Gatineau, Gatineau, Quebec City of Grande Prairie, Grande Prairie, Alberta City of Laval, Laval, Quebec City of Laval, Laval, Quebec City of Lethbridge, Lethbridge, Alberta City of Longueuil, Longueuil, Quebec City of Medicine Hat, Medicine Hat, Alberta City of Montréal, Montréal, Quebec City of Port Moody, British Columbia City of Port Moody, Port Moody, British Columbia City of Saskatoon, Saskatchewan City of Vancouver, Vancouver, British Columbia Corporation of Delta, Delta, British Columbia Corporation of the City of Victoria, Victoria, British Columbia Corporation of the District of Oak Bay, Victoria, British Columbia		187 156 1,119 235 203 1,406 243 2,024 4,767 280 1,189 130 385 14,714 67,461 2,997 187 368
City of Edmonton, Edmonton, Alberta City of Fredericton, Fredericton, New Brunswick City of Gatineau, Gatineau, Quebec City of Grande Prairie, Grande Prairie, Alberta City of Laval, Laval, Quebec City of Laval, Laval, Quebec City of Lethbridge, Lethbridge, Alberta City of Longueuil, Longueuil, Quebec City of Medicine Hat, Medicine Hat, Alberta City of Montréal, Montréal, Quebec City of Nelson, British Columbia City of Red Deer, Red Deer, Alberta City of Nelson, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan City of Vancouver, Vancouver, British Columbia Corporation of Delta, Delta, British Columbia Corporation of the City of Victoria, Victoria, British Columbia Corporation of the District of Saanich, Victoria, British Columbia		187 156 1,119 235 203 1,406 243 2,024 4,767 280 1,189 130 385 14,714 67,461 2,997 187 368 1,487
City of Edmonton, Edmonton, Alberta City of Fredericton, Fredericton, New Brunswick City of Gatineau, Gatineau, Quebec City of Grande Prairie, Grande Prairie, Alberta City of Laval, Laval, Quebec City of Laval, Laval, Quebec City of Lethbridge, Lethbridge, Alberta City of Longueuil, Longueuil, Quebec City of Medicine Hat, Medicine Hat, Alberta City of Montréal, Montréal, Quebec City of Nontréal, Montréal, Quebec City of Nontoy, British Columbia City of Port Moody, Port Moody, British Columbia City of Port Moody, Port Moody, British Columbia City of Saskatoon, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan City of Vancouver, Vancouver, British Columbia Corporation of Delta, Delta, British Columbia Corporation of Delta, Delta, British Columbia Corporation of the District of Oak Bay, Victoria, British Columbia Corporation of the District of Saanich, Victoria, British Columbia Corporation of the District of Saanich, Victoria, British Columbia Corporation of the District of Saanich, Victoria, British Columbia		187 156 1,119 235 203 1,406 243 2,024 4,767 280 1,189 130 385 14,714 67,461 2,997 187 368 1,487 1,726
City of Edmonton, Edmonton, Alberta City of Fredericton, Fredericton, New Brunswick City of Gatineau, Gatineau, Quebec City of Grande Prairie, Grande Prairie, Alberta City of Lacombe, Lacombe, Alberta City of Laval, Laval, Quebec City of Lethbridge, Lethbridge, Alberta City of Lethbridge, Lethbridge, Alberta City of Medicine Hat, Medicine Hat, Alberta City of Montréal, Montréal, Quebec City of Nontréal, Montréal, Quebec City of Nontréal, Montréal, Quebec City of Nontréal, Montréal, Quebec City of Nontoy, Port Moody, British Columbia City of Red Deer, Red Deer, Alberta City of Saskatoon, Saskatchewan City of Vancouver, Vancouver, British Columbia Corporation of Delta, Delta, British Columbia Corporation of the District of Qak Bay, Victoria, British Columbia Corporation of the District of Saanich, Victoria, British Columbia Corporation of the District of Saanich, Victoria, British Columbia Corporation of the District of Saanich, Victoria, British Columbia Corporation of the District of Saanich, Victoria, British Columbia Corporation of the District of Saanich, Victoria, British Columbia Corporation of the District of Saanich, Victoria, British Columbia		187 156 1,119 235 203 1,406 243 2,024 4,767 280 1,189 130 385 14,714 67,461 2,997 187 368 1,487 1,726 1,046
City of Edmonton, Edmonton, Alberta City of Fredericton, Fredericton, New Brunswick City of Gatineau, Gatineau, Quebec City of Grande Prairie, Grande Prairie, Alberta City of Laval, Laval, Quebec City of Laval, Laval, Quebec City of Lethbridge, Lethbridge, Alberta City of Longueuil, Longueuil, Quebec City of Medicine Hat, Medicine Hat, Alberta City of Montréal, Montréal, Quebec City of Nontréal, Montréal, Quebec City of Nontoy, British Columbia City of Port Moody, Port Moody, British Columbia City of Port Moody, Port Moody, British Columbia City of Saskatoon, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan City of Vancouver, Vancouver, British Columbia Corporation of Delta, Delta, British Columbia Corporation of Delta, Delta, British Columbia Corporation of the District of Oak Bay, Victoria, British Columbia Corporation of the District of Saanich, Victoria, British Columbia Corporation of the District of Saanich, Victoria, British Columbia Corporation of the District of Saanich, Victoria, British Columbia		187 156 1,119 235 203 1,406 243 2,024 4,767 280 1,189 130 385 14,714 67,461 2,997 187 368 1,487 1,726

ars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Halton Regional Police Service, Oakville, Ontario		138,
Hamilton Police Service, Hamilton, Ontario		306,
Kennebecasis Regional Joint Board of Police Commissioners, Quispamsis, New Brunswick		153,
New Westminster Police Service, New Westminster, British Columbia		4,834,
Nishnawbe Aski Police Service, Thunder Bay, Ontario		147,
Organized Crime Agency of British Columbia, Surrey, British Columbia		419,
Province of Alberta, Edmonton, Alberta		1,841,
Province of Ontario, Toronto, Ontario		845,
Province of Quebec, Montréal, Quebec		1,141,
Regina Police Service, Regina, Saskatchewan		218,
Region of Peel, Brampton, Ontario		1,035,
Regional Municipality of Niagara, Thorold, Ontario		290,
Regional Municipality of Wood Buffalo, Fort McMurray, Alberta		1,742
Regional Municipality of York, Aurora, Ontario		191
Six Nations Police Commission, Ohsweken, Ontario		147,
Toronto Police Service, Toronto, Ontario		283
Town of Taber, Taber, Alberta		175
TransLink, New Westminster, British Columbia		713
Treaty Three Police Service, Kenora, Ontario		147,
Tyco Integrated Fire & Security, Mississauga, Ontario		394,
UTC Fire & Security Canada Inc, Mississauga, Ontario		116
Ville de Québec, Québec, Quebec		983
Service payments under \$100,000 (116 payees)		779,
	1 022 202	
Scientific and Research Services	1,033,282	120
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Province of British Columbia. Victoria. British Columbia		120,
		557,
Service payments under \$100,000 (18 payees)		355,
Special Food and Services	2,583,721	
Special Fees and Services	2,583,721	2 5 9 2
Service payments under \$100,000 (483 payees)		2,583,
	6,413,981	
Femporary Help Services Altis Professional Recruitment, Ottawa, Ontario	0,413,981	1 400
		1,498
Excel Human Resources, Ottawa, Ontario		790,
Organized Crime Agency of British Columbia, Surrey, British Columbia		3,511,
Service payments under \$100,000 (16 payees)		613
Fraining and Educational Services	29,043,880	
1000148035 Ontario Inc, Emsdale, Ontario	25,045,000	847
		106
101253739 Saskatchewan Ltd, Regina, Saskatchewan		
101253739 Saskatchewan Ltd, Regina, Saskatchewan ABCE Language School Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		157
101253739 Saskatchewan Ltd, Regina, Saskatchewan ABCE Language School Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Airbus Helicopters Canada Limited, Fort Erie, Ontario		157 106
101253739 Saskatchewan Ltd, Regina, Saskatchewan ABCE Language School Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Airbus Helicopters Canada Limited, Fort Erie, Ontario Aviation Performance Solutions LLC, Mesa, Arizona		157 106 122
101253739 Saskatchewan Ltd, Regina, Saskatchewan ABCE Language School Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Airbus Helicopters Canada Limited, Fort Erie, Ontario Aviation Performance Solutions LLC, Mesa, Arizona Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario		157 106 122 956
101253739 Saskatchewan Ltd, Regina, Saskatchewan ABCE Language School Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Airbus Helicopters Canada Limited, Fort Erie, Ontario Aviation Performance Solutions LLC, Mesa, Arizona Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario City of Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario		157 106 122 956 127
101253739 Saskatchewan Ltd, Regina, Saskatchewan ABCE Language School Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Airbus Helicopters Canada Limited, Fort Erie, Ontario Aviation Performance Solutions LLC, Mesa, Arizona Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario City of Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario Code for Canada, Toronto, Ontario		157 106 122 956 127 199
101253739 Saskatchewan Ltd, Regina, Saskatchewan ABCE Language School Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Airbus Helicopters Canada Limited, Fort Erie, Ontario Aviation Performance Solutions LLC, Mesa, Arizona Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario City of Ottawa, Ottario Code for Canada, Toronto, Ontario Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario		157 106 122 956 127 199 107
101253739 Saskatchewan Ltd, Regina, Saskatchewan ABCE Language School Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Airbus Helicopters Canada Limited, Fort Erie, Ontario Aviation Performance Solutions LLC, Mesa, Arizona Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario City of Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario Code for Canada, Toronto, Ontario Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario CSN JD Collision, Cold Lake, Alberta		157 106 122 956 127 199 107 123
101253739 Saskatchewan Ltd, Regina, Saskatchewan ABCE Language School Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Airbus Helicopters Canada Limited, Fort Erie, Ontario Aviation Performance Solutions LLC, Mesa, Arizona Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario City of Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario Code for Canada, Toronto, Ontario Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario CSN JD Collision, Cold Lake, Alberta CTOMS Inc, Edmonton, Alberta		157 106 122 956 127 199 107 123 745
101253739 Saskatchewan Ltd, Regina, Saskatchewan ABCE Language School Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Airbus Helicopters Canada Limited, Fort Erie, Ontario Aviation Performance Solutions LLC, Mesa, Arizona Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario City of Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario Code for Canada, Toronto, Ontario Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario CSN JD Collision, Cold Lake, Alberta		157 106 122 956 127 199 107 123 745
101253739 Saskatchewan Ltd, Regina, Saskatchewan ABCE Language School Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Airbus Helicopters Canada Limited, Fort Erie, Ontario Aviation Performance Solutions LLC, Mesa, Arizona Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario City of Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario Code for Canada, Toronto, Ontario Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario CSN JD Collision, Cold Lake, Alberta CTOMS Inc, Edmonton, Alberta		157 106 122 956 127 199 107 123 745 313
101253739 Saskatchewan Ltd, Regina, Saskatchewan ABCE Language School Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Airbus Helicopters Canada Limited, Fort Erie, Ontario Aviation Performance Solutions LLC, Mesa, Arizona Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario City of Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario Code for Canada, Toronto, Ontario Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario CSN JD Collision, Cold Lake, Alberta CTOMS Inc, Edmonton, Alberta Data Centre Intelligence Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		157 106 122 956 127 199 107 123 745 313 723
101253739 Saskatchewan Ltd, Regina, Saskatchewan ABCE Language School Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Airbus Helicopters Canada Limited, Fort Erie, Ontario Aviation Performance Solutions LLC, Mesa, Arizona Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario City of Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario Code for Canada, Toronto, Ontario Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario CSN JD Collision, Cold Lake, Alberta CTOMS Inc, Edmonton, Alberta Data Centre Intelligence Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Datum Marine Services Ltd, Nanaimo, British Columbia		157 106 122 956 127 199 107 123 745 313 723 126
101253739 Saskatchewan Ltd, Regina, Saskatchewan ABCE Language School Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Airbus Helicopters Canada Limited, Fort Erie, Ontario Aviation Performance Solutions LLC, Mesa, Arizona Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario City of Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario Code for Canada, Toronto, Ontario Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario CSN JD Collision, Cold Lake, Alberta CTOMS Inc, Edmonton, Alberta Data Centre Intelligence Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Datum Marine Services Ltd, Nanaimo, British Columbia DPI Association of Public Sector Information Professionals, Ottawa, Ontario		157 106 122 956 127 199 107 123 745 313 723 126 214
101253739 Saskatchewan Ltd, Regina, Saskatchewan ABCE Language School Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Airbus Helicopters Canada Limited, Fort Erie, Ontario Aviation Performance Solutions LLC, Mesa, Arizona Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario City of Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario Code for Canada, Toronto, Ontario Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario CSN JD Collision, Cold Lake, Alberta CTOMS Inc, Edmonton, Alberta Data Centre Intelligence Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Datum Marine Services Ltd, Nanaimo, British Columbia DPI Association of Public Sector Information Professionals, Ottawa, Ontario Dr Erik N Vu MD Corporation, North Vancouver, British Columbia		157 106 122 956 127 199 107 123 745 313 723 126 214 609
101253739 Saskatchewan Ltd, Regina, Saskatchewan ABCE Language School Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Airbus Helicopters Canada Limited, Fort Erie, Ontario Aviation Performance Solutions LLC, Mesa, Arizona Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario City of Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario Code for Canada, Toronto, Ontario Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario CSN JD Collision, Cold Lake, Alberta CTOMS Inc, Edmonton, Alberta Data Centre Intelligence Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Datum Marine Services Ltd, Nanaimo, British Columbia DPI Association of Public Sector Information Professionals, Ottawa, Ontario Dr Erik N Vu MD Corporation, North Vancouver, British Columbia FlightSafety International Inc, New York, New York Global Knowledge Training Canada LLC, Toronto, Ontario		157 106 122 956 127 199 107 123 745 313 723 126 214 609 206
101253739 Saskatchewan Ltd, Regina, Saskatchewan ABCE Language School Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Airbus Helicopters Canada Limited, Fort Erie, Ontario Aviation Performance Solutions LLC, Mesa, Arizona Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario City of Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario Code for Canada, Toronto, Ontario Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario CSN JD Collision, Cold Lake, Alberta CTOMS Inc, Edmonton, Alberta Data Centre Intelligence Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Datum Marine Services Ltd, Nanaimo, British Columbia DPI Association of Public Sector Information Professionals, Ottawa, Ontario Dr Erik N Vu MD Corporation, North Vancouver, British Columbia FlightSafety International Inc, New York, New York Global Knowledge Training Canada LLC, Toronto, Ontario Graybridge Malkam, Ottawa, Ontario		157, 106, 122, 956 127, 199, 107 123, 745, 313, 723, 126, 214, 609, 206, 359,
101253739 Saskatchewan Ltd, Regina, Saskatchewan ABCE Language School Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Airbus Helicopters Canada Limited, Fort Erie, Ontario Aviation Performance Solutions LLC, Mesa, Arizona Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario City of Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario Code for Canada, Toronto, Ontario Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario CTOMS Inc, Edmonton, Alberta Data Centre Intelligence Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Datum Marine Services Ltd, Nanaimo, British Columbia DPI Association of Public Sector Information Professionals, Ottawa, Ontario Dr Erik N Vu MD Corporation, North Vancouver, British Columbia FlightSafety International Inc, New York, New York Global Knowledge Training Canada LLC, Toronto, Ontario Graybridge Malkam, Ottawa, Ontario Info-Tech Research Group, London, Ontario		157, 106, 122, 956 127, 199, 107, 123, 745, 313, 723, 126, 214, 609, 206, 359, 168,
101253739 Saskatchewan Ltd, Regina, Saskatchewan ABCE Language School Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Airbus Helicopters Canada Limited, Fort Erie, Ontario Aviation Performance Solutions LLC, Mesa, Arizona Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario City of Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario Code for Canada, Toronto, Ontario Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario CSN JD Collision, Cold Lake, Alberta CTOMS Inc, Edmonton, Alberta Data Centre Intelligence Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Datum Marine Services Ltd, Nanaimo, British Columbia DPI Association of Public Sector Information Professionals, Ottawa, Ontario Dr. Erik N Vu MD Corporation, North Vancouver, British Columbia FlightSafety International Inc, New York, New York Global Knowledge Training Canada LLC, Toronto, Ontario Graybridge Malkam, Ottawa, Ontario Info-Tech Research Group, London, Ontario K3S Leadership Development Inc, Coquitlam, British Columbia		157, 106, 122, 956 127, 199, 107, 123, 745, 313, 723, 126 214, 609, 206, 359, 168, 105,
101253739 Saskatchewan Ltd, Regina, Saskatchewan ABCE Language School Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Airbus Helicopters Canada Limited, Fort Erie, Ontario Aviation Performance Solutions LLC, Mesa, Arizona Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario City of Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario Code for Canada, Toronto, Ontario Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario CSN JD Collision, Cold Lake, Alberta CTOMS Inc, Edmonton, Alberta Data Centre Intelligence Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Datu Marine Services Ltd, Nanaimo, British Columbia DPI Association of Public Sector Information Professionals, Ottawa, Ontario Dr Erik N Vu MD Corporation, North Vancouver, British Columbia FlightSafety International Inc, New York, New York Global Knowledge Training Canada LLC, Toronto, Ontario Graybridge Malkam, Ottawa, Ontario Info-Tech Research Group, London, Ontario K3S Leadership Development Inc, Coquitlam, British Columbia Language Research Development Group, Montréal, Quebec		157, 106, 122, 956, 127, 199, 107, 123, 745, 313, 745, 313, 725, 214, 609, 206, 359, 206, 359, 168, 105, 613,
101253739 Saskatchewan Ltd, Regina, Saskatchewan ABCE Language School Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Airbus Helicopters Canada Limited, Fort Erie, Ontario Aviation Performance Solutions LLC, Mesa, Arizona Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario City of Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario Code for Canada, Toronto, Ontario Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario CSN JD Collision, Cold Lake, Alberta CTOMS Inc, Edmonton, Alberta Data Centre Intelligence Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Datum Marine Services Ltd, Nanaino, British Columbia DPI Association of Public Sector Information Professionals, Ottawa, Ontario Dr Erik N Vu MD Corporation, North Vancouver, British Columbia FlightSafety International Inc, New York, New York Global Knowledge Training Canada LLC, Toronto, Ontario Graybridge Malkam, Ottawa, Ontario Info-Tech Research Group, London, Ontario K3S Leadership Development Inc, Coquitlam, British Columbia Language Research Development Group, Montréal, Quebec London Police Service, London, Ontario		157, 106, 122, 956, 127, 199, 107, 123, 745, 313, 723, 126, 214, 609, 206, 359, 168, 105, 613, 230,
101253739 Saskatchewan Ltd, Regina, Saskatchewan ABCE Language School Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Airbus Helicopters Canada Limited, Fort Erie, Ontario Aviation Performance Solutions LLC, Mesa, Arizona Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario City of Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario Code for Canada, Toronto, Ontario Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario CSN JD Collision, Cold Lake, Alberta CTOMS Inc, Edmonton, Alberta Data Centre Intelligence Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Datu Marine Services Ltd, Nanaimo, British Columbia DPI Association of Public Sector Information Professionals, Ottawa, Ontario Dr Erik N Vu MD Corporation, North Vancouver, British Columbia FlightSafety International Inc, New York, New York Global Knowledge Training Canada LLC, Toronto, Ontario K3S Leadership Development Inc, Coquitlam, British Columbia Language Research Development Inc, Coquitlam, British Columbia Language Research Development Group, Montréal, Quebec London Police Service, London, Ontario MacDonald Forensic, Calgary, Alberta		157, 106, 122, 956, 127, 199, 107, 123, 745, 313, 723, 126, 214, 609, 206, 359, 168, 105, 613, 230,
101253739 Saskatchewan Ltd, Regina, Saskatchewan ABCE Language School Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Airbus Helicopters Canada Limited, Fort Erie, Ontario Aviation Performance Solutions LLC, Mesa, Arizona Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario City of Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario Code for Canada, Toronto, Ontario Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario CSN JD Collision, Cold Lake, Alberta CTOMS Inc, Edmonton, Alberta Data Centre Intelligence Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Datum Marine Services Ltd, Nanaimo, British Columbia DPI Association of Public Sector Information Professionals, Ottawa, Ontario Dr Erik N Vu MD Corporation, North Vancouver, British Columbia FlightSafety International Inc, New York, New York Global Knowledge Training Canada LLC, Toronto, Ontario Graybridge Malkam, Ottawa, Ontario Info-Tech Research Group, London, Ontario K3S Leadership Development Inc, Coquitlam, British Columbia Language Research Development Inc, Outario MacDonald Forensic, Calgary, Alberta Motorola Solutions Inc, Toronto, Ontario		157, 106, 122, 956, 127, 199, 107, 123, 745, 313, 723, 126, 214, 609, 206, 359, 168, 105, 613, 230, 212,
101253739 Saskatchewan Ltd, Regina, Saskatchewan ABCE Language School Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Airbus Helicopters Canada Limited, Fort Erie, Ontario Aviation Performance Solutions LLC, Mesa, Arizona Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario City of Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario Code for Canada, Toronto, Ontario Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario CTOMS Inc, Edmonton, Alberta Data Centre Intelligence Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Data Centre Intelligence Inc, North Vancouver, British Columbia FlightSafety International Inc, New York, New York Global Knowledge Training Canada LLC, Toronto, Ontario Graybridge Malkam, Ottawa, Ontario Info-Tech Research Group, London, Ontario K3S Leadership Development Inc, Coquitlam, British Columbia Language Research Development Group, Montréal, Quebec London Police Service, London, Ontario MacDonald Forensic, Calgary, Alberta Motorola Solutions Inc, Toronto, Ontario Nichevision Forensics LLC, Akron, Ontario		157, 106, 122, 956 127, 199, 107 123, 745, 313, 723, 126, 214, 609 206, 359, 168, 105, 613, 230, 112,
101253739 Saskatchewan Ltd, Regina, Saskatchewan ABCE Language School Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Airbus Helicopters Canada Limited, Fort Erie, Ontario Aviation Performance Solutions LLC, Mesa, Arizona Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario City of Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario Code for Canada, Toronto, Ontario Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario CSN JD Collision, Cold Lake, Alberta CTOMS Inc, Edmonton, Alberta Data Centre Intelligence Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Datum Marine Services Ltd, Nanaimo, British Columbia DPI Association of Public Sector Information Professionals, Ottawa, Ontario Dr. Erik N Vu MD Corporation, North Vancouver, British Columbia FlightSafety International Inc, New York, New York Global Knowledge Training Canada LLC, Toronto, Ontario Graybridge Malkam, Ottawa, Ontario Info-Tech Research Group, London, Ontario K3S Leadership Development Inc, Coquitlam, British Columbia Language Research Development Group, Montréal, Quebec London Police Service, London, Ontario MacDonald Forensic, Calgary, Alberta Motorola Solutions Inc, Toronto, Ontario Nichevision Forensics LLC, Akon, Ontario Nichevision Forensics LLC, Akon, Ontario <td< td=""><td></td><td>157, 106, 122, 956, 127, 199, 107, 123, 745, 313, 723, 126, 214, 609, 206, 359, 168, 105, 613, 230, 112, 230, 112, 230, 112, 230, 112, 244, 256, 214, 214, 214, 214, 214, 214, 214, 214</td></td<>		157, 106, 122, 956, 127, 199, 107, 123, 745, 313, 723, 126, 214, 609, 206, 359, 168, 105, 613, 230, 112, 230, 112, 230, 112, 230, 112, 244, 256, 214, 214, 214, 214, 214, 214, 214, 214
101253739 Saskatchewan Ltd, Regina, SaskatchewanABCE Language School Inc, Ottawa, OntarioAirbus Helicopters Canada Limited, Fort Erie, OntarioAviation Performance Solutions LLC, Mesa, ArizonaCanada School of Public Service, Ottawa, OntarioCity of Ottawa, Ottawa, OntarioCode for Canada, Toronto, OntarioCommunications Security Establishment, Ottawa, OntarioCSN JD Collision, Cold Lake, AlbertaCTOMS Inc, Edmonton, AlbertaData Centre Intelligence Inc, Ottawa, OntarioData Centre Intelligence Inc, Ottawa, OrtarioDr Frik N Vu MD Corporation, North Vancouver, British ColumbiaPIP Association of Public Sector Information Professionals, Ottawa, OntarioDr Erik N Vu MD Corporation, North Vancouver, British ColumbiaInfo-Tech Research Group, London, OntarioK3S Leadership Development Inc, Coquitlam, British ColumbiaLanguage Malkam, Ottawa, OntarioK3S Leadership Development Inc, Coquitlam, British ColumbiaLanguage Research Development Group, Montréal, QuebecLondon Police Service, London, OntarioMacDonald Forensic, Calgary, AlbertaMotorola Solutions Inc, Toronto, OntarioNichevision Forensics LLC, Akron, OntarioSANS Institute, Boston, MassachusettsShared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		157, 106, 122, 956, 127, 199, 107, 123, 745, 313, 745, 313, 723, 745, 313, 745, 313, 745, 313, 745, 314, 609, 206, 359, 105, 613, 230, 112, 229, 83, 364, 128,
101253739 Saskatchewan Ltd, Regina, Saskatchewan ABCE Language School Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Airbus Helicopters Canada Limited, Fort Erie, Ontario Aviation Performance Solutions LLC, Mesa, Arizona Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario City of Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario Code for Canada, Toronto, Ontario Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario CSN JD Collision, Cold Lake, Alberta CTOMS Inc, Edmonton, Alberta Data Centre Intelligence Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Data Centre Intelligence Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Datsociation of Public Sector Information Professionals, Ottawa, Ontario Dr Erik N Vu MD Corporation, North Vancouver, British Columbia FlightSafety International Inc, New York, New York Global Knowledge Training Canada LLC, Toronto, Ontario Graybridge Malkam, Ottawa, Ontario Info-Tech Research Group, London, Ontario K3S Leadership Development Inc, Coquitlam, British Columbia Language Research Development Group, Montréal, Quebec London Police Service, London, Ontario MacDonald Forensic, Calgary, Alberta Motorola Solutions Inc, Toronto, Ontario SANS Institute, Boston, Massachusetts Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario SANS Institute		186, 157, 106, 122, 956, 127, 199, 107, 123, 745, 313, 723, 126, 214, 609, 206, 214, 609, 206, 359, 168, 105, 613, 230, 112, 229, 83, 364, 128,
101253739 Saskatchewan Ltd, Regina, Saskatchewan ABCE Language School Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Airbus Helicopters Canada Limited, Fort Erie, Ontario Aviation Performance Solutions LLC, Mesa, Arizona Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario City of Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario Code for Canada, Toronto, Ontario Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario CSN JD Collision, Cold Lake, Alberta CTOMS Inc, Edmonton, Alberta Data Centre Intelligence Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Dr Erik N Vu MD Corporation, North Vancouver, British Columbia FlightSafety International Inc, New York, New York Global Knowledge Training Canada LLC, Toronto, Ontario Graybridge Malkam, Ottawa, Ontario Info-Tech Research Group, London, Ontario K3S Leadership Development Inc, Coquitlam, British Columbia Language Research Development Group, Montréal, Quebec London Police Service, London, Ontario MacDonald Forensic, Calgary, Alberta Motorola Solutions Inc, Toronto, Ontario Shared Services Canada, Ott		157, 106, 122, 956, 127, 199, 107, 123, 745, 313, 723, 745, 214, 609, 206, 359, 168, 105, 613, 230, 112, 229, 183, 364, 128, 113,
101253739 Saskatchewan Ltd, Regina, Saskatchewan ABCE Language School Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Airbus Helicopters Canada Limited, Fort Erie, Ontario Aviation Performance Solutions LLC, Mesa, Arizona Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario City of Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario Code for Canada, Toronto, Ontario Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario CSN JD Collision, Cold Lake, Alberta CTOMS Inc, Edmonton, Alberta Data Centre Intelligence Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Data Centre Intelligence Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Data Centre Intelligence Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Drik N Vu MD Corporation, North Vancouver, British Columbia PI Association of Public Sector Information Professionals, Ottawa, Ontario Dr Erik N Vu MD Corporation, North Vancouver, British Columbia FlightSafety International Inc, New York, New York Global Knowledge Training Canada LLC, Toronto, Ontario K3S Leadership Development Inc, Coquitlam, British Columbia Language Research Group, London, Ontario MacDonald Forensic, Calgary, Alberta Motorola Solutions Inc, Toronto, Ontario MacDonald Forensic, Calgary, Alberta Motorola Solutions Inc, Toronto, Ontario SANS Institute, Boston, Massachusetts <		157, 106, 122, 956, 127, 199, 107, 123, 745, 313, 745, 313, 723, 724, 609, 206, 359, 168, 105, 613, 230, 112, 229, 83, 364, 128,

llars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Woxof Enterprises Inc, Richmond, British Columbia		211,7
Service payments under \$100,000 (1,186 payees)		18,966,5
		18,500,5
Other Services	1,940,906	
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		170,1
Ottawa Valley Veterinary Professional Corporation, Winchester, Ontario		243,1
Service payments under \$100,000 (317 payees)		1,527,6
Royal Canadian Mounted Police Total	747,250,540	747,250,5
Royal Canadian Mounted Police External Review Committee		
Business Services	33,401	
Service payments under \$100,000 (31 payees)		33,
Health and Welfare Services	7,688	
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		7,
Interpretation and Translation Services	216,300	
Department of Public works & Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		208,
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		7,
Legal Services	33,849	
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		33,
Management Consulting	8,693	
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		8,
Special Fees and Services	41,763	
Service payments under \$100,000 (24 payees)		41,
Temporary Help Services	107,970	
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)		107,
Training and Educational Services	94,337	
Service payments under \$100,000 (21 payees)		94,
Other Services	22,750	
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)		22,
Royal Canadian Mounted Police External Review Committee Total	566,751	566,

Public Services and Procurement

Department of Public Works and Government Services

Business Services	444,591,043
2413-2276 Québec inc, Gatineau, Quebec	161,800
4089171 Canada Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	209,086
520571 Ontario Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario	478,294
5550 Nunavut Ltd, Iqaluit, Nunavut	232,440
7314892 Canada Inc, Gatineau, Quebec	145,099
9034-3476 Quebec Inc, Saint-Constant, Quebec	878,163
Allen Maintenance Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario	308,427
Altus Group Ltd, Toronto, Ontario	291,950
Aqua City Cleaners Limited, Victoria, British Columbia	143,215
ASBEX Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario	210,456
BGIS Global Integrated Solutions Canada LP, Markham, Ontario	3,063,645
Brault Roofing Maritimes inc, Moncton, New Brunswick	234,353
C & K Services Ltd, Iqaluit, Nunavut	116,436
Caltrio Company Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario	2,197,026
Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario	126,566
Canadian Copyright Licensing Agency, Toronto, Ontario	1,081,579
Canadian Leaseback (GP) Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia	313,539
Canadian Real Estate Fund No 1, Ottawa, Ontario	170,473
Capital Office Interiors Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario	412,383
Centre for Addiction and Mental Health, Toronto, Ontario	174,042
Charlotte County Diamond Shine Ltd, Charlotte County, New Brunswick	150,924
Cleanmatters Janitorial Services Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario	2,077,084
Collège de l'Outaouais, Gatineau, Quebec	384,378
Computershare Investor Services Inc, Toronto, Ontario	934,730

ollars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Conciergerie SPEICO Inc, Montréal, Quebec		1,095,0
Correctional Service of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		1,156,
Cunningham & Rivard Appraisals (Nanaimo) Ltd, Nanaimo, British Columbia		101,
Derko Ltée, Québec, Quebec		254,
Dilawri Property Holdings Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		106,4
Edmonds Landscape and Construction Services Ltd, Halifax, Nova Scotia		726,
Employment and Social Development, Gatineau, Quebec		797,
Environment, Ottawa, Ontario		105,
Evolution Roofing Ltd, Dieppe, New Brunswick		230,
Evripos Janitorial Services Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		193,
Extermination Regionex Extermination Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		104,
Flynn Canada Ltd, Mississauga, Ontario		691,
G & G Roofing inc, Nanaimo, British Columbia		337,
GDI Services (Canada) LP, Montréal, Quebec		1,311,
GM Développement Inc, Québec, Quebec		311,
Gosses Landscaping Ltd, Torbay, Newfoundland and Labrador		126,
HarrisonBowker Real Estate Appraisers Ltd, St. Albert, Alberta		168,
Imperial Cleaners Ltd, Dartmouth, Nova Scotia		682,
Incite Experiential Design inc, Mississauga, Ontario		289,
IPSS inc, Ottawa, Ontario		159,
IQ Environmental Inc, Hamilton, Ontario		347,
Lee Conciergerie inc, Amqui, Quebec		310,
Les Entreprises Robert Sanfaçon Inc, Québec, Quebec		168,
M A Independent Building Services Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		1,062,
Maintenance Trans-Québec Inc, Victoriaville, Quebec		223,
Meadowlark Logistics Ltd, Edmonton, Alberta		247,
Messy Cleaners Inc, Flatrock, Newfoundland and Labrador		216,
Michanie Construction Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Morguard Corporation, Mississauga, Ontario		156,
		273,i 220,
Morpho Canada Inc, Montréal, Quebec National Capital Commission, Ottawa, Ontario		4,073,2
National Research Council Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		4,073, 649,
North Shore Roofing Ltd, Paradise, Newfoundland and Labrador		316,
Northstar Scaffold (Ontario) inc, Ottawa, Ontario		193,
Oracle Canada Ulc, Toronto, Ontario		103,
Ottawa-Carleton Association for Persons with Developmental Disabilities, Ottawa, Ontario		474,
Place Montcalm (Phase III), Gatineau, Quebec		114,
Prebbel Enterprises Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		198,
Public Service Superannuation, Shediac, New Brunswick		3,901,
Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		361,386,
RWL Holdings Ltd, Kensington, Prince Edward Island		123,
SCI Group Inc, Toronto, Ontario		739,
Service Star Building Cleaning Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,464,
Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		27,429,
Société en commandite Kevlar, Québec, Quebec		284,
Specialty Building Services Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		522,
Squeaky Clean Ltd, Iqaluit, Nunavut		258
Sutherland Excavating Ltd, Miramichi, New Brunswick		161,
TeraMach Technologies Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		. 127,
Totem Offisource Inc, Gatineau, Quebec		711,
Toure Cleaning Services Ltd, Ajax, Ontario		323,
Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario		4,173,
Turner Drake & Partners Ltd, Halifax, Nova Scotia		154,
Wills Transfer Limited, Ottawa, Ontario		114,
Service payments under \$100,000 (596 payees)		9,916,
Construction Services	549,543,320	
1117168 Ontario Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		141,
152610 Canada Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		218,
1650939 Ontario Ltd, Capreol, Ontario		1,661,
168012 Canada Inc, Gatineau, Quebec		920,
174 Stone Road Limited, Toronto, Ontario		752,
1799541 Ontario Inc, Richmond, Ontario		253,
22 Varennes Regional Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		4,007,
2344701 Ontario Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		154,
2449214 Ontario Inc, Kanata, Ontario		429,
3V Mechanical Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		192,
		1,071,
468049 Ontario Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		1,071,
		1,042,

ars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
806856 Ontario Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		182,
9056-1119 Quebec Inc, Mont-Saint-Hilaire, Quebec		329,3
9588159 Canada Inc, Gatineau, Quebec		136,
A G Clark Holdings Ltd Giebelhaus Developments Ltd, Yellowknife, Northwest Territories		4,540,
Ainsworth Inc, Toronto, Ontario		603,
Airon HVAC and Control Ltd, Burlington, Ontario		565,
Alliance Engineering & Construction Limited, Ottawa, Ontario		298,
Aménagement Granrive Inc, Gatineau, Quebec		794,
AM-TECH Electrical inc, Ottawa, Ontario		114,
Aqua-Drain Sewer Services inc, Ottawa, Ontario		140,
Architecture49 Inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba		1,667,
Arctic Electrical Ltd, Iqualuit, Nunavut		113,
Associate Air Mechanical Systems LTD, Ottawa, Ontario		115,
Atco Structures & Logistics Services Ltd, Iqaluit, Nunavut		149,
AtkinsRéalis Canada inc, Montréal, Quebec Atwill-Morin Inc, Montréal, Quebec		510,
Automated Logic - Canada Ltd, Kanata, Ontario		402, 173,
Baxtec Management Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario		281,
Beatty Street General Partnership, Vancouver, British Columbia		253,
BentallGreenOak Prime Canadian Investments I LP, Ottawa, Ontario		5,767,
Black & McDonald Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		1,795,
Boiler Inspection and Insurance Company of Canada, Montréal, Quebec		244,
Bona Building & Management Co Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		1,157,
Brenex Building Corporation Ltd, Edmonton, Alberta		553,
Broder Electric Limited, Nepean, Ontario		483
Canadian Leaseback (GP) Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia		2,091
Canadian Real Estate Fund No 1, Ottawa, Ontario		1,413,
Canadian Urban Limited, Edmonton, Alberta		2,358,
Candorbuild Construction Corp, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan		165,
Carmichael Engineering Ltd, London, Ontario		147,
Cervo-Polygaz Inc, Saguenay, Quebec		111,
Christensen & Mclean Roofing Co Ltd, Edmonton, Alberta		716
Computershare Investor Services Inc, Toronto, Ontario		1,329
Con-Pro Industries Canada Ltd, Winnipeg, Manitoba		568,
Construction Demathieu & Bard (CDB) Inc, Saint-Jérôme, Quebec		11,513,
Controls & Equipment Ltd, Moncton, New Brunswick		197
Covertite Eastern Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		371
CPE Division B Inc, Saint-Laurent, Quebec CPVC Place De Ville Nominee Inc, Toronto, Ontario		129 1,719
Crestpoint Real Estate Investment Limited Partnership, Toronto, Ontario		1,713
Cummins Canada ULC, Calgary, Alberta		1,216
DGH Engineering Ltd, St Andrews, Manitoba		241
Dilawri Property Holdings Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		8,237
Dream Summit Industrial (Ontario) LP, Markham, Ontario		552
EBC Inc, L'Ancienne-Lorette, Quebec		6,574
Édifice 550 de la Cité inc, Montréal, Quebec		325
Elite Environmental Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		359
EllisDon Corporation, Mississauga, Ontario		95,959
Equinox Hydro Construction inc, Dorval, Quebec		281
ESAP Project Co Limited Partnership, Montréal, Quebec		27,402
Fontaine Building Trust, Montréal, Quebec		158
GAL Power Systems Ottawa Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		586
George Vrana, Carleton Place, Ontario		210
Gilbon Services Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		205
Gillin Engineering & Construction Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		308
Global Centre for Pluralism, Ottawa, Ontario		475,
Graebeck Construction Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		223
GWL Realty Advisors Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		795
Hantom Holdings Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		250
Hi-Rise Ventures inc, Toronto, Ontario		105
Honeywell Canada Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		554
Hydro Ottawa Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		199
Idea Inc, Sault Ste Marie, Ontario		141
J L Richards & Associates Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		104
Johnson Controls Canada LP, Markham, Ontario		645
Kidinks Holdings inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,105
Kinetic Machine Works Ltd, Selkirk, Manitoba		805
KWC Architects Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Lar-Mex Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		127, 141,
Lar-Mex Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Larmir Investments Ltd, Espanola, Ontario		141, 1,493,
		1.493.

lars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Les Enterprises Verrecchia Inc, Laval, Quebec		111,
Les Forages L B M Inc, Victoriaville, Quebec		, 779,
MARANT Construction Limited, Toronto, Ontario		859,
Mcnolty Mechanical Inc, Wendover, Ontario		1,456,
Minto Properties Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		168,
MJ (5001 Yonge) Limited Partnership, Toronto, Ontario		663,
Modern Niagara Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		476,
Morguard Corporation, Mississauga, Ontario Nadine International Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		6,055,1 526,1
Narwhal Plumbing & Heating Ltd, Igaluit, Nunavut		252,
National Arts Centre Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario		1,854,
National Capital Commission, Ottawa, Ontario		903,
Néolect Inc, Candiac, Quebec		104,
Northern Contracting Ltd, Sydney, Nova Scotia		1,521,
Nunavut Arctic Services Ltd, Resolute, Nunavut		193,
Onni Property Management Services Ltd, Vancouver, British Columbia		247,
Opta Precise Services LP, Markham, Ontario		329,
Orlando Corporation, Mississauga, Ontario		646,
PCL Constructors Canada Inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba		265,558,
Place Montcalm (Phase III), Gatineau, Quebec		113,
Pomerleau Inc, Saint-Georges, Quebec		32,345,
Priestly Demolition Inc, King, Ontario		129,
Procétech Inc, Sainte-Julie, Quebec Provencher Roy Associés Architectes Inc, Montréal, Quebec		264, 130,
Province of New Brunswick, Fredericton, New Brunswick		270
Province of Nova Scotia, Dartmouth, Nova Scotia		188
Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		4,620
R E L Controls Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		193
Rondar Inc, Toronto, Ontario		275,
Select Mechanical Inc, Quispamsis, New Brunswick		125
Siemens Canada Ltd, Oakville, Ontario		928,
Siemens Industry Software ULC, Oakville, Ontario		190
SVEMY Construction Ltd, Calgary, Alberta		138
Taillefer Plumbing & Heating Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		108
The Canada Life Assurance Company, Toronto, Ontario		1,191
The Standard Life Assurance Company of Canada, Montréal, Quebec		582,
Thompson Boiler Works Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		233,
Thorpe Brothers Ltd, Prince Albert, Saskatchewan		1,262
Thorpe Industries Ltd, Prince Albert, Saskatchewan Tiger Electrical Technologies Ltd, Lower Sackville, Nova Scotia		1,010, 152,
Tofcon Construction Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		305
Tom Jones & Sons Ltd, Thunder Bay, Ontario		316
Toromont Industries Ltd, Vaughan, Ontario		268
Urbacon Buildings Group inc, Toronto, Ontario		3,633
VCI Controls Inc, Vaughan, Ontario		418
Vertiv Canada ULC, Mississauga, Ontario		123
Waterdon Construction Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		271
Windmill Dream Ontario 211 LP, Ottawa, Ontario		2,165
Service payments under \$100,000 (312 payees)		6,617
Facing and Architectural Convises	495 014 922	
Engineering and Architectural Services 0869391 B.C. Ltd, Vancouver, British Columbia	485,914,833	172
100-130 Colonnade Road Regional Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,035
1172321 Ontario Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,670
1222077 B.C Ltd, Victoria, British Columbia		373
1x1 Architecture Inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba		851
22 Varennes Regional Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		260
3469051 Canada Inc, Montréal, Quebec		448
4té Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		455,
6149626 Canada Inc, Gatineau, Quebec		263,
6763332 Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario		249
689039 N.B. inc, Caraquet, New Brunswick		157
7041829 Canada Ltd, Dartmouth, Nova Scotia		334
800 Burrard Limited Partnership, Vancouver, British Columbia		390
A B Mechanical Limited, Sydney, Nova Scotia		335,
AB Dalla-Lana Architect Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia		920,
Acadian Properties Ltd, Dieppe, New Brunswick		1,030, 306,
Access Bronarty Davidonment ins. Terente, Ontaria		306.
Access Property Development inc, Toronto, Ontario		
Access Property Development inc, Toronto, Ontario Ace Constructa inc, Gatineau, Quebec Acuren Group Inc, Edmonton, Alberta		104, 237,

ırs	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Aecom Canada Ltd, Burnaby, British Columbia		44,568,3
AFN Engineering Inc, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador		256,
Ainley Graham & Associates Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		219,3
Alberta Boilers Safety Association, Edmonton, Alberta		195,0
Alcaide Webster Architects Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,476,8
Alliance Engineering & Construction Limited, Ottawa, Ontario		4,798,8
Allied Properties Real Estate Investment Trust, Toronto, Ontario		100,8
Amec Americas Ltd, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador		110,2
Aménagement Granrive Inc, Gatineau, Quebec		479,:
Annis, O'Sullivan, Vollebekk Ltd, Nepean, Ontario		253,:
Applied Engineering Solutions Ltd, Victoria, British Columbia		108,
Aquatech Water Management Services Inc, Longueuil, Quebec		183,
Arcadis Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario		223,
Architecture EVOQ Inc, Montréal, Quebec		1,793,
Architecture49 Inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba		5,030,
Associated Engineering Ltd, Edmonton, Alberta		982,
AtkinsRéalis Canada inc, Montréal, Quebec		4,130,
AVS Group Inc, Prince County, Prince Edward Island		469,
BBB Architects Ottawa Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		534,
BentallGreenOak Prime Canadian Investments I LP, Ottawa, Ontario		186,
BGC Engineering Inc, Calgary, Alberta		291,
BGIS Global Integrated Solutions Canada LP, Markham, Ontario		23,151,
BGLA Inc, Montréal, Quebec		621,
Bisson Fortin et Associés Architectes, Laval, Quebec		1,624,
Black & McDonald Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		328,
BLM-KEL-60 CORP., Ottawa, Ontario		2,001,
Blue Water Sourcing Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		322,
BluMetric Environmental Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		493,
Bona Building & Management Co Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		955,
Bouthillette Parizeau Inc, Montréal, Quebec		1,162,
Brenntag Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario		433,
Bryco Projects Inc, Burnaby, British Columbia		572,
Caltec Flooring Ltd, Regina, Saskatchewan		203,
Canadian Leaseback (GP) Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia		953,
Canadian Real Estate Fund No 1, Ottawa, Ontario		238
Canadian Security Intelligence Service, Ottawa, Ontario		318
Cavan Construction Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		4,033
CBCL Ltd, Sydney, Nova Scotia		1,703
CH2M Hill Canada Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		3,968,
Chahko Mika Mall Ltd, North Vancouver		1,959
Chernoff Thompson Architects, Vancouver, British Columbia		582,
CIMA Canada Inc, Laval, Quebec		4,826
City of Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario		234
Clifford Benac, AtkinsRéalis Canada inc, in Joint Venture, Montréal, Quebec		712,
Cohésio Architecture Inc, Montréal, Quebec		391
Cohlmeyer Architecture Ltd, Winnipeg, Manitoba		317
Colbourne & Kembel Architects Inc, Kingston, Ontario		104
Cole & Associates Architects Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		138,
Colliers Project Leaders Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		2,089,
Concert Realty Services Ltd, Vancouver, British Columbia		409
Construction Innu Meskanau S.E.C., La Romaine, Quebec		2,437
Correctional Service of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		304,
Coupland Kraemer Architecture + Interior Design, Calgary, Alberta		1,109
CPVC Place De Ville Nominee Inc, Toronto, Ontario		3,553,
Crown Property Management inc, Toronto, Ontario		102
CSW Landscape Architects Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		106,
CWMM Consulting Engineers Ltd, Vancouver, British Columbia		209,
D D Acquisitions Partnership, Toronto, Ontario		5,041
D F S Inc, Montréal, Quebec		1,964,
Davison Seamone Rickard Adams Architects Inc, Halifax, Nova Scotia		416
Denicourt Arpenteurs-Géomètres, Saint-Jean-sur-Richelieu, Quebec		196,
Devon Properties Ltd, Victoria, British Columbia		1,004
DGH Engineering Ltd, St Andrews, Manitoba		927,
Dialog Ontario Inc, Toronto, Ontario		2,645
Diamond and Schmitt Architects Inc, Toronto, Ontario		3,832
Dilawri Property Holdings Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		1,649
		2,788
Dillon Consulting Ltd, London, Ontario		
DMA Cole & Associates Architects Inc in Joint Venture, Montréal, Quebec		
		855, 1,133, 217,

ars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
EGE Engineering Ltd, Winnipeg, Manitoba		925,
EnGlobe Corp, Québec, Quebec		827,
Ernst & Young LLP, Ottawa, Ontario		171,
Ethnoscop Inc, Boucherville, Quebec		100,
Exp Services Inc, Brampton, Ontario		267,
FNX-INNOV Inc, Québec, Quebec		125,
Fougere Menchenton Architecture Inc, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador		308,
Fowler Bauld & Mitchell Ltd, Halifax, Nova Scotia		812,
FSA Architecture Inc, Montréal, Quebec		459,
FVB Energy Inc, Edmonton, Alberta		1,357,
G.C.M. Consultants inc, Ottawa, Ontario		995,
Gaudette's Transit Mix Ltd, Tignish, Prince Edward Island		477,
Gemtec Ltd, Fredericton, New Brunswick		1,543
GLCRM Architectes Inc, Coarchitecture Inc, in Joint Venture, Québec, Quebec		4,939
Goodkey Weedmark & Associates Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		235
Govan Brown & Associates Limited, Toronto, Ontario		2,897
Graymont (NB) Inc, Havelock, New Brunswick		404
GRC Architect Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,588,
Groupe A inc, Québec, Quebec		101
Gulf Pacific Property Management Ltd, North Vancouver, British Columbia		500
GWL Realty Advisors Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		107
Harbourside Geotechnical Consultants Limited, Dartmouth, Nova Scotia		1,051
Hatch Ltd, Niagara Falls, Ontario		3,123
HDK Consulting Inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba		346
HDR Architecture Associates Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		2,313
Herold Engineering Ltd, Nanaimo, British Columbia House of Commons, Ottawa, Ontario		412 2,515
Howard E Little Excavating, Cambridge, Nova Scotia		2,515
Hydro Ottawa Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		294
IBI Group, Toronto, Ontario		123
Idea Inc, Sault Ste Marie, Ontario		400
If Then Architecture Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		239
Integral Group Consulting (BC) LLP, Vancouver, British Columbia		529
ISL Engineering and Land Services Ltd, Langley, British Columbia		167
Island Well Drillers Ltd, Sydney, Nova Scotia		152
J L Richards & Associates Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		743
Joneljim Concrete Construction (1994) Ltd, Sydney, Nova Scotia		121
Kalo Stantec Limited, Thunder Bay, Ontario		1,118
Kasian Architecture Interior Design and Planning Ltd, Vancouver, British Columbia		831
Kontzamanis Graumann Smith Macmillan Inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba		125
KWC Architects Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		752
Laporte Consultants Inc, Montréal, Quebec		2,435
Lark Group, Surrey, British Columbia		2,034
LD Watson ES MacEwen Allan Teramura Architech Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		656
Lemay Michaud Architecture Design Inc, Québec, Quebec		485
LRL Associates Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		182
LWG Architectural Interiors Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		811
M & R Engineering Ltd, Halifax, Nova Scotia		443
Mallen Gowing Berzins Architecture Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia		924
Manufacturers Life Insurance Company, Toronto, Ontario		198
Maple Reinders Constructors Ltd, Mississauga, Ontario		150
McElhanney Consulting Services Ltd, Vancouver, British Columbia		130
McInnes Cooper, Halifax, Nova Scotia		195
MCW Consultants Ltd, Winnipeg, Manitoba		169
Meridian Engineering Inc, Clarenville, Newfoundland and Labrador		330
Milestone Environmental Contracting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		448
Millcreek Environmental Services Inc, Sydney, Nova Scotia		185
Minto Properties Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		322
Morguard Corporation, Mississauga, Ontario		5,358
Moriyama & Teshima Architects, Toronto, Ontario		8,171
Morrison Hershfield Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		1,375
Nadine International Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		2,156
National Capital Commission, Ottawa, Ontario		2,987
National Research Council Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		451
NFOE Inc, Montréal, Quebec		1,776
Norda Stelo Inc, Québec, Quebec		265
NORR Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		4,674
North America Construction (1993) Ltd, Morriston, Ontario		150
Northern Sky Architecture Inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba		372, 423,
Nova Scotia Power Inc, Halifax, Nova Scotia		

ars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Onni Property Management Services Ltd, Vancouver, British Columbia		1,461,
Option Aménagement Inc, Québec, Quebec		152,
Outcome Consultants Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		294,
Outcome Consultants inc, Nuqsana inc, in Joint Venture, Ottawa, Ontario		1,515,
P3 Advisors Inc, Nepean, Ontario		341,
Pageau Morel & Associates Inc, Gatineau, Quebec		1,248,
Parsons Inc, Calgary, Alberta		4,307
PCL Constructors Canada Inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba		1,567
Peter J Kindree Architect, Ottawa, Ontario		1,075
Pomerleau Inc, Saint-Georges, Quebec		2,786
Prado Holdings Ltd, Surrey, British Columbia		8,059
Primaris Management Inc, Toronto, Ontario		198
Provencher Roy Associés Architectes Inc, Montréal, Quebec		2,200
Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		24,036
Rayworth & Roberts Surveys Ltd, Amherst, Nova Scotia		120
Redstone Enterprises Ltd, Surrey, British Columbia		104
Republic Architecture Inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba		3,626
Riggs Associates Ltd, London, Ontario		104
Robert Bosa Investment Partnership, Vancouver, British Columbia		110
Robertson Martin Architects Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,170
Rockliff Pierzchajlo Kroman Architects Ltd, Edmonton, Alberta		273
Rondar Inc, Toronto, Ontario		300
Rubin & Rotman Inc, Montréal, Quebec		170
Saskcon Repair Services Ltd, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan		264
Servant Dunbrack Mckenzie & Macdonald Limited, Halifax, Nova Scotia		103
Services Métallurgiques du Québec Ltee, Québec, Quebec		154
Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		1,927
Sheppard Case Architects Inc, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador		513
SHM Canada Consulting Ltd, Halifax, Nova Scotia		219
SLR Consulting (Canada) Ltd, Vancouver, British Columbia		2,724
Société En Commandite Montcalm, Gatineau, Québec		668
Stantec Architecture Ltd, Edmonton, Alberta		15,140
St-Gelais Montminy & Associés Architectes inc, Québec, Quebec		697
St-Gelais Montminy & Associés Architectes, S.E.N.C.R.L., Québec, Quebec		544
Taligent Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		5,599
Taylor Hazell Architects Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		107
Technical Safety Authority of Saskatchewan, Regina, Saskatchewan		227
Technorem Inc, Laval, Quebec		362
Temprano & Young Architects Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		234
TeraMach Technologies Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		915
Tetra Tech Eba Inc, Edmonton, Alberta		7,389
The Jacques Cartier and Champlain Bridges Inc, Longueuil, Quebec		313
The Ottawa Hospital, Ottawa, Ontario		1,149
The Royal Architectural Institute of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		1,246
True North Commercial LLP, Toronto, Ontario		116
Turner & Townsend CM2R Inc, Toronto, Ontario		860
Unimet Investments Ltd, Vancouver, British Columbia		2,625
Wedler Engineering LLP, Courtenay, British Columbia		123
Wesley Clover International Corporation, Kanata, Ontario		257
Williams Engineering Canada Inc, Calgary, Alberta		103
WSP Canada Inc, Montréal, Quebec		120,164
WSP E & I Canada Limited, Calgary, Alberta		434
Zeidler Architecture inc, Toronto, Ontario		16,108
Service payments under \$100,000 (451 payees)		9,433
lealth and Welfare Services	454,827	
Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		150
Service Payments under \$100,000 (52 payees)		304
nformatics Services	261,100,082	
2C London Recruitment Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,062
Accenture Inc, Toronto, Ontario		172
Adirondack Information Management Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		241
AIM Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		149
Altis Human Resources Inc, Toronto, Ontario		265
Amazon Web Services Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario		846
BDO Canada LLP, Ottawa, Ontario		309
		148
CA Hybrid inc, Toronto, Ontario		
CA Hybrid inc, Toronto, Ontario Calian Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		1,468,
		1,468, 1,096,

lars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Commport Communications International Inc, Aurora, Ontario	-	102,
Communications Security Establishment of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario	-	298,
Dayforce Canada Ltd, Winnipeg, Manitoba	-	7,559,
Donna Cona Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	-	3,519,
Ernst & Young LLP, Ottawa, Ontario	-	1,884,
Excel Human Resources Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	_	853,
Gartner Group Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario	-	619,
Genesys Cloud Services Corp, Saint John, New Brunswick	_	769
GSI International Consulting inc, Ottawa, Ontario	_	140
Hatfield Consultants LLP, North Vancouver, British Columbia	_	290,
Hewlett-Packard (Canada) Ltd, Mississauga, Ontario	_	22,534
House of Commons, Ottawa, Ontario	-	2,087
IBM Canada Ltd, Toronto, Ontario	-	97,862
Ifathom Corp, Ottawa, Ontario	-	2,101
Industry, Ottawa, Ontario	_	1,028
Infosys Public Services Inc, Toronto, Ontario	-	19,017
IPSS inc, Ottawa, Ontario	_	355
ITnet, Ottawa, Ontario	_	2,540
KPMG LLP, Toronto, Ontario	_	4,419
Kyndryl Canada Limited, Markham, Ontario	-	118
Lab 498 Products inc, Vancouver, British Columbia	-	396
Maplesoft Consulting inc, Ottawa, Ontario	-	115
Microsoft Canada Inc, Mississauga, Ontario	-	1,903
MNP LLP, Mississauga, Ontario	-	285
Modis Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario	-	2,186
National Research Council Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Neopost Canada Ltd, Markham, Ontario	-	155 625
Niricson Software Inc, Victoria, British Columbia	-	527
Wheten Software me, victoria, britan columbia	-	527
OLAV Consulting Corp., Moshwa Aboriginal Information Technology Corporation, in Joint Venture, Ottawa, Ontario		707
OpenText Corp, Waterloo, Ontario	-	738
Oproma Inc, Gatineau, Quebec	-	131
Oracle Canada Ulc, Toronto, Ontario	-	1,302
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Toronto, Ontario	-	4,282
Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec	-	10,448
R E Gilmore Investments Corp, Ottawa, Ontario	-	521
Rad International Ltd, Mississauga, Ontario	-	151
Rhea Inc, Montréal, Quebec	-	385
Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario	-	15,288
SI Systems Ltd, Calgary, Alberta	-	4,090
Systematix IT Solutions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	-	13,284
Tato Recruiting Inc, S I Systems ULC, in Joint Venture, Ottawa, Ontario		292
TEKsystems Canada Inc, Mississauga, Ontario	_	4,321
The Right Door Consulting & Solutions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	_	162
Thomas & Schmidt Inc, Saint-Laurent, Quebec	_	172
TPG Technology Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario	_	4,155
Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario	_	1,664
TRM Technologies Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	_	2,123
Veritaaq Technology House Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	_	101
Service payments under \$100,000 (23 payees)	-	1,181
Interpretation and Translation Services	55,633,100	
15119120 Canada Inc, Gatineau, Quebec	_	158
2961-3403 Quebec Inc, Laval, Quebec	-	392
3242447 Canada inc, Ottawa, Ontario	-	149
4016017 Canada Inc, Gatineau, Quebec	-	117
Acolad Canada Inc, Montréal, Quebec	-	556
Alionka Skup, Montréal, Quebec André Moreau & Associates inc, Toronto, Ontario	-	105
Barnabé S, Mirabel, Quebec	-	143 541
Barnabe's, Mirabel, Quebec Beaudry Albert, Montréal, Quebec	-	541 109
Blain B, Montréal, Quebec	-	109
Braverman S, Mount Royal, Quebec	-	149
Claudette Branchard, Wakefield, Quebec	-	105
Compagnie Amplexor Canada Inc, Montréal, Quebec	-	658
Composition Sainte-Foy Inc, Québec, Quebec	-	640
Confostion Same-roy inc, Quebec, Quebec	-	188
Crepeau D, Montréal, Quebec	-	604
Dind A, Ottawa, Ontario	-	108
		100
Duchesne J, Gatineau, Quebec	-	118,

lars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Flez P, Ottawa, Ontario		221,
Fox Translations Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		270,
GAT International Localization Services Inc, Montréal, Quebec		846,
Graham B, Ottawa, Ontario		282,
Hélène Regimbald, Gatineau, Quebec		128,
Jolimot Inc, Gatineau, Quebec		295
Karine Rossbach Communications inc, Toronto, Ontario		181
Kayakjuak R, Ottawa, Ontario		123
L L Surette, Ottawa, Ontario		227
Léon Peillard ENR., Montréal, Quebec		112
Les Traducteurs Réunis SCC, Val-des-Monts, Quebec		633
Linda Ballantyne, Montréal, Quebec		136
Lionbridge Ltd, Montréal, Quebec		7,262
LWTAB Communications Inc, Toronto, Ontario		323
Marielle Arsac, Ottawa, Ontario		187
Marina Malkova, Montréal, Quebec		121
Masha Krupp Translation Group Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		314
Megalexis Communications Inc, Montréal, Quebec		2,756
Najet Glenza, Longueuil, Quebec		121
Nations Translation Group LP, Ottawa, Ontario		1,601
NCC CM Canada Holdings Ltd, Calgary, Alberta		370
Orson Redding, Toronto, Ontario		122
Patricia Leguen, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan		201
Piotr Bielinski, Ottawa, Ontario		127
Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		11,697
R&R International Translation Specialists Inc, Montréal, Quebec		1,930
Roy A, Beaconsfield, Quebec		139
Roy S, Stoneham-et-Tewkesbury, Quebec		129
RTG Protech Inc, Montréal, Quebec		262
Sabine Nathalie Davies, Montréal, Quebec		108
Saint-Laurent R, Ottawa, Ontario		109
Schmitt P, North Vancouver, British Columbia		119
Senate of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		718
Services linguistiques Versacom Inc, Montréal, Quebec		421
Sign Language Interpreting Associates Ottawa Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		993
Soludoc Inc, Montréal, Quebec		1,116
Sonovision Canada Inc, Ottawa, Ontario SOVO Technologies Inc, Montréal, Quebec		632 1,259
SYM Communications Inc, Montréal, Quebec		954
Syntagme Inc, Montréal, Quebec		743
Tatjana P, Sainte-Brigide-d'Iberville, Quebec		147
TCI Translators Conference Interpreters Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		930
Techni-Trad Inc, Montréal, Quebec		233
Traduction Syntra Inc, Gatineau, Quebec		612
Traductions Globe Inc, Montréal, Quebec		101
Traductions Scriptis Inc, Laval, Quebec		592
Tradunion Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		196
Très bonne idée inc, Chambly, Quebec		972
Turmel P, Gatineau, Quebec		174
Ubiqus Ottawa Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		219
Uuttuvak Consulting Incorporated, Ottawa, Ontario		305
Vodrey M, Stittsville, Ontario		150
VoxLingua Consulting Ltd, Winnipeg, Manitoba		101
West J, Lombardy, Ontario		156
WTB Language Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		278
Service payments under \$100,000 (405 payees)		6,930
Legal Services	23,730,921	
Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario	-,,	23,159
Service payments under \$100,000 (34 payees)		571
Management Consulting	140,755,628	
2188302 Ontario Limited, Ajax, Ontario		187
2285136 Ontario Limited, Toronto, Ontario		268
529040 Ontario Inc and 880382 Ontario Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		690
60 Bloor Equities Inc, Mississauga, Ontario		325
7314892 Canada Inc, Gatineau, Quebec		175
		326
9407-1701 Québec inc, Abitibi-Témiscamingue, Quebec		
Adga Group Consultants Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,190
		1,190 178 530

ars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Advanis Inc, Edmonton, Alberta		158,
Algonquins of Pikwakanagan, Pikwakanagan, Ontario		144,
Altis Human Resources Inc, Toronto, Ontario		197,
Altus Group Data Solutions Inc, Toronto, Ontario		156,
Antec Appraisal Group Inc, Burlington, Ontario		128,
Architecture49 Inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba		1,009,
Arup Canada inc, Toronto, Ontario		8,918,
Ashurst Australia, Sydney, Australia		100,
Banctec Inc, Markham, Ontario		142,
BDO Canada LLP, Ottawa, Ontario		388,
Blue Water Sourcing Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		115
Breckenhill Inc, Kanata, Ontario		121
CBRE Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		266
CGI Information Systems and Management Consultants, inc, Fredericton, New Brunswick		9,869
CIMA Canada Inc, Laval, Quebec		305
Cistel Technology Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		355
CloseReach Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		481
Colliers International Realty Advisors Inc, Edmonton, Alberta		307
Colliers Project Leaders Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		36,866
Computershare Investor Services Inc, Toronto, Ontario		112
Confluence Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		106
Crestpoint Real Estate Investment Limited Partnership, Toronto, Ontario		626
Dayforce Canada Ltd, Winnipeg, Manitoba		1,162
Deloitte LLP, Toronto, Ontario		2,485
Dialog Ontario Inc, Toronto, Ontario		107
Dilawri Property Holdings Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		345
Ecomedes inc, San Francisco, California		488
Ernst & Young LLP, Ottawa, Ontario		437
Excel Human Resources Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,788
Four Corners Valuations, LLC, Tucson, Arizona		149
FVB Energy Inc, Edmonton, Alberta		566
Gartner Group Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario		353
Golden Mile Property Development Corporation, Kingston, Ontario		871
Haskoning UK Ltd, Peterborough, United Kingdom		1,940
Horizant Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		957
House of Commons, Ottawa, Ontario		6,464
Ibiska Telecom Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,450
ITnet, Ottawa, Ontario		363
KMStandards LLC, Chicago, Illinois		126
KPMG LLP, Toronto, Ontario		2,228
Library of Parliament, Ottawa, Ontario		929
Maplesoft Consulting inc, Ottawa, Ontario		690
Norton Rose Fulbright Canada LLP, Toronto, Ontario		321
Office of the Superintendent of Financial Institutions, Ottawa, Ontario		444
P3 Advisors Inc, Nepean, Ontario		171
Pageau Morel & Associates Inc, Gatineau, Quebec		153
Parliamentary Protective Service, Ottawa, Ontario		772
PCL Constructors Canada Inc, Winnipeg, Manitoba		4,018
Perkins+Will Canada Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario		615
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Toronto, Ontario		9,488
Protak Consulting Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		102
Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		2,292
RAND Corporation, Santa Monica, California		454
Raymond Chabot Grant Thornton Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		177
Rethink Solutions Inc, Toronto, Ontario		364
RFP Solutions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		169
Robertson Martin Architects Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		170
RYCOM Corporation, Vaughan, Ontario		533
Saltzer W S, Houston, Texas		105
Senate of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		1,854
Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		4,488
Stantec Architecture Ltd, Edmonton, Alberta		520
Supreme Court, Ottawa, Ontario		317
Systematix IT Solutions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		2,722
Taligent Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		2,486
Technomics Inc, Arlington, Virginia		1,015
Tiree Facility Solutions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		3,462
		3,246
TPG Technology Consulting Ltd, Ottawa. Ontario		3,240
TPG Technology Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario		240
TPG Technology Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario TRM Technologies Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		240 806

llars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Valcom Consulting Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		311,
Service payments under \$100,000 (217 payees)		5,001,
Protection Services	34,273,667	
Ainsworth Inc, Toronto, Ontario		151,
BGIS Global Integrated Solutions Canada LP, Markham, Ontario		1,320,
Chubb Edwards, Mississauga, Ontario		1,782,
Commissionaires Great Lakes-Toronto, Toronto, Ontario Commissionaires Montréal, Montréal, Quebec		152, 4,986,
Commissionaires New Brunswick & PEI, Saint John, New Brunswick	,	4,980,
Commissionaires Nova Scotia, Halifax, Nova Scotia		774,
Commissionaires Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario		10,428,
Commissionaires Victoria The Islands & Yukon, Victoria, British Columbia		1,388,
Communications Security Establishment of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		149
Fisheries and Oceans, Ottawa, Ontario		262
Garda Canada Security Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario		2,040
GM Développement Inc, Québec, Quebec		265,
House of Commons, Ottawa, Ontario		602
Library and Archives of Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		261
National Defence, Ottawa, Ontario		329 383
Onni Property Management Services Ltd, Vancouver, British Columbia Paladin Technologies Inc, Burnaby, British Columbia		202
Parliamentary Protective Service, Ottawa, Ontario		947
Precise Fire Protection inc, Hammond, Ontario		112
Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		1,796
Services Pétroliers M T Inc, Chicoutimi, Quebec		243
Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		382
Siemens Canada Ltd, Oakville, Ontario		1,126
Siemens Industry Software ULC, Oakville, Ontario		131
Société en commandite Kevlar, Québec, Quebec		119
Supreme Court, Ottawa, Ontario		301
Troy Life & Fire Safety Ltd, Owen Sound, Ontario		114
Tyco International of Canada Ltd, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (186 payees)		768, 1,614
Arcadis Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario CH2M Hill Canada Ltd, Toronto, Ontario National Research Council Canada, Ottawa, Ontario Ontario Clean Water Agency, Toronto, Ontario Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec SLR Consulting (Canada) Ltd, Vancouver, British Columbia		453, 350, 174, 135, 459, 328,
Service payments under \$100,000 (46 payees)		453
Service payments under \$100,000 (46 payees)		453
Service payments under \$100,000 (46 payees) Special Fees and Services	2,112,509	453
	2,112,509	
Special Fees and Services Gartner Group Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec	2,112,509	287
Special Fees and Services Gartner Group Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario	2,112,509	287 988
Special Fees and Services Gartner Group Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (313 payees)		287 988
Special Fees and Services Gartner Group Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (313 payees) Temporary Help Services	2,112,509	287 988 837
Special Fees and Services Gartner Group Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (313 payees) Temporary Help Services 9468269 Canada Corp, Ottawa, Ontario		287 988 837 1,114
Special Fees and Services Gartner Group Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (313 payees) Temporary Help Services 9468269 Canada Corp, Ottawa, Ontario HR Associates Inc, Etobicoke, Ontario		287 988 837 1,114 407
Special Fees and Services Gartner Group Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (313 payees) Temporary Help Services 9468269 Canada Corp, Ottawa, Ontario		287 988 837 1,114 407
Special Fees and Services Gartner Group Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (313 payees) Temporary Help Services 9468269 Canada Corp, Ottawa, Ontario HR Associates Inc, Etobicoke, Ontario		287 988 837 1,114 407
Special Fees and Services Gartner Group Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (313 payees) Temporary Help Services 9468269 Canada Corp, Ottawa, Ontario HR Associates Inc, Etobicoke, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees)	1,850,644	287 988 837 1,114 407 327
Special Fees and Services Gartner Group Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (313 payees) Temporary Help Services 9468269 Canada Corp, Ottawa, Ontario HR Associates Inc, Etobicoke, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees) Training and Educational Services 3005526 Canada Inc, Gatineau, Quebec ABCE Language School Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	1,850,644	287 988 837 1,114 407 327 151
Special Fees and Services Gartner Group Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (313 payees) Temporary Help Services 9468269 Canada Corp, Ottawa, Ontario HR Associates Inc, Etobicoke, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees) Training and Educational Services 3005526 Canada Inc, Gatineau, Quebec ABCE Language School Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Algonquin College of Applied Arts and Technology, Ottawa, Ontario	1,850,644	287 988 837 1,114 407 327 151 187 117
Special Fees and Services Gartner Group Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (313 payees) Temporary Help Services 9468269 Canada Corp, Ottawa, Ontario HR Associates Inc, Etobicoke, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees) Training and Educational Services 3005526 Canada Inc, Gatineau, Quebec ABCE Language School Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Algonquin College of Applied Arts and Technology, Ottawa, Ontario Berlitz Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario	1,850,644	287 988 837 1,114 407 327 151 187 117 104
Special Fees and Services Gartner Group Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (313 payees) Temporary Help Services 9468269 Canada Corp, Ottawa, Ontario HR Associates Inc, Etobicoke, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees) Training and Educational Services 3005526 Canada Inc, Gatineau, Quebec ABCE Language School Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Algonquin College of Applied Arts and Technology, Ottawa, Ontario Berlitz Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario	1,850,644	287 988 837 1,114 407 327 151 187 117 104 828
Special Fees and Services Gartner Group Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (313 payees) Temporary Help Services 9468269 Canada Corp, Ottawa, Ontario HR Associates Inc, Etobicoke, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees) Training and Educational Services 3005526 Canada Inc, Gatineau, Quebec ABCE Language School Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Algonquin College of Applied Arts and Technology, Ottawa, Ontario Berlitz Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Institute for Procurement and Material Management, Ottawa, Ontario	1,850,644	287 988 837 1,114 407 327 151 187 117 104 828 209
Special Fees and Services Gartner Group Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (313 payees) Temporary Help Services 9468269 Canada Corp, Ottawa, Ontario HR Associates Inc, Etobicoke, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees) Training and Educational Services 3005526 Canada Inc, Gatineau, Quebec ABCE Language School Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Algonquin College of Applied Arts and Technology, Ottawa, Ontario Berlitz Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario Canada Institute for Procurement and Material Management, Ottawa, Ontario Caron Professional & Linguistic Training Centre Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario	1,850,644	287 988 837 1,114 407 327 151 187 117 104 828 209 425
Special Fees and Services Gartner Group Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (313 payees) Temporary Help Services 9468269 Canada Corp, Ottawa, Ontario HR Associates Inc, Etobicoke, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees) Training and Educational Services 3005526 Canada Inc, Gatineau, Quebec ABCE Language School Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Algonquin College of Applied Arts and Technology, Ottawa, Ontario Berlitz Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Institute for Procurement and Material Management, Ottawa, Ontario Caraolian Institute for Procurement and Material Management, Ottawa, Ontario Caroon Professional & Linguistic Training Centre Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario École de Langues Eagle Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	1,850,644	287 988 837 1,114 407 327 151 187 117 104 828 209 425 150
Special Fees and Services Gartner Group Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (313 payees) Temporary Help Services 9468269 Canada Corp, Ottawa, Ontario HR Associates Inc, Etobicoke, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees) Training and Educational Services 3005526 Canada Inc, Gatineau, Quebec ABCE Language School Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Algonquin College of Applied Arts and Technology, Ottawa, Ontario Berlitz Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario Caron Professional & Linguistic Training Centre Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Caron Professional & Linguistic Training Centre Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario École de Langues La Cité Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	1,850,644	287 988 837 1,114 407 327 151 187 117 104 828 209 425 150 104
Special Fees and Services Gartner Group Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (313 payees) Temporary Help Services 9468269 Canada Corp, Ottawa, Ontario HR Associates Inc, Etobicoke, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees) Training and Educational Services 3005526 Canada Inc, Gatineau, Quebec ABCE Language School Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Algonquin College of Applied Arts and Technology, Ottawa, Ontario Berlitz Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario Canada Institute for Procurement and Material Management, Ottawa, Ontario Caron Professional & Linguistic Training Centre Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario École de Langues Eagle Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	1,850,644	287 988 837 1,114 407 327 151 187 117 104 828 209 425 150 104 138
Special Fees and Services Gartner Group Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (313 payees) Temporary Help Services 9468269 Canada Corp, Ottawa, Ontario HR Associates Inc, Etobicoke, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees) Training and Educational Services 3005526 Canada Inc, Gatineau, Quebec ABCE Language School Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Algonquin College of Applied Arts and Technology, Ottawa, Ontario Berlitz Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Institute for Procurement and Material Management, Ottawa, Ontario Caron Professional & Linguistic Training Centre Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario École de Langues Eagle Inc, Ottawa, Ontario École de Langues Eagle Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Feorward French Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Fast Forward French Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Fast Forward French Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	1,850,644	287 988 837 1,114 407 327 151 187 117 104 828 209 425 150 104 138 243
Special Fees and Services Gartner Group Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (313 payees) Temporary Help Services 9468269 Canada Corp, Ottawa, Ontario HR Associates Inc, Etobicoke, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees) Training and Educational Services 3005526 Canada Inc, Gatineau, Quebec ABCE Language School Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Algonquin College of Applied Arts and Technology, Ottawa, Ontario Berlitz Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Institute for Procurement and Material Management, Ottawa, Ontario École de Langues Eagle Inc, Ottawa, Ontario École de Langues La Cité Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Fast Forward French Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Fast Forward French Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Graybridge International Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Haugues La Cité Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Fast Forward French Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Haugues La Cité Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Haugues La Cité Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Haugues La Cité Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Heliosonline inc, Montréal, Quebec	1,850,644	287 988 837 1,114 407 327 151 187 117 104 828 209 425 150 104 438 223 198
Special Fees and Services Gartner Group Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (313 payees) Temporary Help Services 9468269 Canada Corp, Ottawa, Ontario HR Associates Inc, Etobicoke, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees) Training and Educational Services 3005526 Canada Inc, Gatineau, Quebec ABCE Language School Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Berlitz Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario Cacon Professional & Linguistic Training Centre Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario École de Langues Eagle Inc, Ottawa, Ontario École de Langues La Cité Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Foel de Langues La Cité Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Foel de Langues La Cité Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Fast Forward French Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Garady Inc, Montréal, Quebec IBM Canada Ltd, Toronto, Ontario	1,850,644	287 988 837, 1,114, 407 327, 151, 187, 117, 104, 828, 209 425, 150, 104, 138, 243, 198, 425,
Special Fees and Services Gartner Group Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (313 payees) Temporary Help Services 9468269 Canada Corp, Ottawa, Ontario HR Associates Inc, Etobicoke, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees) Training and Educational Services 3005526 Canada Inc, Gatineau, Quebec ABCE Language School Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Algonquin College of Applied Arts and Technology, Ottawa, Ontario Berlitz Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario Canadian Institute for Procurement and Material Management, Ottawa, Ontario École de Langues Eagle Inc, Ottawa, Ontario École de Langues La Cité Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Fast Forward French Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Fast Forward French Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Graybridge International Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Haugues La Cité Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Fast Forward French Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Haugues La Cité Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Fast Forward French Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Haugues La Cité Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Haugues La Cité Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Haugues La Cité Inc	1,850,644	453, 287, 988, 837, 1,114, 407, 327, 151, 187, 117, 104, 828, 209, 425, 150, 104, 138, 243, 198, 425, 127, 126,

ars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Prosci Canada ULC, Halifax, Nova Scotia		124,
Public Service Commission of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		176,
Université Sainte-Anne, Pointe-de-l'Église, Nova Scotia		164
Service payments under \$100,000 (748 payees)		7,175
		7,175
Other Services	600,185,730	
1122742 Alberta Ltd, Lethbridge, Alberta		110
2905418 Canada Inc, Montréal, Quebec		110
3469051 Canada Inc, Montréal, Quebec		3,771
6614272 Canada Inc, Mississauga, Ontario		101
68028 Newfoundland & Labrador Corp, Corner Brook, Newfoundland and Labrador		129
7041829 Canada Ltd, Dartmouth, Nova Scotia		315
7143516 Canada Inc, Lac des Loups, Quebec		395
807958 Alberta Ltd, Edmonton, Alberta		465
8513929 Canada inc, Ottawa, Ontario		222
971789 Alberta Ltd, Calgary, Alberta		248
A.C.L. Construction Ltd, Fort St. John, British Columbia		889
Aecom Canada Ltd, Burnaby, British Columbia		2,671
Allied Properties Real Estate Investment Trust, Toronto, Ontario		460
ALL-TECH Environmental Services Ltd, Bedford, Nova Scotia		133
Alston Properties Ltd, Winnipeg, Manitoba		185
Alternative Concrete Technologies Ltd, Saint John, New Brunswick		155
Altus Group Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		143
Amec Americas Ltd, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador		2,650
Ameresco Canada Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		13,519
Anchor QEA LLC, Seattle, Washington		8,291
Applied Electronics Ltd, Mississauga, Ontario		1,399
Arcadis Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario		2,838
Arctus inc, Ste-Pétronille, Quebec		223
ASBEX Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		5,937
AtkinsRéalis Canada inc, Montréal, Quebec		3,589
Autodesk Inc, Toronto, Ontario		265
Azimuth Consulting Group Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia		1,313
BGIS Global Integrated Solutions Canada LP, Markham, Ontario		25,211
BluMetric Environmental Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		807
Bureau Veritas Canada (2019) Inc, Mississauga, Ontario		1,465
Cadillac Fairview Corporation Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		1,403
Canadian Food Inspection Agency, Ottawa, Ontario		1,110
Canadian Heritage, Gatineau, Quebec		556
Canadian Leaseback (GP) Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia		101
Canadian Transportation Accident Investigation and Safety Board, Gatineau, Quebec		423
CBCL Ltd, Sydney, Nova Scotia		1,492
CBI Millwright Services Ltd, Casselman, Ontario		179
CGI Information Systems and Management Consultants, inc, Fredericton, New Brunswick		555
CIMA Canada Inc, Laval, Quebec		323
Claw Environmental Services Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		763
Colliers Project Leaders Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		4,341
Columbia Environmental Consulting Ltd, Penticton, British Columbia		327
CP Cranes Inc, Surrey, British Columbia		485
D F S Inc, Montréal, Quebec		683
Dalhousie University, Halifax, Nova Scotia		369
DEEPL GMBH, Cologne, Germany		254
Deloitte LLP, Toronto, Ontario		344
Denicourt Arpenteurs-Géomètres, Saint-Jean-sur-Richelieu, Quebec		185
Dexter Construction Company Ltd, Bedford, Nova Scotia		525
Dillon Consulting Ltd, London, Ontario		1,330
E Gruben's Transport Ltd, Tuktoyaktuk, Northwest Territories		106
Eastpoint Engineering Ltd, Halifax, Nova Scotia		189
Elite Environmental Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		872
Énergère Inc, Montréal, Quebec		6,536
EnGlobe Corp, Québec, Quebec		9,246
Ensero Solutions Canada Inc, Whitehorse, Yukon		7,709
Environment, Ottawa, Ontario		184
Enviroservices Inc, Terrebonne, Quebec		665
		266
Esquimalt Nation, Victoria, British Columbia		
Exp Services Inc, Brampton, Ontario		778
Fisheries and Oceans, Ottawa, Ontario		1,518
Forward Mining LP, Hay River, Northwest Territories		2,957
E) (D. Example and E. Albanta		351
FVB Energy Inc, Edmonton, Alberta Gemtec Ltd, Fredericton, New Brunswick		1,207

irs	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
GM Développement Inc, Québec, Quebec	-	412
Green Infrastructure Partners inc, North York, Ontario	_	394
Groupe Conseil Nutshimit Inc, Mashteuiatsh, Quebec	_	307
Haa Cháli Limited Partnership, Whitehorse, Yukon	_	109
Harbour Development inc, Saint John, New Brunswick	_	839
Department of Health, Ottawa, Ontario	-	218
Hemmera Envirochem Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia	_	1,254
House of Commons, Ottawa, Ontario	-	811
Howard E Little Excavating, Cambridge, Nova Scotia	-	122
Hydro-Quebec, Varennes, Quebec	-	145
	-	
Inflector Environmental Services LP, Greely, Ontario	_	139
InSitu Remediation Services Ltd, St George, Ontario	_	590
ISICO Manitoba Ltd, Toronto, Ontario	_	106
J R Clarke & Associates Ltd, Greely, Ontario	_	361
JASCO Applied Sciences (Canada) Ltd, Surrey, British Columbia	_	660
Johnson Controls Canada LP, Markham, Ontario	_	193
Juno Risk Solutions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	_	170
KBL Projects Ltd, Leduc, Alberta		1,013
Keystone Environmental Ltd, Burnaby, British Columbia	_	3,268
L Breau and Sons Ltd, Neguac, New Brunswick	=	489
Landform Inc, Rocky View County, Alberta	-	511
LD Watson ES MacEwen Allan Teramura Architech Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	-	130
Le Groupe Gesfor Poirier Pinchin Inc, Montréal, Quebec	_	863
Les enquetes HENRI inc, St-Lazare, Quebec	-	106
Maloney M, Paradise, Newfoundland and Labrador	-	235
	-	
MCW Custom Energy Solutions Ltd, Toronto, Ontario	_	4,368
MDL Real Estate Income Fund LP, Regina, Saskatchewan	_	364
Medias KOBB inc, Saint-Eustache, Quebec	_	119
MHV Services d'hygiène industrielle Inc, Laval, Quebec	_	1,132
Milestone Environmental Contracting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	_	21,380
Minodahmun Development Limited Partnership; EnGlobe Corp.; Novatox inc In Joint Venture, Longlac, Ontario	_	540
Morrison Hershfield Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		332
MRS Management Ltd, Vancouver, British Columbia	_	2,646
National Capital Commission, Ottawa, Ontario	_	105
National Research Council Canada, Ottawa, Ontario	=	991
Natural Resources, Ottawa, Ontario	-	751
Norda Stelo Inc, Québec, Quebec	-	134
Notra Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	-	8,968
Nunastar Properties inc, Edmonton, Alberta	_	134
Nunatech Inc, Kuujjuag, Quebec	-	376
Paris Ladouceur & Associés Inc, Laval, Quebec	-	
	_	350
Parks Canada Agency, Gatineau, Quebec	_	197
Parsons Inc, Calgary, Alberta	_	247,788
Petrosur Ltee, Montréal, Quebec	_	303
Privy Council Office, Ottawa, Ontario	_	145
Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec	_	56,773
QM GP Inc, Mississauga, Ontario		9,569
QMR Staffing Solutions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	_	182
RDH Building Engineering Ltd, Vancouver, British Columbia	-	522
Riggs Associates Ltd, London, Ontario	-	1,174
Robertson Martin Architects Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	-	960
Sanexen Services Environnementaux Inc, Varennes, Quebec	-	17,044
Solitional (Canada) Inc, Montréal, Quebec	-	
	_	2,773
Secure Energy, Calgary, Alberta	_	21,069
Senate of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario	_	370
Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario	_	2,809
Sila Remediation Inc, Québec, Quebec	_	117
SLR Consulting (Canada) Ltd, Vancouver, British Columbia	_	7,750
Société de Gestion Place de la Cité Inc, Montréal, Quebec	_	257
Société en commandite Kevlar, Québec, Quebec	-	172
SoftSim Technologies Inc, Montréal, Quebec	_	107
Songhees First Nation, Victoria, British Columbia	-	351
	-	7,731
	-	
Stantec Architecture Ltd, Edmonton, Alberta	_	172
Station Lands Ltd, Edmonton, Alberta		11,200
Station Lands Ltd, Edmonton, Alberta Sudliq Developments Ltd, Coral Harbour, Nunavut	_	
Station Lands Ltd, Edmonton, Alberta Sudliq Developments Ltd, Coral Harbour, Nunavut Taligent Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	-	104
Station Lands Ltd, Edmonton, Alberta Sudliq Developments Ltd, Coral Harbour, Nunavut	-	
Station Lands Ltd, Edmonton, Alberta Sudliq Developments Ltd, Coral Harbour, Nunavut Taligent Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	-	104 452 147

ars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Valley Associates - Global Security Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario		153,243
Wan-Den Mechanical Ltd, New Liskeard, Ontario		157,344
WSP Canada Inc, Montréal, Quebec		15,773,782
WSP E & I Canada Limited, Calgary, Alberta		117,09
York Realty inc, Edmonton, Alberta		378,50
Yukon C, Deline, Northwest Territories		114,443
Zutphen Contractors Inc, Southwest Mabou, Nova Scotia		1,977,724
Service payments under \$100,000 (499 payees)		6,493,22
epartment of Public Works and Government Services Total	2,614,511,010	2,614,511,01

Shared Services Canada

Business Services	5,751,147	
Borden LP, Toronto, Ontario		161,594
Carahsoft Technology Corporation, Reston, Virginia		156,526
Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario		271,755
Department of Health, Ottawa, Ontario		471,900
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		523,099
Royal Canadian Mounted Police, Ottawa, Ontario		1,276,346
Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario		1,185,374
Wills Transfer Ltd, Smiths Falls, Ontario		939,705
Service payments under \$100,000 (59 payees)		764,848
Engineering and Architectural Services	7,355,014	
CloseReach Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		624,436
Department of Industry, Ottawa, Ontario		2,280,000
Excir Works Corp., Calgary, Alberta		451,847
GreeNovel inc, Saint-Constant, Quebec		413,839
GSI International Consulting Group, Ottawa, Ontario		163,763
Ibiska Telecom inc, Ottawa, Ontario		432,715
Maverin inc, Ottawa, Ontario		207,802
Randstad Interim inc, Toronto, Canada		912,531
S.i. Systems, Calgary, Alberta		260,648
TEKsystems Canada inc, Mississauga, Ontario		168,428
TES Contract Services inc, Toronto, Ontario		724,917
Veritaaq Technology House inc, Ottawa, Ontario		546,307
Service payments under \$100,000 (8 payees)		167,781
		- , -
Health and Welfare Services	99,507	
Service payments under \$100,000 (25 payees)		99,507
		,
Informatics Services	273,723,518	
2Keys Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario		959,638
49 Solutions inc, Ottawa, Ontario		399,921
Acosys Consulting Services inc, Montréal, Quebec		190,491
Adga Group Consultants inc, Ottawa, Ontario		2,726,204
Adirondack Information Management inc, Ottawa, Ontario		33,872,724
ADRM Technology Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario		2,266,420
Akkodis Canada inc, Toronto, Ontario		3,850,657
Altis Human Resources inc, Ottawa, Ontario		466,431
Amazon, Seattle, Washington		638,018
Apption Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario		805,763
Bell Canada, Montréal, Quebec		2,476,068
BGIS Global Integrated Solutions Canada LP, Markham, Ontario		134,597
BlackBerry Ltd, Waterloo, Ontario		2,306,250
BMC Software Canada inc, Toronto, Ontario		538,199
Canada Revenue Agency, Ottawa, Ontario		583,440
Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario		385,130
Ceridian Canada Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		10,484,343
CGI Group inc, Montréal, Quebec		1,835,962
Cloud SynApps, Mississauga, Ontario		667,800
Cofomo Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario		1,503,005
Colliers Project Leaders, Ottawa, Ontario		2,430,247
Compucom, Mississauga, Ontario		119,232
Compugen inc, Toronto, Ontario		2,062,305
Computacenter TeraMach inc, Ottawa, Ontario		231,802
Coradix Technology Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		392,780
Correctional Service of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		1,167,216
Covenco Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		199,206
Dalian Enterprises inc, Ottawa, Ontario		794,173

llars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Deloitte LLP, Toronto, Ontario		2,753,
Department of Agriculture and Agri-Food, Ottawa, Ontario		1,473,
Department of Employment and Social Development, Gatineau, Quebec		454,
Department of Foreign Affairs, Trade and Development, Ottawa, Ontario		106,
Department of National Defence, Ottawa, Ontario		445,
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		907,
Dolomite Networks, Ottawa, Ontario		930,
Eagle Professional Resources, Toronto, Ontario		1,669,
Entrust Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		285,
Ernst & Young, Toronto, Ontario		369,
Google Cloud Canada Corporation, Toronto, Ontario		403,
GSI International Consulting Group, Ottawa, Ontario		9,160,
Hewlett Packard Enterprise, Mississauga, Ontario		278
Ibiska Telecom inc, Ottawa, Ontario		20,882
IBM Canada Ltd, Markham, Ontario		612,
IPSS inc, Ottawa, Ontario		311
Itnet Ottawa inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,646,
Ivalua inc, Redwood City, California		958
KeyData Associates inc, Toronto, Ontario		
		836,
KTL Group, Ottawa, Ontario		239,
Kyndryl Canada Ltd, Markham, Ontario		22,983,
Laboratories Canada, Chalk River, Ontario		2,362
Lansdowne Technologies inc, Ottawa, Ontario		347,
Leo-Pisces Services Group inc, Ottawa, Ontario		337
Lightning Tree Consulting inc, Ottawa, Ontario		145
Makwa Resourcing inc, Ottawa, Ontario		294
Maplesoft Consulting inc, Ottawa, Ontario		8,225,
Maverin inc, Ottawa, Ontario		4,038
MDOS Consulting inc, Ottawa, Ontario		3,486
Microsoft Canada inc, Toronto, Ontario		141
New Rocket Canada Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario		303,
Orangutech inc, Ottawa, Ontario		236
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Toronto, Ontario		7,431
Procom Consultants Group Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		1,247
Protak Consulting Group inc, Ottawa, Ontario		476
Randstad Interim inc, Toronto, Canada		4,125
Royal Canadian Mounted Police, Ottawa, Ontario		243
S.i. Systems, Calgary, Alberta		1,044
Salesforce Canada Corporation, Toronto, Ontario		652
Samson & Associates, Gatineau, Quebec		414
Softsim Technologies inc, Montréal, Quebec		130
Tato Recruiting inc, Ottawa, Ontario		434
Tato Recruiting inc, S.i. Systems ULC., in Joint Venture, Ottawa, Ontario		204
TEKsystems Canada inc, Mississauga, Ontario		42,650
Telus Communications inc, Vancouver, British Columbia		154
TES Contract Services inc, Toronto, Ontario		12,600
The AIM Group inc, Ottawa, Ontario		2,089
TPG Technology Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		11,285
Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario		1,673
Tundra Technical Solutions inc, Toronto, Ontario		1,552
Unisys Canada inc, Halifax, Nova Scotia		5,178
Veritaaq Technology House inc, Ottawa, Ontario		16,833
Service payments under \$100,000 (81 payees)		1,182
Interpretation and Translation Services	2,472,768	
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		2,284
Service payments under \$100,000 (25 payees)		188
Land Camilian		
Legal Services	1,109,778	
Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario		1,096
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)		13
Management Consulting	119,738,018	
2Keys Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario		483
49 Solutions inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,036
Acosys Consulting Services inc, Montréal, Quebec		313
Adga Group Consultants inc, Ottawa, Ontario		970
Adirondack Information Management inc, Ottawa, Ontario		6,289
ADRM Technology Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario		1,110
		2,073
Altis Human Resources inc, Ottawa, Ontario		

lars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
BMC Software Canada inc, Toronto, Ontario		18,965,
Bryca Solutions inc, Ottawa, Ontario		991,
CA inc, Toronto, Ontario		448,
CGI Group inc, Montréal, Quebec		243,
Cistel Technology inc, Ottawa, Ontario		233,
Cofomo Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario		243,
Colliers Project Leaders, Ottawa, Ontario		1,258
Confluence Consulting inc, Ottawa, Ontario		376
Coradix Technology Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		758
Dalian Enterprises inc, Ottawa, Ontario		846
Dell Canada inc, Ottawa, Ontario		148
Deloitte LLP, Toronto, Ontario		535
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		330
Dolomite Networks, Ottawa, Ontario		255
Eagle Professional Resources, Toronto, Ontario		1,903
Ernst & Young, Toronto, Ontario		1,147
Etico inc, Ottawa, Ontario		314
Fast Track Staffing inc, Ottawa, Ontario		111
Gartner Group Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		875
GSI International Consulting Group, Ottawa, Ontario		4,523
Hitachi Vantara inc, Toronto, Ontario		305
Ibiska Telecom inc, Ottawa, Ontario		8,466
Info-Tech Research Group, London, Ontario		462
Itnet Ottawa inc, Ottawa, Ontario		3,941
KPMG LLP, Ottawa, Ontario		4,250
Kyndryl Canada Ltd, Markham, Ontario		2,671
Lumina IT inc, Ottawa, Ontario		240
Maplesoft Consulting inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,906
Maverin inc, Ottawa, Ontario		3,102
MDOS Consulting inc, Ottawa, Ontario		292
Michael Wager Consulting inc, Ottawa, Ontario		441
Orangutech inc, Ottawa, Ontario		499
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Toronto, Ontario		4,661
Protak Consulting Group inc, Ottawa, Ontario		578
Randstad Interim inc, Toronto, Canada		2,903
ReallT Management inc, Ottawa, Ontario		542
S.i. Systems, Calgary, Alberta		1,416
Sierra Systems Consultants inc, Toronto, Ontario		1,093
SM Group, Gatineau, Quebec		124
Tato Recruiting inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,928
Tato Recruiting inc, S.i. Systems ULC., in Joint Venture, Ottawa, Ontario		374
TEKsystems Canada inc, Mississauga, Ontario		16,116
Telus Communications inc, Vancouver, British Columbia		261
TES Contract Services inc, Toronto, Ontario		5,050
The AIM Group inc, Ottawa, Ontario		202
The Right Door Consulting & Solutions inc, Ottawa, Ontario		309
TPG Technology Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		2,676
Tundra Technical Solutions inc, Toronto, Ontario		1,575
Veritaaq Technology House inc, Ottawa, Ontario		6,359
Service Payments under \$100,000 (52 payees)		(441
Protection Services	8,142,639	
Canadian Corps of Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario		4,484
Department of Agriculture and Agri-Food, Ottawa, Ontario		107
Department of Citizenship and Immigration, Ottawa, Ontario		117
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		1,172
Kyndryl Canada Ltd, Markham, Ontario		903
Royal Canadian Mounted Police, Ottawa, Ontario		1,020
Service payments under \$100,000 (74 payees)		337
cientific and Research Services	1,397,272	
1QB Information Technologies inc, Vancouver, British Columbia		465
Arise Industries inc, Calgary, Alberta		125
		184
MNP LLP, Calgary, Alberta		267
MNP LLP, Calgary, Alberta SoftwareQ inc, Kitchener, Ontario		
SoftwareQ inc, Kitchener, Ontario		265
SoftwareQ inc, Kitchener, Ontario Xanadu Quantum Technologies inc, Toronto, Ontario		
SoftwareQ inc, Kitchener, Ontario		265, 89,
SoftwareQ inc, Kitchener, Ontario Xanadu Quantum Technologies inc, Toronto, Ontario	256,840	

Ilars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Temporary Help Services	78,817	
Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees)		78
Training and Educational Services	16,342,501	
AFL Canada inc, Ottawa, Ontario		104
Algonquin College, Ottawa, Ontario		13
Amazon, Seattle, Washington		11
Association of Professional Executives of the Public Service of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		10
Association of Public Sector Information Professionals, Ottawa, Ontario		17
Berlitz Canada inc, Woodbridge, Ontario		15
BMC Software Canada inc, Toronto, Ontario		22
Canadian Institute for Procurement and Materiel Management, Ottawa, Ontario		10
Carahsoft Technology Corporation, Reston, Virginia		1,13
Caron Professional & Linguistic Training Centre Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		44
Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario		31
Dalian Enterprises inc, Ottawa, Ontario		152
Data Centre Intellingence inc, Ottawa, Ontario		64
Embrase Business Consulting inc, Montréal, Quebec		14-
Exit Certified Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario		33
Fast Forward French, Ottawa, Ontario		31
Financial Management Institute of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		11
Franklin Apprenticeships, LLC, Sparks Glencoe, Maryland		14
Global Knowledge Network Canada inc, Toronto, Ontario		94
Google Cloud Canada Corporation, Toronto, Ontario		13
Graybridge International Consulting inc, Ottawa, Ontario		73
Groupe Edgenda inc, Québec, Quebec		55
INSA Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario		52
Institute on Governance, Ottawa, Ontario		11
Juniper Networks inc, Ottawa, Ontario		18
L Paul Frechette Consulting inc, Ottawa, Ontario		18-
Language Research & Development Group inc, Montréal, Quebec		2,03
Language School Creusot, Gatineau, Québec		17
Learning Tree International inc, Ottawa, Ontario		27
Maplesoft Consulting inc, Ottawa, Ontario		18
Orangutech inc, Ottawa, Ontario		45
Prosci Canada ULC, Halifax, Nova Scotia		15
ProTech Professional Technical Services inc, Toronto, Ontario		26
Public Service Commission, Ottawa, Ontario		13
PureLogic IT Solutions inc, Ottawa, Ontario		10
Samson RH inc, Gatineau, Quebec		23
SANS Institute, Boston, Massachusetts		114
Stormwind LLC, Scottsdale, Arizona		37
The Knowledge Academy, Vancouver, British Columbia		15
University of Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario		18
Service payments under \$100,000 (366 payees)		3,25
Other Services	35,000	2
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees) Shared Services Canada Total	436,502,819	3: 436,502
- Public Services and Procurement	3,051,013,829	3,051,01

Transport

Department of Transport

Business Services	25,322,631
175303 Canada Inc, Lourdes-de-Blanc-Sablon, Quebec	852,024
Aeropro, Québec, Quebec	1,475,445
Canada Border Services Agency, Ottawa, Ontario	557,539
Cold Water Divers Inc, Victoria, British Columbia	173,450
Cree Nation of Eastmain, Eastmain, Quebec	542,212
Cree Nation of Wemindji, Wemindji, Quebec	539,035
Department of Employment and Social Development, Ottawa, Ontario	781,546
Department of Fisheries and Oceans, Ottawa, Ontario	1,032,767
Department of Foreign Affairs, Trade and Development, Ottawa, Ontario	108,000
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec	13,030,427
Diveco Marine (2007) Ltd, Powell River, British Columbia	224,810
Eagle Eye Marine, Salt Spring Island, British Columbia	201,350
Evripos Janitorial Services Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario	191,875
Freedom Diving Systems Ltd, Gibsons, British Columbia	113,843

llars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Herb's Industrial, Wabush, Newfoundland and Labrador		225
Heritage Office Equipment, Vancouver, British Columbia		122,
Iron Mountain Canada Corporation, Toronto, Ontario		152
KPMG LLP, Toronto, Ontario		145
Maintenance Eureka Ltee, Saint-Charles-de-Drummond, Quebec		368
NAV Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		393,
Ottawa Moving Logistics, Ottawa, Ontario		163
Samson & Associates, Gatineau, Quebec		250
Scruton Marine Inc, Port Dover, Ontario		160
Terra Services Inc, Lewisporte, Newfoundland and Labrador		413
Waskaganish Band Council, Waskaganish, Quebec		537
Service payments under \$100,000 (881 payees)		2,564
Engineering and Architectural Services	67,678,241	
AECOM Canada Ltd, Richmond Hill, Ontario		224
APS Aviation Inc, Montréal, Quebec		532
Arcadis Senes Canada Inc, Richmond Hill, Ontario		636
Cadence Rail Inc, Montréal, Quebec		6,250
CIMA+, Québec, Quebec		665
Clearsky Connect Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		654
Decisionworks Consulting Inc, Minneapolis, Minnesota		243
Department of Natural Resources, Ottawa, Ontario		300
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		34,548
Department of the Environment, Gatineau, Quebec		420
Fengate Capital Management, Toronto, Ontario		6,250
Geosyntec Consultants, Waterloo, Ontario		286
GFL Environmental Inc, Toronto, Ontario		198
Intercity Development Partners Inc, Toronto, Ontario		6,250
JASCO Applied Sciences (Canada) Ltd, Dartmouth, Nova Scotia		2,109
MDA Systems Ltd, Richmond, British Columbia		425
Montréal-Trudeau International Airport, Dorval, Quebec		108
National Research Council of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		2,955
PMG Technologies Inc, Blainville, Quebec		1,329
PUC Inc, Sault Ste. Marie, Ontario		135
R J MacIsaac Construction Ltd, Antigonish, Nova Scotia		1,152
Spexi Geospatial Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia		777
Trident Marine Inc, Little Tancook, Nova Scotia		156
WSP Canada Inc, Montréal, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (65 payees)		215 852
Health and Welfare Services	2,804,962	100
Bateman W (Dr), Toronto, Ontario		120
Bram Lermer A (Dr), Richmond, British Columbia		132
Canada Revenue Agency, Ottawa, Ontario		126
Diane Couture, Thornhill, Ontario		103
Ernst A (Dr), Delta, British Columbia		156
Ervin, Dr F L C MD, Maple Ridge, British Columbia		103
McGee A (Dr), Ottawa, Ontario		218
Sainton G (Dr), Sherbrooke, Quebec		102
Wayne J Daviduck Professional Corporation, Edmonton, Alberta		338
Winsor C (Dr), North York, Ontario		129
Service payments under \$100,000 (489 payees)		1,273
Informatics Services	55,330,072	
		689
		2,290
Adga Group Consultants Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		
Adga Group Consultants Inc, Ottawa, Ontario ADRM Technology Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario		
Adga Group Consultants Inc, Ottawa, Ontario ADRM Technology Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario AffinitiQuest Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		130
Adga Group Consultants Inc, Ottawa, Ontario ADRM Technology Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario AffinitiQuest Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Airsuite Inc, Thunder Bay, Ontario		130 276
Adga Group Consultants Inc, Ottawa, Ontario ADRM Technology Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario AffinitiQuest Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Airsuite Inc, Thunder Bay, Ontario Alithya Canada Inc, Gatineau, Quebec		130 276 199
Adga Group Consultants Inc, Ottawa, Ontario ADRM Technology Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario AffinitiQuest Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Airsuite Inc, Thunder Bay, Ontario Alithya Canada Inc, Gatineau, Quebec Amazon Web Services Inc, Seattle, Washington		130 276 199 516
Adga Group Consultants Inc, Ottawa, Ontario ADRM Technology Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario AffinitiQuest Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Airsuite Inc, Thunder Bay, Ontario Alithya Canada Inc, Gatineau, Quebec Amazon Web Services Inc, Seattle, Washington Bell Canada, Verdun, Quebec		130 276 199 516 759
Adga Group Consultants Inc, Ottawa, Ontario ADRM Technology Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario AffinitiQuest Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Airsuite Inc, Thunder Bay, Ontario Alithya Canada Inc, Gatineau, Quebec Amazon Web Services Inc, Seattle, Washington		130 276 199 516 759
Adga Group Consultants Inc, Ottawa, Ontario ADRM Technology Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario AffinitiQuest Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Airsuite Inc, Thunder Bay, Ontario Alithya Canada Inc, Gatineau, Quebec Amazon Web Services Inc, Seattle, Washington Bell Canada, Verdun, Quebec		130 276 199 516 759 103
Adga Group Consultants Inc, Ottawa, Ontario ADRM Technology Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario AffinitiQuest Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Airsuite Inc, Thunder Bay, Ontario Alithya Canada Inc, Gatineau, Quebec Amazon Web Services Inc, Seattle, Washington Bell Canada, Verdun, Quebec Cofomo, Montréal, Quebec		130 276 199 516 759 103 3,210
Adga Group Consultants Inc, Ottawa, Ontario ADRM Technology Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario AffinitiQuest Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Airsuite Inc, Thunder Bay, Ontario Alithya Canada Inc, Gatineau, Quebec Amazon Web Services Inc, Seattle, Washington Bell Canada, Verdun, Quebec Cofomo, Montréal, Quebec Coradix Technology Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		130 276 199 516 759 103 3,210 1,301
Adga Group Consultants Inc, Ottawa, Ontario ADRM Technology Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario AffinitiQuest Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Airsuite Inc, Thunder Bay, Ontario Alithya Canada Inc, Gatineau, Quebec Amazon Web Services Inc, Seattle, Washington Bell Canada, Verdun, Quebec Cofomo, Montréal, Quebec Coradix Technology Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Dalian Enterprises Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		130 276 199 516 759 103 3,210 1,301 382
Adga Group Consultants Inc, Ottawa, Ontario ADRM Technology Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario AffinitiQuest Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Airsuite Inc, Thunder Bay, Ontario Alithya Canada Inc, Gatineau, Quebec Amazon Web Services Inc, Seattle, Washington Bell Canada, Verdun, Quebec Cofomo, Montréal, Quebec Coradix Technology Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Dalian Enterprises Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec DLS Technology Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario		130 276 199 516 759 103 3,210 1,301 382 297
Adga Group Consultants Inc, Ottawa, Ontario ADRM Technology Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario AffinitiQuest Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Airsuite Inc, Thunder Bay, Ontario Alithya Canada Inc, Gatineau, Quebec Amazon Web Services Inc, Seattle, Washington Bell Canada, Verdun, Quebec Cofomo, Montréal, Quebec Coradix Technology Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Dalian Enterprises Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec DLS Technology Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario Donna Cona Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		130 276 199 516 759 103 3,210 1,301 382 297 162
Adga Group Consultants Inc, Ottawa, Ontario ADRM Technology Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario AffinitiQuest Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Airsuite Inc, Thunder Bay, Ontario Alithya Canada Inc, Gatineau, Quebec Amazon Web Services Inc, Seattle, Washington Bell Canada, Verdun, Quebec Cofomo, Montréal, Quebec Coradix Technology Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Dalian Enterprises Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec DLS Technology Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario Donna Cona Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Equasion Business Technologies Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		130 276 199 516 759 103 3,210 1,301 382 297 162 2,597
Adga Group Consultants Inc, Ottawa, Ontario ADRM Technology Consulting Group Corp, Ottawa, Ontario AffinitiQuest Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Airsuite Inc, Thunder Bay, Ontario Alithya Canada Inc, Gatineau, Quebec Amazon Web Services Inc, Seattle, Washington Bell Canada, Verdun, Quebec Cofomo, Montréal, Quebec Coradix Technology Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario Dalian Enterprises Inc, Ottawa, Ontario Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec DLS Technology Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario Donna Cona Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		130 276 199 516 759 103 3,210 1,301 382 297 162 2,597 339 257

lars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Gartner Group Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		450
Ibiska Telecom Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		788
KPMG LLP, Toronto, Ontario		380
Makwa Resourcing, Ottawa, Ontario		1,282
Mindwire Systems Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		1,157
Orangutech, Ottawa, Ontario		933
Rogers Communications, Toronto, Ontario		158
S i Systems Ltd, Calgary, Alberta		3,217
SEASI Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		371
Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		6,880
TACT Group, Montréal, Quebec		,
		534
TEKsystems Canada Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		15,133
TPG Technology Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		2,636
Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario		1,614
Veritaaq Technology House Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,916
Service payments under \$100,000 (63 payees)		897
Interpretation and Translation Services	3,647,152	
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		2,484
Lionbridge Canada Inc, Brossard, Quebec		254
Nations Translation Group, Ottawa, Ontario		201
Open Text Corporation, Waterloo, Ontario		132
Traductions Houle Inc, Gatineau, Quebec		122
Service payments under \$100,000 (58 payees)		452
	17,291,632	
Legal Services Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario	17,291,032	16,554
		,
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		131
Office of the Director of Public Prosecutions, Ottawa, Ontario		573
Service payments under \$100,000 (9 payees)		31
Management Consulting	48,210,502	
Altis Human Resources Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		754
Andrew Mazeikis Andrew Lee, Ottawa, Ontario		276
British Columbia Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure, Victoria, British Columbia		115
Canada Infrastructure Bank, Toronto, Ontario		13,496
Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario		1,119
Canadian National Railway Company, Montréal, Quebec		1,162
CPCS, Ottawa, Ontario		1,252
CSA Group, Mississauga, Ontario		136
Deloitte LLP, Toronto, Ontario		587
Dentons Canada LLP, Montréal, Quebec		2,992
Department of Fisheries and Oceans, Ottawa, Ontario		462
Department of Health, Ottawa, Ontario		879
Department of Industry, Ottawa, Ontario		338
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		8,312
Ernst & Young LLP, Toronto, Ontario		1,056
Esmia Consultants Inc, Montréal, Quebec		145 160
Goss Gilroy Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		
HDR Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario		182
Hill & Knowlton Canada, Calgary, Alberta		208
Mindwire Systems Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		824
National Research Council of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		139
OVA Inc, Montréal, Quebec		215
PMG Technologies Inc, Blainville, Quebec		4,774
Portage Personnel Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		226
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Toronto, Ontario		418
Qikiqtani Inuit Association, Iqaluit, Nunavut		130
QMR Staffing Solutions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		
		125
Quorum Corporation, Edmonton, Alberta		1,184
RocketChicken Interactive Inc, Burnaby, British Columbia		279
S i Systems Ltd, Calgary, Alberta		108
SEASI Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		711
Standards Council of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		170
TEKsystems Canada Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		404
Vancouver Fraser Port Authority, Vancouver, British Columbia		1,261
Veritaaq Technology House Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		272
Service payments under \$100,000 (178 payees)		3,324
	4,323,407	2,649
Protection Services Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario	4,323,407	

iliars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario		456,
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		181,
GardaWorld Corporation, Montréal, Quebec		352,
Kildoon Intellection Inc, Halifax, Nova Scotia		133,
Service payments under \$100,000 (242 payees)		550,
Crimetific and Dessent Comisso	24 747 265	
Scientific and Research Services Altis Human Resources Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	24,717,265	767,
BPE Technologies Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		144
Carleton University, Ottawa, Ontario		174
Cheminfo Services Inc, Toronto, Ontario		136
Collision Analysis Consulting Ltd, Calgary, Alberta		316
Dalhousie University, Halifax, Nova Scotia		589
Deloitte LLP, Toronto, Ontario		120
Department of Fisheries and Oceans, Ottawa, Ontario		377
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		1,814
Department of the Environment, Gatineau, Quebec		257
Dillon Consulting Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		211
École Polytechnique de Montréal, Montréal, Quebec		285
Englobe, Ottawa, Ontario		231
FPInnovations, Pointe-Claire, Quebec		526
Friedrich-Alexander-Universität, Erlangen, Bavaria		281
Gartner Group Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		271
Glas Ocean Electric, Halifax, Nova Scotia		152
Groupe ABS Inc, Montréal, Quebec		100
Info-Tech Research Group Inc, London, Ontario		115
JASCO Applied Sciences (Canada) Ltd, Dartmouth, Nova Scotia		1,350
KSD Collision Investigation and Analysis, Halifax, Nova Scotia		113
Maritime Research Institute, Haagsteeg, Netherlands		101
Maxsys Staffing & Consulting, Ottawa, Ontario		121
National Research Council of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		4,773
PMG Technologies Inc, Blainville, Quebec		6,639
Risk Sciences International, Ottawa, Ontario		395
Seaforth Environmental Service Ltd, Port Moody, British Columbia		325
Stantec Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		105
The Conference Board of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		245
Transportation Research Center Inc, East Liberty, Ohio		161
Transportation Technology Center (TTCI) DBA MXV Rail, Pueblo, Colorado		108
Université du Québec à Chicoutimi, Chicoutimi, Quebec		100
University of Alberta, Edmonton, Alberta		345
University of New Brunswick, Fredericton, New Brunswick		101
University of Toronto, Toronto, Ontario		
		100
University of Warwick, Coventry, United Kingdom		163
University of Western Ontario, London, Ontario		499
Vard Marine Inc, Vancouver, British Columbia		164
Volpe National Transportation Systems Center, Cambridge, Massachusetts Service payments under \$100,000 (80 payees)		315 1,588
		1,500
Special Fees and Services	2,282,198	
Canadian Council of Motor Transport Administrators, Ottawa, Ontario		221
Department of Health, Ottawa, Ontario		198
Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development, Paris, France		126
Transportation Association of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		132
World Maritime University, Malmö, Sweden		242
Service payments under \$100,000 (697 payees)		1,360
Temporary Help Services	1,272,672	
Altis Human Resources Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	1,272,072	114
		235
Nattiq, Ottawa, Ontario		
Portage Personnel Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		189
Quantum Management Services Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		204
Turtle Island Staffing, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (15 payees)		196 332
		552
Training and Educational Services	9,869,387	-
Air Canada, Winnipeg, Manitoba		183
Ascent Helicopter Ltd, Parksville, British Columbia		167
Bell Textron Canada Ltd, Mirabel, Quebec		279
Berlitz Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		359
CAE Inc, Montréal, Quebec		304
Co-Entreprise Cité/Caron, Montréal, Quebec		146

lars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Financial Management Institute of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		143,
Flightsafety Canada Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		495
Graybridge Malkam, Ottawa, Ontario		147
Hyperactive Productions, Nepean, Ontario		106
Institute on Governance, Ottawa, Ontario		181
Knowledge Circle Learning Services Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		156
La Cite Language School, Ottawa, Ontario		130
Language Research Development Group Inc, Montréal, Quebec		246
Learn2Lang, Ottawa, Ontario		114
Learning Tree International Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		141
The Retirement Planning Institute, Gloucester, Ontario		101
University of Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario		399
Service payments under \$100,000 (1,180 payees)		6,062
Other Services	11,334,054	
Essa Technologies Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		235
National Research Council of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		206
Service New Brunswick, Fredericton, New Brunswick		1,999
The St Lawrence Seaway Management Corporation, Cornwall, Ontario		7,997
Service payments under \$100,000 (149 payees)		894
Department of Transport Total	274,084,175	274,084
Canadian Transportation Agency		
Business Services	50,028	
Service payments under \$100,000 (11 payees)		50
Health and Welfare Services	705	
Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees)		
Informatics Services	768,114	
ALTIS Recruitment & Technology inc, Ottawa, Ontario	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	224
Gartner Canada, Toronto, Ontario		183
Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		103
Service payments under \$100,000 (11 payees)		236
Interpretation and Translation Services	234,140	
Service payments under \$100,000 (11 payees)		234
Legal Services	10,781	
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		10
Management Consulting	612,585	
ALTIS Recruitment & Technology inc, Ottawa, Ontario		104
National Research Council Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		430
Service payments under \$100,000 (7 payees)		77
Protection Services	271,449	
The Canadian Corps of Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario		271
Scientific and Research Services	39,000	
Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees)		39
Special Fees and Services	87,551	
Service payments under \$100,000 (63 payees)		87
Temporary Help Services	244,178	
ALTIS Recruitment & Technology inc, Ottawa, Ontario		107
Dare Human Resources Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario		136
	700,161	
Training and Educational Services		232
· · · ·		
Training and Educational Services		467
Training and Educational Services York University, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (106 payees)	399,400	467
Training and Educational Services York University, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (106 payees)	399,400	467, 399,
Training and Educational Services York University, Toronto, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (106 payees) Other Services	399,400 3,418,092	

illars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
sury Board		
Canada School of Public Service		
Business Services	1,983	
Service payments under \$100,000 (5 payees)		1,9
Health and Welfare Services	55,323	
Service payments under \$100,000 (15 payees)		55,3
Informatics Services	4,052,682	
Amazon Web Services Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario		118,
Cistel Technology Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		200,
Desire2Learn Inc, Kitchener, Ontario Hewlett-Packard Enterprise, Mississauga, Ontario		734, 164,
Microsoft Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario		736,
Shared Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		1,238,
Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario		736,
Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees)		123,
Interpretation and Translation Services	699,424	
Language Marketplace Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	035,424	147,
Lionbridge Ltd, Dieppe, New Brunswick		126,
Public Works & Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		129,
Service payments under \$100,000 (11 payees)		296,
Legal Services	122,998	
Department of Justice Canada, Ottawa, Ontario	122,338	106,
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)		16,
Management Consulting	216,132	210
Service payments under \$100,000 (11 payees)		216,
Protection Services	5,363	
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)		5,
Special Fees and Services Service Payments under \$100,000 (52 payees)	186,705	186,
Service Payments under \$100,000 (32 payees)		100,
Temporary Help Services	25,565	
Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees)		25,
Training and Educational Services Public Service Commission of Canada, Gatineau, Quebec	1,336,151	235,
Service payments under \$100,000 (293 Payees)		1,100,
		_,,
Other Services	845,723	
Public Works & Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		143,
Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (29 payees)		380, 321,
Canada School of Public Service Total	7,548,049	7,548,
Office of the Commissioner of Lobbying		
Business Services	328,263	
Canadian Human Rights Commission, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada		219,
Service payments under \$100,000 (5 payees)		108,
Hankle and Michael Commence	14 414	
Health and Welfare Services Service payments under \$100,000 (3 payees)	14,411	14,
		14,
Informatics Services	737,714	
Like 10 inc, SoftMosis inc IN JOINT VENTURE, Toronto, Ontario, Canada		350,
Offices of the Information and Privacy Commissioners of Canada, Gatineau, Québec, Canada		238,
Service payments under \$100,000 (5 payees)		148,
Interpretation and Translation Services	28,319	
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		28,
Legal Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)	15,915	
		15,9

lars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Management Consulting	145,900	
Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees)		145
Protection Services	6,184	
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)	0,184	6
		-
Special Fees and Services	11,436	
Service payments under \$100,000 (13 payees)		11
	24 572	
Training and Educational Services Service payments under \$100,000 (17 payees)	21,573	21
Other Services	17,107	
Service payments under \$100,000 (8 payees)		17
Office of the Commissioner of Lobbying Total	1,326,822	1,326
Office of the Public Sector Integrity Commissioner		
Business Services	496,827	
Canadian Human Rights Commission, Ottawa, Ontario		255
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		195
Service payments under \$100,000 (5 payees)		45
Health and Welfare Services	3,185	-
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		3
Informatics Services	247,582	
Canadian Human Rights Commission, Ottawa, Ontario		166
Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees)		81
Internetation and Translation Convices	24,882	
Interpretation and Translation Services Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)	34,883	34
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)		-0
Legal Services	430	
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)		
Management Consulting	33,296	
Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees)		33
Protection Services	4,488	
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)	.,	4
Special Fees and Services	16,560	
Service payments under \$100,000 (14 payees)		16
Tomperan / Hala San jaca	8,023	
Temporary Help Services Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)	8,023	8
		c
Training and Educational Services	48,536	
Service payments under \$100,000 (16 payees)		48
Other For vises	111.00-	
Other Services Service payments under \$100,000 (5 payees)	111,624	111
Office of the Public Sector Integrity Commissioner Total	1,005,434	1,005
	_,,++	2,503
Freasury Board Secretariat		
Ducinese Cervices	1.000.000	
Business Services	1,866,491	
Department of Employment and Social Development, Gatineau, Quebec Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		106 135
Samson and Associates, Gatineau, Quebec		302
Shared Services Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		524
TForce Logistics Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario		584
		212
Service payments under \$100,000 (20 payees)		
Service payments under \$100,000 (20 payees)		
Health and Welfare Services	261,744	
	261,744	154 107

Informatics Services

llars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
4 Office Automation Ltd, Mississauga, Ontario		373,
AffinitiQuest IO Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		118,
Akkodis Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario		783,
Amazon Web Services Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario		344,
CACHE Consulting, Ottawa, Ontario		3,571,
Cistel Technology Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		553,
Communications Security Establishment, Ottawa, Ontario		306
Deloitte LLP, Ottawa, Ontario		204
Department of Employment and Social Development, Gatineau, Quebec		168
Department of Fisheries and Oceans, Ottawa, Ontario		100
Department of Industry, Ottawa, Ontario		227
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		
		5,424
Excel Human Resources Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		116
Experis, Markham, Ontario		444
Maplesoft Group, Ottawa, Ontario		454
Microsoft Canada Inc, Mississauga, Ontario		2,675
NewFound Recruiting Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario		306
Optiv, Denver, Colorado		210
Privy Council Office, Ottawa, Ontario		266
Procom Consultants Group Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		351
Randstad Interim Inc, Saint-Laurent, Quebec		781
SAP Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario		5,527
Shared Services Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		2,510
SI Systems, Calgary, Alberta		2,730
Systematix IT Solutions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		6,478
T E S Contract Services Inc, Toronto, Ontario		736
TEKsystems Canada Inc, Mississauga, Ontario		2,154
Watershed Information Technology Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		237
Service payments under \$100,000 (24 payees)		347
Interpretation and Translation Services Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec	4,606,025	2,887
Fox Translations Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		362
Lionbridge Ltd, Brossard, Quebec		606
R&R International Translation Specialists Inc, Montréal, Quebec		503
Service payments under \$100,000 (20 payees)		244
Legal Services	9,904,074	
Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario		6,631
Fasken Martineau Dumoulin LLP, Toronto, Ontario		3,209
Service payments under \$100,000 (9 payees)		63
Management Consulting	7,697,103	
4 Office Automation Ltd, Mississauga, Ontario	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	226
Cofomo, Montréal, Quebec		709
Confluence Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		416
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		165
Gartner Group Canada, Toronto, Ontario		919
Korn Ferry Canada Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		119
Lumina IT Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		422
Orbis Risk Consulting Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		242
Public Service Commission, Gatineau, Quebec		356
QMR Staffing Solutions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		304
Standards Council of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		850
Systematix IT Solutions Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		1,739
T E S Contract Services Inc, Toronto, Ontario		244
Thomas & Schmidt Inc, Saint-Laurent, Quebec		154
Service payments under \$100,000 (51 payees)		826
Protection Services	002 534	
Protection Services	983,521	F40
Commissionaires Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario		512
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec Service payments under \$100,000 (26 payees)		415 55
		55
Scientific and Research Services	658,488	
Gartner Group Canada, Toronto, Ontario		163
Mercer Canada Ltd, Toronto, Ontario		136
Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees)		358
Special Fees and Services	520,407	
Service payments under \$100,000 (326 payees)		520
		520,

Temporary Help Services Meliora Advisory Group Inc, Ottawa, Ontario	575,136	
	575,136	
		548.9
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)		26,1
Training and Educational Services	6,605,966	
École de langues La Cité Inc, Ottawa, Ontario		587,8
Escal Institute of Advanced Technologies Inc, Rockville, Maryland		191,0
Ivey Business School Foundation, London, Ontario		684,
Public Service Alliance of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario		2,625,0
Public Service Commission, Gatineau, Quebec		112,8
SAP Canada Inc, Toronto, Ontario		100,
The Institute of Internal Auditors, Lake Mary, Florida		151,
University of Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario		104,
Service payments under \$100,000 (520 payees)		2,047,
Other Services	109,410,538	
Advertising Standards Canada, Toronto, Ontario		199,
Association of Canadian Financial Officers, Ottawa, Ontario		1,437,
Department of Canadian Heritage, Gatineau, Quebec		516,
Department of Finance, Ottawa, Ontario		160,
Department of Health, Ottawa, Ontario		469,
Department of Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		2,175,
Department of Transport, Ottawa, Ontario		675,
Info-Tech Research Group Inc, London, Ontario		635,
Jude Mary Cénat, Ottawa, Ontario		131,
Knockri Inc, Toronto, Ontario		105,
Office of the Superintendent of Financial Institutions, Ottawa, Ontario		2,411,
Privy Council Office, Ottawa, Ontario		117,
Public Service Commission, Gatineau, Quebec		424,
Samson and Associates, Gatineau, Quebec		331,
Shared Services Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		1,247,
Simner Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario		100,
Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada, Montréal, Quebec		24,650,
The Canada Life Assurance Company, Winnipeg, Manitoba		69,343,
The Federal Public Service Health Care Plan Administration Authority, Ottawa, Ontario		2,912,
True Dialogue Inc, St Paul, Alberta		101,
Service payments under \$100,000 (102 payees)		1,262,4
Treasury Board Secretariat Total	181,610,268	181,610,3
l - Treasury Board	191,490,573	191,490,5

Veterans Affairs

Department of Veterans Affairs

Business Services	109,627,058
73719 Newfoundland & Labrador Inc, Clarence Creek, Ontario	2,016,868
Agilec, Oshawa, Ontario	2,852,505
Canada Post Corporation, Ottawa, Ontario	351,573
Canadian Forces Morale and Welfare Services, Ottawa, Ontario	3,382,081
Canadian Heritage, Gatineau, Quebec	
Foreign Affairs Trade and Development, Ottawa, Ontario	322,925
Gartner Group Canada, Toronto, Ontario	550,093
Department of Health, Ottawa, Ontario	2,558,647
Indigenous Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario	
Iron Mountain Canada Corporation, Brampton, Ontario	1,069,944
Library and Archives of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario	327,102
Mental Health Commission of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario	145,000
Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec	5,515,352
Saint Elizabeth Health Care, Markham, Ontario	
Samson & Associates, Gatineau, Quebec	801,870
Statistics Canada, Ottawa, Ontario	465,850
SupremeX Inc, Lasalle, Quebec	105,415
TPG Technology Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario	
WCG International Consultants, Victoria, British Columbia	74,521,553
Service payments under \$100,000 (167 payees)	1,211,528
Health and Welfare Services	446,680,829
Acuity Counselling and Therapy Services, Halifax, Nova Scotia	
Alberta Health Services, Edmonton, Alberta	10,649,596

llars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Apollo Applied Research Inc, Toronto, Ontario	_	178,
Atlantic Health Sciences Corporation, Saint John, New Brunswick	-	4,315,
Broadmead Care Society, Victoria, British Columbia	_	2,221,
Calian Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario	_	
Cape Breton District Health Authority, Sydney, Nova Scotia	_	791, 687,
	_	007
Centre intégré universitaire de santé et de services sociaux de la Capitale-Nationale, Québec, Quebec	_	16,735
Centre intégré universitaire de santé et de services sociaux de l'Ouest-de-l'Île-de-Montréal, Pointe-Claire, Quebec	_	10,244
Deer Lodge Centre, Winnipeg, Manitoba	_	6,126
Desaulniers, J, Trois-Rivière, Quebec	_	391
Dr Georges-L Dumont University Hospital Centre, Moncton, New Brunswick		5,984
Emergency Services (Fort Saskatchewan) Ltd, Fort Saskatchewan, Alberta		181
George Derby Centre, Burnaby, British Columbia	_	105
High-Crest Enterprises Ltd, Springhill, Nova Scotia	-	1,357
Horizon Health Network, Fredericton, New Brunswick	-	10,958
Medavie Blue Cross, Moncton, New Brunswick	-	29,349
National Defence, Ottawa, Ontario	_	
	_	530
Nova Scotia Health Authority, Halifax, Nova Scotia	_	25,836
Ontario Minister of Finance, Toronto, Ontario	_	2,208
Parkwood Hospital, London, Ontario	_	24,593
Providence Health Care, Vancouver, British Columbia	_	203
Régie de l'assurance maladie du Québec, Québec, Quebec	_	103
Rousselle, N, Saint John, New Brunswick	_	330
Royal Ottawa Health Care Group, Ottawa, Ontario	_	9,601
Sherbrooke Community Centre, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan	_	824
St Joseph's Health Care, London, Ontario	_	8,104
Sunnybrook & Women's College, Toronto, Ontario	_	27,436
The Perley Rideau, Ottawa, Ontario	_	9,403
True North Psychological Services, Kentville, Nova Scotia	_	191
	_	
Vancouver Coastal Health, Vancouver, British Columbia	_	7,316
WCG International Consultants, Victoria, British Columbia	_	9,965
Winnipeg Regional Health Authority, Winnipeg, Manitoba	_	1,278
Service payments under \$100,000 (58,582 payees)	_	218,340
Informatics Services	85,426	
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payees)	_ `	85
Interpretation and Translation Services	1,861,116	
Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		1,726
Service payments under \$100,000 (9 payees)	-	134
	-	
Legal Services Department of Justice, Ottawa, Ontario	5,302,633	4,296
KPMG LLP, Toronto, Ontario	_	985
Service payments under \$100,000 (4 payees)	-	20
Management Consulting	- 172 705	
Management Consulting Samson & Associates, Gatineau, Quebec	172,785	101
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)	-	71
Protection Services	1,106,134	
Commissionaires, Ottawa, Ontario		118
Commissionaires, Saint John, New Brunswick	_	389
Foreign Affairs Trade and Development, Ottawa, Ontario	_	274
Microsoft Canada Inc, Mississauga, Ontario	_	138
	_	
Service payments under \$100,000 (23 payees)	_	184
Special Fees and Services	838,510	
Service payments under \$100,000 (484 payees)	_	838
Temporary Help Services	847,210	
		837
Foreign Affairs Trade and Development, Ottawa, Ontario	_	10
Foreign Affairs Trade and Development, Ottawa, Ontario Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payees)		
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payees) Training and Educational Services	2,170,605	
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payees) Training and Educational Services LRDG Inc, Montréal, Quebec	2,170,605	
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payees) Training and Educational Services	2,170,605	
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payees) Training and Educational Services LRDG Inc, Montréal, Quebec	2,170,605	629, 222, 343,

lars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Other Services	14,824,159	
Calian Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		845,95
Department of Agriculture and Agri-Food, Ottawa, Ontario		2,982,97
Employment and Social Development, Ottawa, Ontario		291,30
Department of Health, Ottawa, Ontario		272,60
National Defence, Ottawa, Ontario		125,60
Office of the Superintendent of Financial Institutions, Ottawa, Ontario		1,789,8
Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		3,564,6
Samson & Associates, Gatineau, Quebec		224,2
Shared Services Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		1,818,0
TPG Technology Consulting Ltd, Ottawa, Ontario		1,705,0
Treasury Board Secretariat, Ottawa, Ontario		166,0
VidCruiter Inc, Moncton, New Brunswick		152,6
Service payments under \$100,000 (155 payees)		885,1
Department of Veterans Affairs Total	583,516,465	583,516,4

Veterans Review and Appeal Board

- Veterans Affairs	584,234,191	584,234,2
/eterans Review and Appeal Board Total	717,726	717,3
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)		93,0
Other Services	93,097	
Service payments under \$100,000 (18 payees)		216,
Université Sainte-Anne, Halifax, Nova Scotia		118,
Training and Educational Services	334,886	
Service payments under \$100,000 (8 payees)		27,
Special Fees and Services	27,008	
Service payments under \$100,000 (11 payees)		58,
Protection Services	58,906	50
Public Works and Government Services, Gatineau, Quebec		100,
Interpretation and Translation Services	100,087	
Service payments under \$100,000 (2 payees)		
Health and Welfare Services	250	
Service payments under \$100,000 (30 payees)		103,
Business Services	103,492	

Women, Gender Equality and Youth

Department for Women and Gender Equality

Business Services	532,596	
Canadian Human Rights Commission, Ottawa, Ontario	-	251,121
Public Works and Government Services Canada, Gatineau, Quebec	-	184,156
Service payments under \$100,000 (11 payees)	-	97,319
Health and Welfare Services	63,658	
Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees)	-	63,658
Informatics Services	294,393	
Service payments under \$100,000 (11 payees)	-	294,393
Interpretation and Translation Services	549,688	
Public Works and Government Services Canada, Gatineau, Quebec	-	133,880
Service payments under \$100,000 (13 payees)	-	415,808
Legal Services	89,628	
Service payments under \$100,000 (1 payee)	-	89,628
Management Consulting	463,840	
Goss Gilroy inc, Ottawa, Ontario	-	143,033
Service payments under \$100,000 (13 payees)	-	320,807
Protection Services	55,459	

llars	Total amount spent in 2023-2024	Aggregate Payments
Service payments under \$100,000 (6 payees)		55,4
Service payments under \$100,000 (0 payees)		55,4
Scientific and Research Services	418,993	
Egale Canada Human Rights Trust, Toronto, Ontario	-,	147,1
Service payments under \$100,000 (10 payees)		271,8
Special Fees and Services	57,035	
Service payments under \$100,000 (18 payees)		57,0
Temporary Help Services	120,684	
Service payments under \$100,000 (5 payees)		120,0
Training and Educational Services	343,057	
Service payments under \$100,000 (98 payees)		343,
Other Services	1,969,996	
Canada School of Public Service, Ottawa, Ontario		325,0
Public Works and Government Services Canada, Gatineau, Quebec		1,085,3
Service payments under \$100,000 (64 payees)		559,8
Department for Women and Gender Equality Total	4,959,027	4,959,
- Women, Gender Equality and Youth	4,959,027	4,959,
d Total	20,771,477,448	20,771,477,4